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IN THE HON’BLE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, MUMBAI BENCH

CA (CAA) No. 281/MB-1V/2023

FORM NO. CAA. 2

[Pursuant to Section 230(3) of the Act and Rule 6 and 7 of the Companies

(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016]

Raymond Consumer Care Limited,

a company incorporated under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and having its registered office
at Plot G-35 & 36, MIDC Waluj Taluka, Gangapur,

Aurangabad — 431136, Maharashtra
CIN: U74999MH2018PLC316288

IN THE MATTER OF SECTIONS 230 TO 232 READ
WITH SECTION 66 AND OTHER APPLICABLE
PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
AND

IN THE MATTER OF COMPOSITE SCHEME OF
ARRANGEMENT BETWEEN RAYMOND
LIMITED AND RAYMOND CONSUMER CARE
LIMITED AND RAY GLOBAL CONSUMER
TRADING LIMITED AND THEIR RESPECTIVE
SHAREHOLDERS

} ... Company/ Resulting Company/

Transferee Company

NOTICE CONVENING MEETING OF UNSECURED CREDITORS

To,

All the Unsecured Creditors of Raymond Consumer Care Limited (the “Company”)



1.

NOTICE is hereby given that, in accordance with the Order dated 17 January 2024, in the
above mentioned Company Application, passed by the Hon’ble National Company Law
Tribunal, Mumbai Bench (‘Tribunal’) (‘Tribunal Order’), a Meeting of the Unsecured
Creditors of the Company, will be held for the purpose of their considering, and if thought
fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the proposed Composite Scheme of
Arrangement between Raymond Limited and Raymond Consumer Care Limited and Ray
Global Consumer Trading Limited and their respective shareholders (‘Scheme’) on

24 February 2024 at 5 PM (IST).

Pursuant to the said Tribunal Order and as directed therein, the Meeting of the Unsecured
Creditors of the Company (‘Meeting”) will be held through Video Conferencing (‘VC’)
/Other Audio Visual Means (‘OAVM’), in compliance with the applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’), General Circular No. 09/2023 dated 25 September, 2023,
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA Circular’) and Secretarial Standard on
General Meetings as issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (‘SS-2) to
consider, and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following
resolution for approval of the Scheme by requisite majority as prescribed under Section
230(1) and (6) read with Section 232(1) of the Act, as amended:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 read with section
66 of the Companies Act, 2013, the rules, circulars and notifications made thereunder
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in
force) and subject to the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the
Company and subject to the approval of Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal,
Mumbai Bench and subject to such other approvals, permissions and sanctions of
regulatory and other authorities, as may be necessary and subject to such conditions and
modifications as may be deemed appropriate by the parties to the Scheme, at any time and
for any reason whatsoever, or which may otherwise be considered necessary, desirable or
as may be prescribed or imposed by the Tribunal or by any regulatory or other authorities,
while granting such approvals, permissions and sanctions, which may be agreed to by the
Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Board’ which term shall
be deemed to mean and include one or more Committee(s) constituted/ to be constituted by
the Board or any other person authorised by it to exercise its powers including the powers

conferred by this Resolution), the arrangement embodied in the Composite Scheme of



Arrangement between Raymond Limited and Raymond Consumer Care Limited and Ray
Global Consumer Trading Limited and their respective shareholders (‘Scheme’), be and

is hereby approved,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts,
deeds, matters and things, as it may, in its absolute discretion deem requisite, desirable,
appropriate or necessary to give effect to this Resolution and effectively implement the
arrangement embodied in the Scheme and to make any modifications or amendments to the
Scheme at any time and for any reason whatsoever, and to accept such modifications,
amendments, limitations and/or conditions, if any, which may be required and/or imposed
by the Tribunal while sanctioning the arrangement embodied in the Scheme or by any
authorities under law, or as may be required for the purpose of resolving any questions or
doubts or difficulties that may arise including passing of such accounting entries and/or
making such adjustments in the books of accounts as considered necessary in giving effect
to the Scheme, as the Board may deem fit and proper, without being required to seek any
further approval of the creditors and the creditors shall be deemed to have given their

approval thereto expressly by authority under this Resolution.”

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the Unsecured Creditors shall have the facility and
option of voting on the resolution for approval of the Scheme by casting their votes: (a) by
remote electronic voting during the period as stated below (‘remote e-Voting’); or (b)

through e-Voting system available at the Meeting to be held virtually (‘e-Voting at the

Meeting’):
REMOTE E-VOTING PERIOD
Commencement of voting Thursday, February 22, 2024 at 9:00 AM (IST)
End of voting Sunday, February 25, 2024 at 5:00 PM (IST)

An Unsecured Creditor, whose name appears in the list of Unsecured Creditors of the
Company as on the cut-off date, i.e., 30 September 2023, only shall be entitled to exercise
his / her / its voting rights on the resolution proposed in the Notice and attend the Meeting.
A person who is not an Unsecured Creditor as on the cut-off date, should treat the Notice

for information purpose only. The value and number of Unsecured Creditors shall be in



accordance with the books / records maintained by the Company. Voting rights of an
Unsecured Creditor shall be in proportion to the outstanding amount due by the Company

as on the cut-off date.

. A copy of' the said Scheme, statement under Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 102 and
other applicable provisions of the Act and Rule 6 of the CAA Rules along with all
annexures to such statement are annexed. A copy of this Notice and the accompanying
documents are also placed on the website of Raymond Limited and can be accessed at

www.raymond.in and the website of National Securities Depository Limited viz. (‘NSDL’)

viz. www.evoting.nsdl.com, being the agency appointed by the Company to provide the e-

Voting and other facilities for convening of the Meeting.

. The Tribunal has appointed Mahendra Doshi (Contact No.022-40367000), and failing him,
Debjit Rudra (Contact No.022-40367000) to be the Chairperson for the Meeting and Harsh
Ruparelia (Membership No.:160171) (Mobile No. 9004357775), Practicing Chartered
Accountant or any of the partners of A R C H and Associates, Chartered Accountants (ICAI
Firm Registration No. 152180W) to be the Scrutinizer for the Meeting.

. The Scheme, if approved at the aforesaid Meeting, will be subject to the subsequent

sanction of the Tribunal and such other approvals, permissions and sanctions of regulatory
or other authorities, as may be necessary.

For Raymond Consumer Care Limited

Sd/-

Debjit Rudra

Chairperson appointed by the Tribunal for the Meeting

Mumbai, Thursday, 25 January 2024

Registered Office:

Plot G-35 & 36, MIDC Waluj Taluka,
Gangapur, Aurangabad — 431136,
Maharashtra, India

CIN: U74999MH2018PLC316288

Website: www.raymond.in




E-mail: reclimited8@gmail.com

Tel.: 022-4036 7000

Notes:

L.

Pursuant to the directions of the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai
Bench (‘Tribunal’) vide its Order dated 17 January 2024 (‘Tribunal Order’), the
Meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of the Company is being conducted through video
conferencing (‘VC’) / other audio-visual means (‘OAVM’) facility to transact the
business set out in the Notice convening this Meeting. The deemed venue for the
Meeting shall be the Registered Office of the Company situated at Plot G-35 & 36,
MIDC Walyj Taluka, Gangapur, Aurangabad — 431136, Maharashtra, India.

The Statement pursuant to Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 102 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) and Rule 6 of the Companies
(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 in respect of the

business set out in the Notice of the Meeting is annexed hereto.

Pursuant to the directions of the Tribunal given under the Tribunal Order and Section
108 of the Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014 as amended, and in accordance with the requirements prescribed by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA”’) for holding general meetings through e-voting
vide General Circular Nos. 09/2023 dated 25 September, 2023, read with General
Circulars No. 11/2022 dated 28 December 2022, 2/2022 dated 5 May 2022, 19/2021
dated 8 December 2021, 20/2021 dated 23 June 2021, 39/2020 dated 31 December
2020, 33/2020 dated 28 September 2020, 22/2020 dated 15 June 2020, 14/2020 dated
8 April 2020 and 17/2020 dated 13 April 2020 (including any amendments and
clarifications thereto), issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (collectively the
‘MCA Circulars’) the Company is providing to the Unsecured Creditors the facility to
exercise their right to vote at the Meeting by electronic means, i.e., remote e-Voting
and e-Voting at the Meeting (hereinafter referred to as ‘e-Voting’). For this purpose,
the Company has entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository
Limited (‘NSDL’) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized

agency.



4. An Unsecured Creditor, whose name appears in the list of Unsecured Creditors of the
Company as on the cut-off date, i.e., 30 September 2023, only shall be entitled to
exercise his / her / its voting rights on the resolution proposed in the Notice and attend
the Meeting. Please note that Unsecured Creditors can opt for only one mode of voting
i.e., either by voting at the Meeting or remote e-Voting. If Unsecured Creditors opt for
remote e-Voting, then they should not vote at the Meeting and vice versa. However,
once an e-vote on a resolution is cast by an Unsecured Creditor, such Unsecured
Creditor is not permitted to change it subsequently or cast the vote again. Unsecured
Creditors who have cast their vote by remote e-Voting prior to the date of the Meeting
can attend the Meeting and participate in the Meeting but shallnot be entitled to cast
their vote again. A person who is not an Unsecured Creditor as on the cut-off date,
should treat the Notice for information purpose only. The value and number of
Unsecured Creditors shall be in accordance with the books / records maintained by the
Company. Voting rights of an Unsecured Creditor shall be in proportion to the

outstanding amount due by the Company as on the cut-off date.

5. Subject to receipt of requisite majority of votes in favour, i.e., majority in number
representing three fourth in value (as per Sections 230 and 232 of the Act), the
Resolution proposed in the Notice shall be deemed to have been passed on the date of

the Meeting.

6. The attendance of the Unsecured Creditors attending the Meeting through VC/ OAVM
will be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the

Companies Act, 2013.

7. Since this Meeting is being held through VC/ OAVM, physical attendance of
Unsecured Creditors has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment
of proxies by the Unsecured Creditors will not be available for the Meeting, and hence
the Proxy Form, Attendance Slip and Route Map are not annexed hereto. Body
Corporates are entitled to appoint authorised representatives to attend the Meeting
through VC/ OAVM and participate there at and cast their votes by electronic means.
The voting by the said authorized representative(s) is permitted, provided that the
authorization, duly signed, is lodged with the Company, in physical at its registered

office or by electronic mode, at least 48 (Forty-Eight) hours before the Meeting.



8.

As per directions of the Tribunal Order and in terms with the MCA circulars the Notice
of the Meeting and the accompanying documents mentioned in the Index are being sent
only through electronic mail to those unsecured creditors whose e-mail addresses are

registered with the Company

The Unsecured Creditors may note that the aforesaid documents are also available on

the website of Raymond Limited at www.raymond.in and on the website of National

Securities Depository Limited (‘NSDL’) at www.evoting.nsdl.com, being the agency

appointed by the Company to provide VC / OAVM and e-Voting facility for the
Meeting.

If so desired, Unsecured Creditors may obtain a physical copy of these documents free of

charge from the registered office of the Company on any day (except Saturday, Sunday and

public holiday) up to the date of the meetings. Alternatively, a written request for obtaining

physical / soft copy of these documents may be made by writing an e-mail in this regard to

the Company Secretary at Priti.Alkari@Raymond.in along with details such as name,

address, Permanent Account Number (PAN), mobile number and email address.

10.

11.

12.

Harsh Ruparelia shall act as Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-Voting process of

Meeting in a fair and transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer will, after the conclusion of e-Voting at the Meeting, scrutinize the
votes cast at the Meeting and votes cast through remote e-Voting, make a consolidated
Scrutinizer’s Report and submit the same to the Chairperson of the Meeting. The result
of e-Voting will be declared within two working days of the conclusion of the Meeting
and the same, along with the consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report, will be placed on the

website of Raymond Limited at www.raymond.in and on the website of NSDL at

www.evoting.nsdl.com. The result will also be displayed at the registered office of the

Company.

Documents for inspection as referred to in the Notice will be available electronically
for inspection (without any fee) by the Unsecured Creditors from the date of circulation

of this Notice up to the date of Meeting. Unsecured Creditors seeking to inspect such



documents can access the same on the website of Raymond Limited at

www.raymond.in.

13. Unsecured Creditors are requested to carefully read all the Notes set out herein and in
particular, instructions for joining the Meeting and manner of casting vote through

electronic means.

Remote E-Voting; Meeting through VC / OAVM; E-Voting at the Meeting

14. The facility of attending Meeting through VC/ OAVM is being provided by National
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL). The facility of casting votes by an unsecured
creditor using electronic means, i.e. (i) remote e-Voting and (ii) e-Voting at the

Meeting, (hereinafter referred to as ‘e-Voting’) is also being provided by NSDL.

15. The remote e-Voting period will commence at 9:00 AM (IST) on 22 February 2024 and
end at 5:00 PM (IST) on 25 February 2024. The e-Voting module shall be disabled by
NSDL for remote e-Voting thereafter. However, the same shall be enabled once again
during the course of the Meeting. An Unsecured Creditor, whose name appears in the list
of Unsecured Creditors of the Company as on the cut-off date, i.e., 30 September 2023, only
shall be entitled to exercise his / her / its voting rights on the resolution proposed in the
Notice and attend the Meeting through electronic means. The voting rights of an unsecured
creditor shall be in proportion to the principal amount due to them by the Company as on
the cut-off date. A person who is not an Unsecured Creditor as on the cut-off date, should

treat the Notice for information purpose only.

Once the vote on a resolution is cast by an Unsecured Creditor, the Unsecured Creditor shall

not be allowed to change it subsequently.

Procedure for remote e-voting

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are
mentioned below:
Step 1: Access to the NSDL e-voting system

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-voting system.



Step 1: Access to NSDL e-voting system

1.

Visit the e-voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl. com/ either on a personal computer or on a mobile.

Once the home page of e-voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is
available under ‘Shareholder / Member’ section.

A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and a Verification
Code as shown on the screen.

i.  The User ID and Password for joining the Meeting through VC / OAVM and casting
votes through e-voting are attached in the pdf file enclosed herewith. Please note that
the password to open the pdf file is the unique id mentioned in the email or for the first
time, the system will ask to reset your password.

ii.  The User ID and Password are sent to all the Unsecured Creditors whose email
addresses are available with the Company.

iii.  Those Unsecured Creditors whose e-mail addresses are not available with the Company
and as a result have not received the e-mail communication, may obtain the User ID
and Password by writing to the Company as given below.

iv.  An unsecured creditor who cannot retrieve or has not received the User ID and

Password, may obtain the same by sending a request at rcclimited8@gmail.com. Such

unsecured creditor is requested to provide his / her / its / name, address, PAN, mobile
number and email address along with the request. The subject line of the request should
clearly mention: “Login Id and Password for Unsecured Creditor for NCLT Convened
Meeting- Raymond Consumer Care Limited”

After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the

check box.

Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

After you click on the “Login” button, home page of e-voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-voting system

L

2
3
4

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the EVEN of the Company.

Click on “EVEN” of the Company (i.e. 127586) to cast your vote.

Now you are ready for e-voting as the voting page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, and click on “Submit”
and also “Confirm” when prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.



6.

7.

You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the
confirmation page.

Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

Procedure for e-voting at the Meeting

The procedure for e-voting at the Meeting is same as the procedure outlined above for remote e-

voting.

Procedure for attending the Meeting through VC / OAVM

L

Unsecured Creditors can attend the Meeting through VC / OAVM after following the steps
for ‘Access to NSDL e-voting system’ as outlined above in the procedure for remote e-
voting.

After successful login, Unsecured Creditors will be able to see the VC / OAVM link placed
under ‘Join meeting’ menu against the Company’s name. Unsecured Creditors are requested
to click on the VC / OAVM link placed under ‘Join meeting’” menu.

Facility to join the Meeting through VC/OAVM, will open 30 minutes before the scheduled
time of the commencement of the Meeting.

Unsecured Creditors are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better
experience.

Unsecured Creditors will be required to allow the camera and use internet with good speed
to avoid any disturbance during the Meeting.

Please note that participants connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio / Video loss due to fluctuation in their
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use stable Wi-Fi or LAN connection to

mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

General Guidelines

L.

It is strongly recommended not to share User ID and Password with any other person and
take utmost care to keep them confidential.

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) available at
www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000 or send

a request to Mr. Anubhav Saxena at evoting@nsdl.com.

All grievances connected with the NSDL e-voting system may be addressed to Mr. Anubhav
Saxena, Asst. Manager, National Securities Depository Limited, Trade World, ‘A’ Wing, 4th

10



Floor, Kamala Mills Compound, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai 400 013 or
send an email to evoting@nsdl.co.in or call on the toll free no. 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 -
2499 7000.
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IN THE HON’BLE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, MUMBAI BENCH

CA (CAA) No. 281/MB-1V/2023

IN THE MATTER OF SECTIONS 230 TO 232 READ WITH SECTION 66
AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
AND
IN THE MATTER OF COMPOSITE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT BETWEEN
RAYMOND LIMITED AND RAYMOND CONSUMER CARE LIMITED AND RAY
GLOBAL CONSUMER TRADING LIMITED AND THEIR RESPECTIVE
SHAREHOLDERS

Raymond Consumer Care Limited,

a company incorporated under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 having its registered office
at Plot G-35 & 36, MIDC Waluj Taluka, Gangapur
Aurangabad — 431136 Maharashtra

CIN: U74999MH2018PLC316288

... Company/ Resulting Company/

Transferee Company

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 230 TO 232 READ
WITH SECTION 102 AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (‘ACT’) AND RULE 6 OF THE COMPANIES
(COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS AND AMALGAMATIONS) RULES, 2016
(‘CAA RULES’) TO THE NOTICE OF THE MEETING OF UNSECURED
CREDITORS OF RAYMOND CONSUMER CARE LIMITED CONVENED
PURSUANT TO ORDER OF THE HON’BLE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW
TRIBUNAL, MUMBAI BENCH (‘TRIBUNAL’) DATED 17 JANUARY 2024
(‘TRIBUNAL ORDER?)

I. MEETING FOR THE SCHEME

12



II.

This is a statement accompanying the Notice convening the Meeting of Unsecured
Creditors of Raymond Consumer Care Limited (‘Company’), for the purpose of their
considering and if thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the proposed
Composite Scheme of Arrangement between Raymond Limited (‘RL’ or the ‘Demerged
Company’) and Raymond Consumer Care Limited (‘Company’ or ‘RCCL’ or the
‘Resulting Company’ or the ‘Transferee Company’) and Ray Global Consumer
Trading Limited (‘RG’ or the ‘Transferor Company’) and their respective shareholders

(‘Scheme’).

The Scheme inter-alia provides for

— Demerger of lifestyle business carried on by RL through itself and its related
subsidiaries along with the strategic investment in RG (‘Lifestyle Business
Undertaking”) into RCCL; and

— Simultaneous amalgamation of RG with RCCL along with consequential reduction

and cancellation of the paid up share capital of RCCL held by RG.

The salient features of the Scheme are given in Paragraph V of this Statement. The
detailed terms of the arrangement may be referred to in the Scheme, annexed as

‘Annexure I’.

Capital terms not defined herein and used in the Notice and this Statement shall have the

same meaning as ascribed to them in the Scheme.

DATE, TIME AND MODE OF MEETING

Pursuant to an order dated 17 January 2024, passed by the Hon’ble Tribunal in Company
Application (CAA) No. 281/MB-1V/2023, the Meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of the
Company, will be held for the purpose of their considering and, if thought fit approving,
with or without modification(s), the said Scheme through Video Conferencing (‘VC’)/
Other Audio Visual Means (‘OAVM’) on 26 February 2024 at 5:00 P.M. (IST). The
Company is providing the facility to vote at the Meeting by electronic means, i.e., remote

e-Voting and e-Voting at the Meeting.

13



I11.

NEED FOR MERGER AND DEMERGER/ RATIONALE AND BENEFITS OF
THE SCHEME/ SYNERGIES OF THE BUSINESS OF THE ENTITIES
INVOLVED IN THE SCHEME/ COST BENEFIT ANALYSIS OF THE SCHEME

The business presently undertaken by RL (directly and indirectly) comprise the lifestyle
business and the non-lifestyle business both of which have different requirements and are
operated independent of each other as separate business verticals. The requirements of
each business, including in terms of capital, operations, knowledge, nature of risk,
competitive advantages and strategies, and regulatory compliances are very distinct when
compared with the other. Each of these business verticals are significantly large and
mature and have a distinct attractiveness to divergent set of investors, strategic partners

and other stakeholders.

To unlock the potential value of each business vertical, it is proposed through this Scheme,
to: (i) completely segregate the lifestyle business and the non-lifestyle business and create
two strong and distinctive platforms and flagship listed entities; (ii) amalgamate RG with

RCCL to rationalize, simplify and streamline the group structure.

The proposed restructuring results in the following benefits:

(1) The lifestyle business and the non-lifestyle business have both achieved scale and
experience to sustain business on the basis of their own strengths. Additionally,
both businesses deal with different sets of industry dynamics in the form or nature
of risks, competition, challenges, opportunities and business methods. Hence,
segregation of the two businesses would enable focused managements to explore

the potential business opportunities more effectively and efficiently;

(i1) Demerger will enable both RL & RCCL to enhance business operations resulting
in operational synergies and achieving zero net debt for lifestyle business and
non-lifestyle business by streamlining operations, more efficient management

control and outlining independent growth strategies.

14



(i)  Each business will be able to target and attract new investors with specific
knowledge, expertise and risk appetite corresponding to their own businesses.
Thus, each business will have its own set of likeminded investors, thereby
providing the necessary funding impetus to the long-term growth strategies of

each business;

(iv)  Demerger will enhance efficiencies and will have different business interest into
separate corporate entity, resulting in operational synergies, simplification,
focused management, streamlining and optimization of the group structure and

efficient administration.

) The demerger will unlock value of both businesses and result in shareholder value

maximisation.

(vi)  The Amalgamation will further streamline the corporate structure of RCCL by

aligning the interest of various shareholders directly.

(vii)  Pursuant to the Scheme, the equity shares issued by RCCL would be listed on
BSE and NSE. The existing shareholders of RL would hold the shares of two (2)
listed entities after the Scheme becoming effective; giving them flexibility in

managing their investments in the two businesses having differential dynamics.

IV.  BACKGROUND OF THE COMPANIES:

A. Particulars of the Demerged Company (Raymond Limited)

(i) Raymond Limited is a public company incorporated on 10 September 1925 under
the Indian Companies Act, 1913. The registered office of the Company is situated
at Plot No. 156/H.No. 2, Village Zadgaon, Ratnagiri - 415612, Maharashtra,
India. The Demerged Company is accordingly registered with the Registrar of
Companies, Pune, having Corporate  Identity = Number (CIN)
L17117MHI925PLC001208. Its Permanent Account Number with the Income
Tax Department is AAACR4896A. The email address of the Demerged Company
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is corp.secretarial@raymond.in and the website is www.raymond.in. During the

last five years, there has been no change in the Name or Registered Office of the

Demerged Company. The equity shares of the Demerged Company are listed on

the BSE Limited (‘BSE’) and the National Stock Exchange of India Limited
(‘NSE’) (‘Stock Exchanges’).

(i) The main objects of the Demerged Company are stated as under:

“The objects for which the Company is established are the following.

(1)

(2a)

(2b)

(2¢)

To carry on all or any of the businesses following, namely wool
merchants, wool combers, worsted spinners, woollen spinners, worsted
stuff manufacturers, cotton spinners and doublers, flax, hemp and jute
spinners, linen manufacturers, flax, hemp, and jute merchants, bleachers
and dyers and makers of vitriol, bleaching and dyeing materials, and to
purchase, comb, prepare, spin, dye, and deal in flax, hemp, jute, wool,
cotton, silk and other fibrous substances, and to weave, or otherwise
manufacture, buy and sell and deal in linen cloth and other goods, and

fabrics whether textile, felted, netted or looped, and to supply power.

To acquire the Woolen Mills situated at Thana and known as the Wadia

Woollen Mills.

To carry on the business of chemists and druggists, dry salters, tallow
merchants, soap and candle makers, oil and colour merchants, importers
and manufacturers of and dealers in dyes, paints, chemicals and
explosives, pharmaceutical, medicinal, chemicals, industrial and other
preparations and articles, compounds, cements, oils, paints, pigments and
varnishes, drug, dyeware, paints, colour grinders, makers of and dealers
in proprietary articles of all kinds of electrical, chemical, photographical,

surgical and scientific apparatus and materials.

To carry on the business of Iron maker, Iron Founders, metal founders,

steel makers, metal pressers, metal rollers, metal workers, metal
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(2d)

(2e)

convertors, steel plate makers, wire drawers, wire rope makers, makers
of small tools, hand tools and other like products and to carry on business
of Engineering Consultants and technicians, civil, mechanical and
electrical engineers contractor and all or any of the businesses of
founders of all metals, ferrous and non ferrous, tool makers, boiler
makers, mill wrights machinists, smiths, smelters, welders, woods
workers, tube, pipe and tank makers, platers, electroplaters, fitters and to
buy, sell, manufacture, export, import and deal in all or any of the above
specified article and products and all articles and products made from
metal, wires and metallic substances as also all types, of plant and
machinery, equipment appliances apparatus and also parts and
component parts and other ancillary equipment and tools, used or
capable of being used in connection therewith and other parts of
machinery and other articles and other article and things as may from
time to time be necessary or required for the business and manufacturing

activity of the Company.

To carry on all or any of the business of manufactures, producers, dealers,
fabricators, assemblers, importers, exporters, hirers, repairers, cleaners,
storers, warehousers, lessors, transporters of aero planes, air taxis,
airlines, hovercrafts, helicopters and machines of all kinds capable of
being flown in the Air, cartagers and haulage contractors, proprietors,
owners and charterers of road vehicles, aircrafts and ships, tugs, barges
and boats of every description lightermen and carriers of goods and
passengers by road, rail, water or air, carmen, cartage contractors and
agents, forwarding, transport and. Commission agents, customs agents,
stevedores, wharfingers, cargo superintendents, packers, haulers,

warehousemen, storekeepers, engineers, electricians and job masters.

To carry on the business and to own, buy, sell, possess, develop, re-
develop, construct demolish, rebuild, renovate, repair, maintain, let out,
hire, rent, lease, pledge, mortgagee or otherwise deal in all kinds of land

structures and building and/or purchase for investments, or resell and to
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deal in all kinds of land and house and all kinds of immovable properties
of any tenure and any interest therein and to create an interest, sell and
deal in all kinds of land and to rent, lease, sublease all types of properties,
dwelling units, office premises, industrial, galas, sheds, residential
premises, shopping malls, multiplexes, construct residential houses,
apartments, villas, condominiums, row houses, duplex houses, group
houses, chawl houses, commercial complexes, parks, industrial parks,
information technology parks, highways, bridges, expressways, Special
Economic Zones, complex and other commercial, software parks, call
centers, recreation centre, bowling alleys, hotels, restaurant, recreation
clubs, castles, inns, motels, taverns, resorts, holiday homes, amusement
park, townships, colonies, housing layouts, pleasure grounds, parks and
the like of all kinds and description, holiday resorts, affordable housing
projects, shopping malls, swimming pools, entertainment, complexes,
nursing homes, godowns and any other housing and commercial projects
under various provisions of law, development control regulations, town

planning regulations and various schemes....”

(iii) During the last five years, there has been no change in the main object clause of

the Demerged Company.

(iv) The Demerged Company is a leading Indian textile, lifestyle and branded apparel
company with a wide network of operations in local as well foreign markets. The
Demerged Company is also engaged in development of residential/ commercial

real estate projects.

(v) The share capital of the Demerged Company as on 30 September 2023 was as

follows:
Particulars Amount in INR
Authorized Capital
9,00,00,000 equity shares of INR 10 each 90,00,00,000
1,00,00,000 preference shares of INR 10 each 10,00,00,000
Total 1,00,00,00,000
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Issued Subscribed and Paid-up Capital
6,65,73,731 equity shares of INR10 each 66,57,37,310
Total 66,57,37,310

(vi) The unaudited standalone and consolidated financial results (limited reviewed)
of the Demerged Company for the quarter and half year ended 30 September
2023, is annexed as ‘Annexure II’ to this Notice. The unaudited standalone and
consolidated financial results (limited reviewed) of the Company for the quarter
and half'year ended 30 September 2023, is available on the Demerged Company’s

website at www.raymond.in and are available for inspection at the Registered

Office of the Demerged Company.

(vii) The details of Promoters and Directors of the Demerged Company as on 30

September 2023 along with their addresses are mentioned herein below:

Promoter / promoter group details

Name Category Address
Gautam Hari Promoter J K House, 59A, Bhulabhai Desai Road,
Singhania Opp Breach Candy Hospital, Cumballa

Hill, Mumbai - 400 026
Nawaz Singhania | Promoter J K House, 59A, Bhulabhai Desai Road,

Group Opp Breach Candy Hospital, Cumballa
Hill, Mumbeai - 400 026
Niharika Gautam | Promoter J K House, 59A, Bhulabhai Desai Road,

Singhania Group Opp Breach Candy Hospital, Cumballa
Hill, Mumbeai - 400 026

Nisa Gautam Promoter J K House, 59A, Bhulabhai Desai Road,

Singhania Group Opp Breach Candy Hospital, Cumballa
Hill, Mumbeai - 400 026

Shephali Ruia Promoter 31 Ruia House, 9th Road JVPD Scheme,

Group Ashok Nagar, Mumbai - 400049

Advait Krishna Promoter 31 Ruia House, 9th Road JVPD Scheme,

Ruia Group Ashok Nagar, Mumbai - 400049

Dr. Vijaypat Promoter New Hind House, 3 Narottam Morarjee
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Singhania

Marg, Ballard Estate, Mumbai - 400038

Ashadevi Promoter New Hind House, 3 Narottam Morarjee
Singhania Group Marg, Ballard Estate, Mumbai - 400038
Ritwik A Ruia Promoter 31 Ruia House, 9th Road JVPD Scheme,
Group Ashok Nagar, Mumbai - 400049
J K Investors Promoter New Hind House, Narrottam Moraji Marg,
(Bombay) Group Ballard Estate, Mumbai - 400001,
Limited Maharashtra, India
J K Helene Curtis | Promoter New Hind House, Narottam Morarji Marg,
Limited Group Mumbai City, Mumbai - 400038,
Mabharashtra, India
J K Investo Trade | Promoter New Hind House,3. N.M. Marg, Ballard
(India) Limited Group Estate, Mumbai - 400001, Maharashtra,
India
J K Sports Promoter 3, JK Building, Narottam Morarjee Marg,
Foundation Group Ballard Estate, Mumbai - 400038
Smt Sunitidevi Promoter C/O Raymond Limited, Jekegram,
Singhania Group Pokharan Road No. 1, Thane - 400606
Hospital Trust
Polar Investments | Promoter 3, Narottam Morarjee Marg, Ballard
Limited Group Estate, Mumbai - 400038, Maharashtra,
India, 400038
Details of Director
Name Category Address
Gautam Hari Managing | J K House, 59A, Bhulabhai Desai Road,
Vijaypat Director Opp. Breach Candy Hospital, Cumballa
Singhania Hill, Mumbai - 400026
Nawaz Gautam Director J K House, 59A, Bhulabhai Desai Road,
Hari Singhania Opp. Breach Candy Hospital, Cumballa
Hill, Mumbai - 400026
Dinesh Kumar Director 34, Lotus Court, J. Tata Road, Churchgate,
Lal Mumbai - 400020
Shiv Surinder Director Unit No. 4, 6, Aurangzeb Road, New Delhi
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Kumar - 110011

Mukeeta Pramit | Director 21-C Woodlands Peddar Road, Opposite

Jhaveri Vama, Mumbai - 400026

Ashish Kiran Director Flat No. 1, Pentacle Building, Sophia

Kapadia College Lane Off Peddar Road, Mumbai -
400026

Narasimha Director Srimata, 1-2-593/29, Gagan Mahal Colony,

Kummamuri Domalaguda, Himayathnagar, Hyderabad -
500029

Shantilal Director Flat No. A-1801/1802, Giriraj Building,

Pokharna Neelkanth Heights, Shivai Nagar, Pokhran
Road No. 2, Thane -400606

B. Particulars of the Resulting Company/ Transferee Company/ Company

(Raymond Consumer Care Limited)

(i) Raymond Consumer Care Limited is a public company incorporated on
25 October 2018 under the Companies Act, 2013. The registered office of the
Company is situated at Plot G-35 & 36, MIDC Waluj Taluka, Gangapur,
Aurangabad — 431136, Maharashtra, India. The Company is accordingly
registered with the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai, having Corporate Identity
Number (CIN) U74999MH2018PLC316288. Its Permanent Account Number
with the Income Tax Department is AAJCR2207E. The email address of the

Company is reclimited8@gmail.com. The Company was incorporated under the

name Ray Universal Trading Private Limited. During the last five years, the
Company was converted into a public limited company and consequently, the
name was changed to Ray Universal Trading Limited on 3 March 2020.
Subsequently, on 18 July 2020, the name of the Company was changed to
Raymond Consumer Care Limited. Further, the registered office of the Company
was shifted from Pokharan Road No. 1, Jekegram, Near Cadbury Junction, Thane
— 400606, Maharashtra to Plot G-35 & 36, MIDC Waluj Taluka, Gangapur,
Aurangabad — 431136, Maharashtra, India on 3 March 2020. The equity shares of
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the Company are not listed on any Stock Exchanges.

(i) The main objects of the Company are stated as under:

1.

To carry on in India or elsewhere the business to buy, sell, manufacture,
import, export, distribute, license, franchise, retail, and otherwise deal in all
kinds of consumer products and accessories thereof, cosmetics, hair care
products, body care products, shaving products, beauty and skin care
products, perfumes, deodorants, essential oils, soaps, shampoos, bath
products, toiletries, glamour products, dental care products, personal care
products of all kinds, health care products, wellness products of all kinds
(including but not limited to contraceptives, sexual wellness and accessories
thereof), all kinds of health care drinks, non-prescribed drugs, cleaning
products of all kinds, fabric care products of all kinds, household consumer

products of all kinds, household durables of all kinds and accessories thereof.

To carry on in India or elsewhere the business to establish, run, manage,
construct, build, take on hire or lease, maintain, organise, promote, provide,
acquire, buy, sell, franchise, convert, develop, erect, and to handle beauty
saloons, residential spa, health centres, yoga centres, massage houses, poly
clinics, natural cure centres, chain of such retail salons, beauty shops,
cosmetic shops, perfume shops, sauna and steam bath, health foods outlets,

diagnostic centres, medical and other centres.

To carry on all or any of the businesses following, namely wool merchants,
wool combers, worsted spinners, woollen spinners, worsted stuff
manufacturers, cotton spinners and doublers, flax, hemp and jute spinners,
linen manufacturers, flax, hemp, and jute merchants, bleachers and dyers and
makers of vitriol, bleaching and dyeing materials, and to purchase, comb,
prepare, spin, dye, and deal in flax, hemp, jute, wool, cotton, silk and other
fibrous substances, and to weave, or otherwise manufacture, buy and sell and
deal in linen cloth and other goods, and fabrics whether textile, felted, netted

or looped, and to supply power.

22



4. To carry on the business in India of selling, cash and carry wholesale trading,
retail trading, distributing, marketing, importing, and the activities of
Jjobworkers, stockists, brokers, agents, to market, promote, organise, design,
develop, sort and grade or otherwise to deal in all kinds of garments and
wearing apparels of all shapes, sizes, varieties, specifications, descriptions,
applications for men, women and children including sports wear, active wear,
daily wear, fashion wear, partywear, other wearing apparel made from
cotton, synthetics, silk, velvet, jute, wool, denim, hosiery cloth or in any
combination thereof including total look casual apparel, and fashion
accessories, articles, goods, garments and merchandise, or bearing
trademarks of any leading brands — domestic or overseas or through
franchisee model or any other business arrangement, apparel and
accessories procured from third party suppliers in India or deal in, through
a number of high image dedicated shops and other high level department
stores/corners, including outlets owned and operated by third parties, and
others owned and operated as Flagship Stores in India and to participate in
local, national, and international trade fairs, sales exhibitions, seminars,
fashion shows or any other sales promotion schemes which may be held in

India.

(iii) The Main Object Clause of the Company was amended by insertion of Clause
Nos. III.(a).(3) and IIl.(a).(4) vide Special Resolution passed at the Extra

Ordinary General Meeting of the Members of the Company held on April 26,

2023.

(iv) The Company is presently engaged primarily in the business of manufacture and

sale of condoms on contract basis.

(v) The share capital of the Company as on 30 September 2023 was as follows:

Particulars Amount in INR
Authorised Capital
1,51,50,000 equity shares of INR 2 each 3,03,00,000
Total 3,03,00,000
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Issued Subscribed and Paid-up Capital

1,49,00,000 equity shares of INR 2 each

2,98,00,000

Total

2,98,00,000

(vi) The latest audited financial statements of the Company for the half year ended on

30 September 2023 are annexed as ‘Annexure 11D

(vii) The details of Promoters and Directors of the Company as on 30 September 2023

along with their addresses are mentioned herein below:

Promoters/ promoter group details

Name Category Address
Ray Global Consumer | Promoter | Pokharan Road No 1, Jekegram,
Trading Limited and Near Cadbury Junction, Thane —
Holding 400606, Maharashtra, India
Company
Details of Directors
Name Category Address
Gautam  Hari  Vijaypat | Director J K House, 59A, Bhulabhai Desai
Singhania Road, Opp Breach Candy Hospital,
Cumballa Hill, Mumbai - 400026
Nawaz Gautam Hari | Director J K House, 59A, Bhulabhai Desai
Singhania Road, Opp Breach Candy Hospital,
Cumballa Hill, Mumbai- 400026
Mahendra Vasantrai Doshi | Director 11, Sea Glimpse, Worli Hill Road,
Worli, Mumbai
Debjit Rudra Whole- C 4, Shivalaya Apts Block 2, 53 A
Time Peary Mohan Roy Road, Chet, LA,
Director Alipore, Kolkata, West Bengal
700027, Kolkata
Ravindra Dhariwal Director Behind Radha Swami Satsang,

Asola Village, Aashray Farm, Sub
Post Office S P School, Bhatti
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Mines, Asola Vi, New Delhi
Rajeey Bakshi Director C-30, 2nd Floor, West End Colony,
Rao Tula, Ram Marg, Delhi 110021
Director A-702, Lagoon Apartments,
Manoj Kumar Ambience Island, NH8, Gurgaon
Haryana — 122002
Mysore Rangacharya | Director B-202, Zen Gardens, No 6 Artilley
Prasanna Road, Ulsoor Bangalore 560008
Director Apt. 2B, Sydney Court, #337th
Vidya Rajarao Cross Lavelle Road, Bengaluru,
560001

C. Particulars of the Transferor Company (Ray Global Consumer Trading
Limited)

(1) Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited is a public company incorporated on
26 October 2018 under the Companies Act, 2013. The registered office of the
Transferor Company is situated at Pokharan Road No 1, Jekegram, Near Cadbury
Junction, Thane — 400606, Maharashtra, India. The Transferor Company is
registered with the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai, having Corporate Identity
Number (CIN) U74999MH2018PLC316376. Its Permanent Account Number
with the Income Tax Department is AAJCR2227A. The email address of the

Transferor Company is rayglobal@raymond.in. The Transferor Company was

incorporated under the name Ray Global Consumer Trading Private Limited.
Subsequently, on 3 March 2020, the Transferor Company was converted into a
public limited company and consequently, the name was changed to Ray Global
Consumer Trading Limited. There has been no change in the registered office
address of the Transferor Company. The equity shares of the Transferor Company

are not listed on any Stock Exchanges.

(i) The main objects of the Transferor Company are stated as under:
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1. To carry on the business, in India or abroad, of trader, dealer import and
export agents, representatives, contractors, buying and selling agents,
brokers, importers, buyers, sellers, exporters and to buy, sell, or otherwise
trade and deal in all kinds of consumer products and accessories thereof,
cosmetics, hair care products, body care products, shaving products, beauty
and skin care products, perfumes, deodorants, essential oils, soaps,
shampoos, bath products, toiletries, glamour products, dental care products,
personal care products of all kinds, health care products, wellness products
of all kinds, all kinds of health care drinks, non-prescribed drugs, cleaning
products of all kinds, fabric care products of all kinds, household consumer

products of all kinds, household durables of all kinds and accessories thereof.

(iii) During the last five years, there has been no change in the main object clause of

the Transferor Company.

(iv) The Transferor Company is primarily holding investment in shares of the Group

Companies.

(v) The share capital of the Transferor Company as on 30 September 2023 was as

follows:
Particulars Amount in INR

Authorised Capital

1,04,00,000 equity shares of INR 10 each 10,40,00,000
Total 10,40,00,000
Issued Subscribed and Paid-up Capital

73,22,200 equity shares of INR 10 each 7,32,22,000
Total 7,32,22,000

(vi) The latest audited financial statements of the Transferor Company for the half

year ended on 30 September 2023 are annexed as ‘Annexure I'V’.

(vii) The details of Promoters and Directors of the Transferor Company as on 30

September 2023 along with their addresses are mentioned herein below:
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V.

Promoters/ promoter group details

Name Category Address
Raymond Limited Promoter | Plot No 156/H No 2, Village
Zadgaon, Ratnagiri - 415612,
Maharashtra, India

J K Investors (Bombay) | Promotor | New Hind House Narrottam Moraji
Limited Marg Ballard Estate, Mumbai -
400001, Maharashtra, India

Dr. Vijaypat Singhania Promoter | New Hind House, 3 Narottam
Morarjee Marg, Ballard Estate,
Mumbai — 400038, Maharashtra,

India

Details of Directors

Name Category Address

Gautam Hari Vijaypat | Director J K House, 59A, Bhulabhai Desai

Singhania Road, Opp Breach Candy Hospital,
Cumballa Hill, Mumbai- 400026

Krishnan Ashwath | Director Flat 302, Pranav Residency,

Narayan Bhemani Street, Matunga (E),
Mumbai

Arun Agarwal Director 1403, C Wing, Anmol Towers, Off

Patel Auto Pump, S V Road,
Goregaon West, Mumbai

Amit Agarwal Director 1101, 11th floor, Lodha Grandeur,

Sayani Road, Opp Parel St Depot,
Prabhadevi, Mumbai - 400025

SALIENT FEATURES OF THE SCHEME

The salient features of the Scheme are, inter-alia, as stated below. The capitalized terms

used herein shall have the same meaning as ascribed to them in Part A of the Scheme:
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A. The Scheme provides for the following:

(i) Demerger of lifestyle business carried on by RL through itself and its related
subsidiaries along with its strategic investment in RG (“Lifestyle Business
Undertaking™) (as defined hereinafter), into RCCL and the consequent issuance
of equity shares by RCCL to all the shareholders of RL in the manner provided
for in the Scheme and in compliance with Section 2(19AA) read with Section
2(41A) and other relevant provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961 (“IT Act”) (as
defined hereinafter) (“Demerger”);

(ii)) Simultaneous, Amalgamation of RG with RCCL and the consequent issuance of
equity shares by RCCL to all the shareholders of RG (other than itself) and
dissolution of RG without winding up in the manner provided for in the Scheme
and in compliance with Section 2(1B) other relevant provisions of the IT Act (as
defined hereinafter) (“Amalgamation”) and consequential reduction and

cancellation of the paid-up share capital of RCCL held by RG; and

(i) Listing of the equity shares of RCCL on the Stock Exchanges.

B. The ‘Appointed Date’ of the Scheme means 1 April 2023 or such other date as may be
determined by the appropriate authority.

C. The Scheme, as may be approved or imposed or directed by the Tribunal shall become

effective from the Appointed Date but shall be operative from the Effective Date.

D. Consideration/ share exchange ratio for demerger of the Lifestyle business undertaking
of the Demerged Company into the Resulting Company:

Upon the Scheme becoming effective and upon vesting of the Lifestyle Business
Undertaking of the Demerged Company into the Resulting Company, the Resulting
Company shall, without any further application or deed, issue and allot to the
shareholders of the Demerged Company whose name appears in the register of
members of the Demerged Company as on the Record Date or to their respective heirs,

executors, administrators, legal representatives or the successors in title, as the case
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may be as may be recognized by the Board of Directors of the Resulting Company, in

the following proportion:

“Four [4 Only] equity share of Raymond Consumer Care Limited of INR 2/- each
Sfully paid up for every Five [5 Only] equity shares of Raymond Limited of INR 10/-
each fully paid up.”

(Equity shares to be issued by the Resulting Company as above are hereinafter

referred to as “New Equity Shares 1)

. Consideration/ share exchange ratio for merger of the Transferor Company into the

Transferee Company:

Upon this Scheme becoming effective and upon amalgamation of the Transferor
Company into the Transferee Company in terms of this Scheme, the Transferee
Company shall, without any application, act or deed, issue and allot equity shares,
credited as fully paid up, to the extent indicated below, to the members of Transferor
Company (other than itself) holding fully paid-up equity shares of Transferor Company
and whose names appear in the register of members of the Transferor Company as on
the Record Date, or to such of their respective heirs, executors, administrators or other
legal representatives or other successors in title as may be recognized by the Board of
Directors of the Transferor Company / Transferee Company in the following

proportion:
“Two [2 Only] equity share of Raymond Consumer Care Limited of INR 2/- each fully
paid up for every One [1 Only] equity shares of Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited

of INR 10/- each fully paid up.”

(Equity shares to be issued by the Transferee Company as above are hereinafter

referred to as “New Equity Shares 2”).

. Listing of the Equity shares of the Company

The Company shall apply to all the Stock Exchanges (where the shares of Demerged
Company are listed) and SEBI for listing and admission of all the equity shares of the
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VI.

VIIL.

Company (New Equity Shares 1 and New Equity Shares 2) to trading in terms of SEBI
Circular read with other Applicable Laws (as amended from time to time). The
Company shall enter into such arrangements and give such confirmations and/or
undertakings as may be necessary in accordance with Applicable Law for complying

with the formalities of the Stock Exchanges.

The equity shares (New Equity Shares 1 and New Equity Shares 2) allotted pursuant to
this Scheme shall remain frozen in the depository system till listing/trading permission
is given by the designated Stock Exchange. Further, there shall be no change in the
shareholding pattern of Company between Record Date and the listing of its equity
shares (New Equity Shares 1 and New Equity Shares 2) which may affect the status of
approval of the Stock Exchanges.

. Dissolution of the Transferor Company

On the coming into effect of the Scheme and upon transfer and vesting of assets and
liabilities to the Transferee Company, the Transferor Company shall stand dissolved,

without being wound up.

RELATIONSHIP SUBSISITING BETWEEN PARTIES TO THE SCHEME
The Demerged Company holds 47.66% of the issued, subscribed and paid-up equity share

capital of the Transferor Company.

The Transferor Company holds 100% of the issued, subscribed and paid-up equity share
capital of the Company. The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Transferor
Company.

BOARD APPROVALS

A. The Board of Directors of the Demerged Company at its Board Meeting held on 27

April 2023, by resolution passed unanimously approved the Scheme, as detailed below:
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Name of Director Voted in favor/against/did not participate or
vote
Gautam Hari Vijaypat Singhania In favour
Nawaz Gautam Hari Singhania In favour
Dinesh Kumar Lal In favour
Ashish Kiran Kapadia In favour
Shiv Surinder Kumar In favour
Mukeeta Pramit Jhaveri In favour
Narasimha Kummamuri Leave of absence
Shantilal Pokharna In favour

B. The Board of Directors of the Company at its Board Meeting held on 27 April 2023,

by resolution passed unanimously approved the Scheme, as detailed below:

Name of Director Vote in favour/ against/ did not participate or
vote
Gautam Hari Vijaypat Singhania In favour
Nawaz Gautam Hari Singhania In favour
Mahendra Vasantrai Doshi In favour
Debjit Rudra In favour
Ravindra Dhariwal In favour
Rajeev Bakshi In favour
Manoj Kumar In favour
M R Prasanna In favour
Vidya Rajarao In favour

C. The Board of Directors of the Transferor Company at its Board Meeting held on 27

April 2023, by resolution passed unanimously approved the Scheme, as detailed below:

Name of Director Vote in favour/ against/ did not participate or
vote
Gautam Hari Vijaypat Singhania Leave of Absence
Krishnan Ashwath Narayan In favour
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Arun Agarwal In favour

Amit Agarwal In favour

VIII. INTEREST OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMPs) AND
THEIR RELATIVES

A. None of the Directors, KMPs of the Demerged Company and their respective relatives
(as defined under the Act and rules framed thereunder) have any interest in the Scheme
except to the extent of their shareholding in the Demerged Company, if any, or to the
extent the said KMPs/ Directors are the partners, directors, members of the companies,
firms, association of persons, body corporates and/ or beneficiary of the trust that holds
shares in the Demerged Company, as applicable. Save as aforesaid, none of the said
Directors or the KMPs or their respective relatives have any material interest in the

Scheme.

B. None of the Directors, KMPs of the Company and their respective relatives (as defined
under the Act and rules framed thereunder) have any interest in the Scheme except to
the extent of their shareholding in the Companys, if any, or to the extent the said KMPs/
Directors are the partners, directors, members of the companies, firms, association of
persons, body corporates and/ or beneficiary of the trust that holds shares in the
Company, as applicable. Save as aforesaid, none of the said Directors or the KMPs or
their respective relatives have any material interest in the Scheme. The Company has

not issued any debentures and hence, does not have Debenture Trustee.

C. None of the Directors, KMPs of the Transferor Company and their respective relatives
(as defined under the Act and rules framed thereunder) have any interest in the Scheme
except to the extent of their shareholding in the Transferor Company, if any, or to the
extent the said KMPs/ Directors are the partners, directors, members of the companies,
firms, association of persons, body corporates and/ or beneficiary of the trust that holds
shares in the Transferor Company, as applicable. Save as aforesaid, none of the said
Directors or the KMPs or their respective relatives have any material interest in the
Scheme. The Transferor Company has not issued any debentures and hence, does not

have Debenture Trustee.
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IX.

EFFECT OF THE SCHEME ON STAKEHOLDERS

The effect of the Scheme on various stakeholders is summarised below:

A. Shareholders (Promoter and Non-Promoter Shareholders)

The effect of the Scheme on the shareholders (promoter and non-promoter
shareholders) of the Demerged Company, the Company and the Transferor Company
are annexed in the attached reports i.e., ‘Annexure V, Annexure VI and Annexure
VID’, respectively, adopted by the respective Board of Directors of the Demerged
Company, the Company and the Transferor Company, respectively, at their meeting

held on 27 April 2023, pursuant to the provisions of Section 232(2)(c) of the Act.

. KMPs and Directors

() No change in the Board of Directors of the Demerged Company and the Company
is envisaged pursuant to the Scheme. Pursuant to the Scheme, the Transferor
Company will be dissolved without winding up. Therefore, the existing KMPs and
Directors of the Transferor Company shall cease to be the KMPs and Directors of

the Transferor Company.

(it) It is clarified that the composition of the Board of Directors of the companies may
change by appointments, retirements or resignations or to ensure compliance of the
provisions of the Act, SEBI Listing Regulations and Memorandum and Articles of
Association of such companies but the Scheme itself does not affect the office of

Directors of such companies.

. Employees

Under the Scheme, no rights of the staff and employees of the Demerged Company and
Transferor Company are being affected. The services of the staff and employees of the
Lifestyle Business Undertaking of the Demerged Company and Transferor Company
shall continue on the same terms and conditions prior to the proposed Scheme in case
of transfer of employees as part of the Scheme. Further, under the Scheme, there is no

arrangement with the staff or employees of the Company. Therefore, under the Scheme,
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no rights of the staff and employees of the Company are being affected.

. Creditors
Pursuant to the Scheme, all creditors (secured or unsecured) of the Demerged Company
forming part of the of the Lifestyle Business Undertaking and of the Transferor

Company will become creditors (secured or unsecured) of the Company.

Under the Scheme, there is no arrangement with the creditors (secured or unsecured)
of the Demerged Company, Company and Transferor Company. No compromise is
offered under the Scheme to any of the creditors of the companies. The liability of the
creditors of the Demerged Company, Company and Transferor Company, under the

Scheme, is neither being reduced nor being extinguished.

Accordingly, the creditors of the Demerged Company, Company and Transferor
Company would not be prejudiced in any manner as a result of the Scheme being

sanctioned.

. Debenture holders and Debenture Trustees

There will not be any impact on the debenture holders of the Demerged Company
pursuant to the Scheme. The current debenture holders of the Demerged Company will
continue to be served by the Company. Thus, the Scheme envisages that the holders of
NCDs of the Demerged Company will become holders of NCDs of the Company at
exactly the same terms, including the coupon rate, tenure, redemption price, quantum,
nature of security and ISIN. Therefore, the Scheme will not have any adverse impact
on the holders of the NCDs and thus adequately safeguards interests of the holders of
the NCDs.

The Company and the Transferor Company have not issued any debentures and

accordingly have not appointed any debenture trustee(s).

. Depositors and Deposit Trustees

The Demerged Company, the Company and the Transferor Company have not taken

any deposits within the meaning of the Act and Rules framed thereunder and
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XTI.

accordingly have not appointed any deposit trustee(s).

NO INVESTIGATION PROCEEDINGS

There are no proceedings pending under Sections 210 to 227 of the Act against the

Demerged Company, the Company and the Transferor Company.

AMOUNTS DUE TO UNSECURED CREDITORS

The amount due to Unsecured Creditors by the respective companies, as on 30 September

2023 is as follows:

Sr. No. Particulars Amount in INR
1. Raymond Limited 32,03,52,90,276
2. Raymond Consumer Care Limited 10,42,72,580
3. Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited 57,37,497

DETAILS OF SHARE CAPITAL/ DEBT RESTRUCTURING, IF ANY

A. Upon the Scheme becoming effective and upon vesting of the Lifestyle Business

Undertaking of the Demerged Company into the Resulting Company, the Resulting
Company shall issue 5,32,58,984 fully paid-up equity shares of INR 2 each to the
equity shareholders of the Demerged Company.

. Upon this Scheme becoming effective and upon amalgamation of the Transferor

Company into the Transferee Company in terms of this Scheme, the Transferee
Company shall issue 76,64,644 fully paid-up equity share of INR 2 each to the equity
shareholders of the Transferor Company in proportion of their holding in the Transferor

Company.

. On the Scheme becoming effective, the equity shares of the Transferee Company held

by the Transferor Company shall stand cancelled. Accordingly, the share capital of the
Transferee Company shall stand reduced to the extent of the face value of shares held

by the Transferor Company in the Transferee Company.
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D.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the authorized share capital of the Company
shall automatically stand increased by the authorized share capital of the Transferor
Company amounting to INR 10,40,00,000 (Indian Rupees Ten Crores Forty Lakhs)
divided into 5,20,00,000 (Five Crores Twenty Lakhs) Equity Shares of INR 2 (Indian
Rupees Two) each. Hence, pursuant to the Scheme and after the Scheme becomes
effective, the authorized share capital of the Company will be INR 13,43,00,000
(Indian Rupees Thirteen Crores Forty-Three Lakhs) divided into 6,71,50,000 (Six
Crores Seventy-One Lakhs Fifty Thousand) Equity Shares of INR 2 (Indian Rupees

Two) each.

The Scheme does not involve any debt restructuring and therefore the requirement to

disclose details of debt restructuring is not applicable.

VALUATION REPORT AND FAIRNESS OPINION

Background

A.

The Share Exchange Ratio for the Composite Scheme of Arrangement has been fixed
on the basis of the Joint valuation report dated 27 April 2023 issued by KPMG
Valuation Services LLP, Registered Valuer and BDO Valuation Advisory LLP,
Registered Valuer. The valuation has been done in accordance with internationally

accepted valuation standards.

For the purposes of valuation for the proposed demerger of the Demerged Undertaking
from the Demerged Company to the Resulting Company and the following weights to

the valuation methodologies have been provided:

Valuation approach Lifestyle Business RCCL
Undertaking
Value per share | Weights | Value per share | Weights
(INR) (INR)
Income Approach 1,157 50% NA 0%
Market Approach 1,199 50% NA 0%
Assets Approach 156 0% 1,439 100%
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Value per share

1,178

100%

1,439

100%

Exchange Ratio
(Rounded off)

0.8

C. For the purposes of valuation for the proposed merger of the Transferor Company with

the Transferee Company, the following weights to the valuation methodologies have

been provided:

Valuation approach RG RCCL

Value per share | Weights | Value per share | Weights

(INR) (INR)

Income Approach NA 0% NA 0%
Market Approach NA 0% NA 0%
Assets Approach 2,927 100% 1,439 100%
Value per share 2,927 100% 1,439 100%
Exchange Ratio 2.0
(Rounded off)

D. A copy of the joint valuation report dated 27 April 2023 issued by KPMG Valuation
Services LLP, Registered Valuers (IBBI Registration No. IBBI/RV-E/06/2020/115)
and BDO Valuation Advisory LLP, Registered Valuers (IBBI Registration No.
IBBI/RV-E/02/2019/103) recommending the Share Exchange Ratio (‘Valuation
Report’), in connection with the Scheme along with clarificatory letters to the queries

raised by the stock exchanges is annexed as ‘Annexure VIII’.

INFORMATION PERTAINING TO UNLISTED COMPANIES INVOLVED IN
THE SCHEME IN THE FORMAT SPECIFIED FOR ABRIDGED PROSPECTUS

Information pertaining to the Company in the format specified for abridged prospectus as
provided in SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/ SSEP/CIR/P/2022/14 dated February 04,
2022 read with Part E of Schedule VI of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue
of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 along with certificates issued

by ICICI Securities Limited, an Independent SEBI Registered Merchant Banker certifying
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XV.

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN

(i) Demerged Company

the adequacy of disclosures are annexed as ‘Annexure IX’.

A. The pre/ post-scheme shareholding pattern of the parties to the Scheme:

The pre & post scheme shareholding pattern of the Demerged Company is as

follows:
Shareholding pattern
Pre Post
— Equity Shares
No. of % of No. of % of
Category

Shares holding Shares holding
Promoter 3,26,91,134 49.11 | 3,26,91,134 49.11
Public 3,38,20,657 50.80 | 3,38,82,597 50.89
Custodian 61,940 0.09 - -
TOTAL 6,65,73,731 100.00 | 6,65,73,731 100.00

(i) Company
The pre & post scheme shareholding pattern of the Company is as follows:
Shareholding pattern
Pre Post
— Equity Shares
No. of % of No. of % of
Category

Shares holding Shares holding
Promoter 1,49,00,000 100.00 | 3,34,36,073 54.88
Public - - 2,74,87,555 45.12
Custodian - - - -
TOTAL 1,49,00,000 100.00 | 6,09,23,628 100.00
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(iii) Transferor Company

The pre & post scheme shareholding pattern of the Transferor Company is as

follows:
Shareholding
pattern-Equity Pre Post
Shares
Category No. of % of No. of % of

Shares holding Shares holding

Promoter 71,31,461 97.40 | NA as merged entity

Public 1,90,739 2.60

Custodian - -

TOTAL 73,22,200 100.00

B. Pre/ post Scheme capital structure of the parties to the Scheme
(i) Demerged Company
The pre-scheme capital structure of the Demerged Company is given in Paragraph

IV(A)(v) above. The post scheme indicative capital structure of the Company will

be as follows:

Particulars Amount in INR
Authorised Capital
9,00,00,000 Equity Shares of INR 10 each 90,00,00,000
1,00,00,000 Preference Shares of INR 10 each 10,00,00,000
Total 1,00,00,00,000
Issued Subscribed and Paid-up Capital
6,65,73,731 Equity Shares of INR 10 each 66,57,37,310
Total 66,57,37,310
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(i) Company

The pre-scheme capital structure of the Company is given in Paragraph IV(B)(v)

above. The post scheme indicative capital structure of the Company will be as

follows:

Particulars Amount in INR
Authorised Capital
6,71,50,000 Equity Shares of INR 2 each 13,43,00,000
Total 13,43,00,000
Issued Subscribed and Paid-up Capital
6,09,23,628 Equity Shares of INR 2 each 12,18,47,256
Total 12,18,47,256

(iii) Transferor Company

The pre-scheme capital structure of the Transferor Company is given in

Paragraph IV(C)(v) above. Post-scheme capital structure of the Transferor

Company is not applicable as the Transferor Company will be dissolved without

winding up pursuant to the Scheme.

APPROVALS AND INTIMATIONS IN RELATION TO THE SCHEME

A. A copy of the Scheme has been filed by the Demerged Company, the Company and

the Transferor Company with the Registrar of Companies, Pune and Mumbai.

B. The notice of the Meeting along with the copy of the Scheme in the prescribed form,

will be served on all concerned authorities in terms of the Tribunal Order.

C. All approvals as stated in Clause 32 (Conditionality of the Scheme) of the Scheme, in

order to give effect to the Scheme will be obtained. Additionally, the Demerged

Company, the Company and the Transferor Company will obtain such approvals /

sanctions / no objection(s) from the regulatory or other governmental authorities in

respect of the Scheme in accordance with law, as may be required.
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XVII.

INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS

In addition to the documents annexed hereto, the electronic copy of following documents

will be available for inspection in the investors section of the website of the Demerged

Company at www.raymond.in:

A.

Unaudited standalone and consolidated financial results (limited reviewed) of the

Demerged Company for the quarter and half year ended 30 September 2023;

Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the half year ended 30 September
2023;

Audited Financial Statements of the Transferor Company for the half year ended 30
September 2023;

Copy of the Tribunal Order;

Copy of the Composite Scheme of Arrangement;

Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Demerged Company, the Company

and the Transferor Company;

Joint valuation report issued by KPMG Valuation Services LLP, Registered Valuers
and BDO Valuation Advisory LLP, Registered Valuers;

Report of the Board of Directors of the Demerged Company, the Company and the
Transferor Company pursuant to Section 232(2)(c) of the Act;

All other documents referred to or mentioned in the Statement to this Notice.

Based on the above and considering the rationale and benefits, in the opinion of the Board,

the Scheme will be of advantage to, beneficial and in the interest of the Company, its

shareholders, creditors and other stakeholders and the terms thereof are fair and reasonable.
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The Board of Directors of the Company recommend the Scheme for approval of the

Unsecured Creditors.

For Raymond Consumer Care Limited

Sd/-
Debjit Rudra
Chairperson appointed by the Tribunal for the Meeting

Mumbai, Thursday, 25 January 2024

Registered Office:

Plot G-35 & 36,

MIDC Waluj Taluka,

Gangapur, Aurangabad — 431136,

Maharashtra, India CIN: U74999MH2018PLC316288

Website: www.raymond.in

E-mail: reclimited8@gmail.com

Tel.: 022-40367000
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Annexure I

COMPOSITE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT
BETWEEN

RAYMOND LIMITED
(“RL” or the “DEMERGED COMPANY”)

AND

RAYMOND CONSUMER CARE LIMITED
(“RCCL” or the “RESULTING COMPANY?” or the “TRANSFEREE COMPANY”)

AND

RAY GLOBAL CONSUMER TRADING LIMITED
(“RG” or the “TRANSFEROR COMPANY”)

AND
THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS

UNDER SECTIONS 230 TO 232 READ WITH SECTION 66 AND OTHER
APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

(A) BACKGROUND

L RAYMOND LIMITED (“RL” or the “Demerged Company”)
bearing CIN - LI17117MH1925PLC001208 is a public listed
company incorporated on 10 September 1925 under Indian
Companies Act, 1913 and having its registered office at Plot No
156/H.No. 2, Village Zadgaon, Ratnagiri — 415 612, Maharashtra.
RL is a leading Indian textile, lifestyle and branded apparel company
with a wide network of operations in local as well foreign markets.
RL is also engaged in development of residential/ commercial real
estate projects. The equity shares of RL are listed on the BSE
Limited (“BSE”) and National Stock Exchange of India Limited
(“NSE”). The Non-Convertible Debentures (“NCDs”) (refer
Schedule A) of RL are listed on the Negotiated Trade Reporting
Platform of NSE.

II. RAYMOND CONSUMER CARE LIMITED (“RCCL” or the
“Resulting Company” or the “Transferee Company”) bearing
CIN - U74999MH2018PLC316288 is an unlisted public company
incorporated on 25 October 2018 under Companies Act, 2013 and
having its registered office at Plot G-35 & 36, MIDC Waluj Taluka,
Gangapur, Aurangabad — 431136, Maharashtra. RCCL is engaged
primarily in the business of manufacture and sale of condoms and
marketing of fastmoving consumer goods. RCCL is a wholly owned
subsidiary of Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited.




II1.

(B)

o)

(if)

(iii)

©

RAY GLOBAL CONSUMER TRADING LIMITED (“RG” or
the “Transferor Company™) bearing CIN -
U74999MH2018PLC316376 is an unlisted public company
incorporated on 26 October 2018 under Companies Act, 2013 and
having its registered office at Pokharan Road No 1, Jekegram, Near
Cadbury Junction, Thane — 400606, Maharashtra. RG is engaged
primarily in the business of investment in shares. R1. holds 47.66%
of the paid-up equity share capital of RG.

OVERVIEW OF THE SCHEME

This Composite Scheme of Arrangement (“Scheme”) is presented
under Sections 230 to 232 read with section 66 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013. The Scheme inter-alia provides for the following:

Demerger of lifestyle business carried on by RL through itself and
its related subsidiaries along with its strategic investment in RG
(“Lifestyle Business Undertaking™) (as defined hereingfier), into
RCCL and the consequent issuance of equity shares by RCCL to all
the shareholders of RL in the manner provided for in the Scheme
and in compliance with Section 2(19AA) read with Section 2(41A)
and other relevant provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961 (“IT Act™)
(as defined hereinafier) (“Demerger”) ;

Simultaneous, Amalgamation of RG with RCCL and the consequent
issuance of equity shares by RCCL to all the sharcholders of RG
(other than itself) and dissolution of RG without winding up in the
manner provided for in the Scheme and in compliance with Section
2(1B) other relevant provisions of the I'T Act (as defined hereinafier)
(“Amalgamation”) and consequential reduction and cancellation of
the paid-up share capital of RCCL held by RG; and

Listing of the equity shares of RCCL on the Stock Exchanges (as
defined hereinafier).

This Scheme also provides for various other matters consequential
or otherwise integrally connected in relation to the aforesaid
mentioned.

RATIONALE

The business presently undertaken by RL (directly and indirectly)
comprise the lifestyle business and the non-lifestyle business both
of which have different requirements and are operated independent
of each other as separate business verticals. The requirements of
each business, including in terms of capital, operations, knowledge,
nature of risk, competitive advantages and strategies, and regulatory
compliances are very distinct when compared with the other. Each
of these business verticals are significantly large and mature and
have a distinct attractiveness to divergent set of investors, strategic
partners and other stakeholders.




To unlock the potential value of each business vertical, it is proposed
through this Scheme, to: (i) completely segregate the lifestyle
business and the non-lifestyle business and create two strong and
distinctive platforms and flagship listed entities; (ii) amalgamate RG
with RCCL to rationalize, simplify and streamline the group
structure.

The proposed restructuring results in the following benefits:

(i The lifestyle business and the non-lifestyle business have
both achieved scale and experience to sustain business on the
basis of their own strengths. Additionally, both businesses
deal with different sets of industry dynamics in the form or
nature of risks, competition, challenges, opportunities and
business methods. Hence, segregation of the two businesses
would enable focused managements to explore the potential
business opportunities more effectively and efficiently;

(i1) Demerger will enable both RL & RCCL to enhance business
operations resulting in operational synergies and achieving
zero net debt for lifestyle business and non-lifestyle business
by streamlining operations, more efficient management
control and outlining independent growth strategies.

(i)  Each business will be able to target and attract new investors
with specific knowledge, expertise and risk appetite
corresponding to their own businesses. Thus, each business
will have its own set of likeminded investors, thercby
providing the necessary funding impetus to the long-term
'growth strategies of each business;

(ivy  Demerger will enhance efficiencies and will have different
business interest into separate corporate entity, resulting in
operational synergies, simplification, focused management,
streamlining and optimization of the group structure and
efficient administration.

) The demerger will unlock value of both businesses and result
in shareholder value maximisation.

(vi)  The Amalgamation will further streamline the corporate
structure of RCCL by aligning the interest of various
sharcholders directly.

(vii)  Pursuant to the Schenie, the equity shares issued by RCCL
would be listed on BSE and NSE. The existing shareholders
of RL. would hold the shares of two (2) listed entities after
the Scheme becoming effective; giving them flexibility in
managing their investments in the two businesses having
differential dynamics.




(D)  PARTS OF THE SCHEME

This Composite Scheme of Arrangement is divided into the
following parts:

Part A - of the Scheme deals with definitions of the terms used in
this Scheme and the share capital of all the companies which are
involved in the Scheme; and

Part B - of the Scheme deals with transfer and vesting of the
Lifestyle Business Undertaking of the Demerged Company into the
Resulting Company; and

Part C — of the Scheme deals with simultaneous amalgamation of
the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company and
consequential reduction and cancellation of existing paid up share
capital of the Transferee Company held by the Transferor Company;
and

Part D - of the Scheme deals general terms and conditions
applicable to this Scheme.
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1.1

1.2

1.3

14

1.5

1.6

1.7

PART A

DEFINITIONS AND SHARE CAPITAL

DEFINITIONS

In this Composite Scheme of Arrangement, unless inconsistent with
the subject or context, the following expressions shall have the
following meanings:

“Accounting Standards” means the generally accepted accounting
principles in India and Indian Accounting Standards as notified
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time
and 1o the extent in force and other relevant provisions of the Act;

“Act” or “the Act” means the Companies Act, 2013 as in force
from time to time (including any statutory modifications(s) or re-
enactment(s) or amendments thereof) and rules and regulations
made thereunder, for the time being in force, and which may relate
or are applicable to the arrangement proposed pursuant to the
Scheme;

“Applicable Law” means any applicable statute, notification, bye
laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, rule of law, policy, code,
directives, ordinance, orders or instructions having the force of law
enacted or issued by any Appropriate Authority;

“Appointed Date” means 1 April 2023, or any other date as may be
determined by the Appropriate Authority, being the date from which
this Scheme shall be deemed to be effective, in the manner described
in the Clause 4 of this Scheme;

“Board” or “Board of Directors” means the Board of Directors of
the Demierged Company, the Resulting Company/ Transferee
Company and the Transferor Company, as the case may be, and shall
unless, it is repugnant to the context, include any Committee of
Directors duly constituted and authorized for the purposes of matters
pertaining to the Scheme and / or any other matter relating thereto;

“Effective Date” means the last of the dates on which the certified
copies of the Order(s) of the NCLT sanctioning the Composite
Scheme of Arrangement (“Order(s)”) is filed with the respective
Registrar of Companies by the Demerged Company, the Resulting
Company/ Transferee Company and the Transferor Company. All
the references in this Scheme to the words “Scheme taking effect”
or “upon the Scheme becoming effective” shall be with reference to
the Effective Date;

“Employees” means all the employees relating to the Lifestyle
Business Undertaking of the Demerged Company and the Transferor
Company, as the case may be, respectively as on the Effective Date,




1.8

1.9

1.10

1.11

1.12

in relation to Part B and Part C of this Scheme respectively;

“Encumbrance” means any mortgage, pledge, equitable interest,
assignment by way of security, conditional sales contract,
hypothecation, right of other persons, claim, security interest,
encumbrance, title defect, title retention agreement, voting trust,
agreement, interest, option, lién, charge, commitment, restriction or
limitation of any nature whatsoever, including restriction on use,
voting rights, transfer, receipt of income of exercise of any other
attribute of ownership, right of set off, any arrangement (for the
purpose of, or which has the effect of, granting security), or any
other security interest of any kind whatsoever, or any agreement,
whether conditional or otherwise to create any of the same and the
term " Encumbered"” shall be construed accordingly;

“Governmental Approval” means any approval but not limited to
permits, authorizations, licenses, consents, registrations, approvals,
municipal permissions, industrial licenses, registrations as may be
required pursuant to Applicable Laws for conduct of business by any
of the companies which is a Party to the Scheme or required for
effecting this Scheme;

“Governmental Authority” means any authority, body,
department, commission, tribunal, agency or entity exercising
executive, legislative, judicial, quasi-judicial regulatory or
administrative functions of, or pertaining to the government
conferred by Applicable Laws, includes any applicable central, state
or local government, any court, tribunal, board, burcau or
instrumentality thereof or arbitration or arbitral body having
jurisdiction over the territory of India including but not limited to
Maharashtra Industrial Development Corporation and Madhya
Pradesh Industrial Development Corporation;

“INR” means Indian Rupee, the lawful currency of the Republic of
India;

“Lifestyle Business Undertaking” means all the business of the
Demerged Company in relation to the Lifestyle business on a going
concern basis and includes without limitation:

i. All assets and liabilities (excluding assets and liabilities
pertaining to Remaining Business of the Demerged Company
as defined in Clause 1.19) pertaining to the Lifestyle Business
Undertaking which inter-alia includes Branded Apparel,
Garmenting and High Value Cotton Shirting business
segments and its investments in related subsidiaries i.e.,
Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited, Silver Spark Apparel
Limited, Celebrations Apparel Limited, Raymond Apparel
Limited, Colorplus Realty Limited, Raymond (Europe)
Limited, Jaykayorg AG along with its strategic investment in
RG and fabric manufacturing plants located at Jalgaon
(situated at No. E-1 and E-1 1, MIDC Area, Phase II, Ajanta
Road, Jalgaon, Maharashtra - 425003), Chhindwara (situated
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at BI, A.K.V.N,, Boregaon Industrial Growth Centre, Kailash
Nagar, Tehsil Sauser, Dist. Chhindwara, Madhya Pradesh -
480001); and Vapi (situated at N. H. No.8, Khadki - Udwada,
Taluka Pardi, District Valsad, Gujarat - 396185), retail stores
relating to Lifestyle Business Undertaking, intellectual
property rights such as copyrights, patents, trademarks, trade
names relating to Lifestyle Business Undertaking and all the
allied marks (of any nature whatsoever relating to Lifestyle
Business Undertaking including other industrial or
intellectual property rights of any nature whatsoever relating
to Lifestyle Business Undertaking including all such other
applications / registrations that may be made from the
Appointed date up to the Effective Date ("Lifestyle
Intellectual 'Property Rights"), inventories, stock-in-trade or
stock-in-transit and mefchandising including raw materials,
supplies, finished goods, work in progress, wrapping supply
and packaging items, all earnest moneys and / or security
deposits, cash and bank balances, advances, receivables,
investments of all kinds (including shares, scripts, stocks,
bonds, debenture stocks, units or pass through certificates
including but not limited to the investments in subsidiaries
carrying on the lifestyle business, loans, advances, contingent
rights or benefits, book debts, actionable claims, earnest
moneys, advances or deposits paid by the Demerged
Company, financial assets, together with all present and
future liabilities (including contingent liabilities) pertaining
or relatable thereto;

All computers hardware, equipment, buildings and structures,
offices, residential and other premises, capital work in
progress, sundry debtors, furniture, fixtures, interiors, office
equipments, vehicles, appliances, accessories, power lines,
depots, deposits, all stocks; stocks of fuel, assets, leases,
licenses, hire purchase contracts and assets, lending contracts,
rights and benefits under any agrecment, benefit of any
security arrangements or under any guarantees, reversions,
powers, municipal permissions, tenancies or licenses in
relation to the office and/or residential properties (including
for the employees or other persons), guest houses, godowns,
warehouses, licenses, fixed and other assets, intangible assets
(including but not limited to software), rights to use and avail
of telephones, email, internet, leased line connections and
installations, utilities, electricity and other services, reserves,
provisions, funds, benefits of assets or properties or other
interest held in trust, registrations, contracts, engagements,
arrangements of all kind, privileges and all other rights, title,
interests, other benefits (including Tax benefits), Tax holiday
benefit if any, incentives, exemptions, credits (including Tax
credits), Tax losses, easements, privileges, liberties and
advantages of whatsoever nature and wheresoever situate
provided by any Governmental Authority, belonging to or in
the ownership, power or possession and in the control of or




ii1.

vested in or granted in favour of or enjoyed by or in
connection with or relating to any property and all other
interests of whatsoever nature belonging to or in the
ownership, power, possession or the control of or vested in or
granted in favour of or held for the benefit of or enjoyed by
the Demerged Company in connection with the Lifestyle
Business Undertaking;

Without prejudice to the provisions of Sub-Clause i and ii
above, the Lifestyle Business Undertaking of the Demerged
Company shall include all the debts, liabilities, duties and
obligations and also including, without limitation, all
properties and assets in connection with or pertaining or
relatable to the Lifestyle Business Undertaking of the
Demerged Company such as goodwill, customer lists,
customer connects, licenses, permits, quotas, registrations,
agreements, contracts, arrangements, insurance policies,
privileges or all other rights including Tax deferrals and Tax
credits and other benefits, incentives, if any, and all other
rights, title, interests, Governmental Approvals or powers of
every kind, nature and description whatsoever in connection
with or pertaining or relatable to the Lifestyle Business
Undertaking of the Demerged Company and all deposits and
/ or moneys paid or received by the Demerged Company in
connection with or pertaining or relatable to the Lifestyle
Business;

For the purpose of this Scheme, it is clarified that liabilities
pertaining to the Lifestyle Business Undertaking of the
Demerged Company include:

a)  All debts (secured and unsecured), liabilities including
the listed NCDs contingent liabilities, duties, which
arise out of the activities or operations of the Lifestyle
Business Undertaking of the Demerged Company;

b)  Specific loans and borrowings raised; incurred and / or
utilized solely for the activities or operations of the
Lifestyle Business Undertaking of the Demerged
Company; and

¢) Liabilities other than those referred to in Sub-Clauses
{a) and (b) above and not directly relatable to the
Lifestyle Business Undertaking of the Demerged
Company, being the amounts of general or multipurpose
borrowings of the Demerged Company allocated to the
Lifestyle Business Undertaking of the Demerged
Company in the same proportion which the value of the
assets transfeired under this Clause bears to the total
value of the assets of the Demerged Company
immediately before giving effect to Part B of this
Scheme.
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1v. All employees of the Demerged Company employed in and/
or relatable to the Lifestyle Business Undertaking of the
Demerged Company as on the Effective Date;

v, All  deposits and balances with government, semi
government, local and other authorities, and bodies,
customers and other persons, earnest moneys and / or security
deposits paid or received by the Demerged Company directly
or indirectly in connection with or relating to the Lifestyle
Business Undertaking;

vi. All necessary books, records, files, papers including but not
limited to product specifications, engineering and process
information, records of standard operating procedures,
computer programs along with their licenses, drawings,
manuals, data, catalogues, quotations, sales and advertising
materials, lists of present and former customers and suppliers,
customer credit information, customer pricing information,
and other records whether in physical or electronic form in
connection with or relating to the Lifestyle Business
Undertaking of the Demerged Company.

Any question that may arise as to whether a specified asset, liability
or employees pertains or does not pertain to the Lifestyle Business
Undertaking of the Demerged Company or whether it arises out of
the activities or operations of the Lifestyle Business Undertaking of
the Demerged Company shall be decided by the Board of Directors
of the Demerged Company.

“National Company Law Tribunal” or “NCLT” or “Tribunal”
means the National Company Law Tribunal as constituted and
authorized as per the provisions of the Act for approving any scheme
of compromise, arrangement, amalgamation or reconstruction of
companies under Sections 230 to 232 read with section 66 of the
Act;

“Non-Lifestyle Business” means entire business of the Demerged
Company excluding the Lifestyle Business as defined in Clause
1.12;

“Parties” means collectively, the Demerged Company, Resulting
Company/ Transferee Company and the Demerged Company and
the term “Party” shall mean each of them individually;

“RCCL” or “Resulting Company” or “Transferee Company”
means “Raymond Consumer Care Limited”; an unlisted public
company incorporated under the provisions of the Act under the
Corporate Identity Number (U74999MH2018PLC316288) having
its registered office at Plot G-35 & 36 MIDC Waluj Taluka
Gangapur Aurangabad — 4311136, Maharashtra, India;
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“Record Date” means the date to be fixed by the Board of Directors
of the Demerged Company in consultation with the Board of
Directors of the Resulting Company/ Transferee Company or a
committee of persons duly authorized by the Board of Directors, for
the purpose of issuance and allotment of equity shares of the
Resulting Company/Transferee Company and for the purpose of
determining the holders of NCDs of RL, if any, who will become
holders of such NCDs in RCCL as may be required pursuant to this
Scheme;

“Registrar of Companies” or “ROC” means Registrar of
Companies, Mumbai, Maharashtra and Registrar of Companies,
Pune, Maharashtra;

“Remaining Business of the Demerged Company” or
“Remaining Undertaking of the Demerged Company” means
the Non-Lifestyle Business as defined in clause 1.14 above carried
on by the Demerged Company including the undertakings,
investments, businesses, activities and operations of the Demerged
Company;

“RG” or “Transferor Company” means “Ray Global Consumer
Trading Limited”, an unlisted public company incorporated under
the provisions of the Act under the Corporate Identity Number CIN
- U74999MH2018PLC316376 and having its registered office at
Pokharan Road No 1, Jekegram, Near Cadbury Junction, Thane —
400606, Maharashtra;

“RL” or “Demerged Company” means “Raymond Limited”, a
listed public company incorporated under the provisions of the

Indian Companies Act, 1913 under Corporate Identity Number

(CIN) L17117MHI925PLC001208 and having its registered office at
Plot No. 156/H.No. 2, Village Zadgaon, Ratnagiri - 415612,
Maharashtra, India;

"RL ESOP” means Raymond Employees Stock Option Plan 2023,
framed by RL under the SEBI (Share Based Employee Benefits and
Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021 as amended from time to time;

“Scheme” or “the Scheme” or “this Scheme” means this
Composite Scheme of Arrangement in its present form as submitted
to the NCLT or as the case may be this Scheme with such
modification(s), if any made, as per Clause 31 of the Scheme;

“SEBI” means the Securities and Exchange Board of India
established under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992;

“SEBI  Circular” means the master circular no.
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021/0000000665 issued on 23
November 2021 and
SEBI/HG/DDHS/DDHS _Div1/P/CIR/2022/0000000103 issued on
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29 July 2022 and amended as on 01 December 2022 or any other
circulars issued by SEBI applicable to schemes of arrangement as
amended from time to time:

“Stock Exchanges” means the BSE and NSE, where the shares of
the Demerged Company are listed;

“Taxation” or “Tax” or “Taxes” means all forms of taxes and
statutory, govermmental, state, provincial, local government or
municipal impositions, duties, contributions and levies and whether
levied by reference to income, profits, book profits, gains, net
wealth, asset values, turnover, added value or otherwise and shall
further include payments in respect of or on account of Tax, whether
by way of deduction at source, advance tax, minimum alternate tax,
goods and service tax or otherwise or attributable directly or
primarily to the Lifestyle Business Undertaking of the Demerged
Company, the Resulting Company/ Transferee Company and the
Transferor Company or any other person and all penalties, charges,
costs and interest relating thereto;

“Tax Laws” means all Applicable Laws, acts, rules and regulations
dealing with Taxes including but not limited to the IT Act, wealth
Tax, sales tax / value added Tax, service Tax, goods and services
Tax, excise duty, customs duty or any other levy of similar nature.

INTERPRETATION

All terms and words not defined in this Scheme shall, unless
repugnant or contrary to the context or meaning thereof, have the
same meaning prescribed to them under the Act, the Securities
Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956, the Depositories Act, 1996, IT
Act, and other Applicable Laws, rules, regulations, bye laws, as the
case may be, including any statutory modification or re-enactment
thereof from time to time. '

In this Scheme, unless the context otherwise requires:

1. references to a statutory provision include any subordinate
legislation made from time to time under that provision;
ii. references to the singular include the plural and vice versa and
references to any gender includes the other gender;
iil. references to a statute or statutory provision include that

statute or provision as from time to time modified or re-
enacted or consolidated and (so far as liability thereunder may
exist or can arise) shall include also any past statutory
provision (as from time to time modified or re-enacted or
consolidated) which such provision has directly or indirectly
replaced, provided that nothing in this Clause shall operate to
increase the liability of any Parties beyond that which would
have existed had this Clause been omitted;

iv. references to a document shall be a reference to that document
as modified , amended, novated or replaced from time to time;

v. headings are for convenience only and shall be ignored in
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vi.

vil.
viii.

ix.

Xi,

Xii.

xiil.

construing or interpreting any provision of this Scheme;

the expression "this Clause” shall, unless followed by
reference to a specific provision, be deemed to refer to the
whole Clause (and not merely the Sub-Clause, paragraph or
other provision) in which the expression occurs;

references to Clauses are to Clauses of this Scheme;
references to any person shall include that person's successors
and permitted assigns or transferees;

references to the words “including”, “include” or “includes”
shall be interpreted in a manner as though the words “without
limitation” immediately followed the same;

references to the words "hereof, "herein" and "hereunder” and
words of similar importance shall refer to this Scheme as a
whole and not to any particular provision of this Scheme;
where a wider construction is possible, the words "other" and
"otherwise" shall not be construed ejusdem generic with any
foregoing words;

the words "directly or indirectly” mean directly or indirectly
through one or more intermediary persons or through
contractual or other legal arrangements, and "direct or
indirect" shall have the correlative meanings; and

the Schedules shall constitute an integral part of this Scheme.

SHARE CAPITAL

The authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of RL as
on 31 March 2023 is as under:

Share Capital

Amount in Rs.

Authorized Share Capital

9,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 60,00,00,000
1,00,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10 each 10,00,00,000
TOTAL 1,00,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital

6,65,73,731 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 66,57,37.310
TOTAL 66,57,37,310

Subsequent to the above date and till date of approval of this.Scheme
by the Board, there has been no change in the issued, subscribed and

paid-up capital of RL..

The authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of

RCCL as on 31 March 2023 is as under:

Share Capital

Amount in Rs,

Authorized Share Capital

30,30,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 3,03,00,000
TOTAL 3,03,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital

29,80,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 2,98.00,000

TOTAL

2,98,00,000
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As on date of the Scheme being approved by the Board of RCCL,
there has been a split of shares which has been approved by the Board
of RCCL on 25 April 2023. Further, pursuant to above, there has been
change in the issued, subscribed and paid-up capital of RCCL which
is as under:

Share Capital

Amount in Rs.

Authorized Share Capital

1,51,50,000 equity shares of Rs. 2 each

3,03,00,000

TOTAL 3,03,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital

1,49,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 2 each 2,98,00,000
TOTAL 2,98,00,000

The authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of RG
as on 31 March 2023 is as under:

Share Capital

Amount in Rs.

Authorized Share Capital

1,04,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 10,40,00,000
TOTAL 10,40,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital

73,22,200 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 7,32,22,000
TOTAL 7,32,22,000

Subsequent to the above date and till date of approval of this Scheme
by the Board, there has been no change in the issued, subscribed and
paid-up capital of RG.

DATE OF TAKING EFFECT AND OPERATIVE DATE
Each part of the Scheme set out herein in its present forim or with any
modifications(s) in-accordance with Clause 32 of the Scheme shall,

unless otherwise specified, be effective from the Appointed Date but
operative from the Effective Date.

PART B

DEMERGER OF THE LIFESTYLE BUSINESS UNDERTAKING

5.1

INTO THE RESULTING COMPANY

TRANSFER AND VESTING OF LIFESTYLE BUSINESS
UNDERTAKING OF THE DEMERGED COMPANY INTO
THE RESULTING COMPANY

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, with effect from the Appointed
Date, the Lifestyle Business Undertaking of the Demerged Company
shall, in accordance with Section 2(19AA) of the IT Act and Sections
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230 to 232 read with section 66 of the Act and all other Applicable
Laws, without any further act or instrument, deed, matter or thing be
transferred to and vested in the Resulting Company on a ‘going

concern’ basis.

Without prejudice to the generality of Clause 5.1 above, upon the

Scheme becoming effective, with effect from the Appointed Date, the

Lifestyle Business Undertaking of the Demerged Company as a

going concern, including

D all the assets, property, rights, titles and benefits, whether
movable or immovable, real or personal, present or

contingent, in possession or reversion or otherwise, corporeal
or incorporeal, tangible or intangible including without
limitation

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

®
(&)
(h)

M

)

all property, manufacturing facilities and all
structures standing therecon, equipments, buildings,
the fixed and movable plant and machinery, furniture
and fixtures, eclectrical installations , vehicles,
computers, communication devices, offices and retail
stores , if any;

all capital work in progress including all property,
plant and equipments and all investment properties, if
any;

all investment properties including land, buildings,

the fixed and movable furniture and fixtures, office ,
plant and machinery, electrical installations and
equipments, computers, communication devices, if
any;

all intangible assets and all intangible assets under
development including computer softwares, if any;
all investments including investment in joint ventures,
partnership firms of joint ventures, capital investment
in partnership firms, associations of persons, mutual
funds, if any; '

all other financial assets including fixed deposits with
banks, if any;

all deferred tax assets, if any;

all land and building (whether owned, leased, licensed
or otherwise under the possession of the Lifestyle
Business Undertaking), if any;

current assets including finished goods, stock in trade,
trade receivables, bills, credits, loans and advance, if
any, whether recoverable in cash or kind or for value
to be received, investments, reserves, cash and bank
balances and deposits with any government, quasi —
government, local or other authority or body or with
company or other person, funds, permissions, income
tax assets including benefits under income tax, service
tax / sales tax / value added tax / GST / excise duty
and / or any other statues, incentives, if any;

all other current and non-current assets including
capital advances, security deposits, advances to
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vendors, advances recoverable in cash or kind,
balance with government authorities, contract assets,
prepaid expenses, if any;

%) business licenses, permits, lease, tenancy rights,
letters of intent, authorizations, registrations,
intellectual property rights such as copyrights,
patents, trademarks, trade names and other industrial
or intellectual property rights of any nature
whatsoever relating to the Lifestyle Business
Undertaking, if any;

()] privileges, liberties, easements, advantages, benefits
and approvals, deposits, advance and other taxes paid
to the authorities, if any;

(m)  consent, approvals or powers of every kind and
description, agreements, software license, domain/
website etc., applications, statutory permissions,
consents and registrations or approvals obtained from
relevant authorities, if any;

(II)  all debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of any kind, nature
or description, secured or unsecured, current or non-current,
whether provided for or not, including contingent liabilities.

shall pursuant to the Order of the NCLT and pursuant to provisions
of Sections 230 to 232 read with section 66 and other applicable
provisions of the Act and without any notice, intimation, and without
any further act, instrument or deed, but subject to the charges
affecting the same, be vested in the Resulting Company so as to
become the properties and liabilities (as the case may be) of the
Resulting Company.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, with effect from the Appointed
Date, in respect of all the assets (of the Lifestyle Business
Undertaking of the Demerged Company of whatsoever nature and
where so ever situated and incapable of passing by manual delivery

and/or endorsement or otherwise however, shall, under the provisions

of Sections 230 to 232 read with section 66 and all other applicable
provisions of the Act, without any further act or deed be transferred
to and vested in and/or deemed to be transferred to and vested in the
Resulting Company so as to vest in the Resulting Company all the
rights, title and interest of Lifestyle Business Undertaking of the
Demerged Company therein.

Upon this Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the
Appointed Date, all Intellectual Property Rights of the Demerged
Company related to the Lifestyle Business ("Lifestyle Intellectual
Property Rights"), shall without any requirement of any further act or
assignment deed stand transferred and vested in the Resulting
Company. This Scheme shall serve as a requisite consent for use and
transfer of Lifestyle Intellectual Property Rights without requiring the
execution of any further assignment deed or any other deed or
document so as to transfer of the said Lifestyle Intellectual Property
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Rights in favour of the Resulting Company. Further, as decided by
the Board of the Demerged Company, for procedural purposes it may
execute an assignment deed, if required for the purpose of transfer of
Lifestyle Intellectual Property Rights pursuant to this Scheme.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, with effect from the Appointed
Date, in respect of all the movable assets of the Lifestyle Business
Undertaking of the Demerged Company, the assets which are
otherwise capable of transfer by physical delivery or endorsement
and/ or delivery, including cash on hand, shall be se transferred to the
Resulting Company, and deemed to have been physically handed
over by physical delivery or by endorsement and/ or delivery, as the
case may be, to the Resulting Company to the end and intent that the
property and benefit therein passes to the Resulting Company
without requiring any separate deed, instrument, or writing for the
same.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, with effect from the Appointed
Date, in respect of the movable properties, if any, of the Lifestyle
Business Undertaking of the Demerged Company, other than those
specified in Clause 5.4 and Clause 5.3 above and any intangible
assets including sundry debtors, outstanding loans and advances,
outstanding debts, if any, recoverable in cash or in kind or for value
to be received, bank balances and deposits, if any, with Government,
semi-Government, local and other authorities and bodies, customers
and other persons, the Resulting Company may itself or require the
Demerged Company (and the Demerged Company shall upon such
requisition from the Resulting Company), at any time after coming
into effect of this Scheme in accordance with the provisions hereof,
if so required under any Applicable Law or otherwise, give notices in
such form as it may deem fit and proper, to each person, debtors or
depositors, as the case may be, that pursuant to the NCLT having
sanctioned the Scheme, the said debt, outstanding loans and
advances, outstanding deposit be paid or made good or held on
account of the Resulting Company as the person entitled and intent
thereto to the end and intent that the right of the Demerged Company
to recover or realize all such debts (including the debts payable by
such persons or depositors to the Demerged Company) stands
transferred and assigned to the Resulting Company and that
appropriate entries should be passed in their respective books to
record the aforesaid change.

Upon the Scheme becoming eftective, with effect from the Appointed
Date, in respect of the immovable properties, if any, of the Lifestyle
Business Undertaking of the Demerged Company, whether or not
included in the books of the Demerged Company, whether freehold or
leasehold/licensed and any documents of title, rights and easements in
relation thereto, shall stand transferred to and be vested in the
Resulting Company, without any act or deed done by the Demerged
Company and/ or the Resulting Company. With effect from the
Appointed Date, the Resulting Company shall be entitled to exercise
all rights and privileges and be liable to pay lease rent/license fees,
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municipal taxes and fulfil all obligations, in relation to or applicable
to such immovable properties. The mutation/assignment of title or
rights to the immovable properties in the name of the Resulting
Company shall be made and duly recorded by the appropriate
authorities or the concerned lessors/licensors pursuant to the sanction
of this Scheme by the NCLT and upon the Scheme becoming effective
in accordance with the terms hereof without any further act or deed on
part of the Resulting Company.

Loans, advances and other obligations if any, due or which may at any
time¢ in future become due between the Lifestyle Business
Undertaking of the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company
shall stand cancelled and there shall be no liability in that behalf on
either party.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, with effect from the Appointed
Date, subject to Applicable Law, all the Governmental Approvals,
statutory licenses, permissions or approvals or consents, required to
carry on the Lifestyle Business Undertaking of the Demerged
Company shall stand vested in or transferred to the Resulting
Company without any further act or deed and shall be appropriately
mutated by the authorities concerned in favour of the Resulting
Company. The benefit of all Governmental Approvals, statutory
licenses, permissions or approvals or consents shall vest in and shall
be in full force and effect against or in favour of the Resulting
Company and may be enforced as fully and effectually as if instead of
the Demerged Company, the Resulting Company had been the party
thereto or the beneficiary or oblige thereof pursuant to this Scheme. In
so far as the various incentives, subsidies, rehabilitation schemes,
special status and other benefits or privileges enjoyed, if any, granted
by any Government Authority pursuant to Applicable Law or by any
other person, or availed of by the Demerged Company, as the case
may be, the same shall vest with and be available to the Resulting
Company on the same terms and conditions.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, with effect from the Appointed
Date, in respect of all debts, liabilities, contingent liabilities, present
or future, duties and obligations, secured or unsecured, whether
known or unknown, including listed NCDS, contingent/ potential Tax
liabilities of the Lifestyle Business Undertaking shall pursuant to the
applicable provisions of the Act shall stand transferred to and be
vested in the Resulting Company, without any act or deed done by the
Demerged Company and/ or the Resulting Company. Further,
Resulting Company shall undertake to meet, discharge and satisfy the
same in terms of their respective terms and conditions, if any. Subject
to the requirements, if any, imposed or concessions, if any, by the
Stock Exchanges, and other terms and conditions agreed with the
Stock Exchanges, the Listed NCDs vested in the Resulting Company,
shall continue to be listed and/or admitted to trading on the relevant
Stock Exchanges, where the NCDs are currently listed, subject to
applicable regulations and prior approval requirements. The Board of
Directors of the Companies shall be authorized to take such steps and
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do all acts, deeds and things in relation to the foregoing. For the sake
of completeness, it is clarified that all terms thereof will remain the
same for the holders and there will be no transfer, reissue or swap of
the security/ instrument from the perspective of the holders thereof.
Further, for the avoidance of doubt, it is clarified that it shall not be
necessary to obtain the consent of any third party or other person who
is a party to any contract or arrangement by virtue of which such debts,
liabilities, duties and obligations have arisen in order to give effect to
the provisions of this Clause.

Pursuant to Clause 5.10 above, the holders of NCDs of the Demerged
Company whose names are recorded in the relevant registers of the
Demerged Company on the Record Date, if any, or their legal heirs,
executors or administrators or (in case of a corporate entity) its
successors, shall continue holding the same number of NCDs in the
Resulting Company as held by such NCD holder in the Demerged
Company and on the same terms and conditions.

The Demerged Company may, at its sole discretion but without being
obliged to, give notice in such form as it may deem fit and proper, to
such persons, as the case may be, that any debt, receivable, bill, credit,
loan, advance, debenture or deposit, contracts or policies relating to
the Lifestyle Business Undertaking stands transferred to and vested in
the Resulting Company and that appropriate modification should be
made in their respective books/ records to reflect the aforesaid
changes.

Unless otherwise agreed to between the Board of the Demerged
Company and the Resulting Company the vesting of all the assets of
the Demerged Company forming part of the Lifestyle Business
Undertaking, as aforésaid, shall be subject to the Encumbrances, if
any, over or in respect of any of the assets or any part thereof, provided
however that such Encumbrances shall be confined only to the
relevant assets forming part of the Lifestyle Business Undertaking of
the Demerged Company or part thereof on or over which they are
subsisting on and vesting of such assets in the Resulting Company and
no such Encumbrances shall extend over or apply to any other asset(s)
of Resulting Company. Any reference in any security documents or
arrangements (to which the Demerged Company is a party) related to
any assets of Demerged Company shall be so construed to the end and
intent that such security shall not extend, nor be deemed to extend, to
any of the other asset(s) of Resulting Company. Similarly, Resulting
Company shall riot be required to create any additional security over
assets vested under this Scheme for any loans, deposits or other
financial assistance already availed of/ to be availed of by it, and the
Encumbrances in respect of such indebtedness of the Demerged
Company shall not extend or be deemed to extend or apply to the
assets so vested.

In so far as any Encumbrance in respect of liabilities pertaining to the
Lifestyle Business Undertaking is concermned, such Encumbrance shall
without any further act, instrument, or deed being required to be
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modified and, if so agreed, shall be extended to and shall operate over
the assets of the Resulting Company. For the avoidance of doubt, it is
hereby clarified that, in so far as the assets comprising the Remaining
Business are concerned, the Encumbrance, if any, over such assets
relating to the liabilities pertaining to the Lifestyle Business
Undertaking is concerned, without any further act, instrument or deed
being required, be released and discharged from the obligations and
Encumbrances relating to the same. Further, in so far as the assets
comprised in the Lifestyle Business Undertaking are concerned, the
Encumbrance over such assets relating to any loans, borrowings or
other debts which are not transferred to the Resulting Company
pursuant to this Scheme and which shall continue with the Demerged
Company, shall without any further act or deed be released from such
Encumbrance and shall no longer be available as security in relation
to such liabilities.

Taxes, if any, paid or payable by Demerged Company after Appointed
Date and specifically pertaining to Lifestyle Business Undertaking
shall be treated as paid or payable by the Resulting Company and the
Resulting Company shall be entitled to claim the credit, refund or
adjustment for the same as may be applicable.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Demerged Company and/
or the Resulting Company shall have the right to revise their respective
financial statements, income-tax returns, tax deducted at source
returns and other statutory return along with prescribed forms, filing
and annexure under Tax Laws and to claim refunds, credit of the tax
deducted at source, credit of minimum alternative tax, credit of foreign
taxed paid/ withheld, carry forward of tax losses, credit in respect of
sales tax, value added tax, service tax, goods and serviced tax and
other indirect tax etc., and for the matters incidental thereto, if
required. To give effect to the provisions of the scheme. It is further
clarified that the Resulting Company shall be entitled to claim
deduction under section 43B of the IT Act in respect of unpaid
liabilities transferred to it as part of the Lifestyle Business Undertaking
to the extent not claimed by Demerged Company.

On and from the Effective Date, all cheques and other negotiable
instruments and payments order received or presented for encashment
which are in the name of the Demerged Company and are in relation
to or in connection with the Lifestyle Business Undertaking, shall be
accepted by the bankers of the Resulting Company and credited to the
account of Resulting Company, if presented by Resulting Company.

CONTRACTS, DEEDS, APPROVALS, EXEMPTIONS, ETC.

Upon the Scheme being effective, with effect from the Appointed
Date and subject to the provisions of this Scheme, all contracts,
deeds, bonds, agreements, schemes, insurance policies, indemnities,
guarantees, arrangements and other instruments, whether pertaining
to immovable properties or otherwise of whatsoever nature and
which are subsisting or have effect immediately before the Effective
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Date and relating to the Lifestyle Business Undertaking of the
Demerged Company, shall continue in full force and effect on or
agdinst or in favor of, as the case may be, the Resulting Company and
may be enforced as fully and effectually as if, instead of the
Demerged Company, the Resulting Company had been a party or
beneficiary or obligee thereto or there under.

The Resulting Company, at any time after the Scheme taking effect
in accordance with the provisions hereof, may without being obliged
and if it so deems appropriate at its sole discretion, or if required
under any Applicable Law, execute deeds of confirmation or other
writings or arrangements with any party to any contract or
arrangement to which the Demerged Company i$ a party in order to
give formal effeet to the provisions of this Scheme. The Resulting
Company shall, under the provisions of this Scheme, be deemed to
be authorised to execute any such writings on behalf of the Demerged
Company to carry out or perform all such formalities or compliances,
referred to above, on behalf of the Demerged Company.

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

All legal proceedings, including arbitration proceedings, of
whatsoever nature by or against the Demerged Company pending and
/ or arising at or after the Appointed Date, as and from the Effective
Date and relating to the Lifestyle Business Undertaking, shall not
abate or be discontinued or be in any way prejudicially affected by
reason of the Scheme or by anything contained in this Scheme but
shall be continued and enforced by or against the Resulting Company
in the manner and to the same extent as would or might have been
continued and enforced by or against the Demerged Company.

After the Appointed Date, if any proceedings are taken against the
Demerged Company in respect of the matters referred in the Clause
7.1 above, the Demerged Company shall defend the same in
accordance with advice and instructions of the Resulting Company at
the cost of the Resulting Company, and the Resulting Company shall
reimburse and indemnify the Demerged Company against all
liabilities and obligations incurred by the Demerged Company in
respect thereof.

Immediately after the Effective Date, the Resulting Company shall
ensure to have all legal or other proceedings initiated by or against
the Demerged Company in relation to the Lifestyle Business
Undertaking referred to in Clause 7.1 above transferred into its name
and to have the same continued, prosecuted and enforced by or
against the Resulting Company after the Effective Date.

EMPLOYEES

All the Employees of the Lifestyle Business Undertaking, who are in
service on the date immediately preceding the Effective Date shall,
on and from the Effective Date become and be engaged as the
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Employees of the Resulting Company, without any break or
interruption in service as a result of the demerger and on terms and
conditions not less favorable than those applicable to them with
reference to the Lifestyle Business Undertaking immediately
preceding the Effective Date. Services of the Employees of the
Lifestyle Business Undertaking shall be taken into account from the
date of their appointment with the Resulting Company for the
purposes of all retirement benefits and all other entitlements for
which they may be eligible. The Resulting Company further agrees
that for the purpose of payment of any retrenchment compensation,
if any, such past services with the Demerged Company shall also be
taken into account.

The services of such Employees shall not be treated as being broken
or interrupted for the purpose of Provident Fund or Gratuity or
Superannuation or other statutory purposes and for all purposes will
be reckoned from the date of their respective appointments with the
Demerged Company.

The Demerged Company shall not vary the terms and conditions of
employment of any of the Employees of the Lifestyle Business
Undertaking except in the ordinary course of business or without the
prior consent of the Resulting Company or pursuant to any pre-
existing obligation undertaken by the Demerged Company as the case
may be, prior to the Effective Date,

In so far as the existing provident fund, gratuity fund and pension
and/ or superannuation fund, trusts, retirement fund or benefits and
any other funds or benefits created by the Demerged Company
pursuant to Applicable Laws or otherwise (collectively referred to as
the "Funds"), the Funds and such of the investments made by the
Funds which pertains/ relates to the Employees of the Lifestyle
Business Undertaking of the Demerged Company shall be transferred
to separate funds of the Resulting Company for the benefit of the
Employees of the Lifestyle Business Undertaking of the Demerged
Company or be transferred to and merged with the similar funds, if
any, of the Resulting Company. In the event that the Resulting
Company does not have its own funds in respect of any of the above,
the Resulting Company may, subject to necessary Governmental
Approvals, contimie to contribute to the relevant Funds of the
Demerged Company, until such time that the Resulting Company
creates its own fund, at which time the Funds and the investments and
contributions pertaining to the Employees of the Lifestyle Business
Undertaking of the Demerged Company shall be transferred to the
funds created by the Resulting Company. It is clarified that the
services of the Employees of the Lifestyle Business Undertaking of
the Demerged Company will be treated as having been continuous
for the purpose of the said fund or funds.

Any question that may arise as to whether any employee belongs to
or does not belong to the Lifestyle Business Undertaking shall be
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In respect of the stock options under the RL-ESOP 2023 scheme it is
hereby clarified that the Board of Directors of the Resulting Company
may, at its sole discretion put in place suitable stock option scheme
on terms and conditions not less favourable to the option holders
which will be offered to such option holders whose options have been
granted under the RL-ESOP 2023 pursuarit to this Clause.

While granting stock options, the Resulting Company shall take into
account the period during which the option holders held RL-ESOP
2023 granted by the Demerged Company, prior to the issuance of the
RL-ESOP 2023, by the Resulting Company for determining
minimum vesting period required for stock options granted by the
Resulting Company, subject to Applicable Laws.

CONDUCT OF BUSINESS UNTIL THE EFFECTIVE DATE
With effect from the Appointed Date to the Effective Date:

(2)  the Demerged Company shall carry on, and shall be deemed
to have carried on, all the business, activities and operations
relating to the Lifestyle Business Undertaking, and shall hold
and stand possessed of and shall be deemed to have held and
stood possessed of the assets, properties and liabilities of the
Lifestyle Business Undertaking, on account of and/ or on
behalf of and/ or for the benefit of and / or in trust for, the
Resulting Company.

(b)  the Demerged Company shall not without the prior written
consent of the Board of Directors of the Resulting Company
or pursuant to any pre-existing obligation, sell, transfer or
otherwise alienate, charge, mortgage or encumber or
otherwise deal with or dispose of the undertaking relating to
the Lifestyle Business Undertaking or any part.thereof except
in the ordinary course of its business.

(©) the Demerged Company shall not vary the terms and
conditions of service of its permanent employees relating to
the Lifestyle Business Undertaking or recruit any new
employees except in the ordinary course of its business or as
per past prevailing practices.

(d)  the Resulting Company shall be entitled, pending sanction of
the Scheme, to apply to the relevant Governmental Authority
as necessary under any Applicable Law for such
Governmental Approval, which the Resulting Company may
require to carry on the business of Lifestyle Business
Undertaking, Further, the Demerged Company shall extend
all assistance to the Resulting Company, if requested by the
Resulting Company, in obtaining the said Governmental
Approvals.
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(e) Taxes, if any, paid or payable by the Demerged Company
specifically pertaining to the Lifestyle Business Undertaking
shall be treated as paid or payable by the Resulting Company
and the Resulting Company shall be entitled to claim the
credit, refund or adjustment for the same as may be
applicable. The Demerged Company shall not claim credit of
the same. All the profits or incomes accruing or arising and
all expenditure or losses arising or incurred (including all
Taxes, if any, paid or accruing in respect of any profits and
income) by the Demerged Company in relation to the
Lifestyle Business Undertaking shall, for all purposes, be
treated and be deemed to be and accrue as the profits or
incomes, or as the case may be, expenditure or losses
(including Taxes) of, the Resulting Company.

Any of the rights, powers, authorities and privileges attached
or related or pertaining to the Lifestyle Business Undertaking
and exercised by or available to the Demerged Company,
shall be deemed to have been exercised for and on behalf of
and as an agent for the Resulting Company. Further, any of
the obligations, duties and commitments attached, relating or
pertaining to the Lifestyle Business Undertaking that .have
been undertaken or discharged by the Demerged Company
shall be deemed to have been undertaken or discharged for
and on behalf of and as an agent for the Resulting Company.

DECLARATION OF DIVIDEND, BONUS, ETC

For the avoidance of doubt it is hereby clarified that nothing in this
Scheme shall prevent the Demerged Company from issuing fully
paid-up bonus equity shares to its shareholders by capitalization of
reserves.

Until the coming into effect of this Scheme, the holders of equity
shares of the Demerged Company and equity shares of the Resulting
Company shall, save as expressly provided otherwise in this Scheme,
continue to enjoy their existing respective rights under their
respective Articles of Associations.

It is clarified that the aforesaid provisions in respect of declaration of
dividends, whether interim or final, or issuance of fully paid bonus
equity shares, are enabling provisions only and shall not be deemed
to confer any right on any member of the Demerged Company and/or
the Resulting Company to demand or claim any dividends/ bonus
which, subject to the provisions of the Act, shall be entirely at the
discretion of the respective Boards of Directors of the Demerged
Company and the Resulting Company and subject, wherever
necessary, to the approval of the shareholders of the Demerged
Company and the Resulting Company.

SAVING OF CONCLUDED TRANSACTIONS
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The transfer and vesting of the Lifestyle Business Undertaking as
above and the continuance of proceedings by or against the
Demerged Company in relation to the Lifestyle Business
Undertaking shall not affect any transaction or proceedings
already concluded till the Effective Date in accordance with this
Schemie, to the end and intent that the Resulting Company accepts
and adopts all acts, deeds and things done and executed by the
Demerged Company in respect thereto as done and executed on
behalf of the Resulting Company.

CONSIDERATION

Upon the Scheme becoming effective and upon vesting of the
Lifestyle Business Undertaking of the Demerged Company into
the Resulting Company, the Resulting Company shall, without
any further application or deed, issue and allot to the shareholders
of the Demerged Company whose name appears in the register of
members of the Demerged Company as on the Record Date or to
their respective heirs, executors, administrators, legal
representatives or the successors in title, as the case may be as
may be recognized by the Board of Directors of the Resulting
Company, in the following proportion:

“Four [4 Only] equity share of Raymond Consumer Care Limited
of INR 2/- each fully paid up for every Five |5 Only] equity shares
of Raymond Limited of INR 10/- each fully paid up.”

(Equity shares to be issued by the Resulting Company as above
are hereinafter referred to as “New Equity Shares 17).

In the event that the New Equity Shares 1 to be issued result in
fractional entitlement, the Resulting Company shall not issue
fractional shares to such sharcholder but shall consolidate all such
fractions and round up the aggregate of such fractions to the next
whole number and issue consolidated shares to a trustee
{nominated by the Resulting Company in that behalf), who shall
hold such shares, with all additions or accretions thereto, in trust
for the benefit of the respective shareholders to whom they belong
for the specific purpose of selling such shares in the market at such
price or prices and at any time within a period of 90 days from the
date of allotment of New Equity Shares 1, as the trustee may, in
its sole discretion, decide and distribute the net sale proceeds
(after deduction of the expenses incurred and applicable tax) to
the respective shareholders in the same proportion of their
fractional entitlements. Any fractional entitlements from such net
proceeds shall be rounded off to the next Rupee.

The Resulting Company shall take necessary steps to increase,
alter, or re-classify, if necessary, its authorized share capital
suitably to enable it to issue and allot the New Equity Shares 1
required to be issued and allotted by it under this Scheme.
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The consideration to be issued and allotted under Clause 12.1 of
the Scheme shall be in accordance with the applicable laws and
regulations in force and contractual/ other arrangement between
parties, if any.

New Equity Shares 1 to be issued and allotted as above shall be
subject to and in accordance with the Memorandum and Articles
of Association of the Resulting Company. New Equity Shares 1
issued and allotted by the Resulting Company in terms of this
Scheme shall rank pari-passn in all respects with the existing
shares of the Resulting Company including with respect to
dividend, bonus, right shares, voting rights and other corporate
benefits attached to the equity shares of the Resulting Company.

The approval of this Scheme by the sharcholders of the Resulting
Company shall be deemed to be due compliance of the provisions
of section 42, section 62, if applicable, and all the other relevant
and applicable provisions of the Act for the issue and allotment of
New Equity Shares 1 by the Resulting Company to the
sharcholders of the Demerged Company, as provided in this
Scheme.

The consideration in the form of New Equity Shares 1 shall be
issued and allotted by the Resulting Company in dematerialized
form to all the shareholders of the Demerged Company.

In the event that the Demerged Company and the Resulting
Company restructure their equity share capital by way of share
split/ consolidation/ issue of bonus shares during the pendency of
the Scheme, the share exchange ratio, per Clause 12.1 above; shall
be adjusted accordingly to take into account the effect of any such
corporate actions.

In the event of there being any pending share transfers, whether
lodged or outstanding, of any sharcholder of the Demerged
Company, the Board of the Demerged Company shall be
empowered in appropriate cases, prior to or even subsequent to
the Record Date, to effectuate such a transfer as if such changes
in the registered holder were operative as on the Record Date, in
order to remove any difficulties arising to the transferor or
transferee of shares in the Demerged Company.

New Equity Shares 1 to be issued by the Resulting Company
pursuant to this Scheme in respect of any shares of the Demerged
Company which are held in abeyance under the provisions of
section 126 of the Act or otherwise shall pending allotment or
settiement of dispute by order of Court or otherwise, be held in
abeyance by the Resulting Company.

New Equity Shares 1 to be issued by the Resulting Company in
lieu of the shares of the Demerged Company held in the unclaimed




12.12

13.

13.1

13.2

14.

suspense account shall be issued to a new unclaimed suspéense
account created for shareholders of the Resulting Company.

The Resulting Company shall, if and to the extent required, apply
for and obtain any approvals from the appropriate authorities
including the Reserve Bank of India, for the issue and allotment
of Equity Shares of the Resulting Company to non-resident equity
shareholders of the Demerged Company, if any, in terms of the
Applicable Laws, including rules and regulations applicable to
foreign investment.

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN THE DEMERGED
COMPANY AND THE RESULTING COMPANY

In the books of the Demerged Company

Pursuant to the Scheme becoming effective, the Demerged Company
shall account for the demerger of Lifestyle Business Undertakings in
its books of account on the effective date in the following manner, in
accordance with Appendix A, Distribution of Non-Cash Assets to
Owners, of Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) 10, Events after
the Reporting Period, notified under Section 133 of the Act read with
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015:

(i) The Demerged Company shall reduce the carrying value of
all the assets and liabilities pertaining to the Demerged
Undertaking at the values appearing in its books of account
(i.e., the book value) at the Effective date, that are transferred
to the Resulting Company pursuant to the Scheme.

(ii)  The Demerged Company shall debit the fair value of the
aforesaid non-cash assets and liabilities to retained earnings
and the difference, if any, between such fair value and the
carrying amount of the non-cash assets as per (i) above, shall
be credited/ charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

In the books of the Resulting Company

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, the
Resulting Company shall account for the demerger of the lifestyle
business undertaking in its books of accounts using the acquisition
method under Ind AS 103, Business Combinations and other
applicable accounting principles as prescribed under the Compames
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (Ind AS) as notified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, as may be amended
from time to time and on the date as determined under Ind AS.

VALIDITY OF EXISTING RESOLUTIONS, ETC

Upon the coming into effect of the Scheme, the resolutions of the
Demerged Company in relation to the Lifestyle Business
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Undertaking as are considered necessary by the Board of Directors of
the Resulting Company which are validly subsisting be considered as
resolutions of the Resulting Company. If any such resolutions have
any monetary limits approved under the provisions of the Act or of
any other applicable statutory provisions, then the said limits, as are
considered necessary by the Board of Directors of the Resulting
Company, shall be added to the limits, if any, under the like
resolutions passed by the Resulting Company.

REMAINING - UNDERTAKING OF THE DEMERGED
COMPANY

The Remaining Undertaking of the Demerged Company and all the
assets, properties, rights, liabilities and obligations thereto shall
continue to belong to and be vested in and be managed by the
Demerged Company and the Resulting Company shall have no right,
claim or obligation in relation to the Remaining Undertaking of the
Demerged Company. From the Appointed Date, the Demerged
Company shall carry on the activities and operations of the
Remaining Undertaking of the Demerged Company distinctly and as
a separate business from the Lifestyle Business Undertaking. It is
hereby clarified that the Demerged Company shall continue to have
the right, title, interest in and the right to license the Non-Lifestyle
Intellectual Property Rights for all businesses whether or not
currently undertaken by the Demerged Company.

All legal, taxation and other proceedings whether civil or criminal
(including before any statutory or quasi-judicial authority or tribunal)
by or against the Demerged Company under any statute, whether
pending on the Appointed Date or which may be instituted at any
time thereafter, and in cach case pertaining to the Rernaining
Undertaking of the Demerged Company shall be continued and
enforced by or against the Demerged Company after the Effective
Date. The Resulting Company shall in no event be responsible or
liable in relation to any such legal or other proceeding against the
Demerged Company.

With effect from the date of approval of this Scheme by the Board of

Directors of the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company and

up to, including and beyond the Effective Date, the Demerged

Company:

(1) shall be deemed to have been carrying on and to be carrying
on all the business and activities relating to the Remaining
Undertaking of the Demerged Company for and on its own
behalf; and

(it)  all profits accruing to the Demerged Company thereon or
losses arising or incurred by it relating to the Remaining
Undertaking of the Demerged Company shall for all purposes
be treated as the profits or losses, as the case may be, of the
Demerged Company.
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THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

TRANSFER AND VESTING OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY WITH THE
TRANSFEREE COMPANY

Subject to the provisions of this Scheme as specified hereinafter and
with effect from the Appointed Date, upon the Scheme becoming
effective the entire business and whole of the undertaking of the
Transferor Company as a going concern shall pursuant to the
provisions contained in Sections 230 to 232 read with section 66 and
all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act and without any
further act or deed shall stand transferred to and vested with and / or
be deemed to be transferred to and vested with the Transferee
Company.

Without prejudice to the generality of Clause 16.1 above, upon the

Scheme becoming effective, with effect from the Appointed Date, the

entire business and whole of the undertaking of the Transferor

Company as a going concern, including

(D all the assets, property, rights, titles and benefits, whether
movable or immovable, real or personal, present or
contingent, in possession or reversion or otherwise, corporeal
or incorporeal, tangible or intangible including without
limitation

(a) all property, plant and equipments including
buildings, the fixed and movable furniture and
fixtures, plant and machinery, electrical installations
and equipments, vehicles, , computers,
communication devices, office/ construction/ other
equipments, if any,

(b) all capital work in progress including all property,
plant and equipments and all investment properties, if
any,

(c) all investment properties including land, buildings,
the fixed and movable fumiture and fixtures, office/
construction/ other equipments, plant and machinery,
electrical installations and equipments, computers,
communication devices, if any,

(d) all intangible. assets and all intangible assets under
development including computer softwares, if any,

(e) all investments including investment in joint ventures,
partnership firms of joint ventures, capital investment
in partnership firms, associations of persons, mutual
funds, if any,

§3) all other financial assets including fixed deposits with
banks, if any,
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(I

(2)
(h)

()

)

(k)

)

(m)

all deferred tax assets, if any,

all land and building (whether owned, leased, licensed
or otherwise under the possession of the Transferor
Company), if any,

current assets including finished goods, stock in trade,
trade receivables, bills, credits, loans and advance, if
any, whether recoverable in cash or kind or for value
to be received, investments, reserves, cash and bank
balances and deposits with any government, quasi —
government, local or other authority or body or with
company or other person, tunds, permissions, income
tax assets including benefits under IT Act, service tax
/ sales tax / value added tax / GST / excise duty and /
or any other statues, incentives, if any,

all other current and non-current assets including
capital advances, security deposits, advances to
vendors, advances recoverable in cash or kind,
balance with government authorities, contract assets,
prepaid expenses, if any,

business licenses, permits, lease, tenancy rights,
letters of intent, authorizations, registrations,
intellectual property rights such as copyrights,
patents, trademarks, trade names and other industrial
or intellectual property rights of any nature
whatsoever relating to the Transferor Company, if
any,

privileges, liberties, easements, advantages, benefits
and approvals, deposits, advance and other taxes paid
to the authorities, if any,

consent, approvals or powers of every kind and
description, agreements, software license, domain/
website etc., applications, statutory permissions,
consents and registrations or approvals obtained from
relevant authorities; if any,

all debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of any kind, nature
or description, secured or unsecured, current or non-current,
whether provided for or not, including contingent liabilities.

shall pursuant to the Order of the NCLT and pursuart to provisions
of Sections 230 to 232 read with section 66 and other applicable
provisions-of the Act and without any notice, intimation, and without
any further act, instrument or deed, but subject to the charges
affecting the same, be vested in the Transferee Company so as to
become the properties and liabilities (as the case may be) of the
Transferee Company.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, with effect from the Appointed
Date, in respect of the movable assets of the Transferor Company, if
any, the assets which are otherwise capable of transfer by physical
delivery or endorsement and/ or delivery, including cash on hand,
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shall be so transferred to the Transferee Company, and deemed to
have been physically handed over by physical delivery or by
endorsement and/ or delivery, as the case may be, to the Transferee
Company to the end and intent that the property and benefit therein
passes to the Transferee Company without requiring any separate
deed, instrument, or writing for the same.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, with effect from the Appointed

Date, in respect of the movable properties, if any, of the Transferor

Company, other than those specified in Clause 16.3 above, including
sundry debtors, outstanding loans and advances, if any, recoverable
in cash or in kind or for value to be received, bank balances and
deposits, if any, with Government, semi-Government, local and other
authorities and bodies, customers and other persons, shall without
any further act, instrument or deed, be transferred and vested as the
property of the Transferee Company (although the Transferce
Company may without being obliged and if it so deems appropriate
at its sole discretion, give notice in such form as it may deem fit and
proper, to each person, debtor, depositor, as the case may be , that
such debt, loan, advance, balance or deposits stand transferred and
vested in the Transferee Company).

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, with effect from the Appointed
Date, subject to Applicable Law, all the Governmental Approvals,
statutory licenses, permissions or approvals or consents, required to
carry on the operations and business of the Transferor Company shall
stand vested in or fransferred to the Transferee Company without any
further act or deed and shall be appropriately mutated by the
authorities concermned in favour of the Transferee Company. The
benefit of all Governmental Approvals, statutery licenses,
permissions or approvals or consents shall vest in and shall be in full
force and effect against or in favour of the Transferee Company and
may be enforced as fully and effectually as if instead of the Transferor
Company, the Transferee Company had been the party thereto or the
beneficiary or oblige thereof pursuant to this Scheme. In so far as the
various incentives, subsidies, rehabilitation schemes, special status
and other benefits or privileges enjoyed, if any, granted by any
Government Authority pursuant to Applicable Law or by any other
person, or availed of by the Transferor Company, as the case may be,
the same shall vest with and be available to the Transferee Company
on the same terms and conditions.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, with effect from the Appointed
obligations of every kind, nature and description of the Transferor
Company, shall be deemed to have been transferred to the Transferee
Company, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 read with
section 66 of the Act, and to the extent they are outstanding on the
Effective Date shall, without any further act, deed, matter or thing be
and stand transferred to the Transferee Company and shall become
the liabilities and obligations of the Transferce Company which
undertakes to meet, discharge and satisfy the same, It shall not be
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necessary to obtain the consent of any third party or other person who
is a party to any contract or arrangement by virtue of which such
debts, duties and obligations have arisen in order to give effect to the
provisions of this clause. Further, subject to the necessary consents
being obtained in accordance with the terms of this Scheme, the
provisions of this clause shall operate notwithstanding anything to the
contrary contained in any deed or writing or terms of sanction or issue
or any security document, all of such instruments shall stand
modified accordingly.

Loans, advances and other obligations if any, due or which may at
any time in future become due between the Transferor Company and
the Transferee Company shall stand cancelled and there shall be no
liability in that behalf on either party.

The transfer and vesting of the undertaking of the Transferor
Company as aforesaid shall be subject to the existing Encumbrances,
if any, subsisting over or in respect of the property and assets or any
part thereof, to the extent such Encumbrances are created to secure
the liabilities forming part of the Transferor Company and/ or the
Transferee Company. Provided always that this Scheme shall not
operate to enlarge the scope of security for any loan, deposit or
facility, if any, availed of by the Transferor Company and/ or the
Transferee Company, and the Transferee Company shall not be
obliged to create or provide any further or additional security
therefore after the Effective Date or otherwise. Without prejudice to
the provisions of the foregoing clauses and upon the Scheme being
effective, the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall
execute all such instruments or documents or do all the acts and deeds
as may be required, including the filing of necessary particulars
and/or modification(s) of charge, with the concerned Registrar of
Cempanies or any other Governmental Authority to give formal
effect to the above provisions. Corporate guarantees, if any, given by
the Transferee Company to secure the borrowings of the Transferor
Company shall stand cancelled. Corporate guarantees, it any given
by the Transferor Company to secure the borrowings of the
Transferee Company shall stand cancelled.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferee Company shall
be entitled to file/ revise return of income, statement of deduction /
collection of tax at source, certificates of tax deducted at source, and
other statutory returns to the extent required for itself and/ or on
behalf of the Transferor Company, as the case may be. The
Transferee Company shall be entitled to get credit/claim refunds,
advance tax credits, credit of tax including minimum alternate tax,
credit of tax deducted at spurce, credit of foreign tax paid/ withheld,
etc., if any, for and / or on behalf of the Transferor Company, as may
be required consequent to the implementation of the Scheme.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferee Company shall
be entitled to operate all bank accounts related to the Transferor
Company. All cheques, drafts, pay orders, direct and indirect Tax
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balances and/or payment advices of any kind or description issued in
favour of the Transferor Company, either before or after the
Appointed Date, or in future, may be deposited with the bank of the
Transteree Company.

CONTRACTS, DEEDS, APPROVALS, EXEMPTIONS, ETC.

Upon the Scheme being effective, with effect from the Appointed
Date and subject to the provisions of this Scheme, all contracts,
deeds, bonds, agreements, schemes, insurance policies, indemnities,
guarantees, arrangements and other instruments, whether pertaining
to immovable properties or otherwise of whatsoever nature to which
the Transferor Company is a party or to the benefit of which the
Transferor Company may be eligible, and which are subsisting or
have effect immediately before the Effective Date, shall continue in
full force and effect on or against or in favor of, as the case may be,
the Transferee Company and may be enforced as fully and effectually
as if, instead of the Transferor Company, the Transferee Company
had been a party or beneficiary or oblige thereto or there under.

For the avoidance of doubt and without prejudice to the generality of
the foregoing, it is clarified that upon the Scheme becoming effective,
all consents, permissions, licenses, certificates, clearances,
authorities, power of attorney given by, issued to or executed in
favour of the Transferor Company shall stand transferred to the
Transferee Company, as if the same were originally given by, issued
to or executed in favour of the Transferee Company and the
Transferee Company shall be bound by the terms thereof, the
obligations and duties there under, and the rights and benefits under
the same shall be available to the Transferee Company. The
Transferee Company shall make applications and do all such acts or
things which may be necessary to obtain relévant approvals from the
concerned Governmental Authorities and any other authorities as
may be necessary in this behalf.

The Transferee Company, at any time after the Scheme taking effect
in accordance with the provisions hereof, may without being obliged
and if it so deems appropriate at its sole discretion, or if required
under any Applicable Law, execute deeds of confirmation or other
writings or arrangements with any party to any contract of
arrangement to which the Transferor Company is a party in order to
give formal effect to the provisions of this Scheme. The Transferee
Company shall, under the provisions of this Scheme, be deemed to
be authorised to execute any such writings on behalf of the Transferor
Company to carry out or perform all such formalities or compliances,
referred to above, on behalf of the Transferor Company.

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

All legal proceedings, including arbitration proceedings, of
whatsoever nature by or against the Transferor Company pending and
/ or arising at or after the Appointed Date, as and from the Effective
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Date shall not abate or be discontinued or be in any way prejudicially
affected by reason of the Scheme or by anything contained in this
Scheme but shall be continued and enforced by or against the
Transferee Company in the manner and to the same extent as would
or might have been continued and enforced by or against the
Transferor Company.

Immediately after the Effective Date, the Transferee Company shall
ensure to have all legal or other proceedings initiated by or against
the Transferor Company referred to in Clause 18.1 above transferred
into its name and to have the same continued, prosecuted and
enforced by or against the Transferee Company after the Effective
Date.

EMPLOYEES

All the Employees, if any, of the Transferor Company who ar¢ in
service on the date immediately preceding the Effective Date shall,
on and from the Effective Date become and be engaged as the
Employees of the Transferee Company, without any break or
interruption in service as a result of the amalgamation and on terms
and conditions not less favorable than those on which they were
engaged by the Transferor Company immediately preceding the
Effective Date. Services of the Employees of the Transferor
Company shall be taken into account from the date of their
appointment with the Transferor Company for the purposes of all
retirement benefits and all other entitlements for which they may be
eligible. The Transferee Company further agrees that for the purpose
of payment of any retrenchment compensation, if any, such past
services with the Transferor Company shall also be taken into
account.

The services of such Employees shall not be treated as being broken
or interrupted for the purpose of Provident Fund or Gratuity or
Superannuation or other statutory purposes and for all purposes will
be reckoned from the date of their respective appointments with the
Transferor Company.

The Transferor Company shall not vary the terms and conditions of
employment of any of the Employees except in the ordinary course
of business or without the prior consent of the Transferee Company
or pursuant to any pre-existing obligation undertaken by the
Transferor Company as the case may be, prior to the Effective Date.

In so far as the existing provident fund, gratuity fund and pension
and/ or superannuation fund, trusts, retirement fund or benefits and
any other funds or benefits created by the Transferor Company
pursuant to Applicable Laws or otherwise {(collectively referred to as
the "Funds"), the Funds and such of the investments made by the
Funds which pertains/ relates to the Employees of the Transferor
Company shall be transferred to separate funds of the Transferce
Company for the benefit of the Employees of the Transferor
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Company or be transferred to and merged with the similar funds, if
any, of the Transferee Company. In the event that the Transferee
Company does not have its own funds in respect of any of the above,
the Transferee Company may, subject to necessary Governmental
Approvals, continue to contribute to the relevant Funds of the
Transferor Company, until such time that the Transferee Company
creates its own fund, at which time the Funds and the investments and
contributions pertaining to the Employees of the Transferor Company
shall be transferred to the funds created by the Transferee Company.
It is clarified that the services of the Employees of the Transferor
Company will be treated as having been continuous for the purpose
of the said fund or funds.

CONDUCT OF BUSINESS UNTIL THE EFFECTIVE DATE
With effect from the Appointed Date to the Effective Date:

The Transferor Company undertakes to preserve and carty on its

business, with reasonable diligence and business prudence and will

not undertake financial commitments or sell, transfer, alienate,

charge, mortgage, or encumber or otherwise deal with or dispose of

any undertaking or any part thereof save and except in each case:

(a) if the same is in its ordinary course of business as carried on
by it as on the date of filing this Scheme with the Tribunal; or

)] if the same 1s expressly permitted by this Scheme; or

(c) if the prior written consent of the Board of Directors of the
Transferee Company has been obtained.

The Transferor Company shall carry on and be deemed to have
carried on all business and activities and shall stand possessed of all
the assets, rights, title and interest for and on account of, and in trust
for the Transferee Company.

All profits and cash accruing to or losses arising or incurred
(including the effect of Taxes if any thereon), by the Transferor
Company shall for all purposes, be treated as the profits/ cash, taxes
or losses of the Transferee Company.

All the assets and properties which are acquired by the Transferor
Company, on or after the Appointed Date but prior to the Effective
Date shall be deemed to be and shall become the assets and properties
of the Transferee Company and shall under the provisions of Sections
230 to 232 read with section 66 and all other applicable provisions if
any of the Act, without any further act, instrument or deed, be and
stand transferred to and vested in and be deemed to have been
transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company upon the
Scheme becoming effective pursuant to the provisions of Sections
230 to 232 read with section 66 and any other applicable provisions
of the Act.

Where any of the debt, liabilities (including contingent liabilities),
duties and obligations of the Transferor Company as on the
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Appointed Date, deemed to be transferred to the Transferee Company
has been discharged by the Transferor Company, after the Appointed
Date and prior to the Effective Date, such discharge shall be deemed
to have been for and on account of the Transferee Company, and all
loans raised and used and all liabilities and obligations incurred by
the Transferor Company after the Appointed Date and prior to the
Effective Date shall be deemed to have been raised, used or incurred
for and on behalf of the Transferee Company and to the extent they
are outstanding on the Effective Date, shall also without any further
act, deed, matter or thing shall stand transferred to the Transferce
Company and shall become the liabilities and obligations of the
Transferee Company which undertakes to meet, discharge and satisfy
the same.

SAVING OF CONCLUDED TRANSACTIONS

The transfer and vesting of business under Clause 16 and the
continuance of proceedings by or against the Transferor Company
above shall not affect any transaction or proceedings already
concluded by the Transferor Company on or before Effective Date,
to the end and intent that the Transferee Company accepts and adopts
all acts, deeds and things done and executed by the Transferor
Company in respect thereto as done and executed on behalf of itself.

TAXES

Upon the Scheme becoming effective i.c., from the Appointed Date,
all taxes payable by the Transferor Company under the Applicable
Laws shall be to the account of the Transferee Company. Similarly,
all credits to be claimed pursuant to Applicable Laws including but
not limited to minimum alternate tax on income of the Transferor
Company or obligation for tax deduction at source on any payment
made by or to be made by the Transferor Company shall be made or
deemed to have been made and duly complied with by the Transferee
Company if so, made by the Transferor Company. Similarly, all
credits for tax deduction at source on income of the Transferor
Company, or obligation for deduction of tax at source on any
payment made by or to be made by the Transferor Company shall be
made or deemed to have been made and duly complied with by the
Transferee Company if so, made by the Transferor Company.
Similarly, any advance tax payment required to be made by the
specified due dates in the Tax Laws shall also be deemed to have been
made by the Transferee Company if so made by the Transferor
Company. Any refunds/credit under the Tax Laws due to the
Transferor Company consequent to assessments made on the
Transferor Company and for which no credit is taken in the accounts
as on the date immediately preceding the Appointed Date shall also
belong to and be received by the Transferee Company.

Further any tax holiday/deduction/exemption/carried forward losses
enjoyed by the Transferor Company under the IT Act or any other
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Applicable Laws would be transferred to the Transferee Company
subject to provisions of IT Act.

On or after the Effective Date, the Transferor Company and the
Transferece Company are expressly permitted to revise its returns
along with prescribed forms, filings and annexures under the
Applicable Laws including the IT Act (including for the purpose of
re-computing tax on book profits and claiming other Tax benefits),
and to claim refunds and/or credits for taxes paid, and to claim tax
benefits etc. and for matters incidental thereto, if required to give
effect to the provisions of the Scheme from the Appointed Date.

CONSIDERATION

Upon this Scheme becoming effective and upon amalgamation of the
Transferor Company into the Transferee Company in terms of this
Scheme, the Transferee Company shall, without any application, act
or deed, issue and allot equity shares, credited as fully paid up, to the
extent indicated below, to the members of Transferor Company
(other than itself) holding fully paid-up equity shares of Transferor
Company and whose names appear in the register of members of the
Transferor Company as on the Record Date, or to such of their
respective  heirs, executors, administrators or other legal
representatives or other successors in title as may be recognized by
the Board of Directors of the Transferor Company / Transferee
Company in the following proportion:

“Two [2 Only] equity share of Raymond Consumer Care Limited of
INR 2/- each fully paid up for every One [I Only] equity shares of
Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited of INR 10/- each fully paid
up.”

(Equity shares to be issued by the Transferee Company as above are
hereinafter referred to as “New Equity Shares 27).

In the event that the New Equity Shares 2 to be issued result in
fractional entitlement, the Transferee Company shall not issue
fractional shares to such sharecholder but shall consolidate all such
fractions and round up the aggregate of such fractions to the next
whole number and issue consolidated shares to a trustee (nominated
by the Transferee Company in that behalf), who shall hold such
shares, with all additions or accretions thereto, in trust for the benefit
of the respective shareholders to whom they belong for the specific
purpose of selling such shares in the market at such price or prices
and at any time within a period of 90 days from the date of allotment
of New Equity Shares 2, as the trustee may, in its sole discretion,
decide and distribute the net sale proceeds (after deduction of the
expenses incurred and applicable income tax) to the respective
shareholders in the same proportion of their fractional entitlements.
Any fractional entitlements from such net proceeds shall be rounded
off to the next Rupee.
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New Equity Shares 2 to be issued and allotted as above shall be
subject to and in accordance with the Memorandum and Articles of
Association of the Transferee Company. New Equity Shares 2 issued
and allotted by the Transferee Company in terms of this Scheme shall
rank pari-passu in all respects with the existing shares of the
Transferee Company including with respect to dividend, bonus, right
shares, voting rights and other corporate benefits attached to the
equity shares of the Transferee Company.

The investment held by the Transferor Company in the equity share
capital of the Transferee Company shall, without any further
application, act, instrument or deed stand cancelled. The shares held
by Transferor Company in dematerialized form shall be extinguished,
on and from such issue and allotment of New Equity Shares 2.

The consideration in the form of New Equity Shares 2 shall be issued
and allotted by the Transferee Company in dematerialized form to all
the shareholders of the Transferor Company.

In the event that the Transferce Company and the Transferor
Company restructure their equity share capital by way of share split/
consolidation/ issue of bonus shares during the pendency of the
Scheme, the share exchange ratio, per Clause 23.1 above; shall be
adjusted accordingly to take into account the effect of any such
corporate actions.

In the event of there being any pending share transfers, whether
lodged or outstanding, of any sharcholder of the Transferor
Company, the Board of the Transferor Company shall be empowered
in appropriate cases, prior to or even subsequent to the Record Date,
to effectuate such a transfer as if such changes in the registered holder
were operative as on the Record Date, in order to remove any
difficulties arising to the transferor or transferee of shares in the
Transferor Company.

New Equity Shares 2 to be issued by the Transferee Company
pursuant to this Scheme in respect of any shares of the Transferor
Company which are held in abeyance under the provisions of section
126 of the Act or otherwise shall pending allotment or settlement of
dispute by order of Court or otherwise, be held in abeyance by the
Transferee Company.

New Equity Shares 2 to be issued by the Transferee Company in licu
of the shares of the Transferor Company held in the unclaimed
suspense account shall be issued to a new unclaimed suspense
account created for shareholders of the Transferee Company.

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN THE BOOKS OF THE
TRANSFEREE COMPANY

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, the
Transferee Company shall account for the amalgamation of the
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Transferor Company in its books of accounts as explained hereunder
and in accordance with applicable accounting principles as prescribed
under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015
(Ind AS) as notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013,
as may be amended from time to time and on the date as determined
under Ind AS.

The assets and liabilities (excluding irivestment in the transferce
company) of the transferor company shall be recognised at a fair
value with a corresponding impact to equity. The equity shares of the
transferee company held by the Transferor Company and
intercompany balances shall stand cancelled.

COMBINATION OF AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the authorized share capital of
the Transferee Company shall automatically stand increased without
any further act or deed on the part of the Transferee Company,
including payment of Stamp Duty and Registrar of Companies fees,
by the authorized share capital of the Transferor Company amounting
to INR 10,40,00,000 (Indian Rupees Ten Crores Forty Lakhs) divided
into 5,20,00,000 (Five Crores Twenty Lakhs) Equity Shares of INR
2 (Indian Rupees Two) each and the Memorandum of Association
and Articles of Association of the Transferee Company accordingly
shall without any further act or deed be and stand altered, modified
and amended, and the consent of the shareholders of the Transferee
Company shall be deemed to be have been obtained for the purposes
of effecting this amendment, and no further resolution(s) under
Section 13, Section 61 or any other applicable provisions of the Act,
would be required to be separately passed. For this purpose, the filing
fees and stamp duty already paid by the Transferor Company towards
its authorized share capital shall be utilized and applied to the
increased authorized share capital of the Transferee Company and
shall be deemed to have been so paid by the Transferee Company on
such combined authorized share capital and, accordingly, the
Transferee Company shall not be required to pay any fees/ stamp duty
on the authorized share capital so increased.

Pursuant to the Scheme and after the Scheme becomes effective, the
authorized share capital of the Transferee Company will be INR
13,43,00,000 (Indian Rupees Thirteen Crores Forty-Three Lakhs)
divided into 6,71,50,000 (Six Crores Seventy-One Lakhs Fifty
Thousand) Equity Shares of INR 2 (Indian Rupees Two) each.

It is clarified that the approval of the members of the Transferee
Company to the Scheme shall be deemed to be their consent/approval
also to the alteration of the Memorandum and Articles of Association
of the Transferee Company as may be required under the Act, and
Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the Transferee
Company shall respectively stand substituted by virtue of the Scheme
to read as follows:
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Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the Transferee
Company:

“The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 13,43,00,000
(Rupees Thirteen Crores Forty-Three Lakhs) divided into
6,71,50,000 (Six Crore Seventy-One Lakh Fifty Thousand) Equity
Shares of Rs. 2 (Rupees Two) each.”

DISSOLUTION OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY
WITHOUT WINDING UP

On the coming into effect of the Scheme and upon transfer and
vesting of assets and liabilities to the Transferee Company, the
Transferor Company shall stand dissolved, without being wound up.

VALIDITY OF EXISTING RESOLUTIONS, ETC

Upon the coming into effect of the Scheme, the resolutions of the
Transferor Company as are considered necessary by the Board of
Directors of the Transferee Company which are validly subsisting be
considered as resolutions of the Transferee Company. If any such
resolutions have any monetary limits approved under the provisions
of the Act or of any other applicable statutory provisions, then the
said limits, as are considered necessary by the Board of Directors of
the Transferee Company, shall be added to the limits, if any, under
the like resolutions passed by the Transferee Company.

CANCELLATION OF EQUITY SHARES OF THE
TRANSFEREE COMPANY HELD BY THE TRANSFEROR
COMPANY

On the Scheme becoming effective, the equity shares of the
Transferee Company held by the Transferor Company shall stand
cancelled. Accordingly, the share capital of the Transferee Company
shall stand reduced to the extent of face value of shares held by the
Transferor Company in the Transferee Company.

Such reduction of share capital of the Transferee Company as
provided in Clause 28.1 above shall be effected as an integral part of
the Scheme and the orders of the NCLT sanctioning the Scheme shall
be deemed to be an order under Section 66 of the Act confirming the
reduction and no separate sanction under Section 66 of the Act will
be necessary. The Transferee Company shall not be required to add
the words “and reduced” as a suffix to its name consequent upon such
reduction.

PART D
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS
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LISTING OF EQUITY SHARES OF THE RESULTING
COMPANY/ TRANSFEREE COMPANY

The Resulting Company/ Transferee Company shall apply to all
the Stock Exchanges (where the shares of Demerged Company
are listed) and SEBI for listing and admission of all the equity
shares of the Resulting Company/ Transferce Company (New
Equity Shares 1 and New Equity Shares 2) to trading in terms of
SEBI Circular read with other Applicable LLaws (as amended from
time to time). The Resulting Company/ Transferee Company shall
enter into such arrangements and give such confirmations and/or
undertakings as may be necessary in accordance with Applicable
Law for complying with the formalities of the Stock Exchanges.

The equity shares (New Equity Shares 1 and New Equity Shares
2) allotted pursuant to this Scheme shall remain frozen in the
depository system till listing/trading permission is given by the
designated Stock Exchange. Further, there shall be no change in
the shareholding pattern of Resulting Company/ Transferee
Company between Record Date and the listing of its equity shares
(New Equity Shares 1 and New Equity Shares 2) which may affect
the status of approval of the Stock Exchanges.

APPLICATION TO NCLT

The Demerged Company, the Resulting Company/ Transferee
Company and the Transferor Company shall make all necessary
applications/ petitions under Sections 230 to 232 read with section 66
of the Act and other applicable provisions of the said Act to the NCLT
for sanction of this Scheme under the provisions of the law.

Any error, mistake, omission, commission which is apparent and/or
absurd in the Scheme should be read in a manner which is appropriate
to the intent and purpose of the Scheme and in line with the preamble
as mentioned hereinabove.

Even after the Scheme become effective, the Resulting Company/
Transferee Company may approach the NCLT, the Hon'ble National
Company Law Appellate Tribunal, or any other court or authority
competent to exercise jurisdiction in relation to the Scheme, for any
incidental order(s) to remove any deficiency or overcome any
difficulty in implementation of the Scheme or clear any ambiguity or
to comply with any statutory requirements which necessitates the
order of the NCLT.
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MODIFICATION OR AMENDMENTS TO THE SCHEME

Subject to approval of the NCLT, the Demerged Company, the
Resulting Company/ Transferee Company and the Transferor
Company by their respective Board or any duly authorized committee
may make or consent to any modifications or amendments to the
Scheme, or to any conditions or limitations that the NCLT or any
other authority may deem fit to direct or impose, or which may
otherwise be considered necessary, desirable or appropriate by the
respective Board or committees, including withdrawal of this Scheme
and solve all difficulties that may arise for carrying out the Scheme
and do all acts, deeds and things necessary for putting the Scheme
into effect. No modification or amendment to the Scheme will be
carried out or effected by the respective Board without approaching
the NCLT.

If any of the terms or provisions of the Scheme are found or
interpreted to be inconsistent with the provisions of Section 2(19AA)
read with section 2(41A) or Section 2(1B) of the IT Act with respect
to the Demerger or Amalgamation, respectively, at a later date,
including as a result of any amendment of law or for any other reason
whatsoever, the provisions of Section 2(19AA) read with section
2(41A) or Section 2(1B) of the IT Act, shall prevail and the Scheme
shall stand modified to the extent determined necessary to comply
with Section 2(19AA) read with section 2(41A) or Section 2(1B) of
the IT Act. Such modifications shall however not affect the other
parts of the Scheme.

The Demerged Company, the Resulting Company/ Transferee
Company and the Transferor Company shall be at liberty to withdraw
from this Scheme, in case any condition or alteration is/ are imposed
by the NCLT or any other authority is unacceptable to them or
otherwise if so mutually agreed.

For the purpose of giving effect to this Scheme or to any modification
thereof, the Board of Directors of the Demerged Company, the
Resulting Company/ Transferee Company and the Transferor
Company or any other duly authorized committee thereof are
authorized severally to give such directions including directions for
settling any question of doubt or difficulty that may arise under this
Scheme or in regard to and of the meaning or interpretation of this
Scheme or implementation thereof or in any matter whatsoever
connected therewith, and such determination or directions, as the case
may be, shall be binding on all parties, in the same manner as if the
same were specifically incorporated in the Scheme.

CONDITIONALITY OF THE SCHEME
This Scheme is and shall be conditional upon and subject to:

(i) Receipt of ‘No-objection Letter’ from the designated Stock
Exchange on the Scheme, as required under Regulation 37,




(ii)

(ii)

(iv)

V)

(vi)

Regulation 59A and Regulation 94A of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015,
in accordance with the SEBI Scheme Circular in respect of
the Scheme;

Approval by the Public shareholders through e-voting in
terms of Part — 1 (A)(10)(a) of SEBI Master Circular No.
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021/0000000665 dated 23
November 2021 and the Scheme shall be acted upon only if
vote cast by the public shareholders in favour of the proposal
are more than the number of votes cast by the public
shareholders against;

Receipt of such other approvals including approvals of any
Government Authority as may be necessary under Applicable
Laws or under any material contract to make this Scheme
effective;

Certified or authenticated copy of the Order(s) of the NCLT
sanctioning the Scheme being filed with the Registrar of
Companies by the Demerged Company, the Resuiting
Company/ Transferee Company and the Transferor Company
as may be applicable;

The Scheme shall be effective upon sanction of the NCLT.
However, failure of any one part of the Scheme for lack of
necessary approval from the shareholders / statutory/
regulatory authorities or for any other reason that the Board
may deem fit then this shall resuit in the whole Scheme
failing;

Approval by holders of NCDs for the Scheme of Arrangement
submitted with NCLT through the facility of e-voting in terms
of Part — 1 (A)(12) of SEBI Operational Circular No.
SEBI/HO/DDHS/DDHS Div1/P/CIR/2022/0000000103
dated 29 July, 2022 updated as on 01 December, 2022 and the
Scheme shall be acted upon only if vote cast by the holders of
NCD are in favour of the proposal.
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EFFECT OF NON-RECEIPT OF APPROVALS

In the event of any of the said sanctions and approvals referred to in
the preceding clauses not being obtained and/ or the Scheme not
being sanctioned by the NCLT or such other competent authority and
/ or the Order not being passed as aforesaid before 31 December 2024
or within such further period or periods as may be agreed upon
between the Demerged Company, the Resulting Company/
Transferee Company and the Transferor Company by their respective
Board (and which the Board of Directors of the Companies are
hereby empowered and authorized to agree to and extend the Scheme
from time to time without any limitation), this Scheme shall stand
revoked, cancelled and be of no effect, save and except 1n respect of
any act or deed done prior thereto as is contemplated hereunder or as
to any rights and/ or liabilities which might have arisen or accrued
pursuant thereto and which shall be governed and be preserved or
worked out as is specifically provided in the Scheme or as may
otherwise arise in law.

IMPLEMENTATION OF THE SCHEME

It 1s hereby clarified that submission of this Scheme to the Tribunal
and to the Governmental Authorities for their respective approvals is
without prejudice to all rights, interests, titles or defenses that the
Parties may have under or pursuant to all Applicable Law.

On the approval/ deemed approval of this Scheme by the shareholders
of the Parties and such other classes of persons relating to the Parties,
if any, such shareholders and classes of persons shall also be deemed
to have resolved and accorded all relevant Consents under the Act or
otherwise to the same extent applicable to all the matters related or
arising pursuant to the Scheme.

It is hereby clarified that the effectiveness and implementation of Part
B, Part C and Part D of the Scheme is dependent on each other and
are integral parts of the Scheme and the Scheme shall not take effect
if any of the part does not take effect.
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NON-RECEIPT OF APPROVALS AND WITHDRAWAL OF
THIS SCHEME

Any Party shall be at liberty to withdraw from this Scheme at any
time as may be mutually agreed in writing between the Parties.

In the event the Scheme not being sanctioned by the Tribunal, and/or
the order or orders not being passed as aforesaid on or before such
date as may be agreed to by the Parties, this Scheme shall become
null and void and each Party shall bear and pay its respective costs,
charges and expenses for and/or in connection with this Scheme
unless otherwise mutually agreed.

In the event of withdrawal of the Scheme, except as otherwise agreed
between the Parties no rights and liabilities whatsoever shall accrue
to or be incurred inter se the Parties or their respective shareholders
or creditors or employees or any other Person, save and except in
respect of any act or deed done prior thereto as is contemplated
hereunder or as to any right, liability or obligation which has arisen
or accrued pursuant thereto and which shall be governed and be
preserved or worked out as is specifically provided in the Scheme or
in accordance with Applicable Law and in such case, each Party shall
bear its own costs, unless otherwise mutually agreed.

COSTS, CHARGES & EXPENSES

All costs, charges, taxes including duties, levies and all other
expenses, if any (save as expressly otherwise agreed) of the
Demerged Company, the Resulting Company/ Transferee Company
and the Transferor Company arising out of or incurred in carrying out

‘and implementing this Scheme and matters incidental thereto shall be

borne by the Resulting Company/ Transferee Company.
SEQUENCE OF COMING INTO EFFECT OF THIS SCHEME

On the sanction of the Scheme and upon the Scheme becoming
effective, the following shall be deemed to become effective and
operative simultaneously as mentioned hereunder:

M Demerger of the Lifestyle Business Undertaking from the
Demerged Company into the Resulting Company and the
consequent issuance of equity shares by Resulting
Company to all the shareholders of Demerged Company
followed by reduction and cancellation of the paid-up share
capital eof the Resulting Company held by Demerged
Company;

(ii) Amalgamation of Transferor Company with the Transferee
Company and the consequent issuance of equity shares by
the Transferee Company (other than itself) to all the
shareholders of the Transferor Company followed by




37.2

37.3

consequential reduction and cancellation of the existing paid
up share capital of the Transferee Company;

The provisions contained in this Scheme are inextricable inter-linked
with the other provisions and the Scheme constitutes an integral
whole. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein,
the present Scheme would be given effect to only if is approved in its
entirety unless specifically agreed otherwise by the Board of
Demerged Company, the Resulting Company/ Transferee Company
and the Transferor Company. 4

[f any clause of this Scheme is found to be unworkabie for any reason
whatsoever, the same shall not, subject to the decision of Board of
Demerged Company, the Resulting Company/ Transferee Company

and the Transferor Company, affect the validity or implementation of

the other clause of this Scheme.
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Annexure 11

Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
16th Floor, Tower lil,

One [nternational Center,

S B Marg, Prabhadevi (W),
Mumbai - 400 013
Maharashtra, India

T +91 22 6626 2600

Independent Auditor’s Review Report on Standalone Unaudited Quarterly Financial Results and Year to Date
Results of the Company pursuant to Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended)

To the Board of Directors of Raymond Limited

1. We have reviewed the accompanying statement of standalone unaudited financial results (‘the Statement’)
of Raymond Limited (‘the Company’) for the quarter ended 30 September 2023 and the year to date results for
the period 1 April 2023 to 30 September 2023, being submitted by the Company pursuant to the requirements of
Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended) (‘Listing Regulations’).

2. The Statement, which is the responsibility of the Company’s management and approved by the Company’s Board
of Directors, has been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in
Indian Accounting Standard 34, Interim Financial Reporting (‘Ind AS 34’), prescribed under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), and other accounting principles generally accepted in India and is in compliance
with the presentation and disclosure requirements of Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63 of
the Listing Regulations. Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on the Statement based on our review.

3. We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagements (SRE) 2410,
Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity, issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. A review of interim financial information consists of making inquiries, primarily
of persons responsible for financial and accounting matters, and applying analytical and other review procedures.
A review is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act, and consequently, does not enable us to obtain assurance that we
would become aware of all significant matters that might be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express
an audit opinion.

Chartered Accountants Walker Chandiok & Co LLP is registered
with limited liability with identification

Offices in Ahmedabad, Bengaluru, Chandigarh, Chennai, Dehradun, Goa, Gurugram, Hyderabad, Kochi, Kolkata, Mumbai, number AAC-2085 and has its registered

New Dethi, Noida and Pune 89 office at L-41, Connaught Circus, Outer

Gircle, New Delhi, 110001, India



Independent Auditor’s Review Report on Standalone Unaudited Quarterly Financial Resuits and Year to Date
Results of the Company pursuant to Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63 of the SEBI
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended) {contd)

4. Based on our review conducted as above, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the
accompanying Statement, prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in
Ind AS 34, prescribed under section 133 of the Act, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India,
has not disclosed the information required to be disclosed in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 33
and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (as amended), including the manner in which it is to be disclosed, or that it contains any material
misstatement.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reaistration No: 001076N/N500013

Adi P. Sethna
Partner
Membership No.108840

UDIN: 23108840BGYAZQ1667

Place: Mumbai
Date: 08 November 2023

Chartered Accountants Walker Chandiok & Co LLP is registered
with limited liability with identification
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Registered Office : Plot No.156/H No.2, Village Zadgaon, Ratnagiri 415 612 (Maharashtra)

CIN:L17117MH1925PLC001208
Emaill : corp.secretarial@raymond.in; Website: wwaw.raymond.in
Tel: 02352-232514, Fax : 02352-232513; Corporate Office Tel : 022-40349999, Fax 022-24939036

Stat t Of Standal Fi lal Results For The Quartor / Half Year Ended 30 September 2023
(¥ In lakhs, unless otherwlse stated)
Quarter ended Half year endad Year ended
Sr.No. Particulars
30.09.2023 30.06.2023 30.09.2022 30.09.2023 30.09.2022 | 31.03.2023
{Unaudited)| (Unaudited) | (Unaudited) | (Unaudited) | {Unaudited) | (Audited)
1{income
a) Revenue from operations 160,081 122,215 151,868 282,296 271,278 577,956
b) Other Income 7,181 6,003 2,688 13,184 4,977 13,361
Total iIncome 167,262 128,218 154,656 295,480 276,265 591,317
2{Exp
a} Cost of materials consumed 9,748 28,017 18,910 37,785 35,275 73,920
b) Purchases of stock-in-trade 62,028 28,924 63,814 90,952 92,160 165,925
¢) Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress, {12,117) (7,480) (16,930} (19,597) {36,864) (41,130)
stock-in-trade and property under development .
d) Employae benafits 16,018 16,422 14,136 32,440 27,493 56,983
e) Finance costs 8,366 7,165 5,702 15,521 10,881 22,841
f) Depreclation and amortisation 4,651 4,124 3,842 8,775 7,784 15,912
g) Other expenses
-Manufacturing and operaling 12,231 11,525 12,346 23,756 24,791 46,872,
(Stores and spares consumed, power and fuel, job work
charges, contract labour, etc.)
-Costs towards development of property 20,270 9,967 21,492 30,237 42,716 87,061
-Others 28,150 22,876 23,532 51,026 44,830 96,726
Total expenses 149,345 121,530 136,844 270,875 249,070, 526,110
3]Profit before exceptional items and tax {1-2) 17,917 6,688 17,812 24,605 27,185 66,207
4|Exceptional items - (loss), net {refer note 3) {1,000) (919) (869) (1,819) (869) (10,117)
5]|Proflt before tax (3+4) 16,917 5,769 16,943 22,686 26,316 56,090
6|Tax (expense)/ credit
Current tax for the pericd/year (4,498) {1,423) (3,483) (8,921) (5.215) -
Defarrad tax for the period/ year (refer note 6) 274 (27) {2,222) 247 (3,682) (7,694))
Adjustments to taxes recognised in respect of sarlier period/year
(refer note 5)
Current tax - - - - - 2,743
Deferred tax - - -] - -] {10,093)
Total tax (expense) credit {4,224) {1,450) (5.705)| {5,674) (8,897) (15,044)
7|Net Profit for the pariodiyear (5+8) 12,693 4,319 11,238 17,012 17,419 41,046
8|Other comprehensive Income
{tems that will not be reclassifled to profit or loss - Gains(net of tax) (739) (2,982) (126) (3,721) (1,557) (4,968)
Total other comprehensive Income (net of tax) {739) (2,982) {126) (3,721) (1,557) (4,968)
9(Total comprehensive income for the perlodiyear (7+8) 13,432 7,301 11,364 20,733 18,976 46,014
10|Paid-up Equily Share Capital (refer note 2) 6,655 6,657 6,657 6,655 6.657| 6,657
(Face Velue - Rs. 10/- per share)
11|Other equity (revaluation reserve : Rs. Nil) 218,592
12|Earnings per share (of face value Rs.10/- each) (not annualised
except for the year ended 31 March 2023) (in Rs.) (refer note 2)
(a) Basic 19,07 6.49 16.88, 25.56 26.16] 61.65
(b) Diluted 19.07 6.49 16.ﬂ 25.56 26.16| 61.65
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B. Seg t wise R ue, Results, Assots and Llabllities (Standalone) for the quarter / half year ended 30 September 2023 {¥ in lakhs)
Quarter ended Half year ended Year ended
Particulars 30.09.2023 30.06.2023 30.09.2022 30.09.2023 30.09.2022 31.03.2023
(Unaudited) | (Unaudited) | {Unaudited) | (Unaudited) {Unaudited) (Audited)

Segment revenue

- Textile 93,175 68,818 91,027 161,993 155,815 336,040
- Appare} 43,663 30,452 37,000 74,115 63,244 132,758
- Real Estate and Development of property 24,259 23,365 24,745 47,624 53,391 111,514
- Others 137 3 238 458 523 1,168
Inter Segment Revenue {1,153) (741) (1.042) (1,894) {1.695), (3,524)
Total segment ravenue 160,081 122,215, 161,968 282,296 271,278 577,958,
Segmant results
- Textile 18,846 10,072 18,490 28,918 28,230 63,511
- Apparel 2,715 (348), 1,982 2,369 1,872 7,275
- Real Eslate and Development of property 4,628 5,245 6,075 9,873 13,710 27,713
- Others . (299) (178) (166) (477) (326) (710)
Intar Sagment Results s - g - {12);- -
Segment profit before finance costs, excaptional itoms and tax 25,890 14,793 26,381 40,683 43,474 97,788
Less : Finance costs (unatiocable) (7,386) (6,323), (5,0786), (13,709) (9,659) (20,184)
Less : Unallocable income / (expense) - net (58D (1,782) {3,493) {2,369) (6,630) {11,398
Profit before axceptional items and tax 17,917 6,688 17,812 24,605 27,185 66,207
Add / {Less) : Exceptional items -{foss}, net (refer note 3) {1,000) {919) (869) (1,919) (869) {10,117)
Profit 1 {loss) bafore tax 16,917 5,769 16,943 22,6686 26,316 56,080
Add / (Less) : Tax (expense) / credit {refer nota 5 & 6} (4,224) (1,460) {5,705) (5,874) (8,897) (15,044)
Net Profit / {loss) for the perlodiyear 12,693 4,319 11,238 17,012 17,419 41,046
Segment assets
- Textile 212,746 194,180 201,248 212,746 201,248 185,187
- Apparel 138,038 108,386 103,541 138,038 103,541 101,420
- Real Estate and Develapment of property 117,785 107,965 101,149 117,785 101,148 104,183
- Others 2,706 2,794 2,987 2,708 2,987 2,829
- Unallocable assets 316,476 324,682 223,979 318,476 223,979 266,401
787,761 738,017 632,904 787,751 632,904 660,020
Segment liabllitles
- Textile 110,493 102,708 110,585 110,493 110,585 106,830
- Apparel 94,883 77,7126 71,274 94,863 71,274 72,598
- Real Estate and Development of property 60,560 53,108 61,634 60,660 51,67 54,355
- Others 604 742 972 604 9i 1,042
Unallocable liahllities -
- Bomrowings 262,535 252,785 178,868 262,535 178,860 184,637
- Others 14,261 18,007, 21,360 14,261 21,360 15,309
543,316 505,076[ 434,893} 543,316 434,693 434,711
Footnotes :
i) Unallocable exp are net of unallocable income {including income from investments).

fi) The Company operates In four segments:
a) Textile : Branded Fabric
b) Apparel : Branded ready made g
¢} Real Estate and Development of property
d) Others : Non-scheduled Airine operations.

Accordingly. Company's performance is evaluated based on the various performance indicators by these business segments.
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C. Standalone Balance Sheet

{R In lakhs)
As at As at
30 Saptembar 2023 31 March 2023
{Unaudited) {Audited)
{ |ASSETS
1|Non-current assats
(a) Property, plant and squipment 139,507 125527
(b) Capital work - in - progress 2,331 2,416
(c) Investment properties 409 413
{d) Inlangible essets 92 21
(e} Intangible assets under development 1,665 475
(1) Financial assets
() Investments In Subsldiarles, Assoclates and Joint Venture 51,336 45,747
(ii) Other Investments 31,457 31,479
(i) Loans 12,168 2,153
(iv) Other financial assets 10,216 7461
(g) Deferred lax assets (net) 19,876 18,661
{h) Income tax assets (net) 2,965 7,056
(i) Other non - current escets 3,866 4,073
Total Non-cuirent assets 275,888 245,472
2|Current assets
(a) Inventorles 215,658 195,056
(b) Financial assets
() Investments 111,630 77,309
(il) Trade receivables 90,912 67,957
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 12,697 11,193
(iv) Bank Balances other than cash and cash equivalents 12,596 14,878
(v) Loans 8,347 7,620
{(vl) Other financial assets 9,065 6,235
(c) Other current assets 50,958 44,300
Tota Current assets 511,863 414,548
TOTAL ASSETS 787,751 660,020
il |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1|Equity
a) Equity share capital (refer note 2) 6,655 6,657
b) Other equity 237,780 218,592
Total Equity 244,435 225,249
2|Liabilities
Non-current llabliitles
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 222,189 90,747
(i) Lease liabilitles 42473 30,255
(it} Other financial liabifities 9,946 9,946
(b) Other non - current liabilities 1,239 1,289
Total Non-current labilities 275,047 132,237
Current liabllitles
(a) Financial liabillties
(i) Borrowings 40,347 93,890
{ii) Lease liabilities 9,082 8,031
(iii) Trade payables
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises 16,424 10,333
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises 123,951 122,846
(iv) Other financial liabllities 32,001 32,120
(b) Other current liabilities 40,458 30,292
(c) Provisions 5,206 5,022
Total Current liabilities 287,469 302,534
Total liabliltles 543,316 434,771
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 787,751 660,020
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D. Standalone Statement of Cash Flows

(X In lakhs)
Half Year ended | Half Year ended
Particulars 30.09.2023 30.09.2022
{Unaudited) {Unaudited)
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Proflt/{loss) before exceptional items and tax 24,605 27,185
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 8,775 7,784
Finance costs 15,521 10,881
Unrealised exchange (Gain)/ Loss difference (441) 284
Dividend income {27} {25}
Interest income {5,126) (1,767)
(Gain)/Loss on extInguishment of lease liabllitles (net) {125) 15
Net {gain)/loss on sale / fair valuation of investments through Proflt or Loss (4,129) {759}
Government Grant Income (85) (93)
Provision for doubtful debts (net) 162 976
Provision towards slow moving and non moving inventory 75 2,770
Galn on disposal of property, plant and equipment {net) (57) {s0)
Employees Stock Option Plan 830 -
Exceptional ltems (excluding non cash items) {refer note 3)
VRS payments 919 -
Insurance claim received - {1,109)
Operating profit/{loss) befora working capital changes 39,059 48,310
Adjustments for working capital;
{Increase} in trade and other receivables (44,244) {17,532)
Increase In Inventorles {20,678) {41,235)
Increase in trade and other payables and provisions 20,437 17,297
(5,426) 6,840
Less: Direct taxes paid {net} 2,310 983
Net cash flows generated from/{used In} operating actlvitles {7,736) 5,857
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Inflows
Sale proceeds from disposal of praperty, plant and equipment 101 79
Interest received 3,864 1,452
Dividend received 27 25
Proceeds from redemption of non current investments 4,223 -
Fixed deposit with banks 2,283 6,265
Sale of current investments {net} - 13,854
Repayment of loans given to Subsidiaries and Joint Venture 5,094 8,387
15,592 30,062
Qutflows
Purchase of property, plant and equipment/ intangible assets including Capital Work-in-Progress and
Intangible assets under development {5,670) {2,156)
Purchase of non current investments {net) - (7,254)
Purchase of current Investments (net) {30,192) -
Investment in treasury shares by ESOP trust {refer note 2) {379) -
Investment in subsidiary (7,500) -
Loans given to Subsidiaries and Joint Venture {15,821) {18,082)
{59,562) (27,492)
Net cash generated from/{used in} investing activities {43,970) 2,570
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Inflows
Proceeds from long-term borrowings 180,000 29,150
180,000 29,150
Outflows
Repayment of long term borrowings {70,937} {22,572}
Repayment of short term borrowings (net) {32,087) {97)
pay of lease obli {4,273) {3,515)
Dividend paid (including unclaimed dividends) (2,010} {2,007)
Interest on lease fiabilities (1,812) {1,222}
Finance costs pald {15,745) (8,127)
{126,864) (37,540}
Net cash generated from/{used In) financing activitles 53,136 (8,390)
NET INCREASE/(OECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 1,430 37
Add: Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 11,127 7,364
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 12,557 7,401
As at As at
30.09.2023 30,09.2022
Cash and Cash Equivalents as per above comprises of the following «
Cash and Cash Equlvalents 12,697 7.694
Bank Overdrafts {140) (293)
Balances as per § of Cash Flows 12,557 7,401

Notes:

1. The cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) 7, 'Statement of Cash

flows',
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E. () Additlonal Disclosures as per Regulation $2{4) of Securities and Exchange Board of Indla {Listing Obligatlons and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
Quarler ended

Half year ended Year ended
Sr.No. Parliculars
30.09.2023 30,06.2023 30.09.2022 30.09.2023 30.09.2022 31.03.2023
{Unaudited) {Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) {Unaudited) {Audlted)
1 Debl - Equity ratio {times) 107 1.10 0.82 1.07 0.92 0.82
[Total Debt / Equity]
2 Dabt Servico Covorage rallo (imes) 1.00 0.62 0.69 1.29 1.02 1.60
{Eamings bafore finance costs, deprecialion and amortisation, exceptional items and tax (EBITDA) /
(Finance costs for the perlod/year + Principal repayment of long-term debt and lease liabilities within one
yaar) - Not Annualised except for the year ended 31 March 2023
3 {nterest Service Coverage ratio (timas) 3.70 2.51 4.80 3.15 4.21 4.60
{EBITDA/ Finance costs} - Not Annuallsed except for the year ended 31 March 2023
4 [] dh d ble Prefs Shares - - B - - -
5 Debenture redemption reserve (2 in lakhs) - - - - -
8 Capital redemplion reserve {2 in lakhs) 131 1,371 1,311 1,371 1371 1371
7 Nel Worlh (T in lakhs) 244435 232,941 198,211 244,435 188,211 226,249
8 Net profil after fax (€ in [akhs} 12,693 4319 11,238 17.012 17,419 41,048
] Basic earnings per share {In ¥) - Not Annualised except for the year ended 31 March 2023 19.07 649 16.88 2558 26.16 61.65
. P
10 Diluled earnings per shara (in ) - Not Annualised except for the year ended 31 March 2023 19.07 6.4¢ 16.88 25.56 26.16 61.65
i1 Current ralio (times) 191 1.88 1.39 1.91 1.39 1.37
(Current asaats / Current liabililies) _
12 Long-{erm debt to working capitel (ﬁmss) 0.91 0.85 0.96 0.91 0.96 0.85
[(Non-current gs + Current of long-ts )}/ Net curren! assels excluding
Current maturitles of long-term borrowings}
13 |Bad debts to accounts receivable ratio (%) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 547%
(Gross Bad debls / Averags trade recelvsbles
14 Current liabliity ratio (%) 49.23% 47.68% 87.18% 49.23% 67.18% 69.58%
Current itablillies / Tolsl Habilfties!
15 Total debls to total assels ratio (%) 33.33% 34.67% 28.80% 33.33% 28.80% 27.88%
Short-term debt + Long tarm debt) / Total Assats]
16 Debtors Turnover (times) 8.74 8.61 8.60 7.59 6.99 8.89
Revenue from operatiens / Average trade receivable)] - Annualised
17 Inventory Tumover (times) 1.76 1.42 1.95 1.5¢ 1.82 1.90
{{Cost of Goods Sold / Average Inventory)) - Annuafised
(Cast of Good sold = Cost of of stock-IHrade + Changes in invenlories
of finlshed goods, stock-in-irade, wotk-In-progress and property under devalopment + Manufacturing and
operating expenses+Costs lowards development of praperty)
18 Operating Margin (in %) 14.84% 9.79% 18.23% 12.65% 15.07% 15.85%
EBITDA - Other Income) / Revenus from operations|
19 |Net Profit Margin (%) 7.93% 3,53% 7.39%! 6.03% 6.42% 7.10%
Profit after tax / Revenus from operations
(] Disclosures as per Regulation 54 of Securlties and Exchange Board of Indla {LisUng ( and 2015
|Particulars Asset Cover Ratlo (In times)
ISIN
30.09.23 30.06.23 31.03.23 30.09.22
9.50% Series 'L’ Secured Listed Raled Nan-Ct D INE301A07011 ~ . 131 1.37
8.80% Series ‘M' Secured Listed Rated Redeemable Non-Converlible Debentures NE301A07029 ’ )
8.85% Series 'N' Secured Listad Ratad Redesmable Non-Convertible Debentures INE301A07045 1.96 2,00 2,05 .96
9.00% Series ‘P’ Secured Listed Rated Redeemabia Convertlbie Debenlures INE301A07060 2.22 227 232 .50
7.60% Seiles ‘Q" Secured Listed Rated Redesmabls Non-C: INE301A07078 ' i - .66
a) The ing ition has been d for the purpose of computation of Asset Cover Ratio:
(1) Asset cover ratio : Market value of secured essels / Value of Secured Listed Rated le Non-C Dab
(i) Markel value of secured assels: Market value of assels seoured as per lha veluation report issuad by valuer, agalnst the oulstanding Secured Lisled Raled Redeemable Non-Convertible Wures;
(i) Value of Secured Listed Rated R le Non-C value of tha Secured Listed Rated R ble Non-C and Secured bomowlys «1id coupon Interest accrued
but not due on the Secured Listed Ratod Redeemable Non-Cunvembla Debenluws as at 30 September 2023,
by Assat cover rallo shell be at least 1.25 times of secured assels as per the lerms of | ion M dum and/or D Trust Deed for all sesles of Secured Listed Rated Red ble Non-C: ible Dab:
except for 9.00% Serias 'P' Secured Listed Rated Red ble Non-C: where asset covar ralio shall be at least 2.00 fimes of secured assals.
o} i) 9.50% Serlas 'L’ Secured Listed Raled R ble Non-C: le Di

passu charge on the Company's mavablo properties {except current assets) Its i

Jalgaon Plant. During the previous quarter same has been redeemed.

{ii) 8.85% Serlas ‘N’ Secured Listed Rated Nen-C ible D

plant and Y. hi

and 8.80% Series ‘M’ Secmad Listed Raled Redeerable Non-Convertible Debantures are secured by hypothecation by way of par
y spares, laols and accessories and ather movablas, both prasent and fulure, pertaining ta

is securad by par passu charge by way of an equitable morigege in relation to leesehold rights in tha piece and psrcel of land efong

with The standing structure Lhereon. admeasuring 404,851.27 square metars shuated at Village Kharitalgeon, Chindwara and place and parcel of fand admeasuring 71,860 square meters sliualed at Village Lodhlkheda,

Chindwara, together with ak prasent and fulure assels, recaivables and fixtures standing thereon and all things altached thereto,

(I}) 9.00% Series 'P' Secured Listod Rated fo Non-C. iblo D
Panchpakhadi, Thane, together with afl bull I g end erected and dl
{lv) 7.60% Series ‘Q' Secured Listed Reted Red fa Non-C ible D

parl passu charge by way of hypothecallon on Company's movable properlies (except current assets) i

hed to ha

and future, located at Vapi Plant till 24 January 2023,

ding its

ble planl and

Yo

are sacured by first ranking exclusive morngage on pisce or parcel of land admeasuring 49,708.34 square metars situaled al Village
id land, both present and fulure Ull 24 January 2023,

are secured by first par passu charge by way of mortgage on Immovable proparty, plant and eguipment situated at Vapj Plant and first
I y spares, fools and accessorles and olher movables, bolh prosent

From 25 Jenuary 2023, 9.00% Seriss ‘P’ Secured Listed Rated Redeemable Non-Canverlible Debentures and 7.60% Series 'Q’ Secured Listed Rated Redeamable Non-Canvertible Debentures are secured by first pari

passu chargas by way of mortgaga on immovable fixed assets siluated at Vap! Piant and frst parl passu charge by way of hy

and machinery, machlnery spares, lools and accessorles and other movables, both present and fulure, located st Vapi Plant.
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Notes (Ato E):

These financial results have been prep in with the ion and inciples of Indian A i (lnd AS') notified under the G ias (Indian A 9 ds)
Rules, 2015 {as amended), as prescrdbed under Section 133 of the Companias Act, 2013 and other i incipl y ted in India and Isin 1! with lhe p and disci i of|
33 and 52 read with Regulation 63 of the Listing F and guidel Issued by tha Securitles and anrd of Indla (SEBI).
The ination and Rem C J of the C on 13 May 2023 and 7 July 2023 has granted 1,380,688 end 22,300 stock options ively, to aligible employ of tha Company under 'Raymond|
Employee Siock Option Plan 2023’ (Raymond ESOP Schema 2023'). Accordingly, the Company has recorded a cost of ¥ 439 lakhs and ? 831 lakhs respactively in the standalono financial resulls during the quarter and half]
year ended 30 September 2023. Durng the quarter anded 30 Saptember 2023, the Raymond Limited ESOP Trust has purchased 22,300 equity shares ol the Company fmm the open markeL The Company lreats the ESOP
trust as ils extension and the shares held by the ESOP Trusl are reated aa treasury shares as per the guidance under Ind AS 32 - ‘Financial Inst P to the eaming per share Is anti-dilutive|
hence basic and diluted eaming per share Is same.
Excapliona! ltems - gain / (loss), net : {2 in lakhs)
Partlculars Quarier endad Half Year ended Yoar ended
30.09.2023 30.06.2023 | 30.08.2022 30.09.2023 30.09.2022 31.03.2023
VRS paymenis (Textiie’ - (919, -} (919)] ‘ -}
VRS payments (Unallocabla) - - : - - (85)]
Expectad Cred|l Loss of Large Farmat Stores (LFS) - ready mads garments - - (1,978, ! (1,978)f -
Expected Cradil Loss of Trade Roceivable (Apparel) g - - - E {7.467)
Wiite down of [nventories (Aoparel) - - 4 .| - {2,164)
Provision for dimunition In the value of lnvestments in Raymond Uco Denlm Private|
Limited (Unallocable) (1.000) i | (1,000) : ’
Reimbursement of Stamp Duty claim against property, plant and equipment as per| (707)
Asbitration Award. Award Is In favour of the Company, rejecting all olher claims| o - o E e
against the Comp
| claim ived - E 1,109 E 1,109 1,109
IExpenses incurred towards sale of invasiments in subsidiary through JPO process ; i | ] A @803
(refer note 7) )
Exc-ellnnal itoms - (loss) net {1,000; 919; 869) {1,919){ 869! {10,117}
During the year ended 31 March 2023, the Company had Ised all fadj fn rade ivables and invantory write downs which wers targsly nacessitated on account of the impact of covid on the industry.
Subsequent to Lhe quartar snded 30 September 2023, the Board of Direclors of Ring Plus Aqua Limited ('RPAL?), a slep-down subsidiary of F Limited (direct subsidiary of JK Files & Engineering Limited (' JKFEL"))
"his approvad the acquisition of Maini Preclsion Products Limiled business ("MPPL") by way of acquisillon of shares foi a (olal cash cvnsiderallon of ¥ 68,200 lakhs in accordance with the share purchase agreement (SPA)
enterad b RPAL and sh of MPPL, subject to campliance with condltion precedents Included in SPA,
Further, the Board of Directors of JKFEL, RPAL and MPPL st their respactiva board ge held on 2 2023, app I of engi by way of a Comp Scheme of A
between JKFEL, RPAL, MPPL and a wholly-owned subsidiary of Raymond Limited (which shall be newly incerp ) and thelr respeclive sh Iders (the Schema’) under the provislans of Sactions 230 to 232 read with
Section 66 and olher ble provi: of the Cs ies Act, 2013 and the rules framed , subject ta the isi latory
During the yoar ended 31 March 2023, while fiing its retum of income for the year ended 31 March 2022, the Company decided lo exercise the option of lower tex rate available under Section 115BAA of the Income Tax Act,
1961 (new lax ragime®) as inlroduced by the Taxatlon Laws (Amendment) Act, 2019 (the A t Act’). Cs fy, during the year ended 31 March 2023, the Company hes d the provi for cument fax
recognised based on lhe tax p licable prior to ion of tha new tax regime, pertaining to the previous year ended 31 March 2022, Similarly, the Company has also remeasurod/revarsud Its deferred tax assels|
(net) including MAT credits, outstanding as at 01 April 2022,
Deferrad tax exponsa for the year ended 31 March 2023 represents reversal of deferrad tax assets {"DTA") on utifisation of brought forward business losses against current year profils for that year offsefting DTA recognised
for diminution in the value of investments.
The Board of Directors of tha Company at ils meeiing hald on 27 2021 had app d the idation of the Tools & Hardware business carried out by JK Files & Engineering Limited (Formerly known as JK Files
{india) Limitad) (wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, "JKFEL"} and Auto Components business carmied out by Ring Plus Aqua Limiled {step down subsldtary of the Company). During the quarler ended 31 March 2022,
lhe Company had ils entire holding in Scissors ineering Products Limted (holding company of Ring Plus Aqua Limited and wholly ownad subsidlary of the Company) to JK Files & Englnearing Limited
{Formerly known as JK Files {Indla) Limited) by way of delivery undor Soction 123 of the Transfer of Praperty Act, 1882, Furlher, JKFEL had flled the Dreft Red Herring Prospecius (DRHP) and Updated DRHP wilh the
Securities and Exchenge Board of Indla (SEBI) on 9 December 2021 and 4 April 2022, respsctively, for an Initial Pubfio Offsr {"IPO") comprising of en Offer for Sale ("OFS”},
Based on the p market [ 1o be Ined, with the valdity of the Updated DRHP filed with SEBI becoming time barred during the quarter ended 31 March 2023, It was considered more favourable
to defer further pursuil of JKFEL IPO, Accordingly, iha Company has recopnised the expanses Incurred towards the IPO process in the standatone financial resulls during the year ended 31 March 2023,
The Board of Direclors of the Company at its meeting held on 25 February 2022 had epproved a Scheme of Arrangement (Real Estale Schems') between the Company and Raymeond Lifestyle Limited {wholly ovned
subsidiery of lhe Company) for demerger of the real estala business underlaking of the Company {as defined in the Real Eslate Scheme) into Raymond Lifestyle Limiled on a going concem basis. The Appointed Date was|
proposed as 1 April 2022.Pendlng recelpt of stal Is as raquired including that of Mumbal Bench of the Nations) Company Law Tribunal {NCLT), no adjusiments heve been madu in the books of account and in
the consolidated finenclal results upto ell periods ended w-|h 31 March 2023.
During the quarter ended 30 June 2023, the Board of Directors of the Company et iis meeling hold on 27 Apr 2023 have approved the withdrawal of the Real Estate Scheme.
Dunng the quarter anded 30 June 2023, Lhe Board of Directors of the Compeny at Its meeting held on 27 April 2023 has approved Lhe C: ita Scheme of Amrang which rises of D gor of he lifestyl
g of Limiled (tha 'Demerged Compeny' or ‘RL'} inlo Raymond Consumer Care Limited (the ‘Resulling Company’ or 'RCCL') on a going concarn basis. The Appolnted Dale proposed under thig|
scheme is 1 April 2023 Pending recelpt of statulory approvals as required, no adjustmants are mads in the books of accounis during the current quarter.
Figures of previous pariod/year have been regrouped/ Y.
The above resulls wera revi and by the Audit C and approved by the Board of Direclors at their i held on 7 2023 and 8 2023 respect ',‘ There are no

qualificalions in the limited revlew repor issued for the period endcd 30 September 2023,

Mumbal

‘Gautam Harl Sing|
8th November, 2023

Chalrman & Maneging Director |
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Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

16th Floor, Tower llI,

One International Center,
S B Marg, Prabhadevi (W),
Mumbai - 400013
Maharashtra, India

T +91 22 6626 2699
F +91 22 6626 2601

Independent Auditor’s Review Report on Consolidated Unaudited Quarterly Financial Results and Year
to Date Results of the Company pursuant to the Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation
63 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended)

To the Board of Directors of Raymond Limited

1. We have reviewed the accompanying statement of unaudited consolidated financial results (‘the Statement’)
of Raymond Limited (‘the Holding Company’) and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries
together referred to as ‘the Group’), its associates and joint ventures (refer Annexure 1 for the list of
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures included in the Statement) for the quarter ended 30 September
2023 and the consolidated year to date results for the period 01 April 2023 to 30 September 2023, being
submitted by the Holding Company pursuant to the requirements of Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read
with Regulation 63 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as
amended) (‘Listing Regulations’).

2. This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Holding Company’s management and approved by the
Holding Company's Board of Directors, has been prepared in accordance with the recognition and
measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standard 34, Interim Financial Reporting (‘Ind AS
34’), prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India and is in compliance with the presentation and disclosure requirements of
Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63 of the Listing Regulations. Our responsibility is to
express a conclusion on the Statement based on our review.

3.  We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagements (SRE)
2410, Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity, issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. A review of interim financial information consists of making
inquiries, primarily of persons responsible for financial and accounting matters, and applying analytical and
other review procedures. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with
the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act, and consequently, does not enable us
to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all significant matters that might be identified in an audit.
Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

We also performed procedures in accordance with the SEBI Circular CIR/ICFD/CMD1/44/2019 dated 29
March 2019 issued by the SEBI under Regulation 33 (8) of the Listing Regulation, to the extent applicable.

—————

Chartered Accountants Walker Chandiok & Co LLP is registered
with limited liability with identification
Offices in Bengaluru, Chandigarh, Chennai, Gurugram, Hyderabad, Kochi, Kolkata, Mumbai, New Dethi, Noida and Pune number AAC-2085 and has its registered

office at L-41, Connaught Circus, Outer
97 Circle, New Delhi, 110001, India



Raymond Limited

Independent Auditor’s Review Report on Consolidated Unaudited Quarterly Financial Results and Year to
Date Results of the Company pursuant to the Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63 of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended)

4. Based on our review conducted and procedures performed as stated in paragraph 3 above and upon
consideration of the review reports of the other auditors/ Independent firm of Chartered Accountants referred
to in paragraph 5 below, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying
Statement, prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in Ind AS 34,
prescribed under section 133 of the Act, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, has not
disclosed the information required to be disclosed in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 33 and
Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (as amended), including the manner in which it is to be disclosed, or that it contains any
material misstatement.

5. We did not review the interim financial results / interim consolidated financial results of nine subsidiaries
included in the Statement, whose financial information reflects total assets of ¥ 220,961 lakhs as at 30
September 2023, and total revenues of ¥ 73,631 lakhs and % 143,065 lakhs, total net profit after tax of ¥ 1,600
lakhs and % 4,746 lakhs, total comprehensive income of ¥ 1,470 lakhs and % 4,722 lakhs, for the quarter and
year-to-date period ended on 30 September 2023, respectively, and cash flows (net) of ¥ (2,233) lakhs for
the period ended 30 September 2023, as considered in the Statement. The Statement also includes the
Group's share of net profit after tax of 110 lakhs and Z 103 lakhs and total comprehensive income of € 6,103
lakhs and % 30,668 lakhs (total comprehensive income of 159 lakhs and T 154 lakhs after eliminating inter
company transaction) for the quarter and year-to-date period ended on 30 September 2023, respectively, as
considered in the Statement, in respect of two associates, whose interim financial information have not been
reviewed by us. These interim financial results / interim consolidated financial results have been reviewed by
other Auditors / Independent firm of Chartered Accountants whose review reports have been furnished to us
by the management, and our conclusion in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in
respect of these subsidiaries/ associates is based solely on the review reports of such other Auditors /
Independent firm of Chartered Accountants and the procedures performed by us as stated in paragraph 3
above.

Our conclusion is not modified in respect of this matter with respect to our reliance on the work done by and
the reports of the other Auditors/Independent firm of Chartered Accountants.

6. The Statement includes the interim financial information of four subsidiaries, which have not been reviewed
by their auditors, whose interim financial information reflects total assets of ¥ 180 lakhs as at 30 September
2023, and total revenues of % Nil and Z Nil, net loss after tax of ¥ 8 lakhs and ¥ 2 lakhs, total comprehensive
income/ (loss) of T 1 lakhs and ¥ (3) lakhs for the quarter and year-to-date period ended 30 September 2023
respectively, cash flow (net) of Z (2) lakhs for the period ended 30 September 2023 as considered in the
Statement. The Statement also includes the Group’s share of net loss after tax of ¥ 3 lakhs and ¥ 3 lakhs,
and total comprehensive income of Z 37 lakhs and Z 53 lakhs for the quarter and year-to-date period ended
on 30 September 2023 respectively, in respect of four associates and two joint ventures, based on their
interim financial information, which have not been reviewed by their auditors, and have been furnished to us
by the Holding Company’s management. Our conclusion on the Statement, in so far as it relates to the
amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, are based
solely on such unreviewed interim financial information. According to the information and explanations given
to us by the management, these interim financial information are not material to the Group.

Chaitered Accountants Walker Chandiok & Co LLP is registered
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Raymond Limited

Independent Auditor’s Review Report on Consolidated Unaudited Quarterly Financial Results and Year to
Date Results of the Company pursuant to the Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63 of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended)

Our conclusion is not modified in respect of this matter with respect to our reliance on the financial information
certified by the respective Board of Directors.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 001076 N/N500013

Adi P. Sethna

Partner

Membership No. 108840
UDIN: 23108840BGYAZR9827

Place: Mumbai
Date: 08 November 2023
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Raymond Limited

Independent Auditor’'s Review Report on Consolidated Unaudited Quarterly Financial Results and Year to
Date Results of the Company pursuant to the Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63 of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended)

Annexure 1
List of entities included in the Statement
Subsidiary Companies

e Raymond Apparel Limited

e Colorplus Realty Limited

e Pashmina Holdings Limited

e Everblue Apparel Limited

e JKFiles & Engineering Limited (Formerly known as JK Files (India) Limited) (Consolidated)
e Silver Spark Apparel Limited (Consolidated)

e Celebrations Apparel Limited

e Raymond (Europe) Limited

e Jaykayorg AG

e Raymond Woollen Outerwear Limited

e Raymond Luxury Cottons Limited

e Raymond Lifestyle Limited (Consolidated)

e Raymond Lifestyle (Bangladesh) Private Limited
e Raymond America Apparel Inc

Associates

e P.T. Jaykay Files Indonesia

e J.K Investo Trade (India) Limited (Consolidated)
¢ Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited

e Raymond Consumer Care Limited

¢ Ray Global Consumer Products Limited

e Ray Global Consumer Enterprise Limited

e Radha Krshna Films Limited

Joint Ventures

e Raymond UCO Denim Private Limited
e UCO Tesatura S.r.l.
e UCO Raymond Denim Holding NV
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LIMITED

Reglstered Office : Piot No.158/H No.2, Vilago 2adgaon, Ratnegirl 415 612 (Maharashtra)
CIN:L17117MH1925PLC001208

Emalil : corp.secretarial@raymond.in; Website: waw.raymond.in
Tel: 02352-232514, Fax : 02352-232513; Corporate Office Tel : 022-40349999, Fax 022-24938036

A.STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED UNAUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE QUARTER/MALF YEAR ENDED 30TH SEPTEMBER 2023

(T Intakhs, unless ctherwise stated)

“Quarter ended Halt year ended Year ended
Sr- Particulars
No. 30.09.2023 30.08.2023 30,09.2022 30,09.2023 30.09.2022 31,03.2023
(U d) (U Itod| (Unaudlied) (Unaudited) (Audited)
1 |Income
a) Revenue from oporations 225340 177146 216824 402486 389638 821472
b) Other Income 6726 5502 2261 12228 4887 12226
Tota!l Income 232066 ( 182648| 219085] 414714 394525 833698
2 |Expenses
8) Cost of materials consumed 33004 48457 48C85 81461 84815 166570
b) Purchases of stock-In-trade 65472 31053 58772 96525 100367 183019
c) Changes In inventories of finlshed goods, work-In-
progress, stock-in-trade and property under development (18432) (10705) (23795), (27137) (47833); (51758)|
d) Employes benefits 28382 28431 25551 56813 49812 102420
6) Finance costs 8928 7947 6340 16875 12253 25726
f) Depreclation and amortisation - 6537 5972 5750 12509 11590 23535
g) Other expenses °
- Manufacturing and operating
(Stores and spares consumed, powar and fuel, job work 23355 22430 24283 45785 47292 90989
charges, contract labour, alc} .
- Costs towarts developmant of property 26449 10773 24001 37222 45243 90298
- Others 33646 27044 28431 80690 55598 117991
Total Exponses 209341 171402 195418 380743 359137 750792
3 |Profit before share in net profil of A and JoInt 3 tems and tax (1-2) 22725 11248 23667 3971 35388 82608
4 (Share in Profit of Assoclates and Joint ventures {Refernote 11) 765 99043 673 99808 697 1641
5 [Profli beforo exceptional tems and ax (3+4) 23490 110289 24240 133779 36085 84447
6 |Excoptional ilems - (ioss) (net) (Refer note 2) (2301) (941) (958) (3242) (958) (10715)
7 |Profit before tax (5+8) 21189 109348 23262 130537 35127 73732
8 |[Tax (expense)/ ciedit
Current Tax for the period / year (5498) (2600) (4768) (8098) (7183), (3582),
Deferred Tax for the poriod / year 425 (74) (2329)] 351 (3556) (9104)
AdJusimenta ta taxes recognised in respect of earller peiod/year (refer note 6 and 7)
Current Tax - - - . - 2743
Deforrad Tax - - - - - (10093)
Total Tax Expenses (net) (5073) (2074) (7087) (7747) (10739) (20036)
9 |Net Profitfor lhe portod / year (7+8) 16116 108674 16195] 122780 24388( 53698
10 |Other Comprehensive Income / (Loss) ( Ing share In and joint )
(1) |Mtems that will not be reclasslfied to profit or loss - gain {not of tax) 738 3039 287 am 1711 4915
(fi) |ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss (net of tax) (53)] 102 (378), 49 (884) (1853)
Total Other Comprehensive Income {net of tax) 685 3141 (91)| 3826 827 3062
11 |Total Comprohensive income for the pertod/ yoar (9+10) 16801 109815 16104) 128616 25215 58758
12 |NetProfit attributable lo :
«Owners 15978 106527 15886 122505 23975 52894
- Non-conlrolling interests 138 147 310 285 413 802
Other Comprehenslve Income / (Loss) atirihutable fo :
- Owners 684 3141 (91)) 3825 827 3085
- Non-controlling interests 1 - - 1 . (23)
Total Comprehensive Income altributable to :
- Oanera 16662 103668 15794 126330 24802 55979
-Non-controlling interests 139| 147 310 286 413 7
43 lPald-up Equity Share Capltal (Refer note 9) 6855 6657 6657 6655 6657 6657
(Face Value - 10/- per share)
14 |Other Equlty (revalustfion reservo: € Nil) 283240
15 |Earnings per share (of Face Value of € 10/- cach)
(not annuallsed except for the year ended 31 March 2023) (Refor note 9):
(a) Basic (in?) 24,01 160.01 23.66 184.04 36.01 79.45
(b) Diluted (In ?) 24.01 160,01 23.86 184,04 36.01 7945
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8. SEGMENT WISE REVENUE, RESULTS, ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONSOLIDATED) FOR THE QUARTER/HALF YEAR ENDED 30TH SEPTEMBER 2023

_(%in takhs)
Quarter ended Half year onded Year ended
Particulars
30.09.2023 30.06.2023 30.09.2022 30.09.2023 30.09.2022 31.03.2023
(Unsudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) {Unaudited) (Unaudited) {Audited)
Segmant Revenue {Revenue from Operatlons)
- Textie 93267 68839 91180 162106 155998 336407
- Shirling 21082] 19188, 21052 40270 38003 76198
- Apparel 43663 30452 37000 74115 63244 132759
- Garmenting 31244 26483 26551 571727 51264 110033
- Tools & Hardware 9259 11005/ 13233 20264 25820 48927
- Auto Components 10815 9930 9534 20745 18091 37481
- Real Estate and Development of properly 24259 23385 24745 47624 53391 111514
- Others 137] 321 228 458 513 1168
Inter Segment revenua {8386}, (12437 __ {6699) {20823) (16486) __{33008)|
Total Revenue 225340 177146 216824 402486 389638 B821472|
Segment Raesults
- Texiita 18624 10084 18568| 28908 28275 63479,
- Shiring 1826 974 1810 2800 2485 4611
- Apparel| 2728 (350) 1939 2378 1697| 7096
- Garmenting 1811 2022 1816 3833 2825 6405
- Tools & Hardware (54)) 671 171 617 2819 4711
~ Auto Components 2002 1744 1208 3838 2346 5537,
- Real Eslate and Devslopment of property 4441 5234 6070 9675 13700 27615
- Othera (209) < (161 (154) (460), (307) (631)
- Inter Segment Profit / {Loss) 67| - 17 4 84 {579) {871)
Segment Results before unallocable finance costs, share in net profit of 31436 20235 32972 51671 53161 417952
Assoclates and Jolnt ventures, exceptienal items and tax
o
Less : Finance Costs (unallocable} (7801) (7066} (5690}, {14967) {10987) {22874)
Add / (Less) : Unallocable Income / (Expense) - Net (810, (1923)| (3615) {2733) (6786)| {12172)
Profit befora share in net profit of Assoclates and Joint venturos, 22725 11248 23667| 33871 35388 82906
oxceptlonal items and tax
Add / {Less) : Share in Profitin Associates and Joint ventures {Refer note 11) 785 99043 573 99808 697| 1541
Add / {Less) ; Exceptional items - (loss) (net) (Refer nota 2) (2301) (841) {958) (3242) (958)] {10715)
Add / (Less) : Tax (Expense) / Credit (Refer notes 6 and 7) {5073)] {2674) (7087) (7747 (10739) (20036)!
Nat Profit for the perlod / year 16116 106674 16185 122790 24388 53696
|Segmaent assats
- Texille 213275) 194437 201921 213275 201921 185808
- Shirding 67656 65988/ 65921 67608] 65921 59109
- Appare] 138328 109004 103662 139328 103662 101483
- Garmenting 73507 75383 723717 73607 72377 70233
- Tools & Hardware 21768, 23608 22493 21768 22493 18459
- Auto Components 21711 20948 20982, 21711 20982 21281
- Real Estate and Development of propery 123321 106278| 99283 123321 99283 102378
- Others 3616 3705 4106 3616 4106 3740
- Unaflocable assets 416839 428178 225966 416939 225966 283484
- Inter Segment Assets (20204 (31222) (25624) {29204) {25624 {27599
1050857 898307 751087 1050967 791087| 819414
ISegment Liabilitles
- Texiile 110383 102355 110393 110393 110393 106808
- Shirting 22919 23314 21161 22018 21161 19826
- Apparet 95145 78372 71448 05145 71448 72783
- Gamenling 45520 47742 43455 45520 43455 47172]
- Tools & Hardware 0885 11230) 10445 9885/ 10445 9858
- Auto Components 8171 8651 9120 9171 9120 8648,
- Real Estate and Davelopment of property 60833 53425 51724 60833 51724 54369
- Othars 814 750) 972 614 972 1046
Unaltocahls Hahlllites
Borrowings { including Interest acerued but not due) 290180 280157, 213581 290180 212747
Othors 15320 15922] 19113] 16320 16396
- Inter Segment Lisbilties {30590) {32315) (27175) (30530) (28937)
628390 588603 524235 629390] 521016
Footnotes;-
7 Unal lo axp are nat of unallocable Incoma {Including fncoma from i ts)
ii) The Group operates undor the following segments
a) Textlle : Branded Fabric
b) Shiring :Shirlng fabric (B to B)
¢) Apparel: Branded R
d) ing : 0
e) Tools & Hardware
f) Auto Components
@) Rea!Estate and Development of proparty
h} Others : Ni heduled Alrtina op 18
Accordingly, Group's performance s evaluated based on varfous p indi by these
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C. Consolidated Balance Sheet

(% In lakhs)
As at As at
Particulars 30th Septemhber 2023 31st March 2023
(Unaudlted) (Audited)
[, |ASSETS
1 |Non-current assets
{a) Property, plant and equipment 204200 193104
(b) Capital work-In-progress 5178 2977
(c) Goodwill 101 101
(d) Other intanglble assets 247 17
{e) Intangible assets under developmant 1837 621
(f) Invesiments accounted for using the equlty method 143855 43926
(g) Financial assets
(1) Investments 31542 31456
(ii) Loans 769 754
(iii) Other financial assets 11575 8818
(h) Deferred tax assets (net) 19854 19561
() Income tax assets (net) 5785 0834
{J) Other non-current assels 9323 8698
Total non current assets 434266 319922
2 (Current assots
(a) Invertories 279512 249656
{b) Financial assets
(i) Invesiments 123618 88632
(i) Trade receivables 115857 74432
(ili) Cash and cash equivalents 16463 17190
(iv) Bank balances other than cash end cash equivalents 15310 15385
{v) Loans 1763 1764
{vi) Others financlal assets 5424 2749
(c) Other current assets 58147 49773
(d) Assets classified as hald for sale 497 11
Total current assets 616691 499492
Total assets 1050957 819414
Il {EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 (Equity
(a) Equity share capitat 6655 6657
(b} Other equity 412723 283240
Equity attrlbutable to owners 419378 289897
Non- controlling interests 2189 8501
Total Equity 421567 298398
2 |Liabilitles
i |Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
{l} Borrowings 223002 99073
(li) Lease iabilities 44044 31853
(iii) Other financial liabilities 9946 9946
{b) Deferred {ax liabilitles (net) 744 802
(c) Other non-current liabillties 3123 3355
Total non current llabilities 280889 145029
{i |Current liabilitles
(a) Financial Liabilities
{i) Borrowings 67178 113674
{li) Lease liabilities 9406 8348
{ill) Trade payables
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 17983 11835
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 155834 167353
enterprises and small enterprises
{Iv) Other financial liabilities 44667 41660
{b) Other current liabilities 44036 34343
{c) Provisions 9251 8746
(d) Current tax liabillties (net) 176 28
Total current labilitles 348531 375987
Total llabllitles 629390 521016
Total equity and liabifltles 1050957 819414
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rF{AVMOND LIMITED
D. Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
(in Lakhs)
Half year ended Half year ended
30th September, 2023 30th September, 2022
[Onaudned) {Unaudited]
CASHFLOWFROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Profit before exceptional items and tax 133779 36085
Ad|ustments for:

Share in Profit of Associates and Joint ventures (99808) (697)
Bad Debts, advances, claims and deposits written off a5 -
Write back of provision for doubtful debts (15) -
Reversals towards slovs moving and non moving Inventories (1299) (1606)
Provision for doublful debts, advances and Incentive receivable 162 945
Depreciation and amortisation 12509 11590
Apportioned Income from govemment grants (288) (309)
Net profit on disposal of property, plant and equipment / discarded (181) (53),
Net gain on sale / fair valuation of Investments (4420) (824)
Impairment of property, plant and equipment (net) 6 .
Finance costs 16875 12253
Interest Income (4508) (1515)
Dividend income , o (27) (26)
Employte ‘itock option expenses 840 2
Loss/(Gain) on exlinguishment of lease liabllities (net) (125) 15
Excess provision wrilten back (2) (204)
Exceptional items {excluding non cash Items) (Refer note 2):

- Retrenchment compensation and VRS (3242) (598)

- Insurance Claim received - 1109
Operaling profit before working capital changes 50291 56167
Ad|ustments for:

Increase in trade and other receivables (54712) (23154)
Increase in inventories (28657) (50201)
Increase In trade and other payables and provisions 17633 20117

Cash generated trom / (used In) operations (15445) 2929
Direct taxes (paid) (4381) (4639)
Net cash used In operating activities - [A] (19828) (1710)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of property, plant and equipment/ Intangible assets including Capital Work-In- (10381) (4820)
Progress and Intangible assets under development
Sale proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 1154 1036
Proceed from redemption of non-curront Investments 4157 (7159)
Payment towards buy back of shares In subsidiary to non controlling Interest (1911) -
Investment In Treasury shares by ESOP trust ( refer note 9) (379) .
Fixed deposits with banks (nel) 35 7573
(Purchase) /sale of current Investments (net) (30667) 12989
Interest income received 2843 1383’
Dividend Income received 27 26|
Net cash generated from / (used in) Investing activities - B} (35122) 11028
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Divkiend paid (Including unclaimed dividend)* (2010) (2007,
Finance costs paid (12626) (9496)
Proceeds from non-current borrowings 180219 29786 [
Finance costs paid on lease obligations (1908) (1265),
Repayment of lease obtigations (4442) (3665)
Repayment of non-current borrowings (80813) (31 686)l
Proceods/(Repayment) from cument borrowings (net) (24312) 4819

Net cash (used In) / gencrated from financing activities - [C] 54108 (13514)
Net decrease In cash and cash equivalents - [A+B+C] {840) (4196
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RAYMOND LIMITED

Consolldated Statement of Cash Flows

Add: Cash and cash equlvalents at beglnning of the year (*)
Cash and cash equivatents at end of the year (net)

*nel of overdrawn bank balances

Cash and cash equivalents above cormnprisos of the following
Cash and cash equivalents

Less:- Qverdrawn bank balances

Net cash and cash equivalents

(in Lakhs)
Half year ended

Half year ended
30th September, 2023 30th September, 2022

17124 16169
16284 11973
( Rin Lakhs)
As at As at

30th September; 2023 30th September, 2022

16463 12266

(179) (293)

16284

11973
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E(l). Addltlonal D as per Regulation 52(4) of and Exch Board of India (LIsting O and Discl Regulatl 2015

Sr.No. Particulars Quarter ended Hallyear ended Year ended
30.09.2023 30.06.2023 30.08. 2022 30.09.2023 30.09.2022 31.03.2023
(Unaudited (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (U ) (Audited)

1 |Debt - Equity ralio (imes) 0.69 0.69 0.80 0.69 0.80 0.71
(Total Debt / Equlty|

2 |Debt Service Coverage ratio (tines) 1.18 0.80 0.80 1.57 117 1.82
(Eamings before finance costs, deprediation and amortisation,
8 items, Share of profit of assoclate and joint venture and tax
(EBITOA)/ (Finance costs for the period/year + Piincipal ropsyment of
long-term debt and lease liabilitles within one year) - Not annualized
except for the year ended 31 March 2023

3 |Interest Seivice Coverage ratio (limes) 4.28 3147 5.64 3.76 4.83 5.14
(EBITDA /Finance costs)- Nol annuafized exceptfor the yearended 31
March 2023

4 Outstanding Redeemable Preferenco Shares - - - B - -
Dabenture redemplion reserve - - - - - -
Capital redemption reserve (X In lakhs) 1 1920 1920 1920 1920 1920
Net Worth (2 in lakhs) 4215 406704 266852 421567 266852| 298398|

8 _|Net profit/{ioss al(ol tex (% In lakhs 16 106674 16195 122790 24388 53696}

9  |Baslc eamings per share (In 2) - Not annualised except for the year 24.01 160.01 23.86 184.04 36.01 79.45
onded 31 March 2023

10 [Diluted earnings per shere (in ¥) - Not ennualised excopt for the yosr 24.01 160.01 23.86 184.04 36.01 79.45
lended 31 March 2023

11 |Current rallo (Imes) 1.77 1.77 1.31 177 1.31 1.33
{Curient assets / Current liabllities)

12 |Long-term dobt to working capital (lumes) 0.84 0.90 0.98 0.84 0.98 0.85
(N t gs + Current of long-t ings)/
Net womlng capltal excluding Curront maturities of long-term bouowmgs]

13

[Bad debts lo accounts receivable ratio (%" 0.02% 0.02% 0.00%! 0.04%| : 0.00%| 6.16%)|

(Gross Bad debls / Average trade receivable3)
Current liabllly ratio (%) 55.38%)| 54.35% 71.06% 55.38%) 71.06%) 72.16%
{Current liabilities / Total lisbilities)
Total debts tolotalassets ratio (%) 27.6% 28.1%| 27.00% 27.61%| 27.00%] 26.0%
(Short-term debt + Long term deby) / Tolal Assels|

16 |Debtors Turnover (limes) 9.49 9.53 9.62 6.48 8.19 10.16
[{Revenue from operations / Averafie iade recolvable)) - Annualised

17  |inventory Turnover (limes) 1.93 1.58 2.16 1.77 2,03 213
[(Cost of Goods Sold / Average Inventory)] - Annualised
(Cost of Good sold = Cost of materlals consumed +Purchases of stock-In-|
trade + Changes In Inventories of finished gaods. slock-In-lrade, work-in-
progress and propeity undar 1 + Manuf: ing and operall
expenses +Cosls towards development of properiy)

18 |Operating Margln (in %) 13.96% 11.10%] 15.45% 12.70% 13.95% 14.60%
[(EBITDA - Other Income) / Revenue (rom oporations)

19 | Not Profit Margin (%) 7.15% 60.22%) 7.47%| 30.61% 6.26%) 6.54%

“Proﬁl eftar tax / Revenue from oparations)
(D s as per Reg 54 of Itles end h Board of Indla (LIsting Oblig: end Discl Req fatl 2015
Pariculars ISIN Asset Cover Ratlo (times)
30.09.23 30.08.23 31.03.23 30.09.22
9.50% Seirles ‘L' Secured Listed Rated Redeemable Non-Convertible INE301A07011
Debentures - - 1.31 137
8.80% Series M’ Secured Listod Rated Redeemable Non-Convertible INE301A07029
Debentures
|8‘85% Series 'N' Secured Listed Rated Redeemable Non-Convertible INE301A07045 1.96 2.00 205 1.96
Debentures
9.00% Seiles 'P* Socured Listed Rated Redeemable Non-Convertible INE301A07060 2.50
Debentures 2.22 227 2.32 -
7.60% Serles 'Q' Secured Lisled Rated Redeemable Non-Converible |IN5301A07078 6.68
Debentutes .
a) The 9 itlon has been idered for Ihe purpose of computation of Asset Cover Ratio:
(1) Asset cover ratio : Market value of secured assets / Value of d Listed Rated Red ble N ible Deb
(I1) Market value of socured assels: Market value of assels secured, es per the valuation repo:1 issued hy valuer, against the outstanding Secured Listed Rated Red ble N ible Deb
(iti) Velue of Sacured Listed Rated Redeemable Non-convertible Debentures: Outstanding value of the Secured Listed Rated Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures and Secured borrowings and
couponinterestacesued but not due on the Secured Listad Rated Red bie Non-C ibte Deb. and d gs es at 30 Sep 2023.

b)  Assel cover ratio shall be at least 1.25 times of secured assels as per the terms of Inf { A and/or D Tiust Deed for all series ol Secured Listed Ratod Redeecmable Non-
Conveitible Debentures except for 9.00% Serles 'P' Sacured Listed Raled Red: ble Non-C ible Deb where assot cover ratlo shall be atleast 2.00 times of secured assets.

c) () 9.60% Series 'L’ Secured Listed Rated Non-Ci le D and 8.80% Serias ‘M’ Secured Listed Rated R le Non-C ible D are secured by hypothecation
by way of parl passu charge on the Company’s movabls properties (except current assets) including Its ble plant and hinery, hinery spares, tools and end other bles, both
present and future, pertaining to Jalgaon Plant. During the prevlous querter same has been redeemed.

{ll) 8.85% Series 'N' Listed Rated Red ble Non-C ible Debentures Is secured by pari passu charge by way of an equllable mortgage i relation to leasehold rights in the piece end

parcei of land along with the ing thereon, ing 404,851.27 square melers situaled at Village Kharilaigaon, Chindwara and plece and parcel of land admeasuring 71,960 square

melers sltuated at Village Lodhlkheda, Chindwara, together wilh ell present and future assats, i and Mxtures thereon and all things ettached thereto.

{ili) 9.00% Series 'P* Listed Reted Red ble Non-Convertible Dabanluras are sacured by first ranking exclusive mortgage on plece or parcel 01 land edmeasuring 49,708.34 square nmeters

siuated at Village Panchpakhadl, Thene, together vith all buildi 9 and erected and ding or attached to the d land, both present and future till 24 January

2023.

(iv) 7.60% Serfes 'Q' S d Listed Rated Red ble Noq- Conve:(lble Debenturas are secured by first parl passu charge by way o! tgage on property, plant and pi sltuated at

Vepi Plant and first parl passu charge by way of hypoth: on C ies (except current sssets) i g lts fe plant and Y. hinery spares, tools and
and other bles, both present and future, located at Vapl P)anl hll 24 January 2023

(v) From 25 January 2023, 9.00% Series 'P' Secured Listod Reted Red Non-C ible D end 7.60% Series ‘Q’ Secured Listed Ratod Redi NonC ible D are

secured by firsl pari passu charge by way of morigage on immovable fixed assels situated et Vapl Plant and first pari passu charge by way of hypothecation on Compeny’s movable proporties {except

current assets) including its ble plant and hinery, machinery spares, tools and accessories and other movatles, both present and future, located al Vapl Plant.
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Nates : {Ato E)

1 The Statomant of Raymond Umited {the "Compary’ / 'Holding Company’) and is subslmarles (refofred lo as 'the Group?) together with Associslea end Joinl Ventwes, have boen prepanad in
R

Indian Accounting Standards ('Inn AS' ) nolified mderl.he
comptance with the
the Securitios end Exchange Bunvu of indla {SEBI).

and Disclosurs R:

ith tho M A principles of

uos, 2015 (8s amended), os prescribed undor Section 133 of Lhe Companies Acl, 2013 (the Act'), and o(her accounting pmdplss genarlly eccepted in India and is In
of Regulatlon 33 and Regulaion 52 read with Reguation 63 of the SERI (Usling Obl; Usiing R

2015 (as Amended) (Lising

2E onal lems - (net)
{TinLakhs)
Quarter ended Half ysar andod Yoar ended
Parllculare
30.09.2023 30.08.2023 30.09.2022 30.09.2023 30.09.2022 31.03,202)
VRS paymants (Texile) - (918) - (918) - -
VRS paymenta (Tools & Hardware) {2301) {22) - {2323); - (336)]
VRS paymants {Unalocabia) - - . - - (85)
Expuclad crodit loss of rade recaivablns {Apparel) - - {1978) - (1678)| {7467)
Wrile down of Inventories (Apparel} - - - - - (2184)
Profnt on sales of assets { Tools and Hardwate ) (Refer nate 5} - - 508 - 509 534
( Toots and (Refor note 6) - - {598)| - (598) {797)
claim racoived (1 - - 1109 . 1109 1109
Rembursament of Stamp Duly claim agaimst property, plant and|
lequipment as per Arbilraton Award, {Awerd la in favour of Lhe - - - - - {707)
Company, reJacting afl olher claims egamnst the Company ) (unalfocable)
\Expenses incumd towards soke of nvestments in subsidary throughl . . . . . (802)
IPO process (Unafiacable) (Rofer note 3}
|Exceptional llems - (loss) net 2301, (841 958) {3242 (068] {10718}
During the yur endad 31 March 2023, the Helding Company had nimds bi

') and issued by

ond irrentory wite downs which wite hargely necossitaled on account of tha Impact of covid on the Industry,

3 The Board of mmuou of tha Company at Rs meating haid on 27 Septamber 2021 had approved Lhe consoldalion of Ihe Tools & Hardware butness carmed ot by JK Flles & Enginesring Uimited (Formerty known as JK Flies (India) LimRad) (whoby oamied abudlarv of

the Campany, *JKFEL") and Auto Components business caried out by Ring Plus Aqua Lirnited (slep down subsidiary of Lhe Companty). Dunnyg the quarter onded 31 March 2022, the Company had

s anlira

In Scssors Producls

Limiled {holding company of Ring Flus Aquo Limited and wholly ownad subsidiary of the Company) to JK Fies & Engnaering Limited (Formedy known as JK Files {India) Limied) by way of delivery under Section 123 of tho Traler of Property Act 1882, Furthar,
JKFEL had flad tho Drant Red Herring P{ospcclus (DRHFland Updaled DRHP with the Securftios and Exchanga Board of india (SEBT) on 8 December 2021 and 4 Apl 2022, respaclivaly, for an Ind al Fublc Oer (1PO") campesing of an Offer for Ssle ("OFS").

Based on Lhe prevalent market

Accordingly, the Campany hed recognised the urpamo: -\md towards tha 1PO process In he consobdated fingncial resulls during the year ended 31 March 2023.

wilh the vakdity of the Updaled DRHP fied wh SEBI becoming lime bared during the year ended 31 March 2023, A was consiered mors favowebie w0 defer futher pwsuR of JKFEL IPO.

4 The Board of Dirnclors of the Company at ts mesting held on 25 Februory 2022 had approved a Schome of Arrangsmen (‘Raal Estale Scheme') between tha Comparny end Raymand Lifestyle Limftad (wholly ovwned subsidiary of tha Campany) for demergar of the real
ostale businass undertaking of the Company {as Jefined In the Roeal Eatale Scheme} Into Raymond Lifestyla Limited on a golng convoin basis. The Appointed Dals was proposed s 1 Aprl 2022 Pendng receipl of slatutory spprovols as required including that of
Mumbal Bonch of the National Company Law Triounal {NCLT'), no adjusiments have becn mada in the bocks of account and in Lhe consoldated fnancial resulls upto alf periods ended wih 31 March 2023,

During tha quarer ended 30 Juno 2023, tha Board of Dractors of the Company at its meeting held on 27 April 2023 have approved Lhe withdrawal of tha Real Eslale Schamo.

S Durig tho

year ended 31 March 2023, JKFEL » subsidiary Company has disposed its Leasahold Land (Right of Usa Assel) and Bulidig atuetad al Pithampur through conveyanca deed exoculad on 16 September 2022. Net gain arfsing on the above tansaction of £

500 lakhs and ¢ 534 lakhs respecively lor B quarter & holf yaer endod 30 Seplember 2022 and year anded 31 March 2023 raspectively hava been dlsciosad as excaptional ilem. Furthar, i has given tha relrenchmant compsnsslion (full and faal setemant) to Hs

eligible atf paar unit In
sisa baen disclosed 83 an exceptional tem.

with Seclion 26FF of Industial Disputes Act, 1847. Pursuan to above, ¥ 598 lakhs and ¥ 797 lakhs pald, aa compansation for the quarer & hall year ended 30 September 2022 and yoar ended 31 March 2023, hava

6 Durtng Lhe year anded 31 March 2023, while ling its relum of income !o(me year ended 31 March 2022, Raymond Limited decided 10 exerchie the oplion of lower tax rate avaliable under Section 115BAA of the Incoma Tax Acl, 1861 (‘new tax regime’) as introduced

by the Taxation Laws {Amendment) Acl, 2019 (the

during tha year anded 31 March 2023, the Company has teversed tha provision for current 1ax recognised basad on the Lox proviskang nppicebls prior 1o adoption of the naw tax

regime, parlaning to lhe previous year endad 31 March 2022, Smhﬁy. Ihe Company has also remeasurod/raversed its deferred tax assats {nol) including MAT credita, ouistanding as al 01 Apnl 2022.

7 Detarmred tax expense for the yaar ended 31 March 2023 reprasens raversal of DTA on Liiaation of brought forward business loeses against curart year profs after offseliing DTA

8 During the quarier endad 30 June 2023, the Board of Direciors of ths Campany al ks meeting held an 27 Aprl 2023 has approvad lhe

for

inthe vale of

Schema of

wh!

of tho idestyls business undaitaking of Raymond Limited (tho

‘Demequ' Company' or ‘RL’) inte Reymond Consumer Cere Lnited (the "‘Resuling Company’ or ‘RCCL’) on a going concem basis. 1 hoAppohlnd Date proposad under thin whoma (3] Ap:i 2023, Pending recelpt of stalutory spprovals as required, no adjustments

ara mada in the books cf account duing Lhe curent quertar,

0 The Nomination end Resnuneration Commitee of the Comparny on 13 May 2023 and 7 July 2023 has granted 1380586 and 22300 stock options fo elgibla employess of the Company under ‘Raymond Employee Slock Option Pian 2023 (Raymond ESOP Schems
2023'). Accordingly, the Company has recordad a cost of T 448 lakhs and 2 840 [akhs respociboly in tha Consolidated financlat resuks during the quarier and hall year ended 30 Soptomber 2023, During the quartar ended 30 Seplomber 2023, the Raymond Limiled
ESOP Trust has pumhaled 22300 equity shares of the Company from the open markel. The Company reats the ESOP bust as ks extension and the sharas haid by {ha ESOP Trust are treated as oaswy shares as per the yuldanca under lnd AS 32 - *Flnanclal

1o tha earning per share ks ant-dikrive hence basic and dilslod eaming per share is same.

10 During tha quarter ended 30 June 2023, Raymoand Luxry Cotions Limllod ('RLCL'), a Subsiglary Company, as part of buy-back process, has purchased entse shareholding of Colonifice Honegger 8.PA., aly ('CH"), the arstwhils joint verture pariner of Raymond
Limiled in RLCL for a cansiderntion of € 1811 lakhs, Consequenily, wrh eifec! from 08 June, 2023, RLCL ls & wholly-owned subskiary of Raymond Limiled. Accordngly, the Group has recapnized gain of € 4587 lakhs which has heen eradited (o capilal resarve ln the

consoiideled financial results.

11 Durinp the quarier ended 30 June 2023, Raymond Corsumer Case Limied, an Assadate Company, has acld ts eniire businesa {including all brands thereln) except for the sexual welness

fkocaton al 1o a thi-d party (Godrof

Consumer Preducts Limited - GCPL) on a shamp sake busis for a consdarslion of ¢ 282500 fakhs. Accordngly, share In profit of Assacsates for Lho quarter ended 30 June 2023 includas gan on sale of business of € BA301 lakhs,

12 Subsequent to the quarter ended 30 Soptember 2023, the Board of Direciors of Ring Plus Aqua Limied (RPAL’), a slep-down

condtions precedants induded in SPA.

Further, the Board of Direciors of JKFEL, RPAL and MPPL at thelr rezpeciive board meekhqs hold on 2
and they

owned subsidlary of Raymaond Limmited (which shall ba

iary of Ray,

Umeed (d¥act
Ptacision Products Limited business {"MPPL") by way of acquistion of shaies for a tofa) cash consideration of INR 68200 kakhs In accordance with lhe share purchase agreement (SPA) entered be\wun RPAL and shareholders of Mi'PL, subjoct to comphiante wih

thareunder, subject to the requisite regulatory approvaks.

13 The above resuits were reviewed and

by the Auddl C
30 Soplember 2023,

Mumbal
8 Hovember 2023

on 07

2023, approved

2023 and approved by Ue Board of Directors on 08
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of

2023

yof JKFles &

Umited {"JKFEL"), has approved Ihe acquisiton of Malni

) business by way of a Composite Scheme of Arangement betwaen JKFEL, RPAL, MPPL and a whally
(‘the Scheme') umder 1ha provisions of Seclions 230 to 232 read with Section 66 and vlher

ol tha C

Thore are no

Act, 2013 and tha rules framed

1 Lhe review report kssuad for the quaiter and hil yeonr ended,

- ‘Gautamn Harl Singhania
Chalrman and Menaging Director



Annexure II1

Raymond Consumer Care Limited

CIN: U74999MH2018PLC316288

Special purpose interim financial information for the period ended
and as at September 30, 2023
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Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

wvalker ChandioK & Co LL¥

16th Floor, Tower lil,

One International Center,
S B Marg, Prabhadevi (W),
Mumbai - 400 013
Maharashtra, India

T +91 22 6626 2699
F +91 22 6626 2601

Independent Auditor’s Report on Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements for the period ended
30 September 2023

To the Board of Directors of Raymond Consumer Care Limited

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements of Raymond Consumer
Care Limited (‘the Company’), which comprise the Special Purpose Interim Balance Sheet as at 30
September 2023, the Special purpose Interim Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Special purpose Interim Statement of Cash Flow and the Special purpose Interim Statement of
Changes in Equity for the six months period then ended, including material accounting policy information and
other explanatory information (together hereinafter referred to as the ‘Special Purpose Interim Financial
Statements’).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements are prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the
basis of preparation described in note 1B(a)(i) to these Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the
Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
('ICAI') together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under
the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Raymond Consumer Care Limited
Independent Auditor’s Report on Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements for the period
ended 30 September 2023

Emphasis of matter — Basis of Preparation and Restriction on Distribution and Use

Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 1B(a)(i) to the accompanying Special Purpose
Interim Financial Statements, which describes the basis of its preparation. The Special Purpose Interim
Financial Statements have been prepared by the Company’s management only for the limited purpose of its
inclusion in the Abridged Prospectus to be prepared by Raymond Limited (“RL” or “the Demerged Company”)
in terms of the requirements of Securities and Exchange Board of India (‘SEBI') Master Circular No.
SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-2/P/CIR/2023/93 dated June 20, 2023 read with Part E of Schedule VI of the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, in
connection with the proposed composite scheme of arrangement between RL, the Company and Ray Global
Consumer Trading Limited (“RG”) and their respective shareholders (“Scheme”) for demerger of lifestyle
business of RL and transferred into the Company, pursuant to which the Company is proposed to be listed
on relevant stock exchanges. Therefore, these Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements may not be
suitable for any other purpose. Our report is issued solely for the aforementioned purpose, and accordingly,
should not be used, referred to or distributed for any other purpose or to any other party without our prior
written consent. Further, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other purpose
for which or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come without our
prior consent in writing.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Special Purpose Interim
Financial Statements

The accompanying Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements have been approved by the Company's
Board of Directors. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for preparation of these Special Purpose
Interim Financial Statements in accordance with the basis of preparation described in note 1B(a)(j) to such
Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intenal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the Special Purpose Interim financial statements, in all material respects, in accordance
with the basis of preparation specified in aforementioned note 1B(a)(i), that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements, the Board of Directors are responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intend
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Special Purpose Interim Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements.
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Raymond Consumer Care Limited
Independent Auditor’s Report on Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements for the period
ended 30 September 2023

9. As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, specified under section 143(10) of the Act we
exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Special Purpose Interim Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control;

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the
Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements and
the operating effectiveness of such controls;

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management;

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concemn. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern,

10. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Fir © = " 7 " :001076N/N500013

Ac
Partner
Membership No.. 108840

UDIN: 24108840BKFDOS7135

Place: Mumbai
Date: 24 January 2024
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Raymond Consumer Care Limited

Special Purpose Interim Balance Sheet as at 30th September 2023

(% in lakhs, except for share data, and if otherwise stated)

- As at
Particulars Note No. 30th September 2023
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 2(a) 1,081.96
Right of use of assets 2(b) 159,64
Capital work - in - progress 2(a) 10.22
Intangible assets 3 -
Financial assets
(i) Investments 4(a) 1,82,988.76
(ii) Other financial assets 5 174,18
Deferred tax assets (Net) 311 208.26
Non-current tax assets (net) 6 197.20
Other non-current assets 7 1,622.48
1,86,442.70
Current assets
Inventories 8 571.09
Financial assets
(i) Investments 4(b) 60,451.47
(ii) Trade receivables 9 1,132,15
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 10 810.72
(iv) Loans 11 2,500,00
(v) Others financial assets 12 5,206.05
Other current assets 13 218.68
70,890.16
TOTAL ASSETS 2,57,332.86
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 14 298.00
Cther equity 15 2,26,180.70
2,26,478.70
Liabilities
Current liabilities
finandial liabilitles
(i) Lease liabilities 2(b) 193.89
(i) Trade payables 16
(a) total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 127.70
(b) total outstanding dues other than micro and small enterprises 1,260.36
(iti) Other financial liabilities 17 690,62
Provisions 18 101,48
Current tax liabilities (net) 19 28,155.55
Other current liabilities 20 324.56
30,854,16
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILYTIES 2,57,332.86
Significant Accounting Policies 1B

The accompanying notes 1 to 44 are an integral part of the special purpose interim financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Chl-u-i-and Arrniintants

Firi + 001076N/N500013

Ad
Pai
Membership No, 108840

Place: Mumbai
Date:24 January 2024
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Raymond Consumer Care Limited
Special Purpose Interim Statement of Profit and Loss
(¥ in lakhs, except for share data, and if otherwise stated)

Particulars

Note No. Period ended

30th September 2023
CONTINUING OPERATIONS
Income
I Revenue from operations 21 4,316.75
II Other income
- Interest earned on loans and investments 22(a) 8,220,17
- Others 22(b) 765.01
III Total Income (I+II) 13,301.93
IV Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 23 453.82
Purchases of stock-in-trade 24 127.77
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in progress and stock-in-trade 25 338.51
Employee benefits expense 26 1,337.83
Finance costs 27 21.62
Depreciation and amortization expenses 28 146.21
Other expenses
(a) Manufacturing and operating expenses 29 1,321.76
(b) Other expenses 30 873.86
Total expenses 4,621.38
V  Profit from continuing operations before tax (III - IV) 8,680.55
VI Tax expense 31
Current tax 2,144.40
Deferred tax 21.30
Total Tax expense 2,165.70
VII Profit for the period from Continuing Operations (V- VI) 6,514.85
VIII Profit for the period from discontinued operations 42
Profit before tax from discontinued operations 533.59
Exceptional gain from sale of discontinued operations 2,66,683,75
Tax expenses on discontinued operations 59,925.86
Deferred tax expenses on discontinued operations 1,384.89
Profit for the period from discontinued operations 2,05,906.59
IX Profit for the period (VII+VIII) 2,12,421.44
X Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
- Remeasurements of defined benefit obligations 36 37.31
- Income tax relating to these items (9.39)
Other comprehensive income for the period 27.92
XI Total other comprehensive income for the period (IX+X) 2,12,449.36
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Earnings per equity share of Rs. 10 each 33
Continuing operations
Basic (X} 43,72
Diluted (%) 43.72
Discontinued operations
Basic (%) 1,381.92
Diluted (%) 1,381.92
Continuing and discontinued Operations
Basic (%) 1,425.64
Diluted (%) 1,425.64
Significant Accounting Policies 1B

The accompanying notes 1 to 44 are an integral part of the special purpose interim financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Ch
Fir

Ac
Pa

r: 001076N/N500013

Membership No. 108840

Place: Mumbai
Date: 24 January 2024
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Director
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DIN: 01393433
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Date: 24 January 2024



Raymond Consumer Care Limited

Special Purpose Interim Statement of Cash Flows for the period ended 30th September 2023

(T in lakhs, except for share data, and if otherwise stated)

. Period ended
Particulars 30th September 2023
A. Cash Flows from Operating Actlvities
Profit before tax 2,75,897.89
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 168.06
Finance costs 21,62
Interest income (8,220.17)
Gain on sale of business (net) (Refer note 42) (2,66,683.75)
Net gain on sale/fair valuation of investments through profit and loss (568.59)
Net gain on foreign exchange fluctuations (24.97)
Inventory provision written back (47.99)
Gain on termination of lease contracts (17.78)
Employee stock option (reversal)/ expenses _(32.89)
Operating profit before working capital changes 491.43
Adjustments for:
(Increase) In trade and other receivables (10,925.80)
(Increase) in inventories (374.53)
Increase in trade and other payables 1,344.46
(Decrease) in provisions (175.18)
(10,131.05)
Direct taxes paid (net of refund received) (7,213.10)
Net cash flows used in operating activities (16,852.72)
B. Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Inflows
Proceeds from sale of business {net of expenses and tax) 2,50,899.86
Proceeds from redemption of term deposits (net) 6,836,59
Interest income received 3,348.23
2,61,084.68
Outflows
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (including CWIP) (20.12)
Purchase of non current Investments (net) (1,82,988.76)
Purchase of current investments {net) (59,882.88)
Loans given to corporates (2,500.00)
(2,45,391.76)
Net cash flows generated from investing activities 15,692.92
C. Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Outflows
Principal portion of lease payments {129.19)
Interest paid on lease liability (15.16)
Net cash flows used in financing activities (144.35)
Net (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A 4+ B + C) (1,304.15)
Add: Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 2,114.87
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year [Refer Note 10] 810.72

" The above statement of cash flows has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS 7),

‘Statement of Cash flows' .

The Company has presented its cash flows that analyses all cash flows in total - i.e., including both continuing and discontinued operations;

amounts related to discontinued operations are disclosed in note 42,

As per our report of even date attached

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Chp=tn=nat Arratimbania

Firl 001076N/N500013

Ad
Paluw
Membership No, 108840

Place: Mumbai
Date: 24 January 2024
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For and behalf of Board of Directors

Debjit Rudra
Director

DIN: 01393433

Place: Mumbai
Date: 24 January 2024
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Raymond Consumer Care Limited
Special Purpose Interim Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 30th September 2023
(® In lakhs, except for share data, and if otherwise stated)

A, Equity Share Capital

Particulars Amount

Balance as at 1st April 2023 298.00

Changes in equity share capital during the period -

Balance as at 30th September 2023 298.00
Capital Share options Retained

B, Other Equity Capital Reserve  Contribution by outstanding Earnings Total
Parent account 9

Opening Balance as at 1st April 2023 5,614.27 732.22 32.89 7,384.85 13,764.23

Profit for the period - - - 2,12,421.44 2,12,421.44

Other comprehensive income - - - 27.92 27.92

Total comprehensive income for the perfod - - - 2,12,449.36 2,12,449,36

Transactions with owners in their capacity
as owners:

Employee stock option expenses / {reversal) - - (32.89) - (32.89)
- - (32.89) - (32.89)
Balance as at 30th September 2023 5,614.27 732.22 - 2,19,834.21 2,26,180,70

The accompanying notes 1 to 44 are an integral part of the special purpose interim financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For Walker Chandiok 8 Co LLP For and behalf of Board of Directors
Charterad Arrnintanke
Firm : 001076N/N500013
Adi Debjit Rudra
Partner L -, Director Tar e .
Membership No. 108840 et Y e’
S o N DIN: 01393433 ~ Pah MKan

Date: 24 January 2024 Date: 24 January 2024

) \\'/ ) "U \'\
Place; Mumbai (>,[ )i\,| Place: Mumbai C@mpdﬁ‘{ﬁew-&lﬂﬂ
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Raymond Consumer Care Limited
Notes to the special purpose interim financial statements for the period ended 30th September 2023
(®in lakhs, except for share data, and if otherwise stated)

1A Background and Operations

Raymond Consumer Care Limited is a company limited by shares,bearing CIN - U74999MH2018PLC316288 Is an unfisted public company Incorporated on 25 October 2018 under
Companles Act, 2013 and having Its registered office at Plot G-35 & 36, MIDC Waluj Taluka, Gangapur, Aurangabad —~ 431136, Maharashtra, RCCL is engaged primarily In the business
of fastmoving consumer goods and sexual wellness products, RCCL is a wholly owned subsidiary of Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited.

1B Significant accounting policies and practices

(a) Basis of preparation of Standalone Financial Statements
(i) Basis of preparation of Financial Statements
The Company’s management has prepared Special Purpose Interim Finandal Statements which comprise of the Specfal Purpose Interim Balance sheet as at 30 September 2023,
the Special Purpose Interim Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Speclal Purpose Interim Statement of Cash Flows, and the Special Purpose
Interim Statement of Changes in Equity for the six-month period then ended, including material accounting policy information and explanatory information (together herelnafter
referred to as ‘Special Purpose Interlm Financial Statements’),

The Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS") including Ind AS 34, “Interim Financial
Reporting” (*Ind AS 34") prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as amended and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, except for disclosure of comparative financial information as required under Ind AS 34, since these Special Purpose Interim
Financial Statements are presented only for the limited purpose of its inclusion in the Abridged Prospectus to be prepared by Raymond Limited ("RL” or “the Demerged
Company"), In terms of the requirements of Securities & Exchange Bord of India Master Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/PQOD-2/P/CIR/2023/93 dated June 20, 2023 read with Part E of
Schedule VI of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 as amended from time to time (the ‘ICDR
Regulations’) in connection with the proposed composite scheme of arrangement between RL, Raymond Consumer Care Umited ("RCCL” or “the Resulting Company”) and Ray
Global Consumer Trading Limited ("RG") and thelr respective shareholders (“Scheme”) for demerger of lifestyle business of RL to be transferred into the Resulting Company, and
the consequent Issuance of equity shares by RCCL to all the shareholders of RL and amalgamation of RG with RCCL and the consequent Issuance of equity shares by RCCL to all
the shareholders of RG and dissolution of RG without winding up in the manner provided for in the Scheme thereby listing the lifestyle business separately.

The accounting policies are applied consistently. Refer to audited financial statements of previous year.

(ii) Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following:
() certain financial assets and liabilitles that are measured at fair value;
(b) defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value.
(c) share based payment,

(iii) Current non-current classification

All assets and liabililes have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle (twelve months) and other criteria set out in the Schedule III
to the Companies Act, 2013, )

(iv) Rounding of amounts

All amounts disclosed in the Ind AS financlal statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per the requirement of Schedule IIT Division 1I, unless
otherwise stated,

(h) Use of estimates and judgment
The estimates and judgments used In the preparation of the financial statements are continuously evaluated by the Company and are based on historical experience and various

other assumptions and factors (including expectations of future events) that the Company believes to be reasonable under the existing circumstances, Differences between actual
results and estimates are recognised In the period In which the resuits are known/materialised.

The said estimates are based on the facts and events, that existed as at the reporting date, or that occurred after that date but provide additional evidence about conditions
existing as at the reporting date,

(c) Property, plant and equipment
All items of property, ptant and equipment are stated at cost less depreciation and Impairment, if any. Historical cost includes expenditure that Is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items,

Subsequent costs are included In the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated
with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliabdy. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset Is
derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the reporting period In which they are incurred.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation is provided on a Straight Line Method net of residual values, over the estimated useful lives of assets.

The Company depreciates its property, plant and equipment over the useful life net of residual values In the manner prescribed in Schedule II of the Act, and management
belleve that useful lives of assets are same as those prescribed in schedule II of the Act, except for certain assets under Plant and Machinery and computers, useful life based on

a technical evaluation, taking into consideration nature of Company’s business and past experierice of usage, which Is different from that prescribed in Schedule II of the Act. The
estimated useful lives of the property, plant and equipment are: )

Class of Asset Useful life
Computers 3 1o 6 years
Electric Equipments 10
Factory Building 30
Motor Vehide 8
Plant & Machinery (Moulds) 8
Office Eguipments 5
Plant & Machinery 8to 25
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Raymond Consumer Care Limited
Notes to the special purpose interim financial statements for the period ended 30th September 2023
(® in lakhs, except for share data, and if otherwise stated)

(c) Property, plant and equipment (Contd.)

Leasehold improvements are amortised over the period of lease or estimated useful lives of such assets, whichever Is lower. Period of lease Is either the primary lease period or
where the Company as a lessee has the right of renewal of lease, and it is intended to renew for further periods, then such extended period.

Property plant and equipment costing Rs, 0,05 Lakhs or less are fully depreciated In the year of acquisition, The residual values are generally not more than 5% of the original cost
of the asset,

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount If the asset's carrying amount Is greater than its estimated recoverable amount. Gains and
losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount, These are included in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(d) Intangible assets
Computer software are stated at cost, less accumulated amortisation and impairments, if any.
Amortisation method

The Company amortizes computer software with a future useful life using straight-line method over 3 years.
Gains and [osses on disposal are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(e) Lease
Asalessee

The Company’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for Land and Buildings. The Company assesses whether a contract Is or contains a lease, at inception of a contract.
A contract Is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to contro! the use of an identified asset for a period of time In exchange for consideration,

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognises a right-of-use asset ("ROU") and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a
lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short term leases) and leases of fow value assets, For these short term and leases of low value assets, the
Company recognises the Jease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the future Jease payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implidt in the lease or, if not
readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates. The lease liability Is subsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect Interest on the lease
liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made,

The right-of-use assets are initially recognised at cost, which comprises the Initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the
commencement date of the lease plus any Inltial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, if any. Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a stralght-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful life of the underlying asset.
A lease liability Is remeasured upon the occurrence of certain events such as a change in the lease term or a change in an index or rate used to determine lease payments. The
remeasurement normally also adjusts the leased assets.

{f) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents Includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial Institutions, other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three
months or less that are readlly convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes In value.

{(g) Trade Receivables
Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for goods sold or services performed in the ordinary course of business and reflects the Company's unconditional right to
consideration (that is, payment is due only on the passage of time). Trade receivables are recognised Initially at the transaction price as they do not contain significant financing
components. The Company holds the trade receivables with the objective of collectihg the contractual cash flows and therefore measures them subsequently at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less loss allowance,

(h) Inventories

Inventories of Raw Materials, Packing Materials, Goods in transit, Stock-in-trade, Stores and spares, Work-in-Progress and Finished Goods are stated ‘at cost or net realisable
value, whichever Is lower', Cost comprise all cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition, Cost
formula used Is 'Weighted Average cost’. Due allowance is estimated and made for defective and obsolete items, wherever necessary.

(i) Investments and other financial assets
Classification
The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:
* those to be measured subsequently at fair value {either through other comprehensive income, or through the Statement of Profit and Loss), and
* those measured at amortised cost.
The classification depends on the Company's business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows,

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in the Statement of Profit and Loss or other comprehensive income. For Investments in debt
Instruments, this will depend on the business model in which the investment is held.
The Company reclassifies debt instruments when and only when its business model for managing those assets changes.

Recognition
Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on trade-date, being the date on which the Company commits to purchase or sale financial assets.

Measurement

At Initial recognition, the Company measures a financlal asset {excluding trade receivables which do not contain a significant finandng component) at its fair value plus, in the
case of a finandlal asset not at fair value through proflt or foss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financtal asset. Transaction costs of
financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed In profit or loss.
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Raymond Consumer Care Limited

Notes to the special purpose interim financial statements for the period ended 30th September 2023
(® in lakhs, except for share data, and if otherwise stated)

(i) Investments and other financial assets (Contd)
Debt instruments:
Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the company's business model for managing the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three
measurement categories into which the Company classifies its debt instruments:

* Amortised cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payments of principal and Interest are measured at
amortised cost. Interest Income from these financlal assets Is included in other income using the effective interest rate method.

* Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI): Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the
assets' cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCE), Movements in the carrying
amount are taken through OCI, except for the recognitlon of impairment losses, interest revenue which are recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss, When the finandal

asset Is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised In OCI is reclassifled from equity to the Statement of Profit and Loss and recognised in other
incomefexpense. Interest income from these financial assets Is included in other income using the effective Interest rate method.

* Fair value through profit and loss: Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI are measured at fair value through Statement of Profit and Loss.
Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on 2 forward Jooking basis the expected credit losses assoclated with Its assets carried at amortised cost. The impalrment methodology applied depends
on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk,

For trade receivables only, the Company applies the simplified approach required by Ind AS 109, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from Initlal recognition
of the receivables.

Derecognition

A financial asset is derecognised only when

- the company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or

- retains the contractual rights to receive the cash fiows to-one or more reciplents,

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases,
the financial asset is derecognised. Where the entity has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset is not derecognised.

Income recognition

Interest income

Interest Income from a finandal asset Is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured refiably,
Interest income Is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective Interest rate.

Dividends

Dividends are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss only when the right to recelve payment is established.

(j) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses. ’

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The
discount rate used to determine the present value Is a pre tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks spedific to the liability, The
Increase In the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as Interest expense.

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events but their exisience will be confirmed by the occurrence or non occurrence of one
or more uncertain future events,

Contingent assets are not recognized [n the financial statements unless it is virtually certain that the future event will confirm the asset’s existence and the asset will be realised,

(k) Revenue recognition

Sales are recognised when the control of the goods is transferred to customer, being when the goods are delivered to the customer and there are no unfulfilled obligation that
could affect the customer's acceptance of the product. Delivery occurs when the products have been shipped or delivered to the specific location as the case may be, which
signifies the risks of obsolescence and loss has been transferred, and either the customer has accepted the products In accordance with the sales contract, or the Company has

objective evidence that all criteria for acceptance have been satisfied, Sale of goods include related ancillary services which Is recognised over the period of delivery of goods, if
any.

The goods are sold with customer incentives based on sales effected during the year and the Company replaces damaged or expired gaods which remains unsold. Accumulated
experience is used to estimate and provide for such incentives and replacement damaged or expired goods using expected value method. Thus, a refund jfabllity Is recognised for
such incentive payable to customers and provision for damaged and expired goods. Revenue from sales is recognised based on the transaction price specified in the contract, net
of indirect taxes, provision for damaged/expired goods and customers Incentive,

A receivable is recognised when the goods are delivered as this Is the point in time that the consideration is unconditional because only the passage of time is required before the
payment is due.

Other operating revenue -~ Export incentives -

Export Incentives under the, “Duty Draw back Scheme”, "Merchandise Export from India Scheme", "Remission of Dutles and Taxes on Exported Products” etc, is accounted in the
year of export,

119



Raymond Consumer Care Limited
Notes to the special purpose interim financial statements for the period ended 30th September 2023
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(1) Employee benefits
Defin ntributi lan
Provident Fund

Defined contribution plans such as provident fund etc., are charged to the statement of profit and loss as incurred. The Company has no further obligations over and above the
contributions already made.

Defined benefit plan

Gratuity
The Nability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined gratuity plans is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period
less the falr value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The net interest cost is calculated by actuary applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included
in employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss,

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised In the period In which they occur, directly in other
comprehensive income. They are included in retained earnings In the statement of changes in equity,

Other employee benefits
Compensated absences
The liabllities for earned feave are not expected to be setled wholly within 12 months, after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service, An actuarial

valuation is obtained at the end of reporting period. The present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the
reporting period using the projected unit credit method.

The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the Balance Sheet, if the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer setlement for at least twelve months after
the reporting period, regardless of when the actual settiement Is expected to occur.

inati nefi
Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Company before the normal retirement date, or when an employee accepts voluntary redundancy in
exchange for these benefits. The company recognises termination benefits at the earlier of the following dates: (a) when the Company can no longer withdraw the offer of those
benefits; and (b) when the Company recognises costs for are structuring that is within the scope of Ind AS 37 and involve the payment of termination benefits, In the case, of an
offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy, the termination benefits are measured based on the number of employees expected to accept the offer, Benefits falling due more
than 12 months after the end of the reporting perlod are discounted to present value,
(m) Foreign currency transactions

Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is Company’s functional and presentation currency.

Transaction and Balances

Transactions in forelgn currencles are recognised at the prevailing exchange rates on the transaction dates. Realised gains and losses on settlement of foreign currency
transactions are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Monetary foreign currency assets and fiabilities at the year-end are translated at the year-end exchange rates and the resultant exchange differences are recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

(n) Income tax

The Income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in
deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporaty differences and to unused tax losses.

Deferred income tax Is provided In full, using the liability method on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and thelr carrying amount in the
financial statement. Deferred Income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting perlod and are
excepted to apply when the related defer income tax assets Is realised or the deferred income tax liabllity is setted.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those
temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there Is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and liabililes and when the deferred tax balances relate to the
same taxation autherity, Current tax assets and tax liabilities are off set where the Company has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basls, or
to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneousty.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity. In this case, the tax Is also recognised In other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.
(o) Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:
- the profit attributable to owners of the Company
- by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in equity shares Issued during the year.

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into account:

- the after income tax effect of Interest and other financing costs assodiated with dilutive potentiai equity shares, and

- the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares,
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ic

(p) Segment reporting
Operaling segments are reported in a manner consistent with the Internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker.

{q) Manufacturing and operating Expenses
The Company classifies separately manufacturing and operating expenses which are directly linked to manufacturing and service activities of the company.

(r) Impairment of non-financial assets

Non-financial assets are tested for impalrment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount, The recoverable amount Is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of
disposal and value in use. For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are
largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group of assets (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets other than goodwill that suffered an Impairment are
reviewed for possible reversal of the Impairment at the end of each reporting period.

(s) Exceptional Items

Exceptional items include income or expense that are considered to be part of ordinary activities, however, are of such significance and nature that separate disclosure enables
the user of the Financial Statements to understand the impact in a more meaningful manner. Exceptional items are identified by virtue of either their size or nature so as to
facilitate comparison with prior periods and to assess underlying trends in the financial performance of the Company.

{t) Share Based Payments

Share based compensation benefits are provided to certaln employees of the Company via employee stock option scheme of the Company.

The fair value options granted under the aforesald scheme Is recognised as an employee benefit expense with a corresponding increase In equity. The total amount to be
expensed is determined by reference to the fair value of the options granted, The total expense is recognised over the vesting period, which is the perlod over which all of the
specified vesting conditions are to be satisfied. At the end of the each period, the Company revises its estimate of the number of options that are expected to vest based on the
non-market vesting conditions and service conditions. It recognises the impact of the revision to original estimates, if any, In the statement of profit and loss, with a
corresponding adjustment to other equity.

{u

-~

Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of the financial year which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are
usually pald within 30-60 days of recognition. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period.
They are recognised Initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Contributed equity

Equity shares are classified as equlty.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

(v

—

{w) Discontinued operations
A discontinued operation is @ component of the Company’s business, the operations and cash flows of which can be clearly distinguished from those of the rest of the Company

and which represents a separate major line of business or geographical area of operations and Is part of a single co-ordinated plan to dispose off a separate major line of
business or geographical area of operations.

Classification as a discontinued operation occurs upon disposal or when the operation meets the criteria to be classified as held for sale, if earlier.

When an operation Is classified as a discontinued operation, the comparative statement of profit and loss is re-presented as if the operation has discontinued from the start of the
comparative period.

The disposal group, assets and liabilities classified as held for sale have been measured at lower of Carrying amounts and fair value less costs to sell.

Critical estimates and judg t
The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which by definition will seldom equal the actual results.

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgement or complexity, and items which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates
and assumptions turning out to be different than those originally assessed. Detailed information about each of these estimates and judgements is included In relevant notes
together with Information about the basis of calculation for each affected line item in the financial statements,
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Note 2(b) - Leases

This note provides information for leases where the Company Is a lessee, The Company leases Land, offices, warehouses, etc. Rental contracts are typlically
made for periods of 2 years to 9 years for offices and warehouses and 95 years in respect of land, but may have extension options as described in (iii) below.

(i) Amounts recognised in balance sheet
Set out below are the carrying amounts of right of use assets recognised and movements during the period:

Particulars Leasehold Land Buildings Total right of use assets
Gross carrying amount

Balance as at 01st April 2023 17.38 1,785.56 1,802.94
Additions - - -
Disposals i - 1,503.00 1,503.00
Transferred on account of slump sale - - -
Balance as at 30th September 2023 17.38 282,56 299.94

Accumulated depreciation

Balance as at 01st April 2023 1.61 1,436.09 1,437.70
Depreciation expense for the period 0.12 103.62 103.74
Disposals - 1,401.14 1,401.14
Transferred on account of slump sale - - -

Balance as at 30th September 2023 1.73 138.57 140.30
Net carrying amount as at 30th September 2023 15.65 143.99 159.64

Lease liabilities

Particulars As at

30th September 2023
Non-Current -
Current 193.89
Total 193,89

(ii) Amounts recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
The Statement of Profit and Loss shows the following amount relating to lease:

. Period ended
Particulars Note 30th September 2023
Depreciation on right of use assets 28
Leasehold Land 0.12
Buildings 103.62
Total ' 103.74
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Note 2(b) - Leases (Contd.)

N Period ended
Particulars Note 30th September 2023

Interest expense (included in finance costs) 27 15.16

Expense relating to short-term leases (included in other expenses) 30 9.87

The total cash outflow for leases for the period ended 30th September 2023 was ¥ 144.35 lakhs

(lii} Extension and termination options

Extension and termination options are included in a number of property leases across the Company. These are used to maximise operational flexibility in

terms of managing the assets used in the company's operations.

Title Deeds of immovable property not held in the name of the company:
As at 30th September 2023

Whether title deed
holder is a
Relevant line item in Pescrlptlon of Grfss carrying :‘t:: fleeds promotfer, director Property held since  Reason for not being held in
the Balance sheet item of value eldinthe orrelative o.f which date the name of the company
property name of promoter/director
or employee of
promoter/director
1.X Ansell Limited (name
changed to Raymond Consumer
Care Private Limited) merged
with 1.K. Investo Trade (India)
Limited (JKIT) and subsequently
Right of use of assets Land 17,38 LJI;:I.t:c?se" None February 7, 2020 FMCG business undertaking of

JKIT demerged to the Company
vide composite scheme of
amalgamation and
arrangement. The Company is
In the process of updating its
name in the lease deed.

0
8

~——

<y
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Note 3 - Intangible assets

Particulars Cszm:trzr

Gross carrying amount

Balance as at 01st April 2023 389.30
Additions )
Disposals -
Transferred on account of sjump sale 3.72
Balance as at 30th September 2023 385.58
Accumulated amortization

Balance as at O1st April 2023 389.30
Amortisation expense for the period -
Disposals -
Transferred on account of slump sale 3.72
Balance as at 30th September 2023 385.58

Net carrying amount
As at 30th September 2023
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Note 4(a) - Non-current Investments

Particulars As at 30th September 2023
No. of units Amount
ntin ntur
A Quoted
at amortised cost
8.40% Punjab national Bank (Units of ¥1,000,000 each} 150 1,487,58
8.64% Union Bank Perpetual (Units of 31,000,000 each) 500 4,990,06
8.70% GIC Houslng Finance (Units of 31,000,000 each) 650 6,511.12
(A) 12,988.76
8. Unquoted
at amortised cost
9% Non-Convertible Debentures - Raymond Limited (Units of 1,000,000 each) 6000 60,000.00
8.75% Non-Convertible Debentures - Raymond Umited (Units of ¥1,000,000 each) 11000 1,10,000.00
(B) 1,70,000.00
Total Non-current Investment (A+B) 1,82,988.76
Aggragals amount of quoted invesiments at cost 12,988.76
Markel Value of the quoled investments amortised at cost 13,038.50
Aggregate amount of unquoled investments 1,70,000.00
Aggregale amount of impairment in the value of invesiment -
Note (4 (b)) - Current Investments
Particulars As at 30th September 2023
No. of units Amount
A: Investment in Equity instruments.
Quoted, fully paid-up
At Fair value through Profit and Loss
Confidence Petroleum (Equity shares of X1 each) 2,50,000 215.40
B.
Unquoted
At Fair value through Profitand Loss
Aditya Birla Sun Life Money Manaqer Fund (Units of 2100 each) 4,83,553 1,586.37
Aditya Blrla Sun Life Uquid Fund (Units of X100 each) 6,39,829 2,404.63
Canara Robeco Multi Cap -Regular Growth Plan (Units of €10 each) 49,99,750 515.47
HDFC Money Market Fund (Units of 1000 each) 41,853 2,136.81
Nippon Indfa Ultra Short Duration Fund - Direct Growth Plan (Units of 1000 each) 18,565 720.82
(8) T 7msaa0
C.
Quoted
at amortised cost
7.28% Non cumulative debentures of HDFC Bank (Units of 1,000,000 each) 500 4,981.07
7,28% Non cumulative debentures of HDFC Bank (Units of ¥1,000,000 each) 700 6,976.14
9.56% Non cumulative debentures of SBI Perpetual (Units of 31,000,000 each) 1,150 11,587.07
6.93% Non cumulative debentures of Manapuram Finance (Units of ¥1,000,000 each) 600 5946.17
9.05% Non cumulative debentures of HDFC Bank (Units of ¥1,000,000 each) 200 2,009.06
0.00% Marked linked debentures of Axis Finance Umited (Units of ®1,000,000 each) 250 2,869.60
0.00% Piramal Enterprises Limited (Units of 31,000,000 each) 250 2,757.56
0.00% L & T Finance Limited (Units of X1,000,000 each) 250 2,691.34
© 3981801
D. Investments in Commercial Papers
Unquoted
At Fair value through Profit and Loss
Piramal Enterprises Ltd, (Units of 100,000 each) 3,000 2,949.99
Shriram Houslng Finance Ltd (Units of 100,000 each) 2,000 1,967.61
Yes Bank Limited (Units of X100,000 each) 3,300 3,221.96
InCred Financial Service Limited (Units of ¥100,000 each) 5,000 4914.40
®) _ 13,053.96

Total Current Investment (A+B+C+D)

Aggregate amount of quoted invesiments at cost
Market Value of the quoted investments amorlised af cos}

Aggregate amount of unquoled investmenls

Aggregate amount of impairment in the value of Invesiment

4

o

./"
=)
D

/
{

‘
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. As at
Particulars 30th September 2023
Note 5 - Other Non-current financial assets
Security deposits 99.08
Less: Loss allowance for doubtful security deposits -

99.08
Margin money deposits with bank 7510
Total 174.18
Note 6 - Non-current tax assets
Income tax paid
[Net of provision for tax of ¥ 5,235.24 lakhs] 197.20
Total 197.20
Note 7 - Other Non-current assets
Prepaid expenses 20.57
Deposits paid under protest [Refer Note 32 (b)] 1,601.91
Total 1,622.48
Note 8 - Inventories ’
(Valued at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower)
Raw materials 81,39
Work-in-progress 76.40
Finished goods 66.71
Stock-in-trade 190.15
Stores and spares 25,69
Packing material 130.75
Total 571.09

Inventory write downs are accounted, considering the nature of inventory, ageing and net realisable value. Write-downs of inventories amounted to X 62.85 lakhs as at 30th
September 2023 . These writedowns were recognised as expense and included in changes in value of inventories of 'finished goods', 'work-in-progress', ‘stock-in-trade’ and 'cost
of material consumed' and 'consumption of stores and spare parts' in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Note 9 - Trade receivables

Receivables from related partles [Refer Note 34] 77.99
Others 1,054.16
Less: Loss allowance -
1,132.15
Break-up of security details
Trade recelvables - secured N
Trade receivables - unsecured 1,132.15
Trade receivables which have significant increase in credit risk -
Trade receivables ~ credit impaired N
1,132,15
Less: Loss allowance -
Total 1,132.15
Ageing of Trade receivables as at 30th September 2023 (Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment)
N Lessthan 6 6 Months -1 More than 3
Particulars Not Due Months Year 1-2Years 2-3 Years "~ years Total
Undisputed Trade receivables-considered good 1,132,07 - 0.01 0,07 - 1,132.15
Undisputed Trade receivables-which have significant
Increase in credit risk - - - - - -
Undisputed Trade receivables-credit impalred - - - - - -
Disputed Trade receivables- considered good - - - - - -
Disputed Trade receivables-which have significant
increase in credit risk - - - - - -
Disputed Trade receivables- credit impaired - - - - - -
Total 1,132.07 - 0.01 0.07 - 1,132.15
{ s
" oL
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. As at
Note 10 - Cash and cash equivalents 30th September, 2023
Cash on hand 0.10
Balances with Banks
- In current accounts 810.62

Total 810.72
Note 11 - Loans ,

(Unsecured, considered good)

Loans (Inter Corporate Deposit given) 2,500.00
Total 2,500.00
Note 12 - Other current financial assets

(Unsecured, considered good)

Interest accrued on Non convertible debentures and

commercial papers 5,016.47
Receivable from related parties [Refer Note 34] 48.90
Security Deposits 68.85
Gratuity fund 71.10
Other receivables 0.73
Total 5,206.05
Note 13 - Other Current assets

Export benefit receivables 20.76
Prepaid expenses 63.31
Advances recoverable In kind or value to be received 0.44
Balance with government authorities 81.86
Advances to suppliers 52.31
Total 218.68
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Note 14 - Equity Share capital

particul As at
articulars 30th September 2023
Authorised
15,150,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 2 each* 303.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up
14,900,000 Equity Shares of T 2 each** 298.00
298.00

* In current period, the authorised share capital of the Company which comprised of 3,030,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each was divided into 15,150,000
shares of ¥ 2 each on 26th April 2023 post split in 1:5 ratio.

a) Movement in Equity Share Capital

As at 30th September 2023

Number of shares Amount
Equity Shares :
Balance as at the beginning of the year 29,80,000 298.00
Add: Shares issued during the year - -
Add:Shares on account of stock split** 1,19,20,000 -
Balance as at the end of the year 1,49,00,000 298.00

** In current period, the issued, subscribed share capital of the Company which comprised of 2,980,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each was divided into
14,900,000 equity shares of ¥ 2 each on 26th April 2023 post split in 1:5 ratio.

b) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

Equity shares: The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of 2 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share
held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case
of Interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all
preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

c) _Details of equity shares of the company held by Holding Company

As at 30th September 2023
Name of Shareholders ) % holding Number of shares
Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited, along with its nominees 100.00 1,49,00,000

d) Details of equity shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company
As at 30th September, 2023
Name of Shareholders % holding Number of shares

Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited, along with its nominees 100.00 1,49,00,000
100% Shares of the company held by Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited, along with its nominees
(Holding Company)

e) Shares of the company held by holding company
100% Shares of the company held by Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited, along with its nominees (Holding Company)

f) Disclosure of Shareholding of Promoters

Since all the shares of the Company are held by its promoter Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited and there being no changes in such shareholding,
hence no separate disclosure is required in respect of 'Disclosure of Shareholding of Promoters',
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Note 15 - Other equity
Reserves and Surplus

Capital Share options .
Particulars Capital Reserve Contribution by  outstanding : eta; ned Total

Parent account arnings
Balance as at 1ist April 2023 5,614.27 732.22 32.89 7,384.85 13,764.23
Profit for the Year . - - - 2,12,421,44 2,12,421,44
Other Comprehensive Income - - - 27.92 27.92
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - - 2,12,449.36 2,12,449.36
Transactions with owners in their capacity as
owners:
Employee stock option expenses / (reversal) [Refer Note 41] - - (32.89) - (32.89)

' - - (32.89) - (32.89)

Balance as at 30th September 2023 5,614.27 732,22 - 2,19,834.21 2,26,180.70

Purpose of Significant Reserves:

Capital Reserve:

Capital reserve represents excess of Net assets over the capital contribution by the holding company, vested pursuant to composite scheme of amalgamation and
arrangement.

Capital Contribution by Parent:

Capital contribution by parent represent settlement of consideration made by the holding company on behalf of the Company pursuant to composite scheme of
amalgamation and arrangement.
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Particula As at
leutars 30th September 2023
Note 16 - Trade payables
Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises [Refer Note 16,1 below] 127.70
Total outstanding dues other than micro and small enterprises 916.14
Payables to related parties [Refer Note 34] 344.22
1,388.06
Ageing of Trade payables as at 30th September 2023 (Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment)
Particulars Less than 1 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total
year 3years
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small _ R
enterprises, undisputed 127.68 0.02 127.70
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises, undisputed 1,242.42 5.05 12.89 ) 1,260.36
Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - - - - ~
Disputed dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and ) } } ) }
small enterprises
Total ' 1,370.10 5.07 12.89 - 1,388.06
Note 16.1 ~ Dues To Micro And Small Enterprises As at
30th September 2023
The disclosure pursuant to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 are as follows :
Principal amount due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and remaining unpaid as at period end 127,70
Interest due thereon to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and remaining unpaid as at period end -
Principal amounts paid to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during the
period -
Interest paid, under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the
appointed day during the period -
Interest paid, other than under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act,
beyond the appointed day during the period -
Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but
beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act )
Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year (not due) -
Amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the
interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible 31.92
expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act
Note 17 - Other current financial liabilities
Deposits from agents 2.00
Employee benefits payable 627.13
Payable to Related parties [Refer Note 34] 14.76
Interest payable to micro enterprises and small enterprises [Refer Note 16.1) 31,92
Other payables 14,81
Total 690.62
Note 18 - Current provisions
Provision for employee benefits [Refer note 35)
-Compensated absences 101.48
101.48
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As at
30th September, 2023

Note 19 - Current tax liabilities
Income tax payable [Net of advance tax of ¥ 33,915.26 lakhs] 28,155.55

28,155.55

Note 20 - Other liabilities

Statutory dues 62.07
Stamp duty and transfer fees payable 262.49
Total 324.56
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Particulars Period ended

30th September 2023
Note 21 - Revenue from Operations
Revenue from contracts with customers
Sale of Products - recognised at a point in time
(i) Manufactured goods 4,220.15
(i) Stock-in trade 6.79
Total ' 4,226.94
Other operating revenue
(i) Export incentives, etc. 67.27
(i) Scrap Sales 22.54
Other operating revenue 89.81
Total Income 4,316.75

(i) There are no unsatisfied performance obligations resulting from Revenue from Contracts with Customers as at 30th September
2023,

(ii) Disaggregation of revenue from contracts with customers:
The Company derives revenue from the transfer of goods and services in the following geographical regions:
Period ended

30th September 2023
India 1,266.86
Asia (excluding India) 2,960.08
4,226.94
The Company derives revenue from the transfer of following goods and services :
Others 6.79
Sexual Wellness 4,220.15

Sale of products 4,226.94

Note 22(a) - Interest earned on loans and investments

Interest income 8,220.17
8,220.17

Note 22(b) - Others
Net gain on foreign exchange fluctuations 24,97
* Net gain on termination of lease contracts 17.78
Net gain on fair valuation of investments through profit and loss 135,73
Net gain on sale of investments through profit and loss © 432.86
Miscellaneous income 153.67
765.01
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Period ended

Particulars 30th September 2023
Note 23 - Cost of materials consumed
Raw materials consumed
Opening stock 51,71
Purchases 483.50
Less : Closing stock 81.39
453.82
Note 24 - Purchases of stock-in-trade
Purchases of stock-in-trade 127.77
127.77
Note 25 - Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in progress énd stock-in-trade
Opening inventories
Finished goods 432,01
Work-in-progress 91.69
Stock-in-trade 148.07
671.77
Closing inventories
Finished goods 66.71
Work-in-progress 76.40
Stock-in-trade 190,15
333.26
Change in inventories 338.51
Note 26 - Employee benefits expense
Salaries, wages, bonus etc. 1,248.50
Contribution to provident and other funds [Refer Note 35] 28.12
Gratuity [Refer Note 35] 4.67
Workmen and staff welfare expenses 56.54
1,337.83
& \
\{{ !
\nf K
N7 ‘
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Period ended

Particulars 30th September 2023
Note 27 - Finance costs
Interest expense
- on Lease obligations [Refer note 2 (b)] 15.16
- on others 6.46
21.62
Note 28 - Depreciation and amortization expense :
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment [Refer note 2 (a)] 42.47
Depreclation on right-of-use assets [Refer note 2 (b)] 103.74
146.21
Note 29 - Manufacturing and Operating Expenses
Consumption of stores and spare parts 99.46
Packing material consumed 690.59
Power and fuel 201.06
Repairs to buildings 445
Repairs to machinery 6.64
Payment to contract workers 270.09
Other manufacturing and operating expenses 49.47
1,321.76
Note 30 - Other expenses
Rent expenses 9.87
Rates and taxes 20,00
Repairs and maintenance - others 11.68
Insurance 27.91
Advertisement and sales promotion 200.28
Freight and forwarding expenses 79.54
Commission to selling agents 3.16
Travelling and conveyance 30.38
Outsourced support service 34,97
Legal and professional Expenses 6.60
Payment to auditors [Refer Note 30.1 below] 19.40
Business support services [Refer Note 34] 1.44
Director fees [Refer Note 34] 50.00
Commission to directors [Refer Note 34] _ 2,76
Expenditure on corporate social responsibility 21.00
Donation to Charitable Trust 199.85
Miscellaneous expenses 155.02
Total 873.86
Note 30.1 - Details of payment to auditors:
Special purpose audit fees to current auditors 9.50
Limited review -
Erstwhile auditor_audit fee 9.90
Reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses -
19.40
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Note 31 - Taxes
31.1 Deferred Tax

Particulars As at

30th September 2023
Deferred tax assets 219.76
Deferred tax liabllities (11,50)
Total 208.26
A t recognised in st t of profit and loss - Continuing operations

i Period ended

Particulars - 30th September 2023
Current tox 2,144.40
Deferred tax 21,30
Total 2,165.70

Amount recognised in statement of profit and loss - Discontinued operations

. Period ended
Particuiars 30th September 2023
Current tax 59,925.86
Deferred tax 1,384.89
Total 61,310,75

Credit/(charge) in Credit/(charge) in
Period ended 30th September 2023 . Opening balance Statement of Profitor  other comprehensive Closing balance

Loss income

Deferred tax assets in relation to:
- Provision for employee benefits 134,44 (62.59) (9.39) 62.51
~ Loss all ¢ on trade receivables, deposits and advances 435,16 (435.16) - -
- Replacement of expired goods 894,20 (894.20) - -
- Expenses allowed for tax purpose, when paid 139,97 - - 139,97
- Merger expense 10.30 (5.70) - 4.60
- Right of use of assets and lease liabllities 21,27 {8,59) - 12,68
Total deferred tax assets 1,635.34 (1,406.19) (9.39) 219.76
Deferred tax liabilities in relation to:
- Depreciation (11.50) - - (11.50)
Total deferred tax liabilities (11,50) - - (11,50)
Netassets 1,623.84 (1,406.19) (9.39) 208,26
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Note 31 - Taxes [Contd.]

Period ended 30th

Particulars September 2023

31.2 Income taxes

Tax expense recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
comprehensive income

Current tax 2,144.40
Deferred tax v 21.30
Total Tax expense for the year 2,165.70
Income tax relating to remeasurements of defined benefit obligations ' 9.39
Total Tax expense after remeasurements of defined benefit obligations 2,175.09
Tax in respect of earlier years ‘ -

Total Tax expense 2,175.09

Amount recognised in statement of profit and loss - Discontinued operations

Period ended

30th September 2023

Current tax 59,925.86
Deferred tax 1,384.89
Total 61,310.75
Reconciliation between the statutory income tax rate applicable to the Company
and effective income tax rate of the Company is as follow:
Profit before tax 2,75,897.89
Enacted income tax rate applicable to the Company: 25.17%
Income tax expenses calculated at enacted tax rate ' 69,437.98
Differences due to:

Rate difference {6,208.40)

Others 256,26
Income tax expenses recognised in statement of profit and loss 63,485.84

Consequent to reconciliation items shown above, the effective tax rates is 23.01%.
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Note 32 - Financial guarantees and Contingent liabilities

(a) Financial guarantees
The Company has issued following financial guarantees which are as under:
Guarantees issued by banks on behalf of the Company to:

i. Maharashtra State Electricity Board 70.00
ii. Maharashtra Pollution Control Board 5.00
75.00

(b) Contingent liabilities
Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt

(i) GST Antiprofiteering Matter [Refer note (a) below] 1,848.34
(ii) Excise duty matters : 1,023.94
Total 2,872.28

(@) The Company has received investigation report under Rule 129 of the Central Goods And Service Tax Rules, 2017 dated
September 24, 2019 on October 23, 2019 from Director General of Anti Profiteering, which alleges that the Company has
profiteered ¥ 1,848.34 lakhs for the pericd November 15, 2017 to December 31, 2018 by not passing the benefit of GST rate
reduction from 28% to 18% w.e.f. November 15, 2017. Further, the Company received an order dated May 11, 2020 with respect
to the above.

The Company filed a writ petition with Delhi High Court against the aforesaid order on August 11, 2020, The Company has
deposited (disputed) profiteered amount of ¥ 1,565.91 lakhs under protest vide Delhi High Court order dated February 12, 2021.

In the assessment of the management, which is supported by legal advice, the Company believes that they have passed on the
benefit of relevant price reductions to its customers and considering this, aforesaid matter is not likely to have significant impact
and accordingly, no provision has been considered in the financial statements and the amount of ¥ 1,848.34 lakhs has been
disclosed as contingent liability.

(b) The Competition Commission of India (CCI) has initiated an investigation into alleged cartelisation between manufacturers of
male latex condoms in government tenders for the period 2010-2013 in June 2015. The Company has submitted documents
required by investigating agency and is awaiting its report.

(c) The Supreme Court of India, through a ruling in February 2019, provided guidelines for interpreting the scope of
compensation on which the organisation and its employees are to contribute towards Provident Fund. There is significant
uncertainty and ambiguity in interpreting and giving effect to the guidelines of Supreme Court. The Company believes that there
will be no significant impact on its contributions to Provident Fund due to the Supreme Court Order, The Company will evaluate its
position and act, as clarity emerges on impact of the ruling.

The amounts shown in respect of above items represent the best possible estimates arrived at on the basis of available

information. The uncertainties are dependent on the outcome of the different legal processes. The timing of future cash flows will
be determinable only on receipt of judgements / decisions pending with various forums / authorities.

The Company does not expect any reimbursements in respect of the above contingent liabilities,

138



Raymond Consumer Care Limited

Notes to the special purpose interim financial statements for the period ended 30th September 2023

(¥ in lakhs, except for share data, and if otherwise stated)

Note 33 - Earnings per share

Six Months ended

Particulars 30th September
2023

Net profit attributable to the equity shareholders - Continuing operations 6,514.85
Nominal value of equity shares (in %) 2
Number of equity share 1,49,00,000
Basic earnings per share (in ¥) from Continuing operations 43.72
Net profit attributable to the equity shareholders - Discontinuing operations 2,05,906.59
Nominal value of equity shares (in ¥) 2
Number of equity share 1,49,00,000
Basic earnings per share (in ¥) from Discontinuing operations 1,381.92
Net profit attributable to the equity shareholders - Continuing and Discontinuing operations 2,12,421.44
Nominal value of equity shares (in %) 2
Number of equity share 1,49,00,000
Basic earnings per share (in ) from Continuing and Discontinuing operations 1,425.64
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Note 34 - Ind AS 24 - 'Related parties disclosure'
(1) Name of Related parties and nature of relationship
(1) Entities where control exists
(a) Holding Company
Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited, India

(b) Eellow Subsidiaries
(i) Ray Global Consumer Products Limited, India
(ii) Ray Global Consumer Enterprise Limited, India

it
(i) Raymond Limited, India
(i) J.K. Helene Curtis Limited, India

(111) Key Management Personnegl
(1) Gautam Hari Singhania
(if) Mahendra Doshi
(iit) Manoj Kumar
(iv) MR Prasanna
(v) Rajeev Bakshi
(vi) Nawaz Singhania
(vii) Vidya Rajarao
(viil) Debijit Rudra
(ix) Ravindra Dhariwal

(Iv) Trustwith (¥ ions h ki I
(i) JK Ansell Employees Group Gratuity Assurance Scheme

Period ended

Particulars 30th September
2023

Revenue from contract with mers = f pr

Raymond Limited 11,33
Interest Receiv

Raymond Limited 4,800.36
Expenses
Purchases of Stack-in-trade

Raymond Limited 6.68
Business Support Services

Raymond Limited 25.00
Rent

Raymond Limited 2.35
Investment

Raymond Limited 1,70,000.00
Insurance (Reimbursement of expenses to)

Raymond Limited 5.17
Freight (Reimbursement of expenses ta)

Raymond Limited 6.68
Legal & Professional Expenses (Reimbursement of expenses to)

Raymond Limited 22.50
Travelling and Conveyance Expenses (Reimbursement of expenses to)

Raymond Limited 17.72
Miscellaneous Expenses (Reimbursement of expenses to)

Raymond Limited 0.47
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Note 34 - Ind AS 24 - 'Related parties disclosure’ (Contd.)

Period ended
Particulars 30th September
2023
Reimbursement of expenses
Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited 7.86
Key Management personnel compensation
Short-term employee benefits
Debjit Rudra 252.48
Post-employment benefits *
Long-term employee benefits *
*Compensation excludes provision for gratuity, compensated absences and variable pay since these are based on actuarial
valuation on an overall company basls.
Directors' fees and Commission to non executive directors
Gautam Hari Singhania 6.76
Nawaz Singhania 5.00
Mahendra Doshi 8.00
Manoj Kumar 6.50
MR Prasanna 7.00
Rajeev Bakshi 6.50
Vidya Rajarao 8.00
Ravindra Dhariwal 5.00
J K Ansell Employees Group Gratuity Assurance Scheme 133,59
tanding balance with r les referred in (1 ve:
Trade payables
Raymond Limited 344.22
Other current financial liabilities (Director Commission and fees payable)
Mahendra Doshi 0.25
Manoj Kumar 0.20
MR Prasanna 0.25
Rajeev Bakshi 0.20
Vidya Rajarao 0.25
Other current financial liabilities (Employee Benefit Payable)
Debjit Rudra 11.25
Other current financial liabilities
J.K. Helene Curtis Limited 14.76
Trade receivables
Raymond Limited 77.99
Other non-current financial assets
Raymond Limited 1,70,000.00
Other current financial assets
Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited 48.52
1.K. Helene Curtis Limited 0.38
Raymond Limited 2,394.11

Note:

(a) Transactions were done in ordinary course of business and on normal terms and conditions.
(b) All outstanding balances are unsecured and receivable/payable In cash.

(¢) Equity (or equity fike) investments by the Company and equity (or equity like} infusion into the Company are not considered for disclosure under

closing balances as these are not considered “outstanding” exposure.
(d) *The above-mentioned transactions with the related parties include amounts pertaining to discontinued operations,

S
e

L
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Note 35 - Employee benefits
(i) Defined benefit plan - Gratuity
The Company provides for gratuity for employees in India as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, Employees who are In continuous service for a period of 5 years are
eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on retirement/termination Is the employees last drawn basic salary per month computed proportionately for 15 days salary

multiplied for the number of years of service, subject to a ceiling of ¥ 20 lakhs. The gratuity plan is a funded plan and the Company makes contribution to recognised funds In
India,

As per actuarial valuation as on September 30, 2023, amount recognised in the finandal statements In respect of employee benefit schemes:

(a) The amount included in balance sheet arising from the entity's obligation in respect of its defined benefit plans is as follows:

Particulars As at
30th September 2023
Present value of funded defined benefit obligation (626.80)
Fair value of plan assets 697.90
Present value of funded defined benefit obligation net of Plan assets _ assets 71.10
(b) M in the p t value of the defined benefit obligation and fair value of plan assets are as follows:
Period ended 30th September 2023
Net
Plan Assets Plan Liabilities Assets/(Liabilities
)

Opening defined benefit obligation and fair value of plan assets 835,10 1,008,71 (173.61)
Current service cost - 17.06 (17.06)
Uability Transferred Outf Divestments through slump sale (315.42) (315.42) -
Retum on plan assets excluding actual retum on plan asset 13.82 - 13,82
Interest cost - 23,78 (23.78)
Interest income 30.81 - 30.81
Actuarlal (gain)/loss arising from changes in financial assumptions - 125 (1.25)
Actuarial (gain)/loss arising from experience adjustments - (24.73) 24.73
Employer contributions 133,59 - 133,59
Benefit paid - {83.85) 83.85
Ciosing defined benefit obligation and fair value of plan assets 697.90 626.80 71.10
The liabilities are split bet different cat Tes of plan participants as follows:

» Active members - 202 Nos.

+ Deferred members - Nil

« Retired members - Nil

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit plans Is 6 years
Expected contribution to the Fund in next year - Nil

(c) Category of plan assets

As at
30th September 2023
Insurer managed fund 697.90
Total ’ 697.90

(d) Amounts recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive income in respect of the defined benefit plan are as follows:

Period ended

30th September 2023
Employee Benefit Expenses*

Current service cost 17.06
Net Interest expense/ (income) {7.03)
Components of defined benefit cost recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss 10,03
[Refer Note 261 . g
Remeasurement of employee benefit plan

Retum on plan assets excluding [nterest income 13.82
Actuarial (galns)/losses arising from changes in financial assumptions (1.25)
Actuarial (galns)/losses arising from experience adjustments 24,73
Components of defined benefit cost recognised in Other Comprehensive Income 37.30
Total 47.33

*Including expense related to discontinued aperations of ¥ 5,36 lakhs
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(e)

®

()

(h)

(i)

(iii)

The principal assumptions used for the purpose of actuarial valuation were as follows:

With the objective of presenting the plan assets and plan liabilities of the defined benefits plans at their fair value on the balance sheet, assumptions under Ind AS 19 are set
by reference to market conditions at the valuation date.

The significant actuarial assumptions were as follows:

As at 30th September 2023

Financial Assumptions

Discount rate 7.37%
Safary escatation rate 8.00%
Expected retum on plan assets 7.37%
Attrition rate

For service 2 years and below 20.00%
For service 3 years to S years 15.00%
For service S years and above 5.00%

Demographic Assumptions
Average longevity Indlan Assured Lives Mortality
2012-14 (Urban)

Sensitivity
The sensitivity of the overall pian liabllities to changes in the welghted key assumptions are:

As at 30th Ssptember 2023

Decrease in

Increase in assumption . .
assumption having

Change in having an impact on -
assumption % present vajue of plan I'J:e"s::f:::uoe"o ,
liahility plan liabifity
Discount rate 1% (30.01) 32,49
Salary escaiation rate 1% 3199 (30.11)
Attrition rate 1% (1.17) 1.22

The sensitivity analysls have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period, while holding
all the other assumptions constant, The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the projected benefit obligation as it Is unlikely
that the change In assumption would occur In Isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated. Furthenmore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis,
the present value of the projected benefit obligation has been cafculated using the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting perlod, which Is the same method
as applied in calculating the projected benefit obligation as recognised in the Balange Sheet,

The defined benefit obligations shall mature as follows:

. Period ended

Year ending 30th September 2023
1st Following Year 42.62
2nd Follewing Year 39,11
3rd Following Year 74,31
4th Following Year 7877
Sth Following Year 109.64
Sum of Years 6 to 10 455.75
Sum of Years 11 and above 145.88

Risk Exposure - Asset Volatility

The present value of the defined benefit plan IlahilitY is calculated using a discount rate which is determined by reference to market yields at end of the reporting period on
govemment bonds, If the retum on plan assets is bejow this rate, it will create a plan defict,

Compensated absences

The compensated absences obligations cover the Company's liabifity for sick, privileged, and casual leave which is actuarially valued at each reporting period by appiying the
assumptions referred in i{e) above,

The amount of the provision of ? 101,48 lakhs is presented as current, since the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer setilement for any of these obligations.

Defined contribution plan*

The Company also has certain defined contribution plans, which [ncludes contributions to provident fund (PF), employees state Insurance scheme (ESIC) and labour welfare
fund (LWF).The contributions are made to these funds which are registered fund administered by the government. The obligation of the Company ls limited to the amount
contributed and it has no further contractual nor any constructive obligation. The expense recognised during the period towards defined contribution plan is as follows:

Perlod ended
30th September 2023
Provident fund 59,37
Employees state insurance scheme 0.22
Labour welfare fund 0.15
Total 59.74

*Including expense related to discontinued operations of 2 31.62 lakhs
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Note 36 - Falr valus measuramants
Financisl instrument by category

{ Arat Ined cost

Financla) Assets and Liabilities 20th Septamber 2023 Routed through Profit snd Loss Routed through OC1 Carrying st mnortised c

rtlculary Notes ised Cont Leved1 Level2 Level 3 Total Level1]tevel 2] Level 3| Total! Leveld [level2| Leved3d Total

Non-current finandal assets

Tnvestry 1,82,988.76 - - - - - - -] - - - 1,82,988.76 |  1,82,988.76
Other financial assets 5 174.18 - - . - - . - - - . 17418 174,18

Total 1,83,162.94 - - - - - - - B - - 1,83,162.94 | 1,89,162.54 |

Current financlal nsyets

Tavestmants 7

-Equity Instruments 215.40 21540 - - 21540 - - - - - - - -
-Mutudl Fund 7,364.10 7.364.10 - - 7:364.10 - - - - - - - -

= Debenture (Hon cumultive & Market Unkad) 39,818.01 - - - - - - - - 39,818.01 - - 39,818.01
- Commierdal Papery 13,053.56 - 3 - - - - - - 4 - 13,053.96 13,052.56
Trade receivables 9 113245 . - - - . - - - - - 1.132.18 113215
Cash and cash equivalents 10 810.72 - - - - - - - - - - 810.72 810.2
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 1 - . - - - - - - - - - N -
Loans 2,500.00 - - - - - - - - . - 2,500,00 2,500.00
Other curent finandal assets 12 5,206.05 . . . - - - - - - 5,206.05 5,206.05

Total 70,100.35 7,579,50 . - 7,573,590 - - L2 - 39,818.01 - 32,702.88 62,520.89

Current financial hiablities

Lease Eabities 19389 - - - - - - - - - - 192.89 193.89
Trade payables 16 1,388.06 - - - - - . - - - . 1,389,06 1,328.06
Other finandal labilties 17 690.62 . - - M : - - M b4 . 690:52 690,62

Total 2,272,57 = - - L3 L] ° - L] = - 2,272,57 2,272.57

The fair vahies of the financal assets and Labdities are Inciuded at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged kn a turrent bransacion between wiling parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sake,
The foliowing mathods and assumgtions were used to estimate the falr values:

1, Falr value of trade recelvabies, cash and cash squivalents, bank balances cther than cash and cash equivalents, other cumrent finandial assets, trade payables and other curent finandal iabiTkies approximate thelr camying amounts largely due to short term maturites of these
Instruments.

2. Finandl instruments with fixed and variable interest rates are evaluated by the Company based on parametess such as interest rakes and Individual credit worthinvess of the counterparty. Based on this evaluation, aliowances are taken Lo accounk for expected bosses of these
{alr value of such Is dfferent from the'r @mying amounts,

For financial assets und KabiRies that are measured o fair value, the camying amounts are equal to the fair values.

e Compan he following hierarchy for determining and disclosing th
Level §: quotad (unadjusted) prices In active markets for identical assets or Uabiltles.

Lavel 2; other techalques for which 2l Inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fa value are obsesvatle, exher drectly or indiredty,
Level 3: techniques which Lse lnputs that have a significant effect on the necorded falr vakee that are net based on obsesvahle market data,

red at amortised cost:
Asat

30,2023

Canying
Amount Falr Value

99.08
99.08 99.08
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Note 37 - Financial risk management

The Company's financial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business strategies, The Company's financlal risk management policy is
set by the Board. The details of different types of risk and management policies to address these risks are listed below:

37.1 Market risk

Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, fair values or future cash flows that may result from a change in the price of a financial instrument. The value of a
financial instrument may change as a result of changes in foreign currency exchange rates and other market changes that affect market risk sensitive instruments.
Market risk is attributable to all market risk sensitive financial instruments including investments and deposits, foreign currency receivables and payables.

The Company manages market risk through finance department, which evaluates and exercises independent control over the entire process of market risk
management, The finance department recommend risk management objectives and policies, which are approved by Senior Management. The activities of this
department include management of cash resources, implementing hedging strategies for foreign currency exposures, if any and ensuring compliance with market
risk limits and policies,

Market Risk- Foreign currency risk

The Company operates internationally and portion of the business Is transacted in several currencies and consequently the Company is exposed to foreign exchange
risk through its sales and services in overseas and purchases from overseas suppliers in various foreign currencies,

For unhedged foreign currency exposure (Refer note 39).

Foreign Currency Risk Sensitivity

A change of 5% in Foreign currency would have following Impact on profit before tax

Particulars 2022-23

5% Increase 5% decrease
usb 42,28 (42.28)
Increase / (Decrease) in Profit before tax 42,29 (42.29)
37.2 Credit risk

Credit risk management

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty fails to discharge its obligation to the Company.

The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities primarily trade receivables, security deposits and deposits with banks. Management has a credit
policy in place and the exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis,

Cash and cash equivalent, deposit with banks and other bank balances
Credit risk related to cash and cash equivalent, deposit with banks and other bank balances is managed by accepting highly rated banks. Management does not
expect any losses from non-performance by these counterparties,

Cther financial assets measured at amortized cost

Other financial assets measured at amortized cost includes bank deposits, security deposits and other receivables, Credit risk related to these assets are managed by
monitoring the recoverability of such amounts continuously, while at the same time the internal control system in place ensures that amounts are within defined
limits, The expected credit loss on these financial instruments is expected to be insignificant,

Trade and other receivables

The Company has used a practical expedient by computing the expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables based on a provision matrix. The provision
matrix takes into account historical credit loss experience and adjusted for forward-looking information, The expected credit loss allowance is based on the ageing of
the days for which the receivables are due and the expected loss rates have been computed based on ageing. Further, during the current year. the Company has
assessed credit risk on an individual basis in respect of certain customers.

" . As at

Ageing of trade receivables 30th September 2023
Not due -
0-3 months 1,132.07
3-6 months -

6 months to 12 months -
beyond 12 months 0.08

1,132.15

The movement in allowance for trade receivables is as follows: Asat

30th September 2023
Balance as at beginning of the period 1,696.09
Add: Created during the period -
Less: Utilised during the period -
Less: Liabilities directly associated with assets held for sale _(1,696.09)
Balance as at the end of the period -
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The movement in loss allowances for security deposits is as follows :

Balance as at beginning of the period

Changes in loss allowance for deposits

Less: Liabilities directly associated with assets held for sale
Balance as at the end of the period

Ageing

Not due

0-90

91-180 days
181-270 days
271-365 days
1-2 years

>2 years

37.3 Liquidity risk
Liguidity risk management

As at
30th September 2023

8,65

(8.65)

As at
30th September 2023

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
50.00%
100.00%

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle or meet its obligations on time, or at a reasonable price, The processes and policies
related to such risk are overseen by Senior Management, Management monitors the Company's net liquidity position through rolliing forecasts on the basis of

expected cash flows.

Financing arrangements

Maturi inancial Liabiliti 2!
Less than 1 1-5 years More than 5 Total
year years
Trade payables 1,388.06 - - 1,388,06
Lease liabilities 193.89 - - 193.89
Other financial liabilities 690.62 - - 690.62
Total 2,272.57 - - 2,272,57

Note 38 - Capital risk management

38.1 Risk Management

The Company aims to manage its capital efficiently so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern and to optimise returns to shareholders,

The capital structure of the Company is based on management’s judgement of the appropriate balance of key elements in order to meet its strategic and day-to-day
needs. The management considers the amount of capital in proportion to risk and manages the capital structure in light of changes in economic conditions and the
risk characteristics of the underlying assets, In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to

shareholders, return capital to shareholders or Issue new shares,

The Company’s policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on total equity so as to maintain investor, creditors and market confidence and
to sustain future development and growth of its business. The Company will take appropriate steps in order to maintain, or if necessary adjust, its capital structure,

38.2 Dividend
The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during current period.

Note 39 - Unhedged foreign currency exposures

The Company does not have derivative financial instruments in the current period.

The period end foreign currency exposures that have not been hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise are :

Particulars USD (in In Rupees (Equivalent)
Lakhs) (in Lakhs)
Trade receivable 10.18 845.63

Trade payables
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Raymond Consumer Care Limited

Notes to the special purpose interim financial statements for the period ended 30th September 2023
(® in lakhs, except for share data, and if otherwise stated)

Note 40 - Segment Information

The chief operational decision maker (Chief Executive Officer) monitors the operating results of its Business segments separately for the purpose of making decision about resource allocation and
performance assessment. Segment performance Is evaluated based on profit or loss and is measured conslistently with profit or loss in the financial statements. Operating segment have been
Identified on the basis of nature of products and other quantitative criteria specified in the Ind AS 108,

The accounting policles adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting policies adopted for preparation of financial statements as disclosed In Note 1B.
Segment revenue, segment results, segment assets and segment liabilities Include the respective amounts identifiable to each of the segments and amounts allocated on a reasonable basis.

The Chief Executive Officer uses the following measure to assess the performance of the operating segments,

Segment revenue and results:
The expenses and income which are not directly attributable to any business segment are shown as unallocable expenditure (net of unallocable income).

Segment assets and Liabilities:

Segment assets Include all operating assets used by the operating segment and mainly consist of property, plant and equipment, trade recelvables, inventories and other operating assets.
Segment liabilities primarily Include trade payable and other liabllities. Common assets and liabliities which can not be allocated to any of the business segments are shown as unallocable assets /
liabiiities.

(i) Operating segments identified based on nature of products and other qualities indices are:
Sexual Wellness - Consists of Latex Condoms and other wellness products.

Segment Information
(Revenue [ Income from segments) ;;:I::l;e Pe:::: ::1::;'3
30th September 2023 _

Sexual Weliness 4,309.96
Others 6.79
Total 4,316.75
Unallocated revenue 8,985.18
Revenue / Income from continuing operations 13,301.93

Revenue / Income from discontinued operations

4,367.21
Revenue / Income from continuing and discontinued operations

17,669.14
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Raymond Consumer Care Limited

Notes ta the special purpose interim financial statements for the period ended 30th September 2023

(® in lakhs, except for share data, and if otherwise stated)

Profit before tax from segments

Sexual Wellness

Cthers

Total

Add: Unallocable Income- Interest

Less: Unallocable expenses

Total profit before tax from continuing operations
Total profit before tax from discontinued operations

Total profit before tax from continuing and discontinued operations

Segment assets

Sexual Wellness

Cthers

Totat

Unallocated Assets

Total assets - continuing operations

Total assets - discontinued operations

Total assets - continuing and discontinued operations

Segment Liabilities

Sexual Wellness

Others

Total

Unatlocated Uabilities

Total liabilities - continuing operations

Total liabilities - discontinued operations

Total liabilities - continuing and discontinued operations
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For the period ended

30th September 2023
615,51

615.51
8,084.44
1540
8,680.55

2,67,217.34
27589789

Asat

30th September 2023
4,086.25

282.54
4,368.79

YY1
2,57,332.86

2,57,332.86

As at
30th September 2023
2,698.61

2,698.61
28,155.55
30,854.16

30,854.16



Raymond Consumer Care Limited

Notes to the special purpose interim financial statements for the period ended 30th September 2023

(¥ in lakhs, except for share data, and if otherwise stated)

Note 4@~ Segment Information (Contd.)

1) The geographical Information analyses the Company’s revenues and non-current assets by the Company’s country of domicile (l.e. India) and other countries. In presenting the geographical
Information, segment revenue has been based on the geographic market, regardless of where the goods were produced and segment assets presentation Is based on the geographical jocation of

the assets.

a) Geographical Segments based on area of Sales are :

Continuing Business
India

Asia (excluding India)
Total Sales

Discontinuing Business
India

Asia (excluding Indla)
Total Sales

b) Geographical Segments based on area of Non Current Assets* are

Continving Business
India

Asla (excluding India)
Total Non current assets

Discontinuing Business
India

Asia {excluding India)
Total Non current assets

* Exduding financial asset, non current tax assets and deferred tax assets.

¢) Consigering the mature of business in which the Company operates, It deals with various customers. Consequently, none of the customer contribute materially to the revenue of the Company.

As at
30th September 2023

1,356.67
2,960.08
4,316.75

4,297,13
70.08
4,367.21

Asat
30th September 2023

2,874.30

2,874.30
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Raymond Consumer Care Limited

Notes to the special purpose interim financial statements for the period ended 30th September 2023
(T in lakhs, except for share data, and if otherwise stated)

Note 41 - Share-based payments
(1) Employee option plan

The establishment of J.K. Helene Curtis Limited - Employee Stock Option Scheme 2018 (JKHC ESOP 2018) and Raymond Consumer Care Private
Limited - Employee Stock Option Scheme 2019 (RCCPL ESOP 2019) was approved by shareholders in their extraordinary general meetings heid on
October 30, 2018 and April 30, 2019 respectively. Pursuant to the Scheme, all the employees, eligible under earlier JKHC ESOP 2018 and RCCPL
ESOP 2019 (hereinafter together referred to as ‘Earlier ESOS') became eligible under new Employee Stock Option Scheme ('New ESOS') In
Raymond Consumer Care Limited (RCCL) for share options held in Earlier ESOS.

The Board of Directors vide their meeting dated June 29, 2020 approved that terms and conditions of New ESOS will remain same as those of
earlier ESOS and thus accounting and disclosure therein has been done in accordance with terms and conditions prescribed in earlier ESOS,
pending approval of new ESOS by the Company's Board of Directors,

The Employee Stock Option Plan is designed to retain and reward the employees as stakeholders in the growth and success of the Company as
they are the key catalyst in progress of the Company. Under the plan, participants are granted options which vest upon completion of vesting
period as described below from the grant date. Participation in the plan is at the Nomination and Remuneration Committee's discretion and no
individual has a contractual right to participate in the plan or to receive any guaranteed benefits.

Once vested, the options remain exercisable for a period of one year.

Options are granted under the plan for no consideration and carry no dividend or voting rights, When exercisable, each option is convertible into
one equity share. The exercise price of the option is ¥ 10 per option.

Set out below is a summary of options granted under the plans:

As at
30th September 2023
Number of options

Opening balance 1,905.00
Granted duning the period -
Exercised during the period -
Forfeited during the period (Refer note 43(3)) (1,905.00)

Closing balance

(2) Expense arising from share-based payment transactions

The total expenses arising from share-based payments transactions recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as part of employee benefit
expense are as follows:

Period ended
30th September 2023

Employee stock option expense / (reversal) (32.89)
(32.89)

(3) Raymond Consumer Care Limited (RCCL), has granted Stock Options to its eligible employees and employees of the Company, in accordance with
the The Raymond Consumer Care Limited Employee Stock Appreciation Rights Scheme 2021 (RCCL ESAR 2021) also known as the New ESOS
Scheme with the proportionate vesting period spread over 4 years from the date of IPO with an exercise period of one year. The holder of each
option is eligible for one fully paid equity share of the company of the face value of ¥ 10 each on payment of ¥ 10 per option. The fair value of
option determined on the date of grant is ¥ 0.11 per option, based on the Black Scholes Model.

During the period, an amount ¥ 32.89 lakhs has been written back as options lapsed due to termination of RCCL ESAR 2021 Scheme via Board
Approval on 3rd May 2023,
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Raymend Consumer Care Limited

Notes to the special purpose interim financial statements for the period ended 30th September 2023

(% in lakhs, except for share data, and if otherwise stated)

Note 42- Discontinued operations

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 27th April 2023 approved the sale and transfer of the Company's FMCG Business to
Godrej Consumer Products Limited through a slump sale arrangement on a going concern basis. Accordingly, the transfer of business

was completed against a sale consideration of ¥ 282,500 lakhs as per the terms of agreement.

This transferrad business is considered and classified as discontinuing operations in the financial statements. The statement of profit

and loss has been represented to show the discontinued operations separately from continuing operations.

A. Results of discontinued operations

Particulars For the period ended
30th_September 2023
Total Income 4,367.21
Expenses 3,833.62
Results from operating activities 533.59
Income-tax -
Results from operating activities, net of tax 533.59
Exceptional gain from sale of discontinuad operations 2,66,683.75
Profit before tax from discontinued operations 2,67,217.34
Income-tax on gain on sale of discontinued operations 59,925.86
Deferred-tax on sale of discontinued operations 1,384.89
Profit from discontinued operations 2,05,906.59

B. Cash flows from/ (used in) discontinued operations

Net cash from operating activities
Net cash from investing activities
Net cash used in financing activities
Net cash flows for the year
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For the period ended
September 30, 2023

297.88
6,827.86

7,125.74




Raymond Consumer Care Limited

Notes to the special purpose interim financial statements for the period ended 30th September 2023
{% in lakhs, except for share data, and if otherwise stated)

Note 43 - Composite Scheme of Arrangement

The Board of Directors of the Company vide their meeting dated 27th April 2023 approved the Composite Scheme of Arrangement between Raymond Limited (RL), the
Company, Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited (RG) and thelr respective shareholders under sections 230 to 232 and other relevant provisions of the Act. The Scheme
will be given effect to on receipt of requisite approvals,

Note 44 - The Financial Satements were authorised for issue by the board of directors on 24th January 2024,

As per our report of even dete

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP For and behalf of Board of Directors
ch:rrarnrl ArrcAatinbtantc
Fir : 001076N/N500013
Ac Debjit Rudra
Pa..._. Director ..
Membership No, 106840 ofs .
DIN: 01393433 e Rk Alkay
Company Secvelans
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai

Date: 24 January 2024 Date: 24 January 2024
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Annexure IV

Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited

CIN: U74999MH2018PLC316376

Special purpose standalone financial statement for period ended
September 30, 2023
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MGM & Company

Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report on Special Purpose Interim Standalone Financial
Statements for the pericdended 30 September 2023

To the Board of Directors of Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited

Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying Special Purpose !nterim Standalone Financial
Statements of Ray Glehal Consumer Trading Limited {‘the Company’}, which comprise the
Special Purpose Interim Standalone Balance Sheet as at 30t September 2023, the Speciai
purpose Interim Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss {including Other Comprehensive
income}, the Special purpose Standalone Interim Statement of Cash Flow and the Special
purpose Standalone Interim Statement of Changes in Equity for the six month period then
ended, including material accounting policy information and other explanatory
infarmation {together hereinafter referred to as the'Special Purpose Interim Standalone
Financiat Statements’}.

2. In our opinion and to the best.of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid Special Purpose Interim Standalone Financial Statements are prepared,
in all material respects, in accordance with the basis of preparation described in note 24
to these Special Purpose Interim Standaione Financial Statements.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Sectian
143{10jof the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are fufther described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the audit of the Special Purpose interim Standatone Financial
Statements section of our report.We are independent of the Campany-in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India | lCAI_._:) together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisians of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we havefulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis forour
opinian,

Emphasis of matter - Basis of Preparation and Restriction on Distribution and Use

4. Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 24 to the accompanying Speciai
Purpose Interim Standalone Financial Statements, which describes the basis of its
preparation. The Special Purpose Interim Standalone Financial Statements have been
prepared by the Company’s management only for the limited purposeof its inclusion in the
Abridged Pr05pectus to be prepared by Raymond Limited {“RL” or “the Oemer ’i)c

v

Office-No. 107-108, The Pentagon Building, Above Axis Bank, 5ahakarmagar, b
F|020-24227497/-29802444 =] info@ca-mgmeo.in (B www_ca-mhemico.in
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Master Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-2/P/CIR/2023/93 dated June 20, 2023 read with
Part E of Schedule VI of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, in connection with the proposed compaosite
scheme of arrangement between RL, the Company and Ray Global Consumer Trading
Limited (“RG") and their respective shareholders (“Scheme”) for demerger of lifestyle
business of RL and transferred into the Company, pursuant to which the Company is
proposed to be listed on relevant stock exchanges. Therefore, these Special Purpose
Interim Standalone Financial Statements may not be suitable for any other purpose. Qur
report is issued solely for the aforementioned purpose, and accordingly, should not be
used, referred to or distributed for any other purpose or to any other party without our
prior written consent. Further, we do not acceptor assume any liability or any duty of care
for any other purpose for which or to any other person to whom this report is shown or
into whose hands it may come without our prier consent in writing.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Special
Purpose Interim Standalone Financial Statements

. The accompanying Special Purpose interim Standaione Financial Statements have been
approved by the Company’s Board of Directors. The Company’s Board of Directors is
responsible for preparation of these Special Purpose Interim Standalone Financial
Statements in accordance with the basis of preparation described in note 24 to such
Special Purpose Standalone Interim Financial Statements. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
forsafeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
otherirregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequateinterna! financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Special Purpose Interim Standalone Financial
Statements, in all material respects, in accordance with the basis of preparation specified
in aforementioned note 24, that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

in preparing the Special Purpose Interim Standalone Financial Statements, the Board of
Directors are responsiblefor assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directorseither intend to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

. The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Special Purpose Standalone Interim
Financial Statements

8. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Special Purpose
Interim Standalone Financial Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issuean auditor’s report that includes our opinion,
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but isnot a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Special Purpose
Standalone interim Financial Statements.

9. As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, specified under section
143{10) of the Act we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Special Purpose
Standalone Interim Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for-our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intenticnal omissions,
misrepresentations, orthe override of internal control;

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit proceduresthat are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and the operating
effectiveness of such'controls;

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management;

o Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Directors’ use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continueas a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concem;
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10. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Date:  24/01/2024
Place: Pune
UDIN: 24104633BKCFZBRIG2
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- Chartered Accountants
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Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited
Pokharan Road No 1, Jekegram, Near Cadbury Junction, Thane, Thane, Maharashtra, India, 400606
CIN: U74999MH2018PLC316376

Standalone Statement of Assets and Liabilities as at September 30, 2023
[All amounts are i_r_\ ¥ Lakhs unless otherwise stated]

. ASSETS
" Non-current assets
Investment in subsidiaries 2 1,035{22
Qther financial assets 3 0;18
1,035/40
Current assets
(a) Financial assets
(i} Cash and cash equivaients 4 3[23
(i) Other current assets 5 0i25
- 3;48
TOTAL ASSETS 1,038.88
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
a) Equity share capitaf 6 73222
b) Other equity 7 249,23
98145
Liabilities
Current liabilities
(a} Financial Habilities
(i) Borrowings 8 10J00
(i) Trade payables 9 4
(lit) Other financial liabilities 10 4737
(b} Other current liabilities 11 005
57442
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1,038.88
Significant accounting policies 1(11)

Tﬁe accompanying notes 1 to 24 are an integral part of these standalone financial statements

As per our report on even date attached )
For MGM and Company o For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Chartered Accountant
FRN 117963W

CA Mangesh l(atﬁ;a/v

Partner =CLar
Membership Number: 104633 DIN; 00194010
Piace: Pune Place: Mumbai
Date: 24/01/2024 Date: 24/01/2024
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Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited
Pokharan Road No 1, Jekegram, Near Cadbury Junction, Thane, Thane, Maharashtra, India, 400606
CIN: U74999MH2018PLC316376

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for period ended September 30, 2023
[All amounts are in ¥ Lakhs unless otherwise stated]

Income

Revenue fromn Operations -

Tatal Income N

Expenses

Finance costs 12 0.43

Other expenses 13 2.82

Total expenses 3.25

Loss before tax (3.25)

Tax expense
Current tax -
Deferred tax -

Loss for the year {3.25)

Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will nat be reclassified to profit or loss -
Other Comprehensive Income for the period -

Total Comprehensive Income for the period - {3.25)
Earnings per equity share of € 10 each i7

Basic () (0.04)
Diluted (¥) {0.04)
‘Significant accounting policies 1)

The accompanying notes 1 to 24 are an integral part of these standalone financial statements

As per our report on even date attached :
For MGM and Company For and an behalf of Board of Directors

Chartered Accountant
FRN. 117963W

W@M

CA Mangesh Katariy run Aga
Partner Di '
Membership Number: 104633 DIN: 00194010
Place: Pune Place: Mumbai
Date; 24/01/2029 Date; 24/01/2024
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Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited -
Pokharan Road No 1, Jekegram, Near Cadbury Junction, Thane, Thane, Maharashtra, India, 400606
CIN: U74999MH2018PLC316376.

Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity for period ended September 30, 2023
[All amounts are in ¥ Lakhs unless otherwise stated]

A. Equity Share Capital

3 ] '3
Changes in equity share capital during the year : -
Balance as at September 30, 2023 _ 732.22

Balance as_at‘Mat'ch 31,2023 : ’ 298.00 i {45.52)1 252.48
Loss for the year - (3.26)} (3.26}
Other Comprehensive Income for the year - - -
Total Comprehensive Income for the year ) - (3.26) {3.26)
|Baltance as at September 30, 2023 ' - . (48.78) 249,22
Significant acceunting policies 1IN

The accompanying notes 1 to 24 are an integral part-of these standalone financial statements

As per our report on even date attached

For MGM and Company . For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountant :
FRN 117063W

f<{ F.R.No. \&
3 1izge3w |2

- 'PUNE
CA Mangesh Katariy Arun Aga
Partner Directy

Membership Number: 104633 DIN: 00194010
Place: Pune Place: Mumbat

Date: 24/01/2024 Date: 24/01/2024.
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Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited
Pokharan Road No 1, Jekegram, Near Cadbury Junction, Thane, Thane, Maharashtra, India, 400606
CIN: U74999MH2018PLC316376

Nutes to the Standalone financial statements for the period ended September 30; 2023

1 STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1, Background and Operations
Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited is a Company !fimited by shares and incorporated on 26th October, 2018, The registered office of thd
Company is situated at Thane, Maharashtya.

I1, Significant accounting policies

(a) Basis of preparation of Financial Statements
(i) Compliance with Ind AS
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as ths
'Ind AS") as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {the 'Act) [Companieq
(Indian Accounting standards) Rules, 2015], as amended and other relevant provisions of the Act.
The accouniting policies are applied cansistently to all the periods presented in the financial statement.
(§i) Going Concern
The Directors of the Company have assessed its liquidity position {including possible sources of funds), The Board of Directors are
confident of the Company's ability to meet its obligation at least for the next twelve months from the balance sheet date. Accordingly
these financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis,

(iii) Historical cost convention
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis,
{iv) New and amended standards.adopted by the company

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs had vide notification dated March 23, 2022 notified Companies (Indian Accounting Standards
Amendment Rules, 2022 which amended certgin accounting standards, and are effective April 1, 2022. These amendments did noj
have anv impact on the amounts recoanised in orior cerieds and are not exoected to sianificantlv affect the current os future oeriods.
(vi) Current non-current classificatian
All assets and liabiliies have been classified as current or nen-current as per the Company’s nommal uperaﬂng cycle (twelve months
and other criterfaset out in the Schedute IIT to the Companies Act, 2013.
{vii) Rounding of amounts
All amounts disclosed in the financial staternents and riotes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per the requirement o
Schedule IIT, unless otherwise stated.

(k) Use of estimates and judgments
The estimates and judgments used in the preparation of the Ind AS financial statements are continuously evaluated by the Company
and are based on historical experience and varlors other assumptions and factors (induding expectations of future events) that the
Company believes to be reasormable under the existing drcumstances. Differences between actual results and estimates are)

recoanised in the period in which the resuits are known/materialised.
The said estimates are hased on the facts and events, that existed as at the reporting date, or that occurred after that. date bud

provide additional evidence abdut conditions exisking as at the reporting date.

{c) Cash and Cash Equivalents
For the purpose of presentation in the statement of eash flows, cash and.cash equivalents includes cash on hand, depcsits held at cal
with financial institutions, other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily
ronvertible to knawn amaints of cash and whirh are suhieck bo an insinnificant Bsk of chaniaes in value and hank overdrafs.

{d) Investment in subsidiaries
Envestment in subsidéaries is recegnised at cost, less Impairment, s per Ind AS -27.

{e) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a resuit of past events, it is probable
that an cutflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation -and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions. are not
recagnised for future operating losses.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present
oblfigation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present vajue is a pre tax rate that refle
current. market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific ta the lahility, The increase in the provision due to the
passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

Contingent Uiabjlities are disclosed In respect of possible obligations that arise from past events but-their existence will be confirmed
by the occurrence or non occurmence of one or more uncertain fukure events, .

A contingent asset Is disclosed in respect of possitie asset that arise from past event and whase existence will He confirmed only by
the pcourrence or nan occurrence of one ar mare uncertain future events,
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Notes to the Standalone financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2023

(f) Taxation
The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current year's taxable income based an the appiicable
income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liablliles attributable to temperary differences and o unused ta

{psses,
Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the balance sheet method on terporary differences arising between the tax bases of

assets and liabifities and their camying amount in the financial statement. Deferred income tax (s determined using tax rates {(and
laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting perigd and are excepted fo apply when the relateq.
defer income tax assets is realised or the deferred income tax Kability is settied.
Oeferred tax assets are recognised for alt deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is probable that futurg
taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses.
Defesred tax assets and Habllities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and. liabilities andg
when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax assefs and tax liabilities are off set where the
Company has a fegally enforceable right to cffset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle thd
liability simutaneously.
Current and deferred tax is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Lass, except to the extent that It refates to items recognised i
ather comprehensive income or direcly in equity, In this case, the tax Is also recegnised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, respectively.
(4) Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings per share
Basic eamings per share is calculated by dividing:
- the profit attributable to owners of the Company.
- by the weighted average number of equity shares cutstanding during thé financial year, adjusted for bonus: elements In equity
shares issued during the year and excluding treasury shares.

Diluted eamings per share .
Dituted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic eamings pershare to take.into account:
- the after income Yax effect of interest and other Ainancing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and

- the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive
potential equity shares.

(h) Segment reperting:
Operating segments are reperted in @ manner consistent with the internal reporting provided o the chief operating decision maker.

III.  Critical estimates and judgements )
There are no critical estimates and judgements involved In the preparation of financial statements for the year ended September 30,

2023.
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Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited
Pokharan Road No 1, Jekegram, Near Cadbury Junction, Thane, Thane, Maharashtra, India, 400606

CIN: U74999MH2018PLC316376

Notes to the Standalone financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2023
[All amounts are in ¥ Lakhs unless otherwise stated]

Note 2.- Investment in subsidiaries

Investment. in equity instruments at cost

Unguoted - wholly-owned subsidiary
29,80,000 (Previous Year 1 29,80,000) Equity Shares of Raymond 208,00
Consumer Care Limited (Refer Note 14) ) '

Capital Contribution in Subsidiary™ 732.22
49,994 (Previous Year : 49,994) Equity Shares of Ray Giobal 500
Consmer Product Limited (Refer Note 14) '

Total 1,035.22

i

* Capital contribution in subsidlary represents settlement of consideration made by the Company on behalf of the Raymond,
Consumer Care Limited pursuant to composite scheme of amalgamation and arrangement during the financial year 2013-20.

3.-0th

Sundry Deposits

Total

MNote 4 - Cash and cash equivalents

Balances with Banks - (n current accounts 3.23

3.23

Tatdl

.5 Cther current.assets .-

Prepaid Expenses

Total
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Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited
Pokharan Road No 1, Jekegram, Near Cadbury Junction, Thane, Thane, Maharashtra, India, 400606
CIN: U74999MH2018PLC316376

Notes to the Standalone financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2023
[All-amounts are in € Lakhs unfess othenmse stated]
Note 6 = Equi

Shiare Capital

Authorised - : ’ ’

10,400,000 {Previous Year: 10,400,000) Equnty Shares of ¥ 10 each ) 1,040.00

Issuad, subscribed and fully paid up

7,322,200 {Previous Year 7,322,200} Equity Shares of X 10.each : 732.22
732,22

Equity Shafes: : ’ : B g ST o

Balanca as at the beginning of the year Q 73,22,200 732,22
Issued, during the year ’ ] - -
Halance as at the end of the year ' - 73,22,200 ‘732,22

b) Terms and rights attached to equity shares

The Comgany has one class of equity shares having a par valie of T 10 per share, Each shareholder [s eligible for one vate per share
held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the appraval of the sharehalders in the ensuing Annual General

- Meeting, except in ¢case of interim dividend, In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining
assets of the Company after distributlon of all preferential amounts, in proportion'to their shareholding.

c) Details of equity shares held by sharcholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

Rayinohd {imited-and its nominees ’ : ) ' : 47. 34,895,878
J.X.Investors {Bombay} Limited - 49, 36,37,083

d) Aggregate number of shares issued for conslderation gther than cash
Shares allotied as fuily paid up pUrsuant ta composite scheme of amalgamation and amangerment in March 31, 2021 were 7,322,200,

e) Disclosure of Shareholding of Promoters

Rayriond Limited and its nomihees ’ : ; - 34,89,878
1K, Investors (Bombey} Limited ) 36,37,983
Shri. Vijaypat Singhania 3,600

Note 7= Other equity

Balance asat Mar_ch 31,2023 : : : t : {45.52)

Loss for the year - (3.25) (3.25)
QOther Comprehensive- Income for the year - = -
Tolaf Comprehensive Income for the year : - {3.25) {3.25)
B#Iance. as at September 30, 2023 298,00 {48.77) 249.23

Capital-Resarve: : )
Capital reserve represent seserve created pursuant to composite schema of amalgamation and armangement.
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Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited
Pokharan Road.No 1, Jekegram, Near Cadbury Junction, Thane, Thane, Maharashtra, India, 400606
CIN: U74999MH2018PLC316376

Notes to the Standalone financial statements for-the period ended September 30, 2023
[All arnounts are in ¥ Lakhs uniess omerwnse stated]

|Unsecured

From related parties (Refér Note 14) . 16.0
Total ' i0.0

'Terrns of repayment for unsecured current borrowings:
Loan outstanding payable on March 3, 2024
Rate of Interest B.50 %.(Previous Year 8.50 %)

Note 9 - Trade payables '

] Outstandmg dues of micro.and small enterprises,
Outstanding’ dures ather than miicro and small enterprlses : (R . -
Total : ) : -

Ageing of Trade payables as at September 30, 2023

: Qnd|§gute_d Trade Payable :
(i} Micro enterprises and small enterprises - ’ - .
(i) Others - - -

Dis i ble )
(i) 'E\;iicrq entérprises and small enterprises - -
{iiy Others - ‘ : - - -
Total - - -

Based on the information available with the company, there are no payables to Micro and small enterpnses as defined under the
"Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006"

Note 10 -.Other currentfinancial liabilities . .

Payable to Related party (Refer Nate 14) _ E . _
Interest accrued but'not due (Refer Note 14) : ) 0,19
Total E : L U R . ' 47.37 "

Note 11 - Other current liabilities

StatutoryDues ' o ' : . R 0.0
Total ; . : . o R | L 0.05

XX
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Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited
Pokharan Road No 1, Jekegram, Near Cadbury Junction, Thane, Thane, Maharashtra, India, 400606
CIN: U74999MH2018BPLC316376

Notes to the Standalone financial stateménts for the period ended September 30, 2023
[All amounts are in ¥ Lakhs untess otherwise stated]

Note 12- Fi C

Finance Cost : 0.48

Total ' . 0.4

Legal and Professional Expenses o 01

h
Payment to auditcrs (Refer Note 13.1) _ 1.71
Miscellaneous Expenses 0.9y
Total 2.82

Note 13.1 - Auditors’ remuneration and expenses:

Statutory. audit fees 1.71
Total 1.7]
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Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited

Pokharan Road No 1, Jekegram, Near Cadbury Junction, Thane, Thane, Maharaskitra, India, 400606
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Notes to the Standalene financial statements for the perfod ended September 30, 2023
[All amounts are in T Lakhs unless otherwise stated]

Note 14 Ind AS 24 - 'Related parties disclosure’
{1) Name of Related parties and nature of relationship
Entities where contro} exists
{a) Subsidiaries

(i} Raymond Consumer Care Limited
{iiy Ray Global Consumer Products Limited

{b) Step Down Subsidiary
{i) Ray Gfobal Consumer Enterprise Limited

Other related parties

(c) Subsidiaries of entities which are able to exercise significant influence {Raymond Limited) and with

whom transactions have taken place during the year:

(i) J.K. Talabot Lmited
(i) Silver Spark Appare| Limited

{d} Key Managemen! Personnel
(i) Mr. K. A. Narayan - Non executive director
(ii} Mr. Gautam Harl Singhania
(fii} Mr. Arun Agarwal
(iv) Mr, Amit Agarwal

Transactions carried out with the related parties referred in (1) above, in ordinary
course of business:

(2

St

Silver Spark Apparei Limited
Interast expenses for the period
Interest paid during the period

Expenses:
Reimbursement of Expenses to
Raymond Consumer Care Limited

(3) | Payable to related parties referred in (2) above

—

Other Current Financial Liabilities
Raymond Consumer Care Limited
Silver Spark Apparel Umited-

Bc_:rrowings
Silver Spark Appare! Limited

0.43
1.0z

47.18
c.19

10.00

Note:
{a) Transactions were done in ordinary course of business and on normal terms and conditions.
(b} All outstanding balances are unsecured and payable in cash.

Note 15 There are no Contingent Liabilities and Capital Commitments as at September 30, 2023,

Note 16 Considering. there are no business operations, the company is not daiming losses under the Income Tax. Thus, no

current tax and deferred tax has been recognized for the current as well as previous year.
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Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited

Pokharan Road No 1, Jekegram, Near Cadbury Junction, Thane, Thane, Maharashtra, India, 400606

CIN: U74999MH2018PLC316376

Notes to the Standalope financial statements for the perlod ended September 30, 2023

Al amounts are in ¥ Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note 18

Note 19

Loss fr the year

Weighted aver2ge number of equity
shares. cutsianding durng the year
Basic and Diluted Eamings per equity share {in Rs.} {not annualised)

Naminal vakie per eguity share {in Rs.}

{15.54)

£3.25)
73,22,200 73,22,200 73,22,200
{0.04) (0,04} {0.21
10.00 10.00 10.60

Segment Information
In acrordance with Tnd AS 108 ‘Operating-Segment', segrment Information has been given in the consolidated flnancial statements of Ray: Global Consumer Trading Limited,

and thérerore, no separate diwosure on segment infarmation Is given in these standalone finandal statements.

Frnﬂnual Risk Managemént

a) Cmdut risk

Compay has fully invesled into subsidlary and does not foresee any credit risk.

38 quuldlty Risk
DI:]LIIdIhf risk is defined ag-the r‘lsk that the Company wil nqt be' ah)e to settle ormeet lb'- obllgations on tlme, or at a reasonable price. T"le procrssa and pohu..s related 1o
SUCh risk are mrerseen by Senlor Management. Hanagenmt manitors the Company!s net Ilquldlty positich through roiling fcrecasr.s on the basls of expeciad casti fiaws.

Othercurent financial liabllities

<) Market Risk

Uumpany has no furelgh aurrenicy exposure and does mt have hedge Dosltion in airrency market, thus Campany does nof foresed any market risk.
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Naotes to the Standalone financial statements for the period ended September 38, 2023
[All amounts are i € Lakhs unless otherwise stated]

Note 20 Fair value measurements

Financial assets - -

Cash and cash equivalents ] Erx] 4.25
Total financial assets 3.23 4.25
Financial lrabiiities

BOrrowings L] 10.09 10.00
Trade payables -9 - 5.02
Other financiaf liabilities 10 47.37 40.16
Total financial liabilities 57.37 55.18

Financisl assets

Cash and Gash equivalents - . 323

Totai financlal assets - - C = c 323

Financial liabillties

Bortowings - - 10.00

| Frade payables - - -

Cther financial fiabilities - - 47.37
= - 57.37

Tetal financial liabilities

The carrying ambunts of barrowings, trade. payables, other finandal Eahlities and cash. equivalents are considered to be same as their falr vafues, due to their shart term
nature.

el 117
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Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited
Pokharan Road No 1, Jekegram, Near Cadbusy Junction, Thane, Thane, Maharashtra, India, 400606
CIN: U74999MH2018PLC316376

Notes to the Standalone financia! statements for the period ended September 30 2023
[AH amounts are in i Lakhs unless otherwise stated]

Note 21 Anal_ytlcal Ra_tios:

)y C_Lirré;:mt ﬁaﬁg '{t!mes} : Tutaj Current Assets: Tatal:Cuzrent Liabilities - 0.06
Cy bef ' Lo :
by : - D:ebthquity EZatio {times) Total Debt (Lease Lieibilit'ies) Sﬁa}éhuiders' equity 0,01
Q) D:ebt';Service_.Coverage Ratio (times} Earning for Debt Ser;ice Debt Service : (2.37}‘
d) R_;etu;;_r-? on-Equity Raﬁo (%} | © |Profit/ (Loss) after tax | QESEQE sharehalder's 0.00%
e Tradé'p;\(ables tumover ratio (tirr(e;;) ~ |other Expenses | Average Trade Payables 0.28
f} Rgtufn on Capital employed {%)} E; ;er;lsng before lnterest and Capital Fmployed 0.00%
g} R&ué’n oninvestment : tE: xrg;ng before mtere;t and Cloéihé total assets - - -027%

* Inventory turngver ratio, Trade Receivables turnover ratio, Net capltal turnover ratio, Net profit ratio as defined in Schedule I1I of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company and hence not disclosed above.

'41
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Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited
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Notes to the Standalone financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2023
[Alt amounts are in ¥ Lakhs unless othérwise stated]

MNote 22 Additional regulatory information required by Schedule III

(i} Details of benami property held
No proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the company for hoIdmg benami proparty under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder.

(ii) Borrowing secured against current assets
The company has cash credit facilities from banks on the basis of security of current assets. The quarterly returns or statements of
current assets filed by the company with banks are in agreement with the books of accounts.

(i} Wilful defaulter
The company has nat been declared as a witful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government
authority.

(iv} Relationship with struck off companies
The company has no transactions with the companies struck off under Companies Act, 2013 or Companies Act, 1956,

{v) Utilisation of borrowed funds and share premium

The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
{Intermediaties) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

a, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

b. provide any guarantee, security or the fike to-or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

The company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity{ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that. the group shall:

a. directly or indirectly Jend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the

b. provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

{vi} Undisclosed income
There is no income surrendered or disclosed as income during the current or previous year in the tax assessments under the Income

Tax Act; 1961, that has not béen recorded in the books of account.

(vii} Details of crypto currency or virtual currency
The company has not traded or Invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the current or previous year.
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.Notes to the Standalone financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2023
‘[All amounts are in ¥ Lakhs unless otherwise stated]

23 Capital Risk Management

a) Risk Management
The Company aims to manage its capital efficiently so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern and
to optimise returns to shareholders.
The capital structure of the Company is based on management’s judgement of the appropriate balance of key
elements in order to meet its strategic and day-to-day needs. The company's barrowings.and liabilities are only from
related parties.
The Company will-take appropriate steps In order-to maintain, or if necessary adjust, its capital structure.

b) Dividend
The Company has niether declared nor paid any dividends during the year,

24
The Special Purpose Interim Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared by the Company’s managemer

only for the limited purpose of its inclusion in the Abridged Prospectus to be prepared by Raymond Limited ("RL"
“the Demerged Company’) in terms of the requirements of Securities and Exchange Board of India ('SEBI") Maste
Clrcufar No. SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-2/P/CIR/2023/93 dated June 20, 2023 read with Part E of Schedule VI of th
Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue of Capital and Disclosure  Requirements) Regulations, 2018, i
connection with the proposed composite schemie of arrangement between RL, the Company and Ray Globd
Consumer Trading Limited ("RG"} and their respective shareholders (“Scheme”) for demerger of lifestyle business g
RL and fransferred into the Company, pursuant to which the Company is proposed to be listed on relevant stog
exchanges, Therefore, these Special Purpose Interim Standalone Financial Statements may not be suitable for an
other purpose. Qur report is issued solely for the aforementioned purpose, and accordingly, should not be used
.. referred to or distributed for any. other purpose or to any other party without our prior written consent. Further, w
do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other purpose for which or to any other person t
whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent-in writing.

e B A

T~

25 The Financial Statements were authorised for issued by the board of Directors on 24/01/2024

As per report of even date

For MGM and Company ) For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountant
FRN 117963wW

CA Mangesh Ka Arun'Ag,
Partner Diregtof
Membership Number: 104633 DIN: 00154010
Place: Pune Place: Mumbai
Date: 24/01/2024 Date: 24/01/2024

172



Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited

CIN: U74999MH2018PLC316376

Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended September 30, 2023

173




ym_)any

ts

independent Auditor’s Report on Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Financial Statements
for the periodended 30 September 2023

To the Board of Directors of Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited

Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Financial Statements of
Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited (“the Company’), which comprise the Special Purpose interim
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 30" September 2023, the Special purpose interim Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Special purpose
Consolidated Interim Statement of Cash Flow and the Special purpose Consofidated interim
Statement of Changes in Equity for the six month period then ended, including material accounting
policy information and other explanatory information (together hereinafter referred to as the
‘Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Financial Statements’).

2. Inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared, in all materia
respects, in accordance with the basis of preparation described in note 46 to these Special Purpose
Interim Consolidated Financial Statements.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143{10)of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Financial Statements
section of our report.We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {/ICAl} together with the ethica
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the
Act and the rules thereunder, and we havefulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis forour opinion.

Mfice No. 107-108, The Pentagon Building, Above Axis Bank, Sahakarnagar, Pune MH 411009,
*%02&-34227497{ 29802444 -] info@ca-mgmco.in $ www.ca-mgmco.in




Emphasis of matter — Basis of Preparation and Restriction on Distribution and Use

Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 46 to the accompanying Special
Purpose Interim Consolidated Financial Statements, which describes the basis of its
preparation. The Special Purpose Interim Consclidated Financial Statemenis have been
prepared by the Company’s management only for the limited purposeof its inclusion in the
Abridged Prospectus to be prepared by Raymond Limited (“RL” or “the Demerged
Company”} in terms of the requirements of Securities and Exchange Board of India {'SEBI’)
Master Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-2/P/CIR/2023/93 dated June 20, 2023 read with
Part E of Schedule VI of the Securities and Exchange Board of india (Issue of Capital and
Disciosure Requirements} Regulations, 2018, in connection with the proposed composite
scheme of arrangement between RL, the Company and Ray Global Consumer Trading
Limited (“RG”) and their respective shareholders {“Scheme”) for demerger of lifestyle
business of RL and transferred into the Company, pursuant to which the Company is
proposed to be listed on relevant stock exchanges. Therefore, these Special Purpose
Interim Consolidated Financial Statements may not be suitabie for any other purpose. Qur
report is issued solely for the aforementioned purpose, and accordingly, should not be
used, referred to or distributed for any other purpose or to any other party without our
prior written consent. Further, we do not acceptor assume any liability or any duty of care
for any other purpose for which or to any other person to whom this report is shown or
into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Special
Purpose Interim Consofidated Financial Statements

The accompanying Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Financial Statements have been
approved by the Company’s Board of Directors. The Company’s Board of Directors is
responsible for preparation of these Special Purpcse Interim Consolidated Financial
Statements in accordance with the basis of preparation described in note 46 to such
Special Purpose Consolidated interim Financial Statements. This responsibility aiso
inciudes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act forsafeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequateinternal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, reievant to the preparation and presentation of the Special Purpose interim
Consolidated Financial Statements, in all material respects, in accordance with the basis
of preparation specified in aforementioned note 46, that are free from wmaterial
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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6.

tn preparing the Special Purpose Interim Consolidated Financial Statements, the Board of
Directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directorseither intend to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Special Purpase Consolidated Interim
Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Special Purpase
Interim Consolidated Financial Statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issuean auditor’s report that includes
our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but isnot a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect amaterial
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Special Purpose
Consolidated Interim Financial Statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, specified under section
143(10} of the Act we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit, Wealso:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Special Purpose
Consalidated Interim Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit proceduresthat are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and the operating
effectiveness of such controls;

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonabieness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management;
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» Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Directors’ use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continueas a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern;

10. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

For MGM and Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 0117963W

Date: 24/01/2024
Place: Pune
UDIN: 24104633BKCFZD7918 Membership No.:- 104633
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as at September 30, 2023
[AJl amounts are in ¥ Lakhs unless otherwise stated]

: As at
Particulars Hote September 30, 2023
ASSETS
Nen-current assets
Froperty, plant and equipment 2{a) 1,081.96
Right of use of assets 2{h) 155.64
Capital work - in - progress &) 10.22
Intangible assets 3 -
Financial assets
{i) Investments 4(a) 1,82,988.76
{Ii) Other financial assets 5 174.36
Deferred tax assets {Net) 32 208.26
Non-current tax assets (net} B 197,20
Cther non-current assets 7 1,622.48
1,86,442.88
Current assets
Inventaries 8 571.09
Finandial assets
(i) Investments 4b} 60,451.47
{it) Trade receivables 9 1,132.15
(li} Cash and cash equivalents 10 818.23
(I¥) Loans 11 2,500.0J
{v) Others finandal assets iz 5,157.51
Cther eurrent assets 13 218,93
70,850.08
TOTAL ASSETS 2,57,292.96
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equiky share capital 14 732.22
Other equiky 15 2,25,685,80
2,26,428.02
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Finandlal liabiiiies
(I} Borowings 16 10.00
() Lease liabilities 2(b) 193.89
(i) Trade payables 17
{a) total oulstanding dues of micre and simrall enterprises 122.70
(&) Lotal cutstanding dues other than micra and small enterprises 1,260.36
(iv) Cther financiat liabiiities 18 691.35
Previsions 19 101.48
Current tax labilities 20 28,155.55
Other current Habilities 21 324.61
30,864.94
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 2,57,292.96
Significant Accounting Policies 1B

The accompanying notes 1 to 47 are an integral part of the inancial statements
As per our raport of even date

For MGM and Compa:
Chartered Accountants

g

Parmner
mMembership Numoer: 104633

Place : Pune
Date : 24/01/20M
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For and behalf of Board of Directors

run Ags=rwal
frector
DIN: 00194010

Place : Mumbai
Drafe : 24/01/2024




Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited
Pokharan Road Mo 1, Jekegramy, Near Cadinery Junction, Thane, Thane, Maharashtra, India, 400606
CIN; U74999MH2018PLC3 16376

Conscldiated Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended September 30, 2023
[All amiunts are in ¥ Lakhs unless otherwise stated]

Particulars ’ Puried ended
art Wate September 30, 2023
CONTINUING OPERATION
Income
Revenue from uperalio..s 22 1,316.75
Other ncome 23
- Interest carned on feans and nvestments 8,22u,1+
- Dthers 765.01
Total Income 13,301.93
Expenses
Cost of materials co sumed 2 453.82
PLschases of stock-Mm-trade 25 122.77
Chinges In inventorles of finished goods, work-in progress and skick-In-trade 26 338.51
Smployee henehits expense 27 1,337.83
finance costs 28 22.05
Depredaucn and amortization expenses 29 146.21
Otsler expenses
(2) Mamufacturing and oparating expenses 30 1,321.76
(b) Other expenses 31 B876.68
Total expenses 4,624.63
Profit before tax 8,677.30
Tax expense
Current tax 3 2,144.40
Deferred tax 21.30
Total Tax expense 2,165.70
Profit for the perod from Continuing Operation 6,511.60
Profit for the period from Discontinuing Operation
Profit before k¢ from disconrtnued operations 43 533.59
Piofit before kax Fr¢ n Disontinuing Operation 2,66,681.75
Tax expenses on Discontinuing Cperation 59,92..86
Ceaffered tax expenses on Discontinuing Operaticn 1,384.89
Profit fer the pericd frotn Discontinuing Operation 2,05 906.59
Profit for the period from Continuing and Discontinuing Operadon 2,12.418.19

Other comprahensive income
Items that will not be raclassified o profit or loss

- Remezsurements o defined benefit obligat.ons 37.31
- Income tax relating to these ftems {5,39)
Other comprehenstve mcome for the peripd 27.92
Yotal other comprehensive income for the period 2,12,446.11
Eamings per equity share of Rs. 10 each 34
Continuing Operatfons
Bz3ic (1) 83.93
Difuted (X) 88.93
Discontinued Operations
Basic (T) 2,812.08
Diluted () 2,882.09
Continuing and Blscontinued Qperations
Basic (T) 2,901.02
Diluted {1} 2,90L.07
Slgnificant Accounting Policies 1B

r
The accompanying notes 1 to 47 are an integral part of the financial stabements

As per aur repoert of even date

For MGM and Company - For and on behaif of Bpard of Birectors
Charteéred Actountamts
FRY.: 0117963W
- . n Agarwal
Partner (g Director
Membership Number: 104633 DIN: 00194010
Place : Pune Place | Mumbai
Dale ; 24/01/2024 Date . 24/01/202+
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Raymond Consumer Care Limited

Pokharan Road No 1, Jekegram, Near Cadbury Junction, Thane, Thane, Maharashtra, I..dia, 400606

CIN: U74999MH2018PLCI16376

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the period ended September 30, 2023
[AH amounts are in T Lakhs unfess otherwise stated]

Particulars

Period ended
Saptember 30, 2023

A. Cash Flows from Dperating Activities
Profit befc & exceptional lkems nd @x
Agjustments for:
Depreciation and amortsation excenses
Finanr; costs
Interest income
Gain on sae of business (ret} {Refer note 43}

et gain on salke/rair valvatr of Investinents through prcfit a~d oss

Net galn an forelgn exchenge fluctuations
Gain ¢n termaation of lease comtracks
Invenicry provision written back

Emplsyee stock option {reversal}/ expenses

Operating Profit before changes in working cGapial

Changes [n working capital
Adjustiments fo ;
{Increase; In trade ond other rcelvables
{Increzse) n inventories
Incraase in trade anu other payabiles
{Decrease} In provisions

Drect texes pad {net of refund recelved)

Nat cash flows generated from cperating activities

B. Cash Fiows from Investing Activities
Inflows

Proceeds from sale of business {pef of expenses and @x)

Preceeds from recemplon of term depasits {net)
Proceeds from safe of property piant and equipment
Qutflows

Purchase of property, Dlant and equiEment {Including CWIP)

Purchase of non current investments {nel)
{ urchase of curvent Investiments (net}
Loans yiven o corporates

Net cash flows {used in) f generated from Investing activitles

€. Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Outllows
Principal portion of lease payments
Tnterest petd on lease llabilty
Net cash flows (used In) firancing activities

Net {Decrease)/ Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A + B + €)

Add. Cash and ¢ash eauwvalents at the beginuing of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year [Refer Note 10)

Z,75,804.64

168.06
.05
(8,220.17)
{2,66,683.75)
{568.59)
(24.37)
{17.78)
{47.99)
(32.89)
(2,75,406.03)

488,61

(19,932.76)
(374.53)
1,353.65

{175.18)
{10,128.82)

(7,213,10)
{16,853,31}

2,50,899,85
6,836.16
3,348.23

{20.12)
(1,82,988.75)
{59,862.38)
(2,500.00}

15,692.49

(120.15)

{15.16)
{144,35)

(1,365.47)
2,124,410
818.93

The accompanying notes 1 ko 47 are an integral part of the sinanciat statements

Tha cash flow staterment has boen prepeved under the indirect method as set oul In Indian Accouiang Standard (Ind AS 7) -

‘statement of cashflows'.

The Company has preseated its cash flows that analyses &7} msh fows In tofal - L.e., including both continuing -d discontinued

operations; amounts relsted o discontinued operations are disdosad in note 43.

The accompanying notes 1 to 45 are an integral part of the Ananclal statements

As per alr report of even date
For MGM and Company
Chartered Accountants

FRN.: D1179683W

f
CA Manpesh Katariya \_/
Patner
»embership dumber: 104633

Place : Pune
Date : 24/0172024
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Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited
Pokharan Road No 1, Jekegram, Near Cadbury Junction, Thane, Thane, Maharashtra, India, 400606
CIN: U74999MH2018PLC316376

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended September 30, 2023
[Ali amounts are in ® Lakhs unless otherwise stated]

A. Equity Share Capital

1
Amount
Balance as at March 31, 2023 732.0
Changes in equity share apital during the year R
Balance as at September 30, 2023 732.00
There are no changes in equity share capital and instruments entirely equity in nature due to prior period errors,
Share options .
. . . Retained
B. Other Equity Capital Reserve eutstanding Eamings Total
account

Balance as at March 31, 2033 5,719.59 32,85 7,530.10 13,2825
Profit for the year - - 2,12,418.19 2,12,418.19
Ctiher comprehensive income - - 27.92 27.92
Total comprehensive Income for the year - - 2,12,446.11 2,12,446.11
Transactions with owners in their capacity
as DWNels:
Fmployes stock option expenses - (32.85) - {32.89

- {32.89) - (32.89
Balance as at September 30, 2023 5,719.59 - 2,19,976.21 2,25,695.80
The accompanying notes 1 to 47 are an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date
For MGM and Comp: For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
FRN.: 0117363W !

—3
—_
 /

CA Mangesh Katariya _Apua-Agarwal
Partner Diractor
Membership Number: 104533 DIN: 00194010
Plage : Pune Plare : Mumbai
Dale : 24/01/2024 Date : 24/01/2024
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Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited
Pokharan Road No 1, Jekegram, Near Cadbury Junction, Thane, Thane, Maharashtra, India, 400606
CIN: U74999MH201BPLC316376

Consoldated Notes to the financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2023
[All amounts are in T Lakhs unless otherwise stabed]

1A Background and Operations

Ray Globat Consumer Trading Limited ('the Company’), 8 company imited by shares, was incorporated on 26th October, 2018. The Group deals in Fast moving consumer goods and
saxual wellness products.

The Group Comprises of the following entities;

- Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited - Holding Compacy

- Raymond Consumer Care Limited (Formerly - Ray Universal Trading Limited) - Subsidiary Company
- Ray Global Consumer Products Limited - Subsidiary Company

- Ray Global Consumer Enterprise Limited - Step down subsidiary Company

18 Significant accounting polides and practices

(a) Basis of preparation of Stamdalone Financial Statements
(i) Basis of preparation of Financial Statements
The financial stabements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standands (herginafter refarred I as the "Ind ASY) as notified under section 133 bf the
Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act’) [Companies (Indian Accounting standards) Rules, 2015], and other relevant provisions of the Act,
The accounting policies are applied congistently to all the periods presented in the financial satement.

{ii} Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following:
{a) certzin financial assets and liabilities that are measuted at far value;
{b} defined benafit plans - plan assets measured at fair value,
(<) share based paymeant,

(iii} New and amended standards adopted by the company
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs had vide notificabon dated March 23, 2022 notified Compaes (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022 which amended gertain
acmurting standards, and are effective Aprll 1, 2022, These amendments did not have any impack on the amounts recognised in prior periods and are not axpected to
significantly affect the current or future pericds.

{iv) New amendments issued but not effective
The Ministry of Corporate Afairs has vide notification dated March 31, 2023 notified Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023 {the ‘Rules? which
amends certain accounting standards, and are effective April 1, 2023,
The Fules predominantly amend Ind AS 12, Income taves, and Ind &5 1, Presentation of financial statements. The other amendments to Ind AS notified by these nules are
primarily in the nature of clarifications.

These amandments are not expected to have a2 material impack on the Company in the current or fukure reporting periods and on foreseeable future transactions.

{¥) Currert non-current classification

All assets and liabilities have been dassified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle {twelve months) and other criteria set out in the Schedle 111
to the Companies fct, 2013,

{vi) Rounding of amounts

All amaunts disclosed in the Ind AS financial stalements and notes have been rounded off o the nearest lakhs as per the reguirement of Schedule 111 Division I, yrless
otherwse stated.

{b} Use of estimates and judgment
The estimates and judgments used i the preparation of the financial statements are continuously evaluated by the Company and are based on historical experience and various
other assumptions and factors {including expectations of future events) that the Company believes to be reasonable under the existing circumstances. Cilferences befween
actual results and estimates are recognised in the perind in which the resulks are known/materiatised.
The gaid estimates are based on the facks and events, that existed as at the reporting date, or that oocurred after that date buk provide additional evidence about condibons
eisting as at the reporing date.

{c) Property, plant and equipment
All items of property, plant 2nd equipment are stated at cost less depreciation and mpairmeant, If any, Historical cost includes expenditire that is directly atnbutable o the
acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recogrmsed as a saparate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future econamic benefits assgiated
waith the item witl flow o the Company and the cost of the ltem can be measured rellably, The carrying amount of any component aceounted for a5 a separate agset is
derecognised when replaced. All cther repairs and maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the reporting period in winch they are incurred,

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation is provided on a Straight Line Method, over the estimated useful lives of assets,
The Cempany depreciates its property, plant and equipment over the useful life in the manner prescribed in Schedule IT of the Act, and management believe that useful lives of
assets are same as those prescribed in schedule [T of the Act.

Leasehold improvements are amortised over the perod of lzase or estimated useful lives of such assers, whichever is lower. Period of lease is gither the primary lease pefiod or
where the Company as a lessee has the right of renewal of lease, and it |5 intended o renew For further periods, then such extended period.

Property plant and equipment costing &s, G.05 Lakhs or less are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition,

An agset's carmying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount. Gains and
losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amaount. These are included in the Statement of Profit and Lass.

{d) Intangible assets
Computar software are stated at cosk, less accumnulated amortisation and tmpairments, if any.
Amortisation method
The Company amortizes computer software with a future useful life wsing stralght-line methed over 3 years,
Gairs and losses on disposal are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in the Stafement of Profit and Lo
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Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited
Pokharan Road No 1, Jekegram, Mear Cadbury Junction, Thane, Thane, Maharashtra, India, 400606
CIN: U74999MH2018PLC316376

Consoldated Notes to the financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2023
[All amounts are in ¥ Lakhs unless otherwise stated]

{e) Lease
As a lessee

The Company’s lease asset classes primarlly consist of leases for Land and Buildings. The Company assesses whether a contract is oF contains a kease, at inception: of 3 coftract.
A contract is, or contains, a lease If the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

At the date of commencemeant of the lease, the Company recognises a nght-of-use asset ("ROU™ and a aorresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a
leseee, except for leases with a term of hwelve manths or less {short term feases) and leases of low value assels. For these short term and lzases of how value assels, the
Company recognises the kase payments as an operating expense on a siraight-line basis aver the erm of the lease,

The: lzase liability is initially measured at the present value of the future lease payments, The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate imphat n the lease or | if not
readily determinable, using the incremental bortowing rates. The lease hability is subsequently remeasured by Increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the|lease
liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect Lhe lease payments made.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognised at cost, which comprises the inilial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior o the
tommencement date of the lease plus any initlat direct cosls less any kase incentives, They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impagrnent
insses, if any. Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful Bfe of the underlying psset.
A lease liability is remeasured upon the occurrence of oertain events such as a change in the lease term or & change in an index or rate used m determing lease payments, The
remeasurement normally also adjusts the leased assets.

{f} Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents inctudes cash on hand, depasits held at call with fimancial institutions, other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturitics of |three
months or kess that are readily onwertible to known amourts of cash and which are sulject [ an insignificant risk of changes in value.

{g) Trade Receivables
Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for goods sold or services parformed in the ordinany course of business and reflects the Company's unconditional right to
consideration {that is, payment is due only on the passage of time). Trade receivables are recognised initially at the transaction price as they do not contain significant financing
components, The Company holds the trade receivables with the objective of mllecong the contrachual cash flows and therefore measures them subseruently at amotised cost
using the effactive interest method, less loss allowance.

{h) Inventories
Inventorizs of Raw Materials, Packing Materials, Goods in ransit, Stock-in-trade, Stores and spares, Work-n-Prograss and Finished Goeds are skated '3t cost or net realisable
value, whichever is lower'. Cost comprise all cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurmed 1n bringing the inventories (o their present location and condition, Cost
formula used is "Weighted Average mst’. Due allowance is estimated and made for defective and obsolete items, wherever necessary.

{i} Investments and other financial assets
(i) Classification -

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

* those to be measured subsequently at fair vaiue {either through other comprehensive income, or through the Starement of Profit and Loss), and
* those measured at amortised cost.

The classification depands on the Company's busimess model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at falr value, galns and losses will either be recorded in the Statement of Profit and Loss or other comprehensive income. For Investments in| debt
instruments, this will depend on the business model In which the investment is held.

The Company reclassifies debt instruments when and only when its business model for managing those assets changes,

(ii’t Recognition

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognisad on rade-date, being the date on which the group omilts to purchase or sale financal assers.
(iii} Measuremeant

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial esset {excluding trade receivables which do not contain a significant financing component) at its fair valug plus, |in the
case of a financial asset not at falr value throogh profit or loss, transaction costs that are direclly attributable o the acquisition of the fingncial assel. Transaction cgsts of
financial assets carried at fair value through profit or oss are expensed in profit or loss.

Debt instruments:
Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the company’s business moedsl for managing the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the assel, Thera afe two
measurement categones into which the Compainy classifies its debt instruments;
* amortlsed cost: Assels that are neld for collection of contracwal cash fiows where those cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest are measured at
amortised cost, Interest incorne from these financial assels is incloded in other income wsing the effective interast rate method,

* Fair value through profit and loss: Assets that do not meet the critevia for amortised cost or FYOCT are measured at fair value thropugh Statement of Profit and| Loss.
Interest incorne from these financial assets is inciuded in other income,

{iv} Impairment of financial assets
The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assefs carried at amortised cost, The impairment methodaiogy applied depends
o whether thers has been a significant increase in ceadit risk.
For trade recenables only, the Company applies the simplified approach required by Ind AS 109, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from intial recognition
of the recejvables,

(v) Derecogniticn

A financial asset is derecogrised only when

- the company has ransferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or
- retzins the contractual rights to receive the cash flows ko one or more recipients,
Where the entlty has transferred an assel, the company evaluates whether 1t has transferred substantially 2l risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assek. In such Lases,
the financial asset is derecognised. Where the entity has not transferred substantially 21l risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset is not derecognised.

{vi) Income recognition
Interest income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when i is probable that the emonomic benefits will flow o the Company and the amount of income can be measured rehably.
Interest income is accrued on a2 Bme basis, by reference Lo the principal cutstanding and at the effective interest rate.

Dividends
Dividends are recogrised in the Statement of Profit and Loss only when the right o receive payment 1s established.
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Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited
Pokharan Road Na 1, Jekegram, Near Cadbuty Junction, Thane, Thane, Maharashtra, India, 400606
CIN: U74999MH2018PLCIL6376

Consoldated Notes to the financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2023
[All amounts are in ¥ Lakhs unless otherwise stated]

(j} Previsions, contingent liabilities and contingent as:

Provisions are recogrised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past avents, it is probable that an outllow of resources will be re
te settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

ured

Provisions are measured at the present valug of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required t settle the present obligation at the end of the reparting perieg. The

discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the tme value of money and the risks specific to the llabihty.

increase in the provision due to the passage of ime is recognised as interest expense.

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of passitle obligations that arise from past events but their existence wiif be confirmed by the occurmance of non oecurrence
of miore uncertain future events.

A contingent asset is disclased in respect of possible asset that anise from past event and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non oocurrence of
more uncertzin future events.

{k} Revenue recognition
Sales are recognised when the control of the goods is transferred o customer, being when the goods are delivered to the customer and there are no unfulfilleg obligatio
could affect the costomer's acceptance of the product. Delivery occurs when the products have been shipped or defivered to the spexific location as the case may be, the r
obstlescence and loss has been transferred, and elther the customer has accepted the products in accordance with the sales contract, of the Company has objechive ev)
that alk criteria for accepance have been satisfied. Sale of goods include related ancillary services, if any.

The goods are sold with customer incentives based on sales effected during the year. Accumulated experience is used to estimate and provide for such incantives using exy
value method. Further, the Company replaces damagad or expired goods which remains unsold. Thus, a refund hability is recognised for such Incenhve payable to custome
provision for damaged and expired goads. Revanue from sales is recogrised based on the transaction price specified in the contract, net of pravision for damaged/expired
and customars incentive,

A recelvable is recogrised when the goods are delivered as tis is the point in time that the consideration is unconditional because only the passage of time is required befa
payment is due,

Other operating revenue - Export incentives -
Export Incentives under the, "Duty Draw back Scheme”, "Merchandise Export froin [ndia Scheme”, "Remission of Duties and Taxes on Exported Products” etz is accounted
year of export.

{1} Employee benefits

Jefined contribution plans:

i) Provident Fund
Defined contribubion plans such as pravident fund etc., are charged Yo the staiement of profit and loss as incurred. The Company bas no further obligations over and abo
contributions already made,

il k
iy Gratuity
The liakility or asset recognised in the balance sbeet in raspect of defined gratuity plans 1= the present value of the defined banefit obligation at the end of the reporting
less the fair value of plan assels. The defined bensfit abligation is calculated annually by actuanes using the projected unit cregit method.
The nat intarest cost is calculated by actuary applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit cbligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost i5 in
in employes benefit expense in the staterment of proflt ang loss.

Remeasurement galns and bsses ansing from expengnce adjustiments and changes n actuarial assumptions are recogmised in the perind in which they occur, direotly in
comprehensive income, They are included in retined earnings in the statement of changes in equity.

Other employes benefits

i} Compensated absences
The habilities for earmed leave are not expected 1o be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render tha related service. An ad
valuahion is abtained at the end of reporting period. The present value of expected fubure payments o be mads in respect of services provided by employess up to the end
reporting period using the projected unit credit method.

arminatkon Bepefits
Termination benefits are payable when employment Is terminated by the Company before the normal retirement date, or when an employes accepts voluntary redunda
exchange for these benefits, The company recognises termination benefits at the earlier of Lhe foliowing dates: {a) when the Company can no longer withdraw the offer of|
berefits; and (b} when the Company recognises costs for are structuring that is wilthin the scope of Ind AS 37 and invalve the payment of termination benefits, In the ¢
an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy, the termination benefits are measured based on the number of empioyees expected to accept the offer. Benefits fallin
mare than 12 months after the end of the reparting period are discounted o present valoe.

{m) Foreign currency transactions

i} Functional and presentabion currency
The financial statements are presented in Indian repee (INRY, which s Company's functional and presentation currency,

ii)Transaction and Balances

Transactions in foreign cumencies are recognised at the prawaillng exchange rates on the transaction dates. Realised gains and losses on settlement of foreign cu
fransactions are recognised |n the Stalement of Proflt and Loss.

Manelary forsign currency assets and liabillties at the year-end are translated at the year-end exchange retes and the resultant exchange differences are recognised
Statement of Profit and Loss.
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Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited
Pokharan Road No 1, Jekegram, Near Cadbury Junction, Thane, Thane, Maharashtra, India, 400606
CIN:

Consoldated Notes to the financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2023
[AM amounts are in T Lakhs unless otherwise stated]

1C

U74399MH2018PLC316376

{n) Income tax

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current peried's taxable income based on the applicable income tax rae adjusted by chan
deferred tax assets and habilities attributable to kemparary differences and o unused @x losses.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method on ternporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying armount

Jes 1N

in the

financial siaement. Deferred income tax is determined using tax raves (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporbing period and are

excepted o apply when the refated defer income tax assets is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are racognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax !os.ses anly if it is probable that frture Exable amounts will be available to
thase temporary differences and losses.

Deferred (ax assets and liabilitles are offset whan there Is a legally enforceabls right to offset current tax assets and |iabilities and wien the deferred x balances relate
same taxabon autherity. Current tax assets and ax habilities are off set where the Company has a legally enfarceable right to offset and intends either o settle on a net bal
to realize the asset and settle the liability simulEnecusly.

Litilise

[o the
Big, or

Curvent and deferred tax is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or direrty in

equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equlty, respectivaby.

(o} Eamings Per Share
Basic earmnings per sharae
Basic earnings per share is caiculated by dividing:
- the profit attributable I owners of the Company
- by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in equity shares issued during the year.

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted sarmings per share adjusts the figures used in the delerminabion of basic earnings per share to take iRto sccount:

- the after income tax effect of inkerest and other financing costs associated with diluve potential equity shares, and

- the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the comversion of all dilutive potential equity shares,

(p} Segment reporting:

Operating segments are reperted i a manner consistent with the intermal reporting provided o the chief oparating decislon maker.

(g} Manufacturing and operating Expenses :
The Company classifies separately manufacturing and operating expenses which are directly linked to manufacturing and service activities of the company.

{r} Impairment of non-finandal assets:

Non-financial assets are tested for Impaimment whenever events or changes in droumstances indicate that the c@mying amount may not be recoverable. An Impairment

055 s

recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceads its recoverable amount, The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less copts of
disposal and valug i use. For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest lavels for which there are separarely identifiable cash fnflows whigh are

largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group of assets {@sh-generating units). Non-financial assets other than goodwill that suffered an unpa:rme
reviewed for possibte reversal of the impairment at the end of 2ach reporting period.

(5) Exceptional Items:

nt ore

Ewceptional items include income or expense that are oongidered to be part of ordinary activities, however, are of such significance and nature that separate disclasure enables

the uger of the Financial Sements to understand the impact In 3 more meaningful mannar. Bxceptional items are idenbified by virtue of aither their size or nature so
farilitate comparison with prior periods and to assess underlying trends In the financiat parformance of the Company,

{t) Share Based Payments:

Share based compensation benefits are provided Lo cartain employees of the Group va employee stock option scheme of the Company.

The fair vahue options granted under the aforesaid scheme is recognised as an employes banefit expense with a correspoinding increase in equity. The total amount

expensed 1 determined by reference to the fair value of the options granied. The mtal expense is recognised ower the vesting period, which is the period over which all

specfied vesting conditions are o be satisfied. At the end of the each period, the Company revises its estimate of the number of aptions diat are expected to vest based

non-market wesbng conditions and service condibons. It recognises the impact of the revision o original esbmates, if any, in the sEtement of profit and loss, w
corresponding adjustment o other equity.

Critical estimates and judgements
The preparation of financial staternents requires the use of accounting estimates which by definition will seldom equal the actual results.

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgement or complexity, and wkems which are more lkely o be materially adjusted due to esty
and assumpkions turming out to be different than those originally assessed, Defailed information about each of these estimates and judgements is included fn relevant
gether with information about the basis of calculation for each affected ling item in the financial statements.

The areas involving critical estimates or judgement are:

- Estimation of Defined benafit obligation {Refer Note 37);

- Lingations (Refar Mot 33).
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Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited

Pokharan Road No 1, Jekegram, Near Cadbury Junction, Thane, Thane, Maharastitra, India, 400606
CIN: U74999MH2018PLC316376

Consoldated Notes to the financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2023
[All amounts are in ¥ Lakhs unless otherwise stated]

Note 3 - Intangible assets

. Computelr

Particulars software
Year ended September 30, 2023
I. Gross carrying amount
Balance as at April 01, 2023 389.30
Additions -
Disposals -
Transfer on account of Slump Sale 3.72
Balance as at September 30, 2023 ) 385.58
T1. Accumulated amortization
Balance as at Aprl 01, 2023 389.30
Amortisation expense for the year -
Disposals -
Transfer on account of Slump Sale 372
Balance as at September 30, 2023 385.58
II1. Net carrying amount (I-II} -
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Raymond Consumer Care Limited

Pokharan Road No 1, Jekegram, Near Cadbury Junction, Thane, Thane, Maharashtra, India, 400606
CIN: U74999MH2018PLC316376

Consolidated Notes to the financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2023
[All amounts are in ¥ Lakhs unless otherwise stated]

Note 4(a} - Non-current Investments

189

particulars As at 30th September 2023
No. of units Amauny
Inv nt j
A. | Quoted
at amortised cost
8.40% Punjab national Bank (Units of ¥1000000 each) 150 1,487.58
8.64% Unlan Bank Perpetual (Units of T1000000 each} 500 4,950.06
§.70% GIC Housing Finance (Units of 1000000 each) 650 6,511.12
(A) 12,988.76
B. Unquoted
at amortised st
9% Non-Convertible Debentures - Raymond Limiled {Units of 1000000 each) 6000 60,000.00
8.75% Non-Convertible Debentures - Raymend Limited {Unlts of 1000000 each) 11000 1,10,000.00
L] 1,70,000.00
Total Non-current Investment (A+B) 1,82,988.76
Aggreqgate amount of quoted investments at cost 12.988.76
Market Value of the quoted investments amortised at cost 13,038.50
Aggregate amount of unquated investrnents 1,70,600.00
Aggregate amount of impairment in the value of investment
Note {4 (b)) - Current Investments
Particulars As at 3.0th September 2023
No. of units Amount
A.|Investment i
Quoted, fully paid-up
At Fair value through Profit and Loss
Confidence Petraleum (Equity shares of T1 each) 2,50,000 315.40
B.|Investments in Mutual Funds
Unquoted
At Fair value through Profit and Loss
Aditya Birla Sun Life Money Manager Fund (Units of T100 each) 4,83,552 1,986.37
Adlitya Birla Sun Life Liquid Fund {Units of 100 each) 6,39,829 2,404.63
Canara Robeco Multi Cap -Regular Growth Plan (Units of 1000 each) 49,99,750 11547
HDFC Money Market Fund {Units of $10 each) 41,853 2,136.81
Nippon India Ultra Short Duration Fund - Direct Grawth Plan (Units of $1000 sach) 18,565 120.82
(@) 7,364.10
C.|Investment in Debentures
Quoted
at amortised cost
7.28% Non cumulative debentures of HDFC Bank (Units of ©1,000,000 each) 500 4,981.07
7.28% Non cumulative debentures of HDRC Bank (Units of 31,000,000 each) 700 6,976.14
8,56% Non cumulative debentures of SBI Perpetual (Units of 21,000,000 each}) 1,150 11,887.07
6.93% Non cumulative debentures of Manapuram Firance (Units of 21,000,000 each) 500 5,946,17
9,05% MNon cumulative debentures of HDFC Bank (Units of 21,000,000 each) 200 2,009.06
0.00% Marked linked debentures of Axis Finance Limited {Units of ¥1,000,000 each) 250 2,§69.60
0.00% Piramal Enterprises Limited (Units of 1,000,000 each} 250 2,{57.56
0.00% L & T Finance Limitad {Units of 21,000,000 each} 250 2,681.34
(C) 39,818.01
p.|Investments in Commercial Papers
Unguoted
At Fair value through Profit and Loss
Piramal Enterprises Ltd. (Units of 100,000 each) 2,549.99
shriram Housing Finance Ltd (Units of 100,000 each) 1,967.61
Yes Bank Limited (Units of $100,000 each) 3,421.96
InCred Financial Service Limited (Units of 100,000 each) 4,914.40
() 13,053.96
Total Current Investment {A+B+C+D) 60,451.47
Aggregate amount of quoted investments at cost 40,033 41
Market Value of the quoted investments amortised at cost 39.795.05
Agrragate amount of unquoled investmants 20,418 08
Agaregate amount of impairment in the value of investrment -
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Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited

Pokharan Road No 1, Jekegram, Near Cadbury Junction, Thane, Thane, Maharashtra, India, 400606

CIN: U74999MH2018PLC316376

Consoldated Notes to the financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2023

[All amounts are in T Lakhs unless otherwise stated]

Nate 15 - Other equity

Balance as at March 31, 2023

Prafit for the Year

Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income for the year
Transactions with owners in their capacity as
owners:

Employee stack option expenses [Refer Note 432]

Balance as at September 30, 2023
Purpose of Significant Reserves:

Capital Reserve:

Capital reserve represents excess of Net assels over the capital contribution by the holding company, vested pursuant to composite scheme of

amalgamation and arrangement.

Capital Contribution by Parent:

Reserves and Surplus

Employee

i Total
Capital Reserve  Share option Retal_ned
Eamings
reserves
5,719.59 32.89 7,530.10 13,282.58
- - 2,12,418,19 2,12,418.19
- - 27.92 27.92
- - 2,12,446.11 2,12,446.11
- (32.89) - {32.89)
- {32.89} - {32.89}

5,719.59 -

2,19,976.21

2,25,695.80

Capital contribution by parent represent settlement of consideration made by the holding company on behalf of the Company pursuant to

composite scheme of amalgamation and arrangement.
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Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited

Pokharan Road No 1, Jekegram, Near Cadbury Junction, Thane, Thane, Maharashtra, India, 400606

CIN: U74959MH2018PLC316376

Consoldated Notes to the financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2023

[All amounts are in ¥ Lakhs unless otherwise stated]

Kote 18 - Other current financial liabilitias

Deposits from agents

Employee benefits payable

Payable to Related parties [Refer Note 36]

Interest payable to micro enterprises and small enterprises [Refer Note 16]
[nterest accrued but not due

Other payables
Total

Mote 19 - Current provisions

Provision for empioyee benefits [Refer note 37]
-Compensated ahsences

Note 20 - Current tax liabilities
Incomsz tax payable [Met of advance tax of ¥ 33,915.26 lakhs]

Hota 21 - Other current liabilities
Statutory dues

Stamp duty and transfer fees payable
Total
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As at
September 30, 2

023

64
1

1

2.00
7.13
4.76

31.92

0.19
5.35

591,35

110

1.43

101.48

28,11

5.55

28,155.55

i
2t

2.12
2.49

32
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Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited

Pokharan Road No 1, Jekegram, Near Cadbury Junction, Thane, Thane, Maharashtra, India, 400606
CIN: U74999MH2018PLC316376

Consoldated Notes to the financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2023
[All amounts are in ¥ Lakhs unless otherwise stated]

Period ended
September 30, 2023

Note 22 - Revenue from Operations

Revenue from contracts with customers
Sale of Products - recognised at a point in time

(I} Manufactured goods 4,220.15

{ii) Stock-in trade §.79

Total 4,226,94
Other operating revenue

{iy Export incentives, etc. 6§.27

(iii} Scrap Sales 24.54
Other operating revenue B9.81
Total Income 4,316,75

(i} There are no unsatisfied performance obligations resulting from Revenue from Contracts with Cutomers as at 30th Septembe
2023.

&5

{(if) Disaggregation of revenue from contracts with customers:
The Company derives revenue from the transfer of goods and services in the following geographical regions:

India 1,266.86
Asia {excluding India) 2,960.08
4,226,994
The Company derives revenue from the transfer of following goods and services :
FMCG 6.79
Sexual Wellnass 4,220,15
Sale of products 4,226.94
Note 23(a) - Interest earned on loans and investments
Interest income 8,220.17
8,220L17
Note 23(b) - Others
Net gain on foreign exchange fluctuations 24.97
Gain on termination of lease contracts 17.78
Net gain on saleffair valuation of investments through profit and loss 135.73
Met gain on sale of investments through profit and loss 432.86
Miscellanegus income 158.67
765.01
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Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited

Pckharan Road No 1, Jekegram, Near Cadbury Junction, Thane, Thane, Maharashtra, India, 400606

CIN: U74999MH2018PLC316376

Consoldated Notes to the financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2023

[All amounts are in T Lakhs unless otherwise stated]

Note 24 - Cost of materials consumed

Raw materials consumed
Opening stock
Purchases
Less : Closing stock

MNote 25 ~ Purchases of stock-in-trade

Purchases of stock-in-trade

Note 26 - Changes in inventories of finished goeds, work-in progress and stock-in-trade

Opening inventories
Finished goods
Work-in-progress
Stock-in-trade

Closing inventories
Finished goods
Work-in-progress
Stock-in-trade

Change in inventories

Note 27 - Employee benefits expense

Salaries, wages and bonus

Contribution to provident and other funds [Refer Note 37]
Gratuity [Refer Note 37]

Workmen and staff welfare expenses

Note 28 - Finance costs

Interest expense
- on Lease obligations [Refer note 2 (b)]
- on others

Note 29 - Depreciation and amortization expense
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment [Refer note 2 {a}]
Depreciation on right-of-use assets [Refer note 2 {b}]
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Period ended

September 30, 2023

483

8

.71
.50
1.39

453,82

12

1.77

127\77

432.01

9

1.69

148.07

671,77

66.71
76.40

15

333/26

33851

1,248.50
28.12

4.67

56.59

1,337\83

1

5.16
6.89

22,05

4

107

2.47
8. 74

146,21




Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited

Pokharan Road No 1, Jekegram, Near Cadbury Junction, Thane, Thane, Maharashtra, India, 400606

CIN: U74999MH2018PLC316376

Consoldated Notes to the financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2023

[All amounts are in T Lakhs unless otherwise stated]

Note 30 - Manufacturing and Operating Expenses
Consumption of stores and spare parts

Packing material consumed

Power and fuel

Repairs to buildings

Repairs to machinery

Payment to confract workers

Other manufacturing and operating expenses

Note 31 - Other expenses

Rent expenses

Rates and taxes

Repairs and maintenance - others
Insurance

Advertisement and sales promotion
Freight and forwarding expenses
Commission to selling agents

Travelling and conveyance

Qutsourced support service

Legal and professional Expenses
Payment to auditors [Refer Note below]
Business support services

Director fees

Commission to directors

Expenditure on corporate social responsibility
Donation to Charitable Trust
Miscellaneous expenses

Total

Note 31.1 - Details of payment to auditors:

Special purpose audit fees to current auditors
Erstwhile auditer_audit fee
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Period ended
September 30, 20

99.46
69(0.59

201
4.45
5.64

27

.06

.09

49.47

1,321,

76

9.87

20.00

o

20

.68

791

).28

79.54

3.16
30.38
34.97

16.24

.61
.44

50.00

15

15%

276

1.00
3.85
99

876G.68

.71
2.90

11,61
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Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited
Pokharan Road No 1, Jekegram, Near Cadbury Junction, Thane, Thane, Maharashtra, India, 400606
CIN: U74999MH2018PLC316376

Consolidated Notes to the financial statements for the year ended September 30, 2023
[All amounts are in T Lakhs unless otherwise stated]

Note 35 - Ind AS 24 - 'Related parties disclosure'
{1) Name of Related parties and nature of relationship
Entities where control exists

(a) Holding Company
{i) Raymond Limited

Subsidiaries and Associates of entities which are able to exercise significant influence and with whom
transactions have taken place during the year:

(i} J.K. Helene Curtis Limited

(il Silver Spark Apparel Limited

(ii} Raymond Consumer Care Limited

(b)

{C) Key Management Personnel {Non executive director)
(i) Mr. K. A. Narayan
(i1} Mr. Gautam Hari Singhania
(7iiy Mr. Arun Agarwal
{iv) Mr. Amit Agarwal

(d) Trust with whom transactions have taken place during the previous year
(i) J K Ansell Empioyees Group Gratuity Assurance Scheme

Particulars Period ended

September 30, 2023

Transactions carried out with the related parties referred in (1) above, in ordinary
course of business:

Revenue from contract with customers - Sales of products
Raymond Limited 11

Interest Received

Interest Expense
Silver Spark Apparel Limited
Interest expenses for the period )
Interest paid during the period ¥

Business Support Services

203

Raymond Limited 4,800,
Purch -in-

Raymond Limited b.
Expenses

Raymond Limited 25,
Rent
Raymond Limited 2,

33

36

43
.02




Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited

Pokharan Road No 1, Jekegram, Near Cadbury Junction, Thane, Thane, Maharashtra, India, 400606

CIN: U74999MH2018PLC316376

Consolidated Notes to the financial statements for the year ended September 30, 2023

[All amounts are in ¥ Lakhs unless otherwise stated]

Investment
Raymond Limited

204

1,706,000

.00




Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited

Pokharan Road No 1, Jekegram, Near Cadbury Junction, Thane, Thane, Maharashtra, India, 400606

CIN: U74999MH2018PLC316376

Consolidated Notes to the financial statements for the year ended Septefnber 30, 2023

[All amounts are in ¥ Lakhs unless otherwise stated]
Insurance {Reimbursement of expenses to)
Raymond Limited

Freight (Reimbursement of expenses to)
Raymond Limited

Legal & Professional Expenses { Reimbursement of expenses to)
Raymond Limited

Travelling and Conveyance Expenses (Reimbursement of expenses to)
Raymond Limited

Miscellaneous Expenses {Reimbursement of expenses to)
Raymond Limited

6.68

Note 36 - Ind AS 24 - 'Related parties disclosure' {Contd.)

Particulars

As at

September 30, 2023

Qutstanding balance wi ted parties referred in (1) above;

Trade Payables
Raymond Limited

Trade Receivables
Raymond Limited

Other Current Financial Assets
J.K. Helene Curtis Limited
Raymond Limited

Borrowings
Silver Spark Apparel Limited

Other Current Financial Liabilities
Silver Spark Apparel Limited (Interest accrued but not due)
Gautam Hari Singhanta (Director Commission Payable)
1.K. Helene Curtis Limited

344.22

74.99

14.38

1¢.00

Note:

{(a) Transactions were done in ordinary course of business and on normal terms and conditions.

(b} All outstanding bafances are unsecured and receivable/payable in cash.
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Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited

Fuhhbren Road Ko 1, Jekegram, Near Cadbory Junctios, Thane, Thans, Mahsrashtro, India, 400606

CN; UT3599MH2018PLCI L6376

Cansclidated Notes to the financial stabements for the year ended September 30, 2023

[8ll amaunts are in ¥ Lakhs unless othanwise stated]

Nte 37 - Fuir value measuremants

Financial instrunent by catagery

Fihancial Assets and Lia A= at Routed throvgh Proflt and Lesa Routed trough oCL Carrylag at amortised cest
September 30, 2023
Level | Lavel | Level L |
Partlears Honte Amnttied Cost Level 1 | Leval2 Leval 3 Total | e (el | tewalt MU wovals Total
[Men~currant Fnancial assats
Investments
-Decentuie 1,82, .76 - - - - . . . - - - 1.32,788.76 1, B3 96875
[Oehes finanoml adgers 174.36 - - - . - - - - - - 174.35 L#1 36
Total 1,89,163.12 - - - - - . . . . - 1,83,163.12 | 1,83 )as1z
Cwrent finandal aszats
Investments
-Equity [nstnimenis 2540 2154 - - 215 4 . . - - - - -
-Muboal Fund 7,364.19 7.3 11 - 7,341 - - - - - -
- Dzbermore [Min swnglative B Market Leked} 19,818,010 - - - - - - - - M.EE 0 - - EEEIENIN
= {oiomaroal Fapess 13,0435 - - - - - - - - - - 13063 06 13053 9n
rreda recelvables 13215 - - - - - - - - - - 113215 Li1ziis
Lamn and cash gquredents HIRG3 - - - - - - - - - - 418 93 1893
Bank Lalances ofer Huan Lash and cagh egunalings - - - - - - - - - - .
Laare 2,500,680 - - - - . . . . . - /50000 A spe0r
Ol cogen: financlal assats 5,167.51 - - - . - . - - - - 515751 J4575]
Takal F0,090.06 2,578.50 - L3 TEM.50 | - - - - g 81800 | - 22,662.55 52,0E0.56
Currant finandal liabliitles
Hrrpsargs 10.a0 - - - - - . N 10.00 1000
Leazz lakihues 192,89 - - - - . - - - - 13385 10362
Tred payates 1, 1406 . . . . - . - - - - 1,783.05 Y368 DE
Ceher fimancal latabes 531.35 - - - - - - . - . €135 Bi 35
Tatal 3,783.31 B - - - - - - - - - 318591 FETEETY
The fanr vahees of the hinancial ssets i babilines are ineluded at e smownt St wkick bhe i id b e I B Eurrent Imtwern willing parties, athar than n a forced o hquidaton sk,
The following methads and assampbons wers ceed waoimate e falr valees.
L. Faw value of wade recovables, cagh ard cash equivalents, bank balancas othar man cash and cash egunsdanis, omrent [oan, ot cureant lrancla assets, rade payables 300 othar cumerst finanddl hallibes Appromenate ther cameng smourts L gely e Bostar b man hes
ul e i tnsmrrts
2. Fewncial msrnmerss vath fived and vanable inteeest rakes are evaluated by tha Compasy based on parameters such as interest rates and sedodual fredit wortriness af the o garty, Based on thes eval , allwances se taken bo accrant fu 2specied losaes of thase

racewsbias, Accordingly. b walue of sudh weienents Qs res materiafy Shfferent froen thait Canmung amees.
For firareal assels and habiies UL are nveasured dt F2ir value, e Campng ameunts are qual b the far values,

The Company. uacs the Tor doterminlng and

the Fair valle of foanclal b

bt yal

Lawal L: umibe] [uread jushéd) proes in dcova markats fior iderbcal aszats o iabilioes.
Lewel 3 other wachrsguas for wihich all Inpus wihich have a sonifica effact on the secorded fair valve are chzanvable, aithar directy o indirectly.
Ll 3. 1Rchinges which i inguls U [eve b Sgdicant 2t on e recordad S value that are fob Based on dbgenralle merker data,

Fair Yalue of finandal assers and liablilbes meacured ab amorbised eogt:
Az at March 31, 2023
Particulars Carying Fair Valua
Amount
e Faididl Assets (Secunty Deptats) o228 o% 26
Total 98,26 99.26
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members of the companies, firms, association of persons, body corporates and { or
beneficiary of the trust that holds shares in RCCL, as applicable.

3.3 "~ -tonthe creditors
Under the Scheme, there is no arrangement with the creditors (secured or
. unsecured) of RCCL. No compromit is offered under the Scheme to any of the
creditors of RCCL. The liability of the creditors of RCCL, under e Scheme, is neither
being reduced nor being extinguished.

3.4 Effect on staff or employees
Under the Scheme, there is no arrangement with the staff or employees of RCCL.
Therefore, under the Scheme, norights of the<” ™ 1d employees of RCCL are being
affected.

4. CONCLUSION

While deliberating the Scheme, the Board has conside  its impact on each of the
shareholders, (promoters and non omoter shareholders), key managerial personnel,
directors, creditors _d employees. 1he Scheme is in the best int t of the shareholders
(promoters and non-promoter shareholders), key managerial personnel, directors,
creditors and employees of RCCL and there shall be no prejudice caused to them in any
manner by the Scheme,

FOR RAYMOND CONSUMER CARE LIMITED

CHAIRMAN
DIN: co044621

Place: Mu "iai
Date: April 27, 2023

Rayntond Consumer Care Limited (Formerly known as  y Universal Trading Limted)

CIN: U74999MH2018PLC3 16288

Head office ATL Carporate Park, 9th Floor, Saki Vihar Roed, Powai, Mumbai 400072, Maharashtra. Tel: (022} 6293 7000
Regisiered Office Plot G-35 & 36, MID}C, Waluj, Taluka Gangapur, Aurangabad — 431136, Maharashtra.

Raymond Consurner Care Linited is & Raymond Group Company into which Raymond Consumer Care Private Limited and the consumer
busimness of J K Helene Curtis Limited have finally merged and d ged respectively
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Annexure VII

{CIN: U74999MH2018PLC3165, 76)

Registered Officer Pokharan Road no 1. Jekesram. Mear Cadbury Junction Thane 400606, maharashtra

Emai EL: ~22 61527000

REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF RAY GLOBAL CONSUMER TRADING LIMITED
AT THEIR MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY, APRIL 27, 2023 AT 2:30 PM, AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE
OF THE COMPANY AT POKHARAN ROAD NO 1, JEKEGRAM, NEAR CADBURY JUNCTION, THANE —
400606 EXPLAINING EFFECT OF THE SCHEME ON EACH CLASS OF SHAREHOLDERS (PROMOTERS
AND NON-PROMOTER SHAREHOLDERS), KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL, CREDITORS,
EMPLOYEES AND DIRECTORS

1. BACKGROUND

1.1.

1.2.

1.3

1.4.

1.5.

1.6.

1.7.

Board of Directors (‘Board’) of Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited (‘RG’) at its meeting
held on April 27, 2023 have approved the draft Composite Scheme of Arrangement
between Raymond Limited (the ‘Demerged Company’ or ‘RL’) and Raymond Consumer
Care Limited (the ‘Resuiting Company’ or the ‘Transferee Company’ or ‘RCCL") and Ray
Global Consumer Trading Limited (the ‘Transferor Company’ or ‘RG’) and their respective
shareholders (‘the Scheme’) under the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 read with
Section 66 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Scheme’).

As per Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), a report adopted by the
Board expfaining effect of the compromise on each class of shareholders (promoters and
non-promoter shareholders, key managerial personnel (‘KMPs"), creditors, employees
and directors, is required tobe circulated to the shareholders and/or creditors along with
the notice convening the meeting if ordered by the jurisdictional National Company Law
Tribunal (‘NCLT").

This report of the Board is accordingly being made in pursuance to the requirements of
Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Scheme inter-alia provides for

— Demerger of lifestyle business carried on by RL through itself and its related
subsidiaries along with its strategic Investment in RG (‘Lifestyle Business
Undertaking’), into RCCL; and

— Amalgamation of RG with RCCL along with the consequential reduction and
cancellation of the paid up share capital of RCCL held by RG.

Appointed Date for the Scheme is 01 April 2023,

As on the date of approval of Scheme by the Board, RG is an associate company of RL
i.e., RL holds 47.66% of the issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of RG. Also, RG is
the holding company of RCCL i.e., RG holds 100% of the issued, subscrit  land id-up
share capital of RCCL.

Pursuant to the Scheme, on amalgamation, RCCL shall issue its equity sha "~ e
shareholders of RG (other than itself) in the proportion of their holding in RG.
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{CiN: U74999MH2u18PLC316376)

Registei ed Office: Pokharan Road Mo 1. Jekegram. Near Cadbury Junwdon Tiane 40006, Mahalashtra

Email £l: 022 6152,000

1.8.

The following documents were, inter alia, placed before the Board:

a) Draft Composite Scheme of Arrangement;

b)  Joint valuation report of KPMG Valuation Services LLP, Registered Valuers and
BDO Valuation Advisory LLP, Registered Valuers dated April 27, 2023 for
recommendation of the Share Exchange Ratio;

c) Fairness opinion report on the Share Exchange Ratio of M/s. ICICI Securities
Limited, Merchant Banker dated April 27, 2023 in the joint valuation report;

d) Last 3 years audited financials of RG and RCCL.

2. VALUATION REPORT - SHARE EXCHANGE RATIO

2.1

2.2

For the purpose of amalgamation of RG into RCCL, based on the joint valuation report of
KPMG Valuation Services LLP, Registered Valuers and BDO Valuation Advisory LLP,
Registered Valuers dated April 27, 2023, the following share exchange ratio be and is
hereby approved as under:

“Two [2 Only] equity share of Raymond Consumer Care Limited of INR 2/- each fully paid up
for every One [1 Only] equity shares of Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited of INR 10/- each
fully paid up”

in the avent that the equity shares to be issued result in fractional entitlement, RCCL
shall not issue fractional shares to such shareholder but shall consolidate all such
fractions and round up the aggregate of such fractions to the next whole number and
issue consolidated shares to a trustee (nominated by RCCL in that behalf), who shall hold
such shares, with all additions or accretions thereto, in trust for the benefit of the
respective shareholders to whom they belong for the specific purpose of selling such
shares in the market at such price or prices and at any time within a period of 9o days
from the date of allotment of RCCL Shares, as the trustee may, in its sole discretion,
decide and distribute the net sale proceeds (after deduction of the expenses incurred
and applicable tax) to the respective shareholders in the same proportion of their
fractional entitlements. Any fractional entitlements trom such net proceeds shall be
rounded off to the next Rupee.

Further, ICICI Securities Limited, Merchant Banker have issued the Fairness Opinion
Report dated April 27, 2023 on the Share Exchange Ratio on joint valuation report.

3. EFFECT OF SCHEME ON THE SHAREHOLDERS (PROMOTERS AND NON-PROMOTER
SHAREHOLDERS), KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL, CREDITORS, EMPLOYEES AND DIRECTORS

3.1

Effect on Shareholders (Promoters and Non-Promoter Shareholders)

Scheme provides for issue and allotment of Equity Shares on a proportionate basis to
each member of RG (other than RCCL) or to their else, executors, administrators, other
legal representatives or the successor entitied, as the case may be, whose name appear
in the Register of Members as on the Record Date as per the share exchange ratio.

Upon the Scheme coming inte effect and upon transfer and vestir
liabilities to RCCL, RG shail stand dissolved, without being wound up.
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3.2

33

3.4

All cost, charges and expense relating to the Scheme would be borne by RCCL.

The Equity Shares of RCCL issued to the Equity Shareholders of RG will be listed for
trading on the stock exchanges where the shares of RCCL will be listed upon this
Scheme.

Effect on the Directors
Existing directors of RG shall cease to be the directors of RG upon the Scheme becoming
effective as RG shall cease to exist.

Directors of RG and their respective relatives may be deemed to be concerned and / or
interested in the Scheme only to the extent of their shareholding in RG (if any), or to the
extent the said Directors are the partners, directors, members of the companies, firms,
association of persons, body corporates and [ or beneficiary of the trust that holds shares
in RG, as applicable.

Effect on the creditors

Under the Scheme, there is no arrangement with the creditors (secured or unsecured)
of RC. No compromise is offered under the Scheme to any of the creditors of RG. The
liability of the creditors of RG, under the Scheme, is neither being reduced nor being
axtinguished.

Effect on staff or employees
Under the Scheme, no rights of the staff and employees of RG are being affected. The

services of the staff and employees of RG shall continue on the same terms and
conditions prior to the proposed Scheme in case of transfer of employees as part of the
Scheme.

CONCLUSION

While deliberating the Scheme, the Board has considered its impact on each of the
shareholders, (promoters and non-promoter shareholders), key managerial personnel,
directors, creditors and employees. The Scheme is in the best interest of the shareholders
(promoters and non-promoter shareholders), key managerial personnel, directors, creditors
and employees of RG and there shall be no prejudice caused to them in any manner by the
Scheme.

FOR RAY GLOBAL CONSUMERTF JING LIMITED

JAG

Vg e

DIN: 00194010

Place: Thane
Date: April 27, 2023
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Annexure A

Project Lakshya

Security cover

@ 2023 KPMG Vaeluation Services LLP, an Indian limited Rebility parinarship and a member frm of KPMG global organizalion of independent
mamber firms affifated with KPMG Intarnatianal Limited, & privals Engilsh caompany limited by guarentee. The KPMG name end logo are registersd
trademarkzs or irademarks of KPMG Intermnalional.
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Project Lakshya

Proposed demerger of

Raymond Lifestyle Business Undertaking
from Raymond Limited

and

Merger of
Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited

into

Ray Consumer Care Limited

Summary Workings

Supporting calculations for
Share Exchange Ratio

01 May 2023

€ 2023 MPMG Valualion Services LLP, an Indian fimited Rabiily parinership and a member firm of KPMG global organizalion of indepandent
member firms affifiated with KPMG internalional Limited, a private English company limiled by guarantes. The KFMG name and logo are ragistorsd
tragdemarks or trademarks of KPMG intemalkional,
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Notice to the Reader

— KPMG Valuation Services LLP {"KPMG") has been appointed by Raymond Limited (referred as “the
Client”, “Raymond” or “the Company") in relation to carrying out valuation and recommending a
swap ratio for the Proposed demerger of Raymond Lifestyle Business Undertaking from Raymond
Limited and merger into Raymond Consumer Care Limited and simuitaneous merger of Ray Global
Consumer Trading Limited into Ray Consumer Care Limited ("Proposed Transaction’).

— The summary workings are confidential and are given on the express understanding that it is not
communicated, in whole or in part, to any third party without KPMG's prior written consent except
o the extent required to be produced before judicial, regulatory or government authorities in
connection with this Transaction. Neither summary workings nor its content may be used for any
other purpose without prior written consent of KPMG.

— The summary workings are based on the information provided to KPMG by the management of
Raymond Ltd, Ray Global Consumer Trading Ltd, Ray Consumer Care Ltd (*Management”) which
KPMG has not independently verified, validated, or expressed an opinion on. Neither KPMG, nor
its affiliated partnerships or bodies corporate, nor directors, managers, partners, employees or
agents of any of them, makes any representation or warranty, expressed or implied, as to the
accuracy, reasonableness or completeness of the information contained in the summary wordings.
All such parties and entities expressly disclaim any and all liabilities for or based on relating to any
such information contained herein, or errors or omission from summary workings or based on or
relating to the use of summary workings.

— The summary workings in which this notice is incorporated does not constitute an offer or invitation
to any section of the public to subscribe for or purchase any security in, or assets or liabilities of
Raymond Ltd, Ray Global Consumer Trading Ltd, Ray Consumer Care Lid. This notice forms
integral part of summary workings.

© 2023 KPMG Valuation Services LLP, an indian limited liability partnership and 8 member firm of KPMG global grganization of indspendent
member firms affiliated with KPMG intemnational Limited, a private English company limited by guarantee. The KPMG name and logo are registarsd
trademarks or irademarks of KPMG Infemational.

Page | 3
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ANNEXURE 1: Value Per Share of Ray Consumer Care Ltd

AIWUTLGE. MV IVINT SIS FAMa 6 I LG IR IGT L W e

Notes:

¥We understand from Lhe Management that RCCL has entered into a binding term sheet with an external independent Buyer
to =ell its consumer business for an all-cash consideration. Post this, RCCL will primarily have only cashin its balance sheet.
Therefore, NAV approach has been used to arive at the value of the business.

& 2023 KPMG Valualion Services LLP, an Indian fimited fabilify parinership and a member firm of KPMG global organizalion of independent
member firms affliated with KPMG Infamational Limited, a privale English company limited by guarantes. The KPMG name and logo are registered
frademarks or trademarks of KPMG intemational.
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ANNEXURE 2: Value Per Share of Ray Global Consumer Trading Ltd

AL LA A ENTA MR AL IR LA FRAAY R OSSR 1 R e

Notes:

— RGCTL is an investment holding company and it does not have any business operations other than Investment in RCCL
and RGCPL. Therefore, NAV approach has been considered for valuation of RGCTL.

D 2023 KPMG Valuation Services LLP, an Indian limiled lability parinership and a mambar fim of KPMG giobal arganizalion of independent
member finns afliated with KPMG intemaliona! Limited, a privale English campany limited by guareniee. The KPMG name and fogo are regisfersd
tradarmarks or trademarks of KPMG intamalional.
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ANNEXURE 3: Value Per Share of Raymond Lifastyle Business

Income Approach

Notes:
— Debt and Debt like items include Term loan and working capital loan.

— Cash ang cash eguivalents comprise of Cash and cther Bank balances.
—  Other surplus includes investment in Mlljlual Fund.

Market Approach

AT L. TU OIS GO I K I TS P e d T T

& 2023 KPMG Valuation Services LLP, an Indian limited lability partnership and a membar fimm of KPMG global organization of independent
member firms affliated with KPMG Infermational Limited, a private Englizh company limited by guarantee. The KPMG namea and fogo are registered

tradernarks or trademarks of KPMG Internalional.
Page |7
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ANNEXURE 4: Value Per Share of Raymond Lifestyle Business Undertaking

Income Approach

Market Approach

UL L, FW WS GG FORD T R I PEFIDE L W AL

NAV Approach

Notes:

— Value of Raymond Lifestyle Business Undertaking includes Value of Raymond Lifestyle Business and Value of 47.7% equity
shares in RGCTL.

© 2023 KPMG Valuation Services LLP, an Indian limited liability partnership and a member fimm of KPMG global organization of indepengent
mamber firms affilialed with KPAG Infamational Limited, a private English company limited by gquarantee The KPMG name and logo are registered
tradermarks or iredamarks of KPAG Intemnational.
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Tel: +91 22 33321600 BDO Valuation Advisory LLP

Fax: +91 22 2439 3700 The Ruby, Level 9, North West Wing

www.bdo.in Senapati Bapat Marg, Dadar (W)
Mumbai 400028, India

Ref. No.: LM/Apr27-2/2023 April 27, 2023
To,

The Board of Directors The Board of Directors

Raymond Consumer Care Limited Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited

Plot G-35 & 36, MIDC Waluj Taluka, Gangapur, Pokhran Road No 1

Aurangabad Jekegram, Near Cadbury Junction

Maharashtra - 431136 Thane Maharashtra - 400606

Dear Sir(s)/ Madam(s),

Sub: Fair Equity Share Exchange Ratio in relation to the Proposed Demerger of Lifestyle Business of
Raymond limited (‘Lifestyle Business Undertaking’) and merge into Raymond Consumer Care
Limited (‘RCCL’) along with Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited (‘RGCTL”)

This is with reference to BDO Valuation Advisory LLP (‘BDO’ or ‘Us’ or ‘Our’) report dated April 27, 2023
with Ref. No.: LM/Apr27-2/2023 (‘Report’). Please find enclosed relevant computations based on which
our recommendation of the fair equity share exchange ratio for the proposed demerger of Lifestyle
Business Undertaking from Raymond Limited into Raymond Consumer Care Limited (‘RCCL’) and
simultaneous amalgamation of RGCTL into RCCL on a going concern basis with effect from the proposed
Appointed Date of 1 April 2023, pursuant to a Scheme of Arrangement under the provisions of Sections
230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Proposed Transaction’). In this connection, we have been
requested to render our professional services by way of carrying out a valuation of Lifestyle Business

Undertaking, RCCL and RGCTL (together referred as the ““the Companies™ or *““Businesses™).

In this connection, we mention that the computations enclosed herewith need to be viewed in
conjunction with the Report and the documents referred to in the Report. The recommendation of the
fair equity share exchange ratio for the Proposed Transaction is arrived on by the approach and
methodology detailed in the Report and various qualitative factors relevant to each specific company
having regard to the information, management representations, key underlying assumptions and
limitations as referred to in the Report.

Regards,
For BDO Valuation Advisory LLP
IBBI No.: IBBI/RV-E/02/2019/103

Lata R. Gujar More

IBBI Regn No.: IBBI/RV/06/2018/10488
Partner

VRN: IOVRVF/BD0O/2023-2024/1846

BDO Valuation Advisory LLP, an Indian limited liability partnership firm, is a member of BDO International Limited, a UK company
limited by guarantee and forms part of the International BDO network of independent member firms.
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Annexure 1: Summary of Valuation Approaches & Methodologies used for Valuation

Exercise
Lifestyle Business V4 V4 X
RCCL X X N4
RGCTL X X N4
Notes:
1. For the present valuation analysis, we have considered it appropriate to apply the Income Approach

and Market Approach for Lifestyle Business Undertaking and Asset approach for RCCL and RGCTL to
arrive at the value of the equity shares for the purpose of the Proposed Transaction.

Given the nature of the businesses of the Companies and the fact that Lifestyle Business Undertaking
projected financials has been provided, we have considered it appropriate to apply the DCF Method
under the Income Approach to arrive at the value of the shares of the Companies for the purpose of
arriving at the Equity Share Exchange Ratio.

We have applied Comparable Companies Multiples method under Market Approach, wherein we have
considered the appropriate trading multiples of the comparable companies listed on recognized stock
exchange for the valuation of Lifestyle Business Undertaking for the purpose of arriving at the Equity
Share Exchange Ratio.

The value of RCCL is considered based on the transaction value provided by the management. The
management has further informed that, transaction is agreed for all-cash consideration deal for
sale/ transfer of Consumer Business to independent buyer. Therefore, for the valuation of RCCL we
have considered the Summation Method under Asset Approach.

RGCTL is an investment holding company and it does not have any business operations other than
Investment in RCCL and RGCPL. Therefore, for valuation of RGCTL Summation Method under Asset
Approach is considered.

(This space is intentionally left blank)
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In the light of the above, and on considering all the relevant factors and circumstances as discussed and

outlined in the Report and hereinabove, in our opinion fair equity share exchange ratio for the proposed
transaction of Lifestyle Business of Raymond (“Lifestyle Business Undertaking’”), RCCL and RGCTL (as per

the Report):

a) In the event of demerger of Lifestyle Business Undertaking into RCCL:

Income Approach DCF Method

Market Price
Market Approach (‘CCM’) Method

Asset/Cost NAV Method
Approach

Value Per Share

Share Exchange Ratio
(Rounded off)

b) In the event of amalgamation of RGCTL with RCCL:

Income Approach DCF Method

Market Price
Market Approach (‘CCM’) Method

Asset/Cost

Approach NAV Method

Value Per Share

Share Exchange Ratio
(Rounded off)

NA= Not Adopted/Not Applicable

Strictly Confidential

1,134 50% NA
1,154 50% NA
NA NA 1,439
1,144
0.8
NA NA NA
NA NA NA
2,927 100% 1,439
2,927
2.0
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Recommendation:

1. Equity Share Exchange Ratio 1:

Four (4 Only) equity shares of Raymond Consumer Care Limited of INR 2/- each fully paid up for every
Five (5 Only) equity shares of Raymond Limited of INR 10/- each fully paid up.

2. Equity Share Exchange Ratio 2:

Two (2 Only) equity shares of Raymond Consumer Care Limited of INR 2/- each fully paid up for every
One (1 Only) equity share of Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited of INR 10/- each fully paid up.

(This space is intentionally left blank)
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Annexure 2: Valuation of Lifestyle Business Undertaking as per Discounted Cash
Flow Method:

We have received future financial projections of Lifestyle Business Undertaking of RL from the
management of RL. RL is a leading Indian textile, lifestyle and branded apparel company with a wide
network of operations in local as well as foreign markets. The Lifestyle Business Undertaking comprises
of branded textiles, branded apparels, garmenting as well as B2C shirting and B2B textiles tailoring and
MTM and textile manufacturing. Therefore, the future earning capability of the business is important.
Accordingly, we have considered DCF Method under Income Approach for valuation of Lifestyle Business
Undertaking.

DCF Analysis of Lifestyle Business Undertaking

NPV of Explicit Period 18,942.7
Present Value of TV 64,544.0
Enterprise Value 83,486.7
Debt (19,270.0)
Other Adjustments as at the Valuation Date (Note No. 1) 1,059.4
Equity Value 65,276.1
Fair Value of investment in RGCTL (47.66%) 10,214.3
Total Value of Lifestyle Business Undertaking 75,490.4
Fully Diluted No. of Equity Shares (in Mn) 66.6
Value per Equity Share (INR) (Rounded off) 1,134

Note No. 1- Other Adjustments as at Valuation Date include Cash & Cash Equivalents, Investment in
Mutual Fund, Contingent Liabilities and Consideration for RLCL’s minority stake buyback.

(This space is intentionally left blank)
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Annexure 3: Valuation of Lifestyle Business Undertaking as per Comparable

Companies Multiple (**CCM”’) Method

Under Market Approach, we have considered CCM Method. Under the CCM method, the value is determined on the

basis of multiples derived from valuations of comparable companies listed on the stock exchanges. This is based on

the principle that market valuations, taking place between informed buyers and informed sellers, incorporate all

factors relevant to valuation. We have identified listed comparable companies based on business of each company

and thereafter screened selected multiple based on business composition, business description, etc. We have

considered EV / EBITDA multiple of the comparable listed companies. The total equity value so derived is then

divided by total number of equity shares arriving at the value per equity share under CCM Method.

CCM Analysis of Lifestyle Business Undertaking

EBITDA (Note No. 1)

Median EV /7 EBITDA multiple

Enterprise Value

Debt

Other Adjustments as at the Valuation Date (Note No. 2)
Equity Value

Fair Value of investment in RGCTL (47.66%)

Total Value of Lifestyle Business Undertaking

Fully Diluted No. of Equity Shares (in Mn)

Value per Equity Share (INR) (Rounded off)

Note No. 1 - EBITDA is as per Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS)

(INR Mn)

9,559.1
9.3x
88,610.9
(19,270.0)
(2,719.9)
66,621.1
10,214.3
76,835.3
66.6
1,154

Note No. 2 - Other Adjustments as at Valuation Date include Cash & Cash Equivalents, Investment in Mutual
Fund, Lease Liabilities, Contingent Liabilities and Consideration for RLCL minority stake buyback.

(This space is intentionally left blank)
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Annexure 4: List of Comparable Companies used for the CCM Method

Aditya Birla fashion and Retail Limited
Arvind Fashions Limited
Raymond Limited

Kewal Kiran Clothing Limited
Cantabil Retail India Limited
Indian Terrain Fashions Limited
Arvind Limited

Siyaram Silk Mills Limited
Nandan Denim Limited

Donear Industries Limited
K.P.R. Mill Limited

BSL Limited

Gokaldas Exports Limited
Vardhman Textiles Limited

O© 00O ~NO O WwN -

el
A wWN RO
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Annexure 5: Valuation of Raymond Consumer Care Limited as per Summation
Method

The value of RCCL is considered based on the transaction value provided by the management. The management has
further informed that, transaction is agreed for all-cash consideration deal for sale/ transfer of Consumer Business
to independent buyer. Therefore, for the valuation of RCCL we have considered the Summation Method under Asset
Approach.

Fixed Assets 297.2
Current/Non-Current Assets 28,693.5
Current/Non-Current Liabilities 7,419.8
Net Current/Non-Current Assets 20,976.5
Deferred Tax Asset 162.4
Equity Value 21,436.1
Number of Shares (Mn) 14.9
Value Per Share (INR) (Rounded-off) 1,439

(This space is intentionally left blank)
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Annexure 6: Valuation of Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited as per Summation
Method
RGCTL is an investment holding company and it does not have any business operations other than Investment in RCCL

and Ray Global Consumer Product Limited (“RGCPL”). Therefore, for valuation of RGCTL Summation Method under
Asset Approach is considered.

Investments (Note No.1) 21,436.5
Current/Non-Current Assets 0.5
Current/Non-Current Liabilities 4.4
Net Current/Non-Current Assets (4.0)
Debt (1.0)
Equity Value (INR Mn) 21,431.5
Number of Shares (Mn) 7.3
Value Per Share (INR) (Rounded-off) 2,927
Note No.1
Raymond Consumer Care Limited 21,436.1
Ray Global Consumer Product Limited 0.4
Total 21,436.5

(This space is intentionally left blank)
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KPMG Valuation Services LLP Telephone:  +91 (22) 3989 6000

2™ Floor, Block T2 (B Wing) Fax: +91 (22) 3090 2210
Lodha Excelus, Apollo Mills Compound, Internet: www.kpmg.com/in
N. M. Joshi Marg, Mahalaxmi, Email:indiawebsite@kpmg.com

Mumbai — 400 011 India

Strictly Private and Confidential

Raymond Limited

New Hind House,

Narottam Morajee Marg,
Ballard Estate

Mumbai, Maharashtra — 400001

Date: 19 June 2023

Subject: Clarification to the query raised by NSE Limited in letter (Ref: NSE/LIST/35589) dated
31 May 2023

Dear Sirs,

We refer to our valuation report dated 27 April 2023 where we had recommended Share Exchange
ratios for the proposed demerger of Raymond Lifestyle Business Undertaking from Raymond Limited
and merger of Ray Global Consumer Trading limited into Raymond Consumer Care Limited. The Share
Exchange ratios as recommended by us are presented below:

Share Exchange Ratio 1

The computation of Equity Share Exchange Ratio 1 as derived by KPMG, is given below:
Lifestyle Business RCCL

Valuation Approach Undertaking

Value per Value per Share

Share (INR) Weight (INR) Weight
Income Approach 1,157 50% NA 0%
Market Approach 1,199 50% NA 0%
Asset Approach 156 0% 1,439 100%
Value per Share 1,178 100% 1,439 100%
Exchange Ratio (Rounded off) 0.8

On a consideration of all the relevant factors and circumstances as discussed and outlined in the
valuation report, we have recommended the following Equity Share Exchange Ratio between Lifestyle
Business Undertaking of Raymond Limited and Raymond Consumer Care Limited:

Four (4 Only) equity share of Raymond Consumer Care Limited of INR 2/- each fully paid up for
every Five (5 Only) equity shares of Lifestyle Business Undertaking of Raymond Limited of INR
10/- each fully paid up.

Share Exchange Ratio 2
The computation of Equity Share Exchange Ratio 2 as derived by KPMG, is given below:

RGCTL RCCL
Valuation Approach
Value per . Value per :
Weight Weight
Share (INR) Share (INR)
Income Approach NA 0% NA 0%

KPMG Valuation Services LLP, an Indian limited KPMG Valuation Services [a partnership firm with Registered Office:
liability partnership and a member firm of KPMG Registration No. 414] converted into Limited 8th Floor, Tower C, Building No.
global organization of independent member firms Liability partnership with LLP Registration No. AAP- 10, DLF Cyber City, Phase II,
affiliated with KPMG International Limited, a private 2732, with effect from May 13, 2019 Gurugram- 122002 India

English company limited by guarantee

266


http://www.kpmg.com/in
mailto:indiawebsite@kpmg.com

Market Approach NA 0% NA 0%

Asset Approach 2,927 100% 1,439 100%
Value per Share 2,927 100% 1,439 100%
Exchange Ratio (Rounded off) 2.0

On a consideration of all the relevant factors and circumstances as discussed and outlined in the
valuation report, we have recommended the following Equity Share Exchange Ratio between Ray
Global Consumer Trading Limited and Raymond Consumer Care Limited:

Two (2 Only) equity share of Raymond Consumer Care Limited of INR 2/- each fully paid up for
every One (1 Only) equity shares of Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited of INR 10/- each fully
paid up.

Queries raised by NSE

We understand that the following query has been raised by NSE Limited in its letter (Ref:
NSE/LIST/35589) dated 31 May 2023:

“As per the clarification submitted, it is stated that provisional financials were considered for deriving
valuation of the companies involved in Scheme. The reasons stated by the valuer is not satisfactory.
As per Exchanges SOP, valuation shall be derived only on audited figures. Kindly clarify how the
Company is complying with Exchange’s Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) dated December 20,
2022 on Scheme of Arrangement, which states that the audited financials shall be considered for
valuations”

Clarification to queries raised by NSE

For the purpose of the valuation analysis and based on information available from the Management,
we had considered the financial statements as below:

* Historical carved out financial statements for Raymond Lifestyle Business for the Period FY 2019
to FY 2022.

* Provisional carved out financial statements for Raymond Lifestyle Business for FY 2023.

* Projected business plan and financial statements for Raymond Lifestyle Business for the period FY
2024 to FY 2027.

* Provisional financial statements for Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited and its subsidiaries for
FY 2023.

* Provisional financial statements for Ray Consumer Care Limited post sale of its consumer business.

For the purpose of the above queries raised by NSE, we carried out our workings considering an
independent Chartered Accountant certified carved out financial statements of Raymond Lifestyle
Business, and audited financial statements of Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited for the 12 months
period ended 31 March 2023 and independent Chartered Accountant certified financial statements of
Raymond Consumer Care Limited post sale of its consumer business. No other changes were made in
the use of valuation methodologies, discount rates, weightages and projected financial information as
used at the time of preparation of the valuation report.
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Based on the results of the analysis, we conclude that there is no change in the recommended Share
Exchange ratios (after rounding off) as presented in the valuation report and the Share Exchange ratio
(after rounding off) as computed considering the independent Chartered Accountant certified carved
out financial statements of Raymond Lifestyle Business Undertaking & Raymond Consumer Care
Limited and audited financial statement of Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited. Accordingly, we do
not recommend any change in Share Exchange Ratio 1 nor in Share Exchange Ratio 2 as presented
in the valuation report dated 27 April 2023.

This letter should be read in conjunction with our valuation report dated 27 April 2023.

With kind regards

Yours sincerely

For KPMG Valuation Services LLP
Registered Valuer

RV No.- IBBI/RV-E/06/2020/115

Amit Jain, Partner
IBBI Registration No. IBBI/RV /06/2018/10501

268



269



Tel: +91 22 6228 0817 HO
The Ruby, Level 9, North West Wing,
Senapati Bapat Marg, Dadar (W),
Mumbai 400028, INDIA

Ref. No.: LM/Jun191/2023 June 19, 2023

To,

The Company Secretary,
Raymond Limited

Jekegram, Pokhran Road no. 1,
Thane (W) - 400606

Dear Sir(s)/ Madam(s),

Sub: NSE Clarifications

This letter is in reference to our Report and Valuation Annexure dated April 27, 2023 bearing its reference
number of LM/Apr27-2/2023 and VRN of IOVRVF/BD0/2023-2024/1846 recommending the Fair Share Swap
Ratios for the Composite Scheme of Arrangement between Raymond Limited (“RL”), Raymond Consumer
Care Limited (“RCCL”) and Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited (“RGCTL”) and their respective
shareholders.

Subsequent to this Report, an email is received on June 1, 2023 from you forwarding the clarifications sought
by National Stock Exchange of India Limited (“NSE”) vide letter dated May 31, 2023 with reference number
NSE/LIST/35589 requesting us to reply on Point 2 and 3 of the Observation Letter as stated above.

Please find attached our replies on the same.

Yours Faithfully,

For BDO Valuation Advisory LLP
IBBI No.: IBBI/RV-E/02/2019/103

Lata Gujar More
Partner
IBBI No.: IBBI/RV/06/2018/10488

BDO Valuation Advisory LLP, an Indian limited liability partnership firm, with LLP Identity No. AAN 9463, is a member of BDO International Limited,
a UK company limited by guarantee, and forms part of the international BDO network of independent member firms.

Head Office: The Ruby, Level 9, North West Wing, Senapati Bapat Marg, Dadar (W), Mumbai 400028, INDIA | Tel: +91 22 6228 0817
270



Point No. 2. As per the clarification submitted, it is stated that provisional financials were considered
for deriving valuation of the companies involved in Scheme. The reasons stated by the valuer is not
satisfactory. As per Exchanges SOP, valuation shall be derived only on audited figures. Kindly clarify how
the Company is complying with Exchange’s Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) dated December 20, 2022
on Scheme of Arrangement, which states that the audited financials shall be considered for valuations.

In order to comply with Exchange’s Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) dated December 20, 2022,
the Management of Raymond Limited has provided us with the following subsequent to the Report
dated April 27, 2023-

i. Independent Chartered Accountant’s certificate in respect of the carved out provisional financial
statements of Lifestyle Business of Raymond Limited as on March 31, 2023.

ii. Independent Chartered Accountant’s certificate in respect of the carved out financial statements
of Raymond Consumer Care Limited as on March 31, 2023.

iii. Audited Financial Statement of Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited and its subsidiaries as on
March 31, 2023.

Based on the above financials, we have replaced the numbers in the Valuation of Lifestyle Business
Undertaking of RL, RCCL and RGCTL provided in our Report and there are no other change in the
assumptions. The Equity Share Exchange Ratios remain the same as reported in our Report dated
April 27, 2023 which are as under -

Equity Share Exchange Ratio 1:

Four (4 Only) equity shares of Raymond Consumer Care Limited of INR 2/- each fully paid up for every
Five (5 Only) equity shares of Raymond Limited of INR 10/- each fully paid up.

Equity Share Exchange Ratio 2:

Two (2 Only) equity shares of Raymond Consumer Care Limited of INR 2/- each fully paid up for every
One (1 Only) equity share of Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited of INR 10/- each fully paid up.

<This space is intentionally left blank>
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Point No. 3.  As per the definition of lifestyle undertaking submitted by the Company, it has been observed
that investment in certain other subsidiaries are also being transferred pursuant to the Scheme. In this
regard, kindly provide clarification from the valuer if the investment values in the other subsidiaries being
transferred were considered while valuing the Demerged Undertaking.

- As represented by the Management, the carved-out balance sheet and the carved-out business plan on
consolidated basis is provided to us which includes lifestyle business of Raymond Limited along with the
investments in its subsidiaries which are transferred as a part of Lifestyle Business Undertaking under the
Scheme. Based on this representation we have considered the same for the valuation purpose.
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Annexure B

KPMG Valuation Services, LLP Telephone +91 {22 3385 8000
27 Floar Block T2 (B Wing) Lodha Excelus Fax +G1 370 Anan 2514
Apallo Mills Compound Interngt

N M Joshi Marg, Mahalaxmi Email

Mumba, - 400 011 India

STRICTLY PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL

The Company Secretary
Raymond Limited

New Hind House,
Narottam Morarjee Marg,
Ballard Estate, Mumbai,
Maharashtra 400001

25 May 2023

Subject: Clarifications sought by NSE in relation to application for approval of composite
scheme of arrangement between Raymend Limited, Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited,
Raymond Consumer Care Limited and their respective shareholders

Respected Sir,

This letter is with reference to details/ clarifications NSE has sought from Raymond Limited vide its
letter dated 23 May 2023 in relation to application for in principle approval of composite scheme of
arrangement between Raymond, Ray Glohal Consumer Trading Limited ("RGCTL"), Raymond
Consumer Care Limited ("RCCL" and their respective shareholders. We understand that the
requirements raised in Point 4 and Paint 5 of the aforesaid letter pertain to clarifications sought on
the valuation performed by KPMG Valuation Services LLP ("KPMG"). Below is our response to
each of the point:

1 Point 4: Clarification with regards to deviation from Standard Operating Procedure which
prescribes use of audited financial statement

We understand that Standard Operating Procedure (SOP} w.r.t. to Scheme of arrangement
issued by National Stock Exchange of india on 20 December 2022 prescribes that valuer shall
consider Audited financials not being older than 68 months for valuation of Unlisted companies
involved in the scheme of arrangement in case valuation is carried out using Income Approach
and 3 months in case of other than Income Approach.

In the composite scheme of arrangement between Raymond, RGCTL and RCCL and their
regpective shareholders, there are two unlisted companies involved — RGCTL and RCCL.

Subsequent o end of financial year 2023 and prior to approval of composite scheme of
arrangement by board of Raymond Limited on 27 April 2023, RCCL had entered into a
transaction with a listed third party to sell off its consumer business for agreed consideration of
INR 2825 Cr, Apart from consumer business, RCCL did not have any other business operations
of material significance. In such cases, the use of audited financial statements of FY 2023 (prior
to the transaction) may not have provided an accurate representation of the financial position
or fair value of RCCL. Hence, we have considered provisional financials of RCCL prepared
after considering transfer of assets and liabilities pertaining to consumer business and
consideration to be received net of taxes.

Further, additional comfort was drawn from the fact that the aforesaid transaction was also
intimated by Raymond Limited to the Stock Exchanges on the same dsate.

WD v uatan Services L= ar [echar [ooeed KPMG Valuanon Services [a carnership firm wain Regislered Cilice

Iabuhy parnership ard 2 memass b c” APME Regstrahan b 414] canveried nlo Lirmiled Bih Floor fowerC
clabal siganizahan of ¢ decanaeal meamoer imms Ligk Iny parirerskip watk LL= Registralan Ne 2] QUF Zyrer Ty Pha
2 hgled wath KPYC rremacoeal cmied a0 AAR- 2737 walh eifect from May 13 2019 Zuiagram- 177007 nga
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Tel: +91 22 6228 0817 HO
The Ruby, Level 9, North West Wing,
Senapati Bapat Marg, Dadar (W),
Mumbai 400028, INDIA

Ref. No.: LM/May261/2023 May 26, 2023

To,

The Company Secretary,
Raymond Limited

Jekegram, Pokhran Road no. 1,
Thane (W) - 400606

Dear Sir(s)/ Madam(s),

Sub: NSE Clarifications

This letter is in reference to our Report and Valuation Annexure dated April 27, 2023 bearing its reference
number of LM/Apr27-2/2023 and VRN of IOVRVF/BD0/2023-2024/1846 recommending the Fair Share Swap
Ratios for the Composite Scheme of Arrangement between Raymond Limited (“‘RL’”), Raymond Consumer
Care Limited (““RCCL”) and Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited (“RGCTL”) and their respective
shareholders.

Subsequent to this Report, an email is received on May 25, 2023 from you forwarding the clarifications sought
by National Stock Exchange of India Limited (““NSE”) vide letter dated May 23, 2023 with reference number
NSE/LIST/35589 requesting us to reply on Point 4 and 5 of the Observation Letter as stated above.

Please find attached our replies on the same.
Yours Faithfully,

For BDO Valuation Advisory LLP
IBBI No.: IBBI/RV-E/02/2019/103

Lata R. Gujar More
Partner
IBBI No.: 1BBI/RV/06/2018/10488

BDO Valuation Advisory LLP, an Indian limited liability partnership firm, with LLP Identity No. AAN 9463, is a member of BDO International Limited,
a UK company limited by guarantee, and forms part of the international BDO network of independent member firms.

Head Office: The Ruby, Level 9, North West Wing, Senapati Bapat Marg, Dadar (W), Mumbai 400028, INDIA | Tel: +91 22 6228 0817
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Point No. 4.  As per the clarification submitted, it is stated that provisional financials were considered
for deriving valuation of the companies involved in Scheme. Kindly clarify how is the Company complying
with Exchange’s Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) dated December 20, 2022 on Scheme of Arrangement,
which states that the audited financials shall be considered for valuations. Clarification in this regard is
required for the Valuer.

e In the composite scheme of arrangement between Raymond Limited, RGCTL, RCCL and their
respective shareholders, the two unlisted companies involved are RGCTL and RCCL.

e RCCL does not have any business operations other than Consumer Business. On the date of issue of
the Report dated April 27, 2023, the Board of RCCL has approved the transaction for sale of consumer
care business with a listed third party for cash consideration of INR 2,825.0 Cr inclusive of working
capital and exclusive of plant. In the same board meeting the Composite Scheme of Arrangement

was also approved.

e Therefore, the audited financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 (prior to the
transaction) do not represent the true financial position of RCCL as on the date of Report. Hence,
provisional financials of RCCL are considered post giving effect for net of tax consideration for

transfer of consumer care business.

e RGCTL is an investment holding company of RCCL and Ray Global Consumer Product Limited
(*“RGCPL*). RGCPL is a non-operating Company. RGCTL has no major assets other than investment
in RCCL and RGCPL. Since RGCTL derives its entire value from investment in RCCL, use of either
provisional or audited financials of RGCTL do not have any impact on the recommended swap ratio.

e In case of Lifestyle Business Undertaking, the carved-out management approved provisional
financials are considered for valuation analysis as it is not a separate legal entity. Further, being a
listed company the audited financial results of Raymond Limited for the financial year ended March
31, 2023 were approved by the board of directors and disclosed to the stock exchanges only on May
9, 2023 which is subsequent to our report.
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Pont No. 5.“Kindly clarify with respect to the following points pertaining to the calculation submitted
by the valuer,”

i) “Under DCF Analysis of Lifestyle Business Undertaking, provide calculation behind deriving the
Present Value of TV.”

- The Calculation behind deriving the Present Value of TV is as follows -

Free Cash Flow for Terminal Year (A) 9,059.0
Weighted Average Cost of Capital (WACC) (B) 13.9%
Terminal Value Growth Rate (C) 5.0%
Terminal Value (D) = (A)/((B)-(C)) 1,01,786.0
Present Value Factor (E) 0.63411
Present Value of TV (F) = (D) x (E) 64,544.0

+ / - Rounding Difference

ii) “Under CCM Analysis of Lifestyle Business Undertaking, provide calculation being deriving the
Median EV /7 EBITDA multiple.”

- The calculation of Median EV / EBITDA multiple is as follows -

Aditya Birla fashion and Retail Limited 16.4
Arvind Fashions Limited 12.8
Raymond Limited 9.8
Kewal Kiran Clothing Limited 14.5
Cantabil Retail India Limited 13.4
Indian Terrain Fashions Limited 4.8
Arvind Limited 4.6
Siyaram Silk Mills Limited 7.1
Nandan Denim Limited 8.8
Donear Industries Limited 12.4
K.P.R. Mill Limited 15.1
BSL Limited 8.3
Gokaldas Exports Limited 7.1
Vardhman Textiles Limited 5.0
Median 9.3

Note - Reported EBITDA of Comparable Companies has been considered.
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iii) “In the list of Comparable Companies, Raymond has been compared with Raymond itself (point no.
12 of Comparable Companies list).”

- Raymond Limited is a Listed Company and Lifestyle Business Undertaking forms major part of
Raymond Limited. It has been considered appropriate to make Raymond Limited a part of
Comparable Companies list.

iv) “Valuation of Raymond Consumer Care Limited, although it stated that figures have been derived
after considering the sale of consumer business, it has been observed that Assets figures is almost
same as the figures in the Balance Sheet as on March 31, 2022 (i.e., before the said sale
transaction).”

- The reference of Assets made in the observation is made to the Total Assets. As per the audited
Balance Sheet of RCCL as on March 31, 2022, Total Assets of the company is INR 298.22 Cr. However,
the consideration received for sale of Consumer Care business is INR 2,825.0 Cr.
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ANNEXURE-A

Strictly Private and Confidential

Raymond Limited

New Hind House,

Narottam Morajee Marg,
Ballard Estate

Mumbai, Maharashtra — 400001

Date: 21 July 2023

Subject: Clarification to the query raised by BSE Limited on Listing centre portal
Dear Sirs,

We refer to our valuation report dated 27 April 2023 where we had recommended Share Exchange
ratios for the proposed demerger of Raymond Lifestyle Business Undertaking from Raymond Limited
and merger of Ray Global Consumer Trading limited into Raymond Consumer Care Limited.

In this regard, we understand that the following queries has been raised by BSE Limited on Listing
centre portal. Clarifications to the queries raised have been provided below.

Queries raised by BSE Limited

“4.Kindly submit detailed working for arriving at the Enterprise Value under DCF Method of Income
Approach of Lifestyle Business Undertaking from both the registered valuers.

5. As per clarification letters provided by both the Valuers i.e. KPMG Valuation Services LLP and BDO
Valuation Advisory LLP dated May 25, 2023 and May 26, 2023 respectively, w.r.t. provisional financials
used of Ray Consumer Care Limited (RCCL) wherein the valuers has inter alia mentioned that
subsequent to the financial year 2023 and prior to approval of composite scheme of arrangement, RCCL
had entered into a transaction with a listed third party to sell off its consumer business for agreed
consideration of Rs.2825 Cr. and therefore use of audited financials statement of FY 2023 may not
provide an accurate representation of the financial position or fair value of RCCL. In this regard, request
you to kindly clarify from both the valuers whether the said transaction of RCCL with a listed third party
of Rs.2825 Cr. is being considered in their valuation reports for arriving at the swap ratios.”

Clarification to queries raised by BSE

Please refer Annexure 1 for detailed working for arriving at Enterprise Value under DCF Method of
Income Approach of Lifestyle Business Undertaking.

Further, with regards to the other query raised by BSE Limited, we confirm that that we have considered
transaction of RCCL with a listed third party of Rs.2825 Cr. in our valuation reports for arriving at swap
ratios.

This letter should be read in conjunction with our valuation report dated 27 April 2023.

With kind regards

Yours sincerely

For KPMG Valuation Services LLP
Registered Valuer

RV No.- IBBI/RV-E/06/2020/115

Amit Jain, Partner
IBBI Registration No. IBBI/RV /06/2018/10501
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ANNEXURE 1: Enterprise Value of Raymond Lifestyle Business

Discounted Cash flow statement

FYE 31 March

2024 2025 2026 2027 TY
INR million 12 months 12 months 12 months 12 months 12 months
Revenue 67,313 74,923 83,023 95,134 100,842
y-o-y growth 11.3% 10.8% 14.6% 6.0%
EBITDA [A] 9,223 10,381 11,559 13,435 14,241
EBITDA margin (%) 13.7% 13.9% 13.9% 14.1% 14.1%
Less: Depreciation (1,077) 1,171) (1,181) (1,183) (1,080)
EBIT 8,146 9,210 10,378 12,252 13,161
EBIT margin (%) 12.1% 12.3% 12.5% 12.9% 13.1%
Less: Taxes on EBIT [B] (2,010) (2,279) (2,580) (3,062) (3,312)
(Increase)/decrease in net working capital [C] 1,170 (788) (285) (1,243) (659)
Less: Capital expenditure [D] (2,702) (1,459) (1,029) (1,019) (1,080)
Free cash flow to the firm [E] = [A] + [B] +[C] + [D] 5,681 5,855 7,666 8,111 9,190
Period factor - mid year discounting 0.500 1.500 2.500 3.500 3.500
Discount factor - mid year discounting [F] 0.934 0.815 0.711 0.620 0.620
Present value of cash flow to the firm [E] * [F] 5,307 4772 5,451 5,033 5,702
Terminal Value
INR million
Terminal year cash flow [A] 9,190
Discount factor [B] 0.620
Present value of terminal year cash flow [C] = [A] * [B] 5,702
WACC [D] 14.6%
Terminal growth [E] 6%
Terminal value [F1=1[C]/ (D] - [E]) 66,225
Enterprise Value
INR million
Primary value 20,563
Terminal value 66,225
Enterprise value 86,788

Source: KPMG analysis and Management inputs

Notes:

For the purpose of the queries raised by BSE, DCF analysis shown above is considering an independent Chartered
Accountant certified carved out financial statements of Raymond Lifestyle Business for the 12 months period ended
31 March 2023. The Enterprise value therefore, shown above is different from what is presented in our stock
exchange workings dated 01 May 2023 released along with our Valuation Report. As mentioned in our earlier letter
dated 19 June 2023 this change in value doesn’t not have any impact on the final recommended swap ratio.

No other changes have been made in the use of valuation methodologies, discount rates, weightages and projected
financial information as used at the time of preparation of the valuation report.
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ANNEXURE - B

Tel: +91 22 6228 0817 HO
The Ruby, Level 9, North West Wing,
Senapati Bapat Marg, Dadar (W),
Mumbai 400028, INDIA

Ref. No.: LM/Jul211/2023 July 21, 2023

To,

The Company Secretary,
Raymond Limited

Jekegram, Pokhran Road no. 1,
Thane (W) - 400606

Dear Sir(s)/ Madam(s),

Sub: BSE Clarifications

This letter is in reference to our Report and Valuation Annexure dated April 27, 2023 bearing its reference
number of LM/Apr27-2/2023 and VRN of IOVRVF/BD0/2023-2024/1846 (“‘Report’”) recommending the Fair
Share Swap Ratios for the Composite Scheme of Arrangement between Raymond Limited (*‘RL’’), Raymond
Consumer Care Limited (““RCCL"”) and Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited (““RGCTL”’) and their respective
shareholders.

Subsequent to this Report, an email is received on July 20, 2023 from you forwarding the clarifications sought
by Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (““BSE’”) vide the BSE Portal.

Please find attached our replies on the same.

Yours Faithfully,

For BDO Valuation Advisory LLP
IBBI No.: IBBI/RV-E/02/2019/103

Lata R. Gujar More
Partner
IBBI No.: IBBI/RV/06/2018/10488

BDO Valuation Advisory LLP, an Indian limited liability partnership firm, with LLP Identity No. AAN 9463, is a member of BDO International Limited,
a UK company limited by guarantee, and forms part of the international BDO network of independent member firms.

Head Office: The Ruby, Level 9, North West Wing, Senapati Bapat Marg, Dadar (W), Mumbai 400028, INDIA | Tel: +91 22 6228 0817
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Query No. 1. Kindly submit detailed working for arriving at the Enterprise Value under DCF Method of
Income Approach of Lifestyle Business Undertaking from both the registered valuers.

- As per the Report dated April 27, 2023, Enterprise value under DCF Method was arrived at INR 83,486.7 Mn
based on the provisional financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 provided to us by the
Management at the time of preparation of the Report.

Pursuant to the clarification sought by National Stock Exchange of India Limited (“NSE’), the Management
of Raymond Limited had provided us audited financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023. Based
on the same, the Enterprise Value under DCF Method of Income Approach of Lifestyle Business Undertaking
is arrived at INR 85,458.7 Mn as shown below:

Query No. 2. As per clarification letters provided by both the Valuers i.e. KPMG Valuation Services LLP
and BDO Valuation Advisory LLP dated May 25, 2023 and May 26, 2023 respectively, w.r.t. provisional
financials used of Ray Consumer Care Limited (RCCL) wherein the valuers has inter alia mentioned that
subsequent to the financial year 2023 and prior to approval of composite scheme of arrangement, RCCL
had entered into a transaction with a listed third party to sell off its consumer business for agreed
consideration of Rs.2825 Cr. and therefore use of audited financials statement of FY 2023 may not
provide an accurate representation of the financial position or fair value of RCCL. In this regard, request
you to kindly clarify from both the valuers whether the said transaction of RCCL with a listed third party
of Rs.2825 Cr. is being considered in their valuation reports for arriving at the swap ratios.

- Itis confirmed that the transaction of RCCL with a listed third party of INR 2,825.0 Cr is being considered
by us in the valuation report for arriving at the swap ratios.

293



April 27, 2023
To.

The Board of Directors,
Raymond Limited

New Hind House,
Narottam Morarjce Marg,
Ballard Estatc,

Mumbai — 400 001

Sub: Fairness opinion to the Board of Directors of Ravmond Limited {(*REL} on the

recommendation of Share Exchange Ratio for demerper of Lifestvle Business to Raymond
Consumer Care Limited (“RCCL™ and merger of Ray_Global Consumer Trading T ited
{“RG™ with RCCL (together referred to as “Companies™)

In terms of our engagement with RL. dated 26 April 2023, RL has requested [CICI Securities (¥1-Sec™)
to provide a fairness opinion to the Board of Dircctors of R1. on the Share Exchange Ratio suggested
by the Registered Valuers lor proposed demerger of Lifestyle Business Undertaking from R1L as defined
in the Scheme of Arrangement (“Scheme™) including investments in RG and simultanecus
amalgamation of RG with RCCL under the Composite Scheme of Arrangement,

BACKGROUND, PURPOSE AND USE OF THIS FAIRNESS OPINION

RL is a listed public limited company with its equity shares being listed on the BSL Limited (“BSE™)
& National Stock Exchange of India Limited (*NSIL™), and Non-Convertible Debentures (“NCDs™)
being listed on the Negotiated Trade Reporting Platform of NSE. RL is a lcading Indian textile, iifestyle
and branded apparel company with a wide network ol operations in local as well foreign market. RL is
also engaged in development of residential/ cc  1ercial real estate projects.

RCCL. is an unlisted public limited company, wholly owned subsidiary of RG. RCCL. was engaged in
the business ol fast moving consumer goods and sexual wellness products (“FMCG Business™). The
Board of Directors of RCCL vide resolution dated 27 April 2023, has approved slump sale of FMCG
business to an identified buyer for all-cash consideration deal for sale/ transfer of Consumer Business.
Accordingly. for the purpose of Share Exchange Ratio, we have considered the same as valuc of
Consumer Business.

RG is a public limited company engaged primarily in the business of investment in shares. RG along
with its subsidiaries deals in fast moving consumer goods and scxual wellness produets. R holds
47.66% of the paid-up cquity share capital of R(.

We understand that the Board of Directors of the Companics arc contemplating the following:

(1) Demerger of the “Lifestyle Buw: ™ ss Undertaking™ from RL as defined © 'he Scheme including
investments in RG (“Proposed Transaction 17); and
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(ii) Simultaneously, amalgamation of RG with RCCL (alter the consummation ot the demerger
envisaged in peint {i) above) {*Proposcd Transaction 27).

{Proposcd Transaction 1 and Proposed Transaction 2 collectively referred 1o as the “Proposed
Transaction™) on a poing concern basis, pursuant to a Composite Scheme of Arrangement under the
provisions of Scctions 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of the
Act (the “Scheme™).

Rationale of the Scheme: The Scheme has provided that demerger of Lifestyle Lusiness Undertaking
as defined in the Schemc from RL including investments in RG into RCCL and simultaneous
amalgamation of RG with RCCL pursuant to Sections 230 to 232 of the Act and o * r applicable
provisions of the Act, and also read with Section 2(1B} and other relevant provisions of the 1T Act, has
been done with the view (0 achicve the following benefits:

I.  Segregation of the Lifestyle business from the Non-Lifestyle business would enable focused
managements 1o explore the potential business opportunities more eftectively and efficiently;

FJ

Demerger wili enable to enhance business operations resulting in oper:tional synergies and
achieving zero net debt for lifestyle business by streamlining operations, more efticient
management control and outlining independent growth strategies.

3. To enable cach business to target and attract new investors with specific knowledge, expertise
and risk appetite corresponding o their own businesses.

4. Demerger to cnhance cfficiencies and will have different business intercst into separate
corporate enlity, resulting in operational synergies. simplification. tfocused management,
streamlining and oplimization of the group structure and efficient admini: tration.

5. Value unlocking of bo * "usinesses and result in shareholder valuce maximisation.

The Board of RL has appointed KPM(i Valuation Services LLP {(*"KPMG™) and BDO India LLP
(“BDO™) as Registered Valuers 10 determine and recommend the Share Exchange Ratio tor the
Proposed Transaction, on a going concern basis with 31 March 2023 being the valuation date. In this

connection, pursuant tu the requirements  of  SEBI Opurational Circular
SEBI/HO/DDHS/DDHS_ DIV I/P/CIR/ 2022/0000000103 dated 29 July 2027, updated as on |

December 2022 and SEBI Master Circular SEBI/HO/CIFD/DIL L/CIR/P/2021/0 00000665 dated 23
November 2021, we have been requested by the Board of Directors of RL to 1ender an opinion on
whether the Share Exchange Ratio determined and recommended by the Registersd Valuers vide their
report dated 27 April 2023, is {air.

The Registered Valuer has recomm  led the following for the Proposed Transaction 1 and Proposed
Transaction 2:

Share Exchange Ratio I:
“diFour Only) equiry share of Ravmond Consumer Care Limited of INR 2/~ each fully paid up for every
5 (Five Onhy eguity shares of Revmond Limited of INR 10/- each fully paid wup.”

Share Exchange Ratio 2:

“2 (Two Only) equity share of Ravmand Consumer Care Limited of INR 2/~ each f4dly paid up for every
1 (One Only) equity shares of Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited of INR 10/~ each fully paid up.
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This lairness opinion is intended on _ or the sole use and information of the Board of Directors of RL
and only in connection with *  Proposed [ransaction. We are not responsible in any way to any other
person / party lor any decision of such person or party based on this fairness opinion. Any person/ party
intending to provide finance / invest in the shares / business of any of the companics involved in the
Transaction or their subsidiarics / joint ventures / associates shall do so alter seeking their own
professional advice and after carrying out their awn due diligenee procedures to cnsure that they are
making an informed decision. It is hereby notificd that any reproduction. copving or otherwisc quoting
of this fairness opinion or any part thereof, other than in connection with = Transaction as aforesaid
can be done only with our prior pecrmission in writing.

SOURCES OF INFORMATION
In arriving at our opinion set for * below. we have relied on:

a) Discussions (including oral) with, the draft and final valuation rcport and workings of the
Registered Valuers;

b) Discussions {including oral) with thc managements of the Companies in connection with the
operatians of the respeetive Companies/ subsidiaries, past and present activities, future plans
and prospects, details of the proposed deal in certain subsidiaries of the Companies as recently
announced. share capital and sharcholding pattern of the Companics,

¢) Salient features of the Composite Scheme of Arrangement

d)y Historical Nnancials of the Companies/ their subsidiaries/ associates/ joint ventures/ investee
cotnpanics/ their businesses

e) Projections of the Companics and the subsidiaries, as applicable

f) Other relevant information and documents for the purposc of this engagement

SCOPE LIMITATIONS

Our {airness opinion is subject to the scope limitations detailed hereinafter. As such the fairness opinion
is to be read in totality, and not in parts. in conjunction with the relevant documents referred to therein.

Our waork docs not constitute an audit, due ditigence or certification of the historical [tnancial statements
in relation to the Companics including their respective working results or businesses referred.
Accordingly, we arc unable to and do not express an opinion on the accuracy of any financial
information referred to in this fairness opinion. Our analysis and results are specific to the purpose of
the exercise of giving our fairness opinion as described hereinabove. [t may not be valid for any other
purpose or if provided on behalf of any other entity. Our fairness opinion is addressed to and is solely
for the benefit of the Board of Directors of RL and should not be publicly or otherwise circulated,
provided or disclosed to any petson, authority {including regulatory authority), cntity or any pu blic or
privatc platform without our prior written consent. No other person, entity or regulatory authority shall,
save with our written consent, rely on this opinion or any part thereof,

We have considered financial = “yrmatien up to 26 April 2023 in our analysis and have made
adjustments for facts made known to us 1ill the date of our report, inciuding taking into consideration
current market parameters. An exercise of this nature involves consideration of various factors. This
fairness opinion is issued on the understanding that cach of the Conpanies have drawn our attention to
all the matters which may have an impact on our opinion including any significant changes that have
tak  Hlace or are likely to take place in the financial position or businesses upto the date of approval
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RATIONALE & CONCLUSION

[n the circumstances. having regard to all relevant factors and on the basis of information and
explanations given to us. we arc of the opinton on the date bereof, that the Share Exchange Ratios. as
recommended by the Registered Valuers are [ar,

Yours fathfully.

F( ~— o e e

R:
Senior Vice- President
ICICI Securities. Mumhai

Date: April 27, 2023
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January 25, 2024

To

Board of Directors,

Raymond Consumer Care Limited,
Plot G-35 & 36,

MIDC Waluj Taluka,

Gangapur, Aurangabad - 431136

Dear Sir/Madam,

Sub: Due Diligence Certificate on the adequacy and accuracy of disclosure of
information pertaining to Raymond Consumer Care Limited in the format of
abridged prospectus in relation to the Composite Scheme of Arrangement between
Raymond Limited (‘Demerged Company’ or ‘RL’) and Raymond Consumer Care
Limited (“Transferee” or “RCCL”) and Ray Global Consumer Trading Limited
(“Transferor” or “RG”) and their respective shareholders under Section 230 to 232
read with Section 66 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
(“Scheme” or “Scheme of Arrangement”)

This is with reference to our engagement letter dated June 5, 2023 entered with Raymond
Limited (‘Demerged Company’ or ‘RL’) for certifying the adequacy and accuracy of
disclosure of information pertaining to Raymond Consumer Care Limited (“Transferee”
or “RCCL”) in the abridged prospectus prepared by RCCL and included in the notice to
the shareholders of RL for seeking their approval for the Scheme.

The Scheme, inter alia, provides for:

i.  Demerger of lifestyle business carried on by RL through itself and its related subsidiaries
along with its strategic investment in RG (“Lifestyle Business Undertaking”) (as defined
hereinafter), into RCCL and the consequent issuance of equity shares by RCCL to all the
shareholders of RL in the manner provided for in the Scheme and in compliance with Section
2(19AA) read with Section 2(41A) and other relevant provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(“IT Act”) (as defined hereinafter) (“Demerger”)

ii.  Simultaneous, Amalgamation of RG with RCCL and the consequent issuance of equity shares
by RCCL to all the shareholders of RG (other than itself) and dissolution of RG without
winding up in the manner provided for in the Scheme and in compliance with Section 2(1B)
other relevant provisions of the IT Act (as defined hereinafter) (“Amalgamation”) and
consequential reduction and cancellation of the paid-up share capital of RCCL held by RG

iii.  Listing of the equity shares of RCCL on the Stock Exchanges (as defined hereinafter).

SEBI vide its circular no. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017 as amended, read with
SEBI Master Circular — SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2020/249 dated December 22, 2020 read
with SEBI Master Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-2/P/CIR/2023/93 dated June 20, 2023 (“SEBI
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Circular”) prescribed requirements to be fulfilled by listed entities when they propose a Scheme
of Arrangement. The SEBI Circular, inter alia, provides that in the event a listed entity enters into
a scheme of arrangement with an unlisted entity, the listed entity shall disclose to its shareholder’s
applicable information pertaining to the unlisted entity in the format specified for abridged
prospectus as provided in Part E of Schedule VI of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 as amended (“SEBI” ICDR
Regulations”).

Further, the adequacy and accuracy of such disclosure of information pertaining to
unlisted entity is required to be certified by a SEBI registered Merchant Banker.
Accordingly, we have been provided with the abridged prospectus of RCCL (‘Abridged
Prospectus’) as prepared by RCCL for inclusion of the same in the shareholder notice.
The Abridged Prospectus will be circulated to the shareholders RL at the time of seeking
their approval to the Scheme as a part of the explanatory statement to the notice.

Based on the information, documents, confirmation, representation, undertakings and
certificates provided to us by RCCL and RL and as well discussions with their
management, directors and officers, we confirm that the information contained in the
Abridged Prospectus of RCCL is adequate and accurate in terms of the SEBI Circular
read with SEBI Circular on Disclosures in the abridged prospectus dated February 4,
2022 and Part E of Schedule VI of the SEBI ICDR Regulations.

The above confirmation is based on the information and documents provided by RCCL
and RL, explanations provided by the management of RCCL and RL and information
available in public domain. Wherever required, appropriate representations from RCCL
and RL have also been obtained. This certificate is based on such information and
explanations as are received or provided till the date of this Certificate. We have relied on
the financials, information and representations provided to us on an as is basis and have
not carried out an audit or investigation of such information. Our scope of work does not
constitute an audit or investigation for financial information and accordingly we do not
express an opinion on the fairness of the financial information referred to in the Abridged
Prospectus and have assumed that the same is complete and accurate in all material aspect
on an as is basis. This Certificate is a specific purpose certificate issued in terms of and in
compliance with the SEBI Circular and hence it should not be used for any other purpose
or transaction. This certificate is not, nor should it be construed as our opining or certifying
the compliance of the proposed Scheme of Arrangement with the provisions of any law
including companies, taxation and capital market related laws or as regards any legal
implications or issues arising thereon, in their respective jurisdiction, except for the
purpose expressly mentioned herein. For the purpose of this certificate, we have made no
investigation of, and assume no responsibility for the title to assets or liabilities against
the companies. It is inappropriate to use this certificate for any purpose other than the
purpose mentioned above. We are not responsible for the unauthorized use of this
certificate. We shall not assume any responsibility to any third party to whom this
certificate is disclosed or otherwise made available except expressly mentioned herein. In
no event, we assume any responsibility to any third party to whom this certificate is
disclosed or otherwise made available.
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We express no opinion whatsoever and make no recommendation at all on the Company’s
decision to affect the scheme or how the holders of equity shares and/or secured and/or
unsecured creditors should vote at their respective meetings held in connection with the
proposed Scheme. We do not and should not be deemed to have expressed any views on
any terms of the Scheme or its success. We also express no opinion, and accordingly
accept no responsibility for or as to the price at which the equity shares of RL will trade
following the Scheme or as to the financial performance of RCCL and RL following the
consummation of the Scheme. We express no opinion whatsoever and make no
recommendations at all (and accordingly take no responsibility) as to whether
shareholders / investors should buy, sell or hold any stake in RL or any of its related
parties. We shall not be liable for any losses whether financial or otherwise or expenses
arising directly or indirectly out of the use of or reliance on the information set out here
in this certificate. In the ordinary course of business, ICICI Securities Limited and its
affiliates are engaged in securities trading, securities brokerage and investment activities,
as well as providing investment banking and investment advisory services. In the ordinary
course of its trading, brokerage and financing activities, any member of the ICICI
Securities Limited may at any time hold long or short positions, and may trade or
otherwise effect transactions, for its own account or the accounts of customers, in debt or
equity securities or senior loans of any company that may be involved in the transaction.

Yours faithfully,
For ICICI Securities Limited

Authorized Signatory
Name: Rupesh Khant
Designation: Vice President
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Upon the Scheme becoming effective and upon vesting of the Lifestyle Business Undertaking of the W
Demeiged Company into the Resulting Company. the Resulting Company shall, without any further
application or deed. issue and allo! to the sharcholders of the Demerged Company whose name
appears in the register of members of the Demerged Company as on the Record Date or to their
respective heirs. executors, administrators. legal representatives or the successors in title, as the casc
may be as may be recognized by the Board of Directors of the Resulting Compans . i the following
proportion:

“Four [+ Oniv] equity share of Rayimond Consumer Care Limired of INR 2 - each fully paid up
Jor cvery Five {3 Only] cquury shares of Raymond Limited of INR 10 - each fuily paid up.

(Equity shares to be issued by the Resulting Company as above are hereinafier referred to as “New
Equity Sharcs 17).

B, Consideration/ share exchange ratio for merger of the Transferor Company into the Transferce
Company:

Upc  this Scheme becoming effective and upon amalgamaution of the Transferor Company into the
Transteree Company m terms of this Schemec. the Transferee Company shall. without any application.
act or deed, issue and allot equity shares. credited as fully paid up, to the extent indicaced below, to
the members of Transferor Company (other than itself) holding fully paid-up equity shares of
Transferor Company and whose names appear m the register of members of the Transferor Company
as on the Record Date. or to such of their respective heirs, excentors. administrators or other legal
representatives or other successors in title as may be recognized by the Board of Directors of the
Transferor Company / Transferee Company in the following proportion:

“Two [2 Only[ equity share of Raymond Consumer Care Limited of INR 2,- each fully paid up for
every One [1 Oalyf equity shares of Ray Global (‘unsumer Trading Limited of INR 10 - each fully
paid up.”

(Equity shares to be issued by the Transferee Company as above are hereinafler referred to as “New
Equity Shares 27).

(. Listing of the Equity shares of the Resulting ompany/ Transferee Company

The Resulting Company/ Transferee Company shall apply to all the Stock Exchanges (where the
shares of Demerged Company are listed) and SEBI for listing :  admission of all the equity shares
of the Resulting Company/ Transferee Company Jew Equity Shares 1 and New Equity Shares 2) to
trading in terms of SEBI Circular read with other Applicable Laws (as amended from time to time).
The Resulting Company/ Transferee Company shall enter into such arrangements and give such
confirmations and/or undertakings as may be necessary in accordance with Apphcable Law for
complying with the formalities of the Stock Exchanges.

The equity shares (New Equity Shares 1 and New Equity Shares 2) allotted pursuant to this Scheme
shall remain frozen in the depository system till listing/trading permission is given by the de  nated
Stock Exchange. Further, there shall be no change in the sharcholding pattern of Resulting Company/
Transferee Company between Record Date and the listing of its equity shares (New Equity !  arcs 1
and New Equity Shares 2) which may affcct the status of approval of the Stock Exchanges.

D. Dissolution of the Transferor Company

1 the coming into effect of the Scheme and upon transfer and vesting of assets and liabilities to the
Transferee Company, the Transferor  mpany shall stand dissolved, without being wound up.

4]
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Appointed Date

the "Appoinied Date of the Sche ne means 1 April 2623 or such other date as may be duter

by the appropriate aut.ont

nod

PRICE INFORMATION OF BRLM’s* & OTHER DETAILS

Issue Name Name of | +/- so change in | +/- % change -+~ % change in
Merchant | closing price. closing price. closing price,
Banker (+/- % change in | (+/- % change in (+/- % change in
closing closing closing
benchmark)- benchmark)- benchmark) -
30th calendar 90th calendar 180th calendar
days from listing | days from listing days from listing
+1% (+5%) -2% (-5%)
Not Applicable

* Disclosures subject to recent 7 issues (imtial pubhc offerings) in current financial vear and two
preceding financial years managed by each Merchant Banker with common issues disclosed once.

Namc of BRI.M and contact details (telephone
and email id) of each BRLM
Name of Syndicate Members

Not Applicable

Details of Statutory Auditors

Name : Messrs Walker Chandiok & Co. LLLP
Firm Registration Number; 001076N/N5000)3
Address: 6th Floor, Tower 111, One Intemational Centre, § B Marg, Prabhadevi (W).
Mumbai — 400 013
Phone no.022-6626 2699

In case of issues by Small and Medium Enterprises under Chapter IX, details of the market maker to
be included

Name of Registrar to the Issue and contact details | Not Applicable
:lephone and email id)
wme of Statutory Auditor
Name of Credit Rating Agency and the rating or
rading obtained, if
Self-Certified Syndicate Banks
Non Syndicate Registered Brokers
tails regarding website address(es)/ link(s)
trom which the investor can obtain list of
registrar to issue and share transfer agents,
depository participants and stock brokers who
can accept application from investor (as
| e~licable)
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Director of Raymona |4, JK. Investo Trade {India)
Limited for more than Limited
(wo decades. He has (5. J.K. Investors (Bombay ) Limited
an experience of 38 |6, Ray Global Consumer Trading
vears in the field of Limited
Industry, Business and |7.  Avani  Agicultural  Farms
Corporate Private Limited
Management. 8. Raymond UCO Denim Pnvate
Limited
9. Smart Advisory and Finserve
Educational Private Linuted
Qualification: 0. Body Basic Health Care Private
B. Com Lnnited
11. Super Car Club of India Private
Limited
Foreige companies
1. Raymond (Europe) Limited
2. Silver Spark Middle East FZE
3. Jaykavorg S.A.
2 [Nawaz Gautam|Non- Experience: 32 Years (Indian Companies:
Hari Singhania |Executive
(DIN:00863174) | Director Mrs. Singhaniamade a) 1. Raymond Limited
successful foray in the| 2. J.K. Investors (Bomb:y) Limited
fitness  industry  by| 3. Apex Professional Services
establishing premium Private Limited
fimess centres  in] 4. Supreme Professional Services
Mumbat having Private Limited
experience of over| 5. Royal Professional Scrvices
three decades. Mrs. Private Limited
Singhanmia  is  an| 6. Prospect Professional Services
acclaimed Private Limited
entrepreneur of repute| 7. Standard Professional Services
having demonstrated Private Limited
her works through her| 8. Body Basic Health Care Private
solo art shows held in Limited
Mumbai and Delhi. 9. Smart Advisory and Finserve
Private Limited
Educational
Qualification: Foreign Companies: NIL
B.A'LLB
3 |Ravindra Independent  |Experience:46 Years (Indian Companies:
Dhariwal Director 1. House of Kicraya Private Limited
(DIN:00003922) In a career spanning of| 2. Bata India Limited
more  than  four|3. IRB Infrastructure Developers
decades, he has built Limited
consumer businesses| 4. Sheela Foam Limited
all over the world. 5. Sagacito Technologics Private
Limited
Educational 6. TBO Tek Limited
Qualification:
381
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To wnlochk the potential value of each business verlical, st is proposed through this Scheme, to: (1)
completely segregate the lifestyle business and the non-lifestvic business and create two strong and
distinctive platforms and flagship listed entities: (ii) amalgamate RG with RCCL to rationalize, simplify
and streamline the group structure.

The proposed restructuring resulfs in the following benefits:

@)

(i)

(iif)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

The lifestyle business and the non-lifestyle husiness have both achieved scale and experience to
sustain business on the basis of their own strengths. Additionally, both businesses deal with
different sets of industiy dynamics in the form or nature of nsks, competition, challenges.
opportunitics and business methods. Hence. segregation of the two businesses would enable
foc ©d managements to explore the potential business opportunities more effectively and
ciiciently;

Demerger will enable both RL. & RCCL to cnhance business operations resulting in operational
synergies and achieving zero net debt for lifestyle business and non-lifestyle business by
streamlining operations, more efficient management control and outlining independent growth
strategics,

Each business will be able to target and attract new investors with specific knowledec. expertise
and risk appetite corresponding to their own businesses. Thus, each business will have its own
set oi likeminded investors, thereby providing the necessary funding impetus to the long-term
growth strategies of cach business;

Demerger will enhance efficiencies and will have different business interest into separate
corporate entity, resulting in operational synergics. simplification. focused management.
stream!ining and optimization of the group structure and efficient administration.

The demerger will unlock value of both businesses and result in sharcholder value maximisation.

The Amalgamation will further streamline the corporate structure of RCCL by aligning the
interest of various sharcholders directly.

Pursuan: to the Scheme, the equity shares issued by RCCL would be listed on BSE and NSE. The
existing shareholders of RL would hold the shares of two (2) listed entities after the Scheme
becoming effective; giving them flexibility in managing their investments in thc twot  nesses
having differential dynamics.

Details o eans of Finance:- Not Applicable

The fund requirement for each of the Objects of the issue are stated as follows:

Amount to
Object of the Tota.l ount be financed Estimated proceed
Sr. No. cstimated deployed o
Issue . from net utilisation
cost till .
proceedings
FY 2024 | FY 2025

Not Applicable as RCCL is not oftering securitics / equity shares through an initial public offer to the
public at large, pursuant to the Scheme,

10 -
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- Against the | 0
Directors

0 Not

asceriainable

Promoters

~ By 0 0
Promoters

- Against 0 0
Promoters

Subsidiaries

- By
Subsidiaries

- Against
Subsidiaries

Not Applicable as the Company has no subsidiarv companics

Note;

(1) Litigation against the Directors on personal level and as Directors in Companies other than

RCCL are not disclosed.

(ii) Legal notices not converted to litigations /procecdings have not been capturced here.

B. Brief details of top 5 material outstanding litigations against the Company and amount iny olved:

Sr. | Particulars Litigations filed | Current Status | Amount
Nao. by involved
1 | Case Details: Suo Moto 8 of | DG, CCI, Delhi | The Matter has | Not available
2014 - DG, CCI, Delhi vs K been stayed
Ansell Limited* and 9 others. before the CCI
pursuant to order
Investigation  into  alleged passed by the
cartelisation between Telangana High
manufacturers of male latex Court m (WP
condoms in govermment tenders bearing no. 22293
for the period 2010- 2013 by the 0f2(19)
DG - CCL
2 | Special Civil Suit No. 58 of | Kishor The matter is for | Recovery of
2018, CISD, Thane Deshmukh arguiment on | Rs.498.68 Takh
Exhibit 5 plus interest /. 18
Filed by Kishor Deshmukh %p.a
against JKHCL* and others -
claiming refund of amounts paid
by him. Reliefs have been
claimed only against JKHCL.
The Suit has been filed on the
basis that payment and letter/
admission/ confession was given
under coercion.
3 [ Case Type/Case  Nof/Year | Excise The case is | Rs.940.37 Lakh
EXCISE/0086460/202] Commissioner subjudice at
Custom, Excise and Service tax CESTAT.
Appellate Tribunal Hearing date is
awaited
This matter pertaining to three
periods where department had
raised the demand of excise duty
13|
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| stating that making Giooming

Kits and Combo Packs/Gift
Packs containing different zoods
15 treated as manufacturing.
Company is contending that
grooming kit and combo
packs/gift packs containing
different goods either of same
chapter heading or different
chapter heading  does not
amount to manufacture,
Company has filed an appeal for
the same with CESTAT. As per
the provisions of Section 35F of
the Central Excise Act. 1944
read with Section 83 of the
Finance Act. 1994 7.5% of the
total tax demand has been paid
by the Company.

SCC 1212/2022 - Inspector of
Legal Metrology v. Gautamn Han
Singhania and Ors.

Inspection carried out by Legal
Metrology Department at the
premises of the retail outlet of
Raymond Lunited situated at JK
Files & Engineering Lid., 1-A,
MIDC Area. Ratnagiri and
scized goods which allegedly
did not confirm to LM rules.
Consequent to which this case

Inspector of Legal
Metrology

The
listed
Verification.

Matter

is
for

Not Applicable

Writ Petition
No.1593/2021), Supreme Court

was filed.
(W.P.(C)

The National-Anti profiteering
Authority wvide order dated
May 11, 2020 in Case No.
25/2020 has determined that the
Company has violated section
171 of the CGST Act and has
directed that an amount of Rs.
1848.34 Lakh shall be payablc
along with interest and penalty
against which this WP was filed.

The Company has been directed
to deposit the principal amount
of Rs. 1566.39 Lakh in six equal
monthly instalments vide order
dated February 12, 2021. subject
to which the pavment of interest
and penalty has been stayed.

JK Helene Curtis
Limited

Reserved
Judgment

for

Rs281.35 Lakh |

14 |
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